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REGENCY A

ALLIANCE
Notice of Annual General Meeting
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 25th Annual CLOSURE OF REGISTER

General Meeting of Regency Alliance Insurance Plc.  The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the
will be held at the Ballroom, Lagos Oriental Hotel, 3, Company will be closed from Monday the 13th day of
Lekki Road, Victoria Island Lagos, Lagos State on May to Friday the 17th day of May 2019 (both days
Tuesday the 18th day of June 2019 at 11am.to inclusive) for the purpose of reviewing and updating
transact the following business: the Register of members.

1. To receive the report of the Directors, the
Audited Financial Statements for the year AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS _
ended 31st December 2018 thEthE'l' with the In accordance with Section 359{5} of tha Cﬂmpﬂﬁ!&ﬂ

: ; i and Allied Matters Act (Cap. C20) Laws of the
[Ezgiim Ine Audire and s Al Comytitiea Federation, 2004, any Shareholder may nominate

another Shareholder as a member of the Audit
Committee by giving notice in writing of such
nomination to the Company Secretary at least twenty-
one (21) days before the Annual General Meeting.

2.  To re-elect Directors retiring by Rotation

3. Todeclare a Dividend.

RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ASK QUESTIONS
Shareholders have a right to ask questions not only at
the Meeting, but also in writing prior to the Meeting.
Such questions must be submitted to the Company
Secretary before close of work on or befare Friday the
31st day of May 2019.

4 . To elect members of the Audit Committee

5  To authorise the Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Auditors

Special Business:

To consider and if thought fit to pass the
following as an ordinary resolution:

6. To approve the remuneration of Directors.

NOTES:

PROXIES

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend instead of him.
A proxy need not be a member. A Proxy Form is
attached to the Annual Reports and Accounts, For the
Proxy Form to be valid for the purpose of the meeting,
it must be completed and deposited at the office of the
Registrars; Meristern Registrars and Probate
Services Limited, 213, Herbert Macaulay Way, Yaba,
Lagos not less than forty-Eight (48) hours prior to the
time of the meeting.

DIVIDEND

If approved a dividend of 3kobo per every unit of share

will be payable on Wednesday the 18th day of June ANU SHOBQ

2019 to shareholders whose names appear on the COMPANY SECRETARY
Register of members at close of business on Friday FRC/2013/NBA/O0D000003654

the. T day of May 201K DATED THIS 18th DAY OF APRIL 2019
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Corporate Information

DIRECTORS

COMPANY SECRETARY

AUDITORS

SOLICITORS

HEAD OFFICE

BANKERS

REGISTRAR

RE-INSURERS

ACTUARY

COMPANY RC NO.
COMPANY FRC REG. NO.

Ambassador Baba Gana Kingibe, GCON (Chairman)
Mr. Biyi Otegbeye (Managing Director)

Dr. Sammy Olaniyi (Executive)

Mr. Kehinde Oyadiran (Executive)

Mr. Clem Baiye

Col. Aminu Isah Kontagora (rid)

Mr. Matt Osayaba Aikhionbare, OON

Anu Shobo
FRC/2013/NBA/OCOOD003ES4

TAC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.
{Chartered Accountants)

9 Military Street, Onikan

Lagos Island,

Lagos
FRC2012/ICAN/DO000000325

WALE TAIWO & CO.

(Legal Practitioners)

9B Wale Taiwo Close,
Magodo, Lagos.
FRC/2014/NBA/ODOCD0O0OB1 28

Regency Flace

2 Ebun Street

Ghagada Expressway
Gbagada, Lagos.
08053499073-74
info@regencyalliance.com
www.regencyalliance.com

First Bank of Nigeria Plc
Sterling Bank Plc
Zenith Bank Plc

Access Bank Plc

Meristem Registrars & Probate Services Limited
213 Herbert Macaulay Way

Sabo, Yaba

Lagos

African Reinsurance Corporation
WAICA Reinsurance Limited
Continental Reinsurance Limited

TAF Consulting (Migeria) Limited
FRG/2013/NAS/D0000002T23

RC 223846

FRC/2013/0000000000598
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Directors Certification

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 60(2)
OF INVESTMENT AND SECURITIES ACT NO. 29 OF 2007

We the undersigned hereby certify the following with regards to our Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended December 31, 2018 that;

We have reviewed the report;

To the best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:

Any untrue statement of a material fact, or

Omit to state a material fact, which would make the statement misleading in the circumstances under which
such statements were made;

To the best of cur knowledge, the Financial Statement and financial information included in the report fairly
present in all material respect the financial condition and results of operations of the company as at the
period presented in the report.

Ve

Are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control,

Having designed such internal control to ensure that material information relation to the Company and its
consolidated subsidiaries is made known to such officers by others within those entries particularly during

the period in which the periodic reports are prepared; v
Have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls as of date within 90 days prior to the
report;

Have presented in the report our conclusion about the effectiveness of our internal controls based on our
evaluation as at the that date;

We have disclosed to the auditors of the Company and Audit committee:

All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal contral which would adversely affect the
company's ability to record, process, summarise and report financial data and have identified for the
Company's auditor any material weakness in the internal control, and any fraud, whether or not material,
that invalves Management or other employees who have significant role in the Company's internal control;

We have identified in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal control or other
factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including
any corrective action with regard to significant deficiencies and material weakness.

MR.BIYIIOTEGBIEYE MR.KEHINDE OYADIRAN
FRC/2013/NBA/O0OO0003749 FRC/2013/ICAN/00000003559
GROUP MD/CEO GROUP CFO
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X IHEURANCE PLC

REGENCY
ALLIANCE
Statement Of Directors' Responsibilities

The Companies and Allied Matters Act (cap C20) Laws of the Federation, 2004 requires the Directors to
prepare Financial Statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of financial
position of the Company at the end of the year and of its financial performance. This responsibility includes:

a) Ensuring that the Company keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy,
the financial position of the Company and comply with the requirements of the Companies and Allied

Matters Act (cap C20) Laws of the Federation, 2004,

b) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or
errar: and

) Preparing the Company's Financial Statemenis using suitable accounting policies supported by

reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates that are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the Annual Financial Statements, which have been prepared using
appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity
with,

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASBE);
- The requirements of the Insurance Act;
- Relevant Guidelines and Circulars issued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM); and
- The requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (cap C20 Laws of the Federation)

The Directors are of the opinion that the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of the
financial position of the Company and of its financial performance for the year. The Directors further accept
responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of Financial
Statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Company will not remain a going concern
for at least twelve months from the date of this statement,

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

...................................

MR.KEHINDE OYADIRAN
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
FRC/2013/CHIN/ODDOODD3T 16 FRC/2013NCAN/ODDDOOO3559

DATED THIS 20TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2019
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Chairman’s Statement

Distinguished Shareholders, Colleagues on the Board of
Directors, guests, gentlemen of the press, eminent |ladies
and gentlemen, It is with much pleasure that | welcome
you all to the 25th Annual General Meeting of our
Company where the Audited Annual Financial
Statements and Annual Reports will be presented for
your kind consideration.

| begin by giving an overview of the environment in which
our company operated in the paslt year,

2018 BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Global

On the economic front 2018 ended on a high note, with
GDP continuing to accelerate across much of the world in
the broadest cyclical upswing since the start of the
decade.

The growth in the global economy continued in 2018 with
estimates of GDP growth put at between 3.7-3.8%.
However, the tariff ‘war' between the US and China
coupled with the volatility in oil price have made for lower
projections of growth in the immediate to near future,

There were huge cash flows out of emerging economies
as a result of increase in interest rates by the US Federal
Reserve Bank. This affected the currency exchange rate
of many emerging economies.

The uncertainty of the EU/UK discussions on Brexit also
had some oscillating effect on the Euro market,

REGENCY
ALLIANCE

Local

The macro-economic indices during the year all pointed
in positive direction. The GDP grew by 1.93% in 2018,
more than double the 0.83% growth attained in 2017,
The inflation rate dropped to 11.44% at year end from the
16.37% of 2017. Improved confidence by foreign
investors, together with improved dollar earnings from oil
exports among other factors helped the external
reserves to grow to US343.118bn at year end, an
increase of 11.22% from the US$38.767bn at the end of
2017. However, The Nigerian All Share Index closed the
year at 31,430.50 points, a drop of 17.81% from the
38,243.19 points it closed in 2017.

There was relative stability in the value of the naira
throughout the year in all the forex windows. During the
year, Government successfully raised Eurobonds and
Sukuk bonds to address the deficit in Government
finances to fund the capital expenditure component of
the budget. The MPR was left unchanged while yields on
Short Term  Gowt securities rose to 18% in some
instances. This was, as far as the monetary authorities
were: concerned, to attract foreign capital, stabilise the
Maira and further reduce the rate of inflation.

However, the delay in the signing of the 2018 budget,
together with increased political activities in preparation
for the general elections, meant that the expected trickle-
down effect of the positive developments in the macro
economy were not substantially felt in the economy.

On the industry level, the Regulatory Authorities,
NAICOM, SEC and NSE continued their supervisory
activities with the view to ensuring a robust and healthier
insurance industry.

During the year, NAICOM came out with The Tier Based
Minimum Share Capital guideline which was later
cancelled due to concerns raised by various

ztakeholders in the Industry,

2018 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE COMPANY

For our Company, the year 2018 had been one of mixed
fortune. There was an increase in the gross premium
production from =N=3.368bn in 2017 to =N=3.408bn in
2018, an increase of 1.20%.

The effect of increased premium generation was
however significantly eroded by the 24.30% increase in
net claims, 8.93% increase in Underwriting expenses
and 3.94% increase in Management Expenses when
comparing the 2018 figures with that of 2017.

07



2 IHEURANCE PLC

One salient result of the economic situation has been an
increase in both the number of claims and value therein
throughout the insurance industry. In 2018, there were
huge claims pay-out in cil’gas, accident and motor
classes. In addition, there was increased provision for
Incurred But Mot Reported (IBMR) Claims in line with
best accounting and actuarial practices.

There was an increase of 24.37% in the investment
income of our Company, which is reflective of the high
deposit rates and Government yield rates offered during
the year.

Motwithstanding, there was an increase of 6.68% in
Profit after tax from =N=196475m in 2017 o
=N=209.599m in 2018, It is expected that our company,
building on the gains of past financial discipline and
strategic positioning, will continue to produce better
results in future.

The total asset base of our Company grew by 6.48%
from =MN=7.345bn in 2017 to =N=7.821bn in 2018

For our group, the contribution of the subsidiaries to the
overall profit after tax, after deducting that attributable fo
Non-Controlling Interests, decreased from =N=23.369m
in 2017 to a loss of =N=4.618m in 2018, This was due
primarily to the effect of the foreign exchange translation
loss arising from consolidating RegencyNem Insurance
Limited Ghana's account.

The total assets for our group and cur company as at
December 31st, 2018 stood at =N=3.853bn and
=N=7.821bn respectively.

DIVIDENDS

As a way of appreciating our esteemed shareholders,
your Board is recommending a total dividend payout of
=N=200,062 500 representing 3k per 50k share for
eligible shareholders. Members will be called on to vote
on this proposal in the course of the meeting. We believe
that with your continued support and patronage, our
company will succeed in paying dividend annually.

MOVING FORWARD

With the 2019 General Elections successfully completed
and the prevailing relative stability in the polity, coupled
with renewed interest from foreign investors, the
economy is poised for more growth in 2018 Our
Company's expansion into retail insurance is being
pursued with renewed vigour. Our Company also
intends to increase its market penetration through the
deployment of an e-commerce platform on our website.

Chairman's Statement (Cont'd)

CONCLUSION

The Management and staff of our Company are highly
commended for their continued deep sense and display
of loyalty, commitment, honesty and dedication to duty in
the year. Their efforts in moving the Company forward
will always be recognised and adequately rewarded.

| must also appreciate our esteemed clients, agents and
brokers for continuing to do business with us, We trust
we have earned your enduring confidence and we look
forward to your increased support and patronage going
forward.

| want to assure you all that Regency Alliance Insurance
Plc is here for the long haul. We have strong confidence
that MNigeria remains a land of immense opportunities
and prospects. Qur Company is positioned to make the
best of the brighter future ahead. We will always be
guided by our corporate ideals and values of
Professionalism, Integrity, Commitment and Efficiency
as we create wealth for all our stakeholders while
mitigating all associated risks that may arise. That is our
commitment to you our dear shareholders.

| want to end this statement with what to me is the difficult
decision, to step down from the position of Chairman of
our Company's Board after this Annual General Meeting
in order to avoid possible conflict of interest with new
undertakings | am considering. | place on record the
immense support and cooperation | have received from
other members of the Board and the Management and
staff of the Company since | first joined the Board in 2010
and became the Chairman in 2015. | recall that some
reservations were expressed by some shareholders
when | joined the Board, but | hope that | have earned
your-confidence and trust in my nine years of service to
the Company. It is my prayer and hope that the Company
continues to grow in all areas of operation to the
satlisfaction and profit of all its shareholders.

Thank you all for your support and cooperation.

—

e

—

Amb. Baba Gana Kingibe, GCSON
FRC201 8000000001638
Chairman

(4
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Report of the External Consultants

FUTURES & BONDS LTD.

(NVESTMENT ADYISORS & BUSINESS SYSTEMS COMNSULTANTE]

REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS
ON THE ASSESSMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF REGENCY ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

In accordance with the provisions of the NAICOM Code of Good Corporate Governance (NAICOM Code), Code of
Corporate Governance for public companies issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the
Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance issued by Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (FRCN), Regency Alliance
Insurance Plc engaged Futures and Bonds Limited to carry out an assessment of the Board of Directors {"the Board")
for the year ended 31st December, 2018.

At the beginning of the year under review, the Board of Regency Alliance Insurance Plc was made up of seven Board
members comprising Executive and Non-Executive Directors. Cne of the Mon-Executive Director is an Independent
Director, appointed in compliance with the Extant Laws. The Board has the overall responsibility for setting the
strategic direction for the company's line of business and also oversight of Executive Management. It also ensures
that good Corporate Governance processes and best practices are implemented across the company and the Group.

The company's Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day to day running of the company
and oversees the company's structure, assisted by two (2) Executive Directors. The Executive Management team is
accountable for the performance of the company.

The Board of the company is made up of persons of diverse disciplines and skills, chosen on the basis of professional
background and expertise, business experience and integrity as well as knowledge of the company’s business.

The frequency of Board meetings was within the reguirement of the Extant Laws. The Board met four (4) times during
the year ended 31st December, 2018, and attendance level was considered good. However, the Board should
intensify efforts on its on-going restructuring to address the vacuum created by the exit of three directors. The Board
and Board Committees meetings were held regularly. Board Committees have to be better enhanced to enable them
perform the delegated oversight functions of the Board properly.

The Directors are fully abreast of their responsibilities and knowledgeable in the company's line of business and are
therefore able to exercise good judgment on issues relating to the company's business, They have on the basis of this
acted in good faith with due diligence and skill and on the overall best interest of the company and its relevant
stakeholders during the period under review.

The company has maintained a high standard of Corporate Governance and best practice in compliance with Extant

Laws. We have recommended in our detailed report to the Board specific areas to be addressed for improvement in
the company’s performance.

s
Principal Consultant
FRC/2018/NIM/00D000018145

2A Fola Osibo Road, Lekki Phase 1, Lekkd, Lagos, Tel; 234 1 4738364
Company Registered in Migeria Mo: RC210847
Futupes & Bonds Lid. s authorised and regulated by Securities and Exchange Cormmission
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REGENCY -
ALLIANCE

IHEFRANCE PLC

Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report on the affairs of Regency Alliance Insurance Ple. ("the
Company") and its subsidiaries ("the Group") together with the Group Audited Financial Statements and the
Auditor's Report for the year ended 31st December 2018.

1.

LEGAL FORM AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
The Company was incorporated on the 16th day of June 1993 as a private limited liability Company known

as "Regency Insurance Company Limited" and was licensed by NAICOM to underwrite all classes of Non-
Life Insurance Business. On the 11th of March 2005, the Company was licensed to underwrite Life
Insurance Business in addition to the Non-Life Insurance Business thereby becoming a composite
Insurance Company.

In 2007, after a successful merger with three other companies, the Company’s name was changed to
Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. The Company was re-registered and licensed to underwrite all classes of
Non-Life Insurance Business.

The Company's principal activity is the provision of General Insurance cover to corporate and individual
clients in Nigeria.

The Company has four subsidiaries: RegencyNem Insurance Ltd Ghana, RIC Properties & Investment
Limited, RIC Microfinance Bank Limited and RIC Technologies Limited.

The information on the subsidiaries is provided in note 50 to the Financial Statements,

OPERATING RESULTS
The following is a summary of the Group's operating results:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2018 2017 2018 2017

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Profit Before Tax 373,085 412,571 254 533 252 BG6

Income Tax Expense (99,733) (137,210)  (44,933)  (56,391)

Profit For the year 273,352 275,361 209,599 196,475

Mon Controlling Interest (68.371) (55.517) - -

204,981 219,844 209,599 196,475

Transfer to Contingency Reserves (173,004) (167,476)  (102,239)  (101,032)

Other Transfers - 10,222 - 10,222

Profit for the Year 31,978 62,590 107,360 105,665

Retained Profit Brought Forward 451,342 588,814 594,820 689,218

Dividend Paid (200,063) (200,063) (200,063}  (200,063)
Retained Profit Carried Forward 283257 451,342 502,119 594,820
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Report of the Directors (Cont'd)

3. DIRECTORS
3.a Directors who held office for the year 2018 are listed hereunder;
w Amb. Baba Gana Kingibe, GCON. - Chairman
w Mr. Olubiyi O. Otegbeye - Managing Director /Chief Executive Officer.
w Mr. Clem Baiye - Director
W Mr. Matt Osayaba Aikhionbare, OON - Director
w Col. Aminu Isah Kontagora (rtd) - Director
W Dr. Sammy Olaniyi - Executive Director (OPRS)
W Mr. Kehinde Oyadiran - Executive Director (Fin/Admin)
3.b. DIRECTORS' BENEFICIAL INTERESTS
The interests of Directors of the Company in the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the
Register of members as at 31 December 2018 and notified by the Directors for purpose of Sections 275
and 276 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (Cap C.20) Laws of the Federation 2004 and the listing
requirement of The MNigerian Stock Exchange are as stated below.
S/N | DIRECTORS Direct Holdings Indirect Holdings
2017 2018 2017 2018
1 ﬁME B.#'Blﬁl. GﬁHA KlNGtEE. GCDN LR Lo Tl 22 hddd i h whdwkad LRl 21 2
2 MR. OTEGBEYE OLUBIY| O TB9,328,879 789,328 879 P PO
3 MR CLEMBAIYES @ 0 i il e il e b 1,000,000 ka Ll et
4 | MR. MATT OSAYABA AIKHIONBARE, OON e
"
5 | COL. AMINUISAH KONTAGORA {rtd) swennas PRI
6 | DR. OLANIYI SAMMY 43 580 457 44 955 457 rarwars S
7 | MR. OYADIRAN KEHINDE 206,250 206,250
d.c. DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACT
In compliance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (Cap C. 20) Laws of the
Federation 2004, no Director has given notice of any declarable interest in any contract involving the
Company during the year under review,
3.4d. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

In compliance with the provisions of Section 34.5 of the Code of Corporate Governance for public
companies as issued by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the remuneration of the
Company's Directors is disclosed as follows:

Remuneration Description Timing
Basic Salary This represents part of the gross salary package for Executive Paid monthly during
Directors. This reflects the insurance industry competitive salary the financial year.

package and the extent to which the Company's ohiectives have been
met for the financial year.

13th Month Salary This represents part of the gross salary for Executive Directors

Paid during the last
month of the year.

Paid once durnng

Directors' Fees Allawances paid to Non-Executive Directors. the financial year
Sitting Allowance Allowances paid to Non- Executive Directors only for siting at the Paid during the
Board meetings and othar business meatings. financial year

17
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Report of the Directors (Cont'd)

3.e. DIRECTOR'S RECOGNITION
In the course of the year, the Federal Government of Nigeria in recognition of the important role played in
the country's Democratic process awarded our Chairman, Amb. Baba Gana Kingibe the national honour of

Grand Commander of the Miger.

da. ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS
Active shareholders' summary position as at 31st December, 2018,

s No.of | Holders | Cumm. Units %age | Cumm.Units
From To Holdors % Np
1 1,000 636 11.83% 636 274,383 0.00% 274,383
1,001 &,000 861 17.88% 1,687 2,572,647 0.04% 2,547,030
5,001 10.000 643 11.97% 2,240 4624138 0.07% 7471,168
10,001 50,000 1,606 29.88% 3,846 37,005,728 0.55% 44 476 806
50,001 100,000 505 9.40% 4,351 36,049,363 0.54% 80,526 254
100,001 500,000 637 11.85% 4,688 126,881,134 1.80% 207 407 353
500,001 1,000,000 126 2.34% 5114 88,283,725 1.32% 295,691,118
1,000,001 5,000,000 162 3.01% 5,276 321,249,008 4.82% 616,940,216
5,000,001 10,000,000 35 0.65% 5311 243 754 931 3.66% BB0,695,147
10,000,001 ABOVE 63 1.17% 5,374 5,808,0:54.853 87.09% 6,668, 750,000
GRAND TOTAL 5,374 100.00% 6,668,750,000 100.00%
{b) Substantial Interest in Shares
SINO NAME HOLDING PERCENTAGE
1, OTEGEBEYE OLUBIYI O 784 328 879 11.84%
2, ALEXANDER REISSE CONSULTING LTD 633,531,250 9.50%

As indicated in the Register of Members, apart from Mr, Otegbeye Olubiyi O. and Alexander Reisse
Consulting Ltd. {the Substantial Shareholders) named above, no other person or persons hold(s) more than
5% of the issued and fully paid up shares of the Company.

Following the exit of Chief Wale Taiwo as a result of his tenure running out in accordance with the provisions of
Section 5.04 (vii) of the Code of Corporate Govemance for the Insurance Industry in Nigeria, Alexander
Reisse Consulting Ltd. is yet to nominate another person to represent their interest on the Board of Directors.

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Information refating to changes in property, plant and equipment is given in note 15 of the Financial
Statements. In the opinion of the Directors, the market value of the Company's assets is not less than the
value shown in the Financial Statements.

6. DONATIONS AND CHARITABLE GIFTS

The Company did not make any political donations during the year under consideration, however, the
Company made the underlisted donations in the course of the year.
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Beneficiary
N ]
2018 2017
N'000 N'000
Ghagada Resident Association 1,750
Police Community Relation Committee-Pedro 250
Little Saints Orphanage 100
Love Home Orphanage 100
Wesley School for the deaf 100
Modupe Cole Memorial Childcare 100
Pacelli School for the Blind 100
Gbagada Resident Association 1,200
Rotary Club of Gbagada 100
MNigerian Red Cross Society Motherless Babies' Home 100
Missionaries of Charity (Mother Theresa) 100
Modupe Cole Memorial Childcare 100
Hearts of Gold Children’s Hospice 100
Total 2,600 1,700
f 7 HUMAN RESOURCES
{a) Employment of Disabled Persons
The Company operates a non-discriminatory policy in consideration of applications received for
employment. The Company engages the most gualified applicant after necessary assessment
irrespective of the applicant's physical condition, state of origin, ethnicity or religion.
In the event of any employee becoming disabled in the course of employment, the Company is in a
position to arrange appropriate training to ensure the continuity of his or her employment without
subjecting such employee to any disadvantage in his/her career development.
(b) Health, Safety and Welfare at Workplace
The Company maintains medical scheme which provides medical facilities to members of staff
and their immediate family.
Safety rules and procedures are strictly enforced at the work place, the rules and procedures are
reviewed regularly, Fire prevention and fire fighting equipments are installed within the
Company's premises and Members of staff are trained and re-trained in the use of the equipment.
In addition, the Company also maintains Group Personal Accident and Life Insurance covers for
all members of staff and in accordance with the Pensions Reforms Act 2004, the Company
maintains a contributory pension plan for all members of staff.
(c) Training and Development

The Company places a high premium on the development of its manpower by maintaining a
policy of continuous Training and Development for optimal performance.

Several internal courses were arranged for members of staff to address perceived deficiencies
and improve their performance on the Job.

In addition to the internal courses members of staff were sponsored on relevant external

seminars, workshops and on the job attachment programmes both within and outside the country
during the year under review,
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Gender Analysis

The Company maintains a non- discriminatory Gender employment policy and ensures adequate
attention is given to gender parity in employing its work force. The structure of the workforce is as shown

below,

MALE FEMALE i
aiN CATEGORY NUMBER NUMBER TOTAL MALE % FEMALE %
T JUNIOR STAFF 38 20 58 50 48.78

SEMNIOR STAFF 8 3 14 10.28 14.63
3. LOWER 10 T 17 12.82 17.07
MANAGEMENT
4, SENIOR 21 & 29 26.92 19.51
MANAGEMENT
TOTAL 78 41 119 100.00 100
8. ACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES

The Company did not acquire any of its own shares during the year.

8, EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
As at 31st December 2018, there were no events after the reporting period which could have material
effects on the financial position of the Company and profit attributable to the equity shareholders

10. AUDITORS
The Auditors, Messrs. TAC Professional Services have indicated their interest to continue serving the
Company.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

720

o TR
(T

S .d-:-:.r. L
ANU SHOBQ
COMPANY SECRETARY
FRC/2013/NBA/DDODDDUE654
LAGOS, NIGERIA
20 February 2018
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Corporate Governance Report

INTRODUCTION

The Company embraces the principles of Corporate
Governance for the achievement of its corporate goals
and enhancing the interest of stakeholders, the
Company complied with all applicable Corporate
Governance Regulations as well as international best
practices. The Board ensured the conlinued separation
of the person, position and functions of the Chairman
and Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer. The
Board made use of Committees with clearly defined
terms of reference for its oversight functions. The
Company has also entrenched the principles of
Accountability and Transparency in Financial Reporting.

1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is made up of highly respected individuals
who are well exposed and experienced in their chosen
professional fields with sufficient experience  in
insurance thus enabling them to provide broad guidance
and oversight functions for the Company.

During the year under review, the Board consisted of 7
Directors (Executive and Non-Executive).

Mo two members of the same extended family are
members of the Board.

1.1 ROLE OF THE BOARD
The Board had continued to play the underlisted roles
amongst others

w  Ensuring good govemance of the Company

w  Setting performance objectives and ensuring the
right strategies are employed to achieve set
objectives.

w  Formulation and Management of the Company's
Risk Management Framework.

w  Monitoring and evaluating Management
performance and implementation of set objectives.

w  Succession planning, appointment, appraisal and
compensation for Board members and Senior
Management staff.

w Performance appraisal and compensation of
Board members and senior executives:

w  Ensuring the financial and accounting integrity of
the Company and the maintenance of ethical
standards.

w  Overseeing the effectiveness and adequacy of
internal control systems;

w  Ensuring that appropriate checks and balances are
in place in compliance with the applicable Laws.

w  Ensuring that the Company's operations are
conducted in a fair and transparent manner that
conforms to high ethical standards.

w Ensuring effective  communication
shareholders and other stakeholders of
Company.

with
the
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1.2 CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
In compliance with the provisions of the existing Codes
of Corporate Governance and best practice, the person,
position, role and responsibilities of the Chairman and
the Managing Directar/ Chief Executive Officer are
separate and distinct,

THE CHAIRMAN

The Chairman of the Board is a Non - Executive Director.
He is responsible for managing and providing leadership
for the Board. He ensures that adeguate information in
respect of the operations and performance of the
Company is received by all Board members as at when
due. The Chairman apart from ensuring that the Board
functions cohesively also presides over and ensures
that Meetings of the Board are properly conducted. The
Chairman oversees the Annual Board evaluation
process and discussas the outcome with individual
Directors, He presides over the general meeting of
Shareholders.

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

The Managing Director is the Chief Executive Officer

and head of the Management team. He is charged with

the responsibility of overseeing the day to day
administration of the Company, ensuring the
Implementation of strategic and financial policies as well ¥
as compliance with relevant Regulatory Provisions, The
Managing Director reports regularly to the Board.

1.3 THE INDEPEMDENT DIRECTOR

The Independent Director was appointed in compliance
with the existing Codes of Corporate Governance. He
does not have other business interests in the Company.
As an Independent Director, he is responsible for the
protection of the rights and interests of Shareholders,

1.4 BOARD CHANGES
There were no changes in the constitution and
membership of the Board during the year under review.

1.5 BOARD APPOINTMENT PROCESS

Enterprise  Risk Management and Governance
Committee of the Board is saddled with the
responsibility of leading the process of identifying,
evaluating and nominating suitable persons to the Board
for the purpose of appointing them to the Board.

The Commitiee considers candidates on merit against
set objective and criteria for the benefit of diversity on the
Board as well as the balance and mix of appropriate
skills and experience.

1.6 BOARD PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

In compliance with the provisions of the Codes of
Corporate Governance and as part of the Company's
commitment to sound Corporate Governance practice,
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the Board established a system of independent
evaluation of its performance and individual members
annually.

The Evaluation is undertaken by a competent external
consultant and it covers all areas of the Board operation
including appeintment, individual competence, structure
and relationship with the Company.

1.7 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met four times during the year to perform their
responsibilities, formulate  policies, evaluate
performance, provide leadership and strategic direction
to attain the Company's objectives.

RECORD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE

DATES OF MEETINGS
MAME

26MTHE

26018

1. Ambassador Baba Gana

Kingibe, GCON v v ¥ -
2. | Mr. Biyi Olegbeye v v v
3. | MWr. Clem Baiye v v =
4. Br. Blatt Osayaba

Adhionbane OON v v ¥ v
B. Col, Aminw ksah

Kontagora {rid) v v v ¥
6. Dr. Bammy Olanin W v " W
7. | Mr. Kehinga Oyadiran g W s o

2 BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board performed its oversight functions through
three Committees. The Committees were made up of
Executive and Mon - Executive Directors with clearly
defined terms of reference.

The Committees in operation during the period under
review were:

(a) Finance, Investment and General-Furpose
Committee

(b) Enterprise Risk Management and Governance
Committee

{c) Audit and Compliance Committee

21 FINANCE, INVESTMENT AND GENERAL-

PURPOSE COMMITTEE

The Committee was made up of two Non - Executive
Directors and one Executive Director and was charged
with the responsibility of budget monitoring and control,
formulating and reviewing investment strategies and the
Company's Investment portfolio and ensuring financial
prudence and integrity of the Company, the Committee
also reviews the acquisition, preservation and disposal of
assels,
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The Committee met thrice in the course of the year.
Members of the Committee and their record of
attendance are as stated below:

DATES OF MEETINGS
SM HAME STATUS DBIO3ME | 310THE |24M0ME
Mon-Execulive
5 Mr, Matt Dsayaba :
ot Diractan v v v
Aikhignbare, OOM |~ ool
Mon-Execulive
5 | Mr.Clem Baiye Dirgi;u:r 2 = v -
Mr. Biyi Ote Menaphsg
3 dpend o i Eirecbor v v o

2.2 ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT AND
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Committee was made up of two Non-Executive
Directors and one Executive Director and was charged
with the responsibility for the appointments of new Board
members, risk assessment, raview of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company's risk management
policies and control, review of compliance level with the
existing Laws and Regulations; assessment of the
Company's risk portfolio as well as regular review of
corporate risk policies as well as matters of Corporate
Governance.

Staff matters and other matters that may specifically be
referred to it by the Board.,

The Committee met thrice in the course of the year.
Members of the Commitiee and their records of
attendance are as stated below:

DATES OF MEETINGS
SN MNAME | STATUS  [omoarss | soioris [2amans
P Mr. Clerm Bai Non-Exgdutive
5 2 Diracton v - i
Chairman
Cal. Amin ksah Non-Execuive
2. | Konagors {Rid} Director v v o
3, Mr. Kehinde Executive
Oiyadiran Director v v ¥
2.4 AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Committee was established in compliance with 5.
359 (8) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, {Cap.
C20), Laws of the Federation, 2004. The Audit
Committee was made up of five members consisting of
three elected Shareholders representatives and two
members of the Board.

The Committee was set up to fulfill the statutory
obligations as set oul by the applicable Laws and
NAICOM Regulations. The Committee also assists the
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Board with its audit responsibilities and ensuring the
Company's financial integrity through adequate internal
control system,

The Committee met five times during the year under
review. Members of the Committee and their record of
altendance are as stated below:

DATES OF MEETINGS

SN[ MAME STATUS

0RAAS | DEDIHE | F005'E | 2DTE| EHOHE

sttt | v | Je | vVt T
Chairman

Shareholder |

1. | Chuef Atoyehi kdowy, FCA

2. | M. Lateef Adecla v = | =
(retired with effect from

Zath May 2018)
1 | Mr. Solomon Aknsanya  |Shareholder | v v v v

4. | Chief Wala Taiwo SAN Shanaholder
[8ppointed with effect r o
from 24th May 2018)

5. | D Sammy Claniyi

Exgcutive 7 o o ¥

Direcior
& | Mr. Mat Oezyana Non- v e ¥ | N
Akkicrbare (00N} Execulive
Direckor
25 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Commiitee of the Company consists of
the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer and the
Executive Directors. The Committee’s primary
responsibility is the implementation of policies approved
by the Board, the implementation of Financial and
Strategic policies of the Company with a view to ensuring
the Company is profitable. The Committee alsc assists
the Managing Director in the day lo day running of the
Company.

3, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

3.1. Whistle Blowing Policy

In furtherance of the Good Corporate Governance
intention of the Board, a whistle Blowing Policy was put
in place. The policy allows clients, Shareholders,
stakeholders, and employees to disclose timely any
illegal, illegitimate or suspicious activities taking place in
the Company that may affect the interest of the Company
and or shareholders/stakeholders,

There is adequate protection for such person.

During the year under review there was no whistle
blowing activity.

3.2. Anti-Corruption Policy.

The Company views comruption as a great threat to
business growth and has therefore put in place a policy
that guides the performance of duties and relationship of
members of staff with clients and other parties with
whaom the Company transacts business howsoever. The
Company is committed to high ethical standards and
integrity in all transactions and does not tolerate
corruption in any way.

.t INSURANCE PLC — —

The Internal Audit Department of the Company on a
quarterly basis audits and reports on fraud and other
malpractices if any. There was no fraudulent activities
throughout the year.

3.3. Risk Management

The Company is in business basically to underwrite risk;
however, the Company has put in place policies and
procedures fo identify, assess, evaluate and mitigate
risks generally associated with its business. The
Enterprise Risk Management department through the
Management is accountable to the Board for the proper
assessment, management and mitigation of risks.
Management reports regularly to the Enterprise Risk
Management and Governance Committee of the Board.

The Company has in Place a Risk Management Policy
with clearly set Risk Appetite and procedures for
identifying, evaluating and mitigating risks.

3.4. COMPLAINT POLICY/PROCEDURE

The satisfaction of clients and stakeholders is of
paramount importance to the Company. However, in the
unlikely event of any Client or Stakeholder being
dissatisfied or having a complaint whatsoever, tha

Company has in place a robust complaint procedure to
resolve promptly and satisfactorily complaints from all

Clients and Stakeholders. »

a.  Complaints can be lodged by submitting a letter
addressed to the Managing Director at the Head
Office, No. 2, Ebun Street, Gbagada Express
Road, Lagos or at any of the Branch offices
Mationwide.

b. By surface mail addressed to -
The Managing Director,
Regency Alliance Insurance Plc.
P. 0. Box 70333, Victoria Island, Lagos.

a

Through completion of a complaint feedback form
on our website www regencyalliance.com

Through e-mail - infoi@regencyalliance.com and
or complaints@regencyalliance.com

e. By Telephone 080-53499073 -74

Where the complaint was made orally and the Company
considers it appropriate, the Company may request for
same in writing.

It is es=sential that all complaints be properly dated and
contain at the minimum the underlisted;

MName of the Complainant

Address of the Complainant

Telephone Number (s) of the Complainant
Clear description of the complaint
Complainant's e-mail address

Signature of complainant,

SrEn B L3 B
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The receipt of the Complaint shall be acknowledged by a Senior Officer of the Company within 24 hours of receipt
and the Company shall use its best endeavors to resolve the complaint within 10 working days of the receipt. Where
however the Complaint is not so resolved, the Company shall inform the relevant Regulator.

The Company maintains a Complaint Register at its head office for the purpose of recording all complaints received, it
also files quarterly reports on complaints received with The Nigerian Stock Exchange.

3.5 STAFF CODE OF CONDUCT
The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for its employees which states the expected professional
behavior of all members of staff from assumption of duties. All members of staff subscribe to the Code and
are guided in the performance of their official duties by the Code.

36. SECURITY TRADING POLICY &PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION
The Company's Security Trading Policy prohibits insider trading by Directors, Management Staff,
Employees, Related Entities, Associates, Consultants. Employees of Subsidiaries and related persons who
in the course of their duties are privy to price sensitive information.

They are also precluded from passing such price sensitive Information to third parties for the purpose of
trading in the Company’s shares.

Directors and employees have responsibility to inform the Company Secretary of every transaction in their
shares and notify Securities and Exchange Commission within 48 hours of the occurrence of the transaction,

4, SHARE HOLDING AND LEGAL STRUCTURE
There was no material alteration in the shareholding structure of the Company except for the usual changes
as a result of it being traded on the Capital Market.

¥ The Company remains 100% owned by individuals and corporate organisations.

4.1 SHAREHOLDERS PROTECTION
The Company's report and other relevant information are made available to shareholders in plain easy to
understand format. The Board is responsible for the protection of the statutory and general rights of the
shareholders. The Board therefore ensures that all shareholders irrespective of the volume of their holding
are treated fairly and they enjoy equal rights and access to information about the Company.

S RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION
In accordance with section 258 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, (Cap C20), Laws of the Federation
2004, Mr. Matt Osayaba Aikhionbare OON retire by rotation, but being eligible offer himself for re-election.

6. COMPANY SECRETARY
The Company Secretary provides the needed support for the Board. The duties of the Company Secretary
includes updating Board members regularly with relevant information, planning and organising training for
Directors, scheduling and arranging Board meetings as well as ensuring that the proceedings of the
meetings are accurately recorded,

The Company Secretary also acts as a link between the Audit Committee and the Board.

In addition to the support provided by the office of the Company Secretary to the Board, the Board reserves
the right to seek and obtain advise as it may require from relevant independent external professionals at the
Company's expense,

7. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
The Company as public limited liability Company with its shares quoted on The Nigerian Stock Exchange is
subject to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission's Code of Corporate Governance as
well as the National Insurance Commission Code of Corporate Governance. The Board of Director is
charged with the responsibility of ensuring compliance with the Codes of Corporate Governance, the Board
hereby submits that the Company complied with the provisions of the Codes during the year under review.
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8. COMPLIANCE WITH EXISTING LAWS AND REGULATIONS
The Company's activities are regulated primarily by the National Insurance Commission, as a Company
quoted on The Nigerian Stock Exchange, the Company is also responsible to The Nigerian Stock
Exchange, The Securities and Exchange Commission as well as the Financial Reporting Council and the
Corporate Affairs Commission.

The Company reports to the Migerian Financial Intelligence Unit of the Economic and Financial Crimes
Commission on matters relating to meney laundering and combating the financing of terrorism.

During the year under review the Company complied with all existing relevant Laws, Regulations,
Guidelines and Directives issued by Regulatory Authorities. The Company filed all Reports required to be
filed by the Regulators and responded to all requests for information promptly.

However, during the year, the Company had to pay penalty as detailed below.

** Non-Compliance Penalty on Year 2016 Financial Statement-FRC  N=5,000,000

—

SECRETAR CHAIRMAN '\
FROZUTSINBATUUUU0003654 FRC/2017/ODN/0000000016361
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Managements Discussion and Analysis

This analysis is of the Group's performance as at 31st December 2018 and should be read in conjunction with the
consclidated Financial Statements of the Group as at 31st December 2018.

The Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2018 comprise the Financial Statements of
the parent Company and its subsidiaries.

Business Profile

Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. (Regency Alliance) is a Company incorporated under the Laws of the Federal
Fepublic of Nigeria and is listed on The Migerian Stock Exchange. It is licensed by the National Insurance Commission
to transact all forms on Mon-Life Insurance business.

Regency Alliance has the following subsidiaries and associate

Name of Subsidiary Line of Business

RegencyNem Insurance Limited (Ghana) Mon-Life Insurance business (Subsidiary)

RIC Properties and Investment Limited Financing Leasing (Subsidiary)

RIC Microfinance Bank Microfinance banking (Subsidiary)

RIC Technologies Limited Sale and Installation af vehicle trackers (Subsidiary)

Objectives and Strategies

Our objectives and strategies include:

i The provision of innovative and quality service to our esteemed clients and customers.

2 The employment and retention of honest, diligent, professionally qualified, well trained and dedicated
members of staff who are adequately remunerated.

3, The provision of adeguate returns to shareholders

4, Being a good corporate citizen.

Operating Results {in thousands of Nigerian Maira)

GROUP COMPANY

Dec-18 Dec-17  %Change Dec-18 DecAT % Change
Gross premium wrilten 5766972 5582542 3.30 3,407 976 3,367,726 1.20
Met premium income 4,291,502 3,851,287 11.43 2,422 604 2,028 470 19.43
MNet Claim Expenses 1,550,151 1,448 016 705 931,619 740 644 24.30
Underwriting profit 1,971,196 1,707 108 1547 0920 704 774,908 16.98
Investment income & Other Income 540,694 560,175 (3.48) 414,787 342 935 20.85
Operating expenses 2140155 2074490 3.7 998,495 960,691 3584
Profit before tax 373,085 412,569 (3.57) 254,533 252 865 0.66
Profit after tax 273,352 275,360 (0.73) 209,599 196,475 6.68

The Group's increased its gross premium written by 3.30% while the Company increased its gross premium written by
1.20% when compared with prior year's result, the Group's net claim increased by 7.05% while the Company's
increased by 24 30%. Profit after tax of the group reduced by 0.73% While the Company’s increased by 6.68%. The
Group Investment and other income reduced by 3.48% while the Company's increased by 20.85%.

Moving Forward

The Company intends to expand its operation base while the subsidiaries are being repositioned to increase their

contribution to the Group. Members of staff will continuously undergo internal and external training to keep them
abreast of the changing environment and make them add value to the group,
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Report of the Audit Committee

In compliance with the provisions of Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (Cap. C20) Laws of the
Federation, the members of the Audit Committee hereby report on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
December 2018 as follows:

a) We have reviewed the scope and planning of the audit for the year ended 31st December 2018 and
confirm that they were adequate.

b} The Company's reporting and accounting policies as well as the internal control
Systems conform to legal requirements and agreed ethical practices.

c) We are satisfied with the management's responses to the External Auditors' findings
On management matters for the year ended 31st December 2018,

.............................................................

Chief Atoyebi Idowu,FCA
FRC/22013/ACAN/OO000003656
CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

19th February 2019

MEMEERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chief Atoyebi Idowu FCA Shareholder's Reprasentative (Chairman)
Mr. Lateefl Adecla Shareholder's Representative (Member)
{Retired WEF 24 May 2018)

Mr. Solomon Sunday Akinsanya Shareholder's Representative (Member)
Chief Wale Taiwo Shareholder's Representative (Member)
(Appointed WEF 24 May 2018)

Mr. Matt Osayaba Aikhionbare OON Non-Executive Director (Member)
Dr. Sammy Olaniyi Executive Director (Member)
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. Report of the Independent Auditor
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INDEPENDENT AULHI GRS REPORT
10 THE MEMBERS OF REGENCY ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC

Report on the Audited Financial Statements
Oypinion

We have sudited the consolidated knancial stalements of Regency Alllance (nsurance Pic (“the Company™) and its subskdiaries
{together "the Group'") s4t out on pages 31to 87, which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial posfion as a1 31
Dacember 2018, and the consolidated and separabe statemests of proft or loss and ofher comprehensive income, the consofidatad and
separate stalament of changes in equlty and the consalidated and separate stalement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanalory notes.

in our opinien, these financial stalements presant fairly, in all maberial respects, the financial position of Regency Alliance Insurance Pic
{"the Company™) and &s subsidianes (logather “the Group”) aa at 31 Decamber 2018, and of the congolidated financial parformance amd
congsoldated cazh flows for the year then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standasds (IFRSs), and the requirsments
of the Companies and Alied Matiers Act of Nigeria, Cap C20 LFN 2004, the Insurance Act 2003, the Financial Reporting Coumncil of Migeria
Act Mo b 2011 and relevant National Insurance Commission (MAICOM) guideines and circulans

% Basis for Opinian

We conducled our audil in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As). Dur responsibiitias under those standards are hurther
described in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audi of the consolidated Financlal Statements section of our repor. We are independent of
the group in accordance with the intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accourdants {IESBA
Code) togesher with the ethical requiremants that are relevant 10 our audit of Regancy Alliance Insurance Ple. in Mégeria, and we have
fulfilled cur other ethical responaibifities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the sudit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate {0 provide a basis for our opnion,

Koy Audit Matters
Hey audil matters are Shose matters that, in our professional judgment, wene of most significance in our audil of he consolidated financeal

statements of the curent period, These matiers were addressed in the context of our audil of the consolidated financial statements as 3
while, @nd in forming our opinion thereon, and we da not provide a separale opinion on these matters.

Hay Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in the audit

1. Investment Propaertias Audit Response

Refer 1o Note 14, (nvestment financiaf W reviewed minubes of Executive management's meeting,
e e T o minutes of Board of Directors mestings and Board resolutns
NATE, 103 870 from land and building of parent comgany has for approval

been discussed,

W reviewed and evaluated the company's policies and

During the year, the parent company caased to ocoupy the | “7%% ¢ srtee

significant portion of the property and ransfamed from owner | wa tested thie basis of measuremant to confirm with the cost

ocoupied property mmmnam_pmmmamﬂcrmnge In | model adopled by the company and consisient with

use, which is in accordance with (A5 40, The property Was | company's palicy

transbermed wder the cost model in lne with (he comany's

policy on 145 16, fair valued at year end resulting to & fairvalue | We considered that the related disclosures are adequate.
rna

gain of NS3,896,420 given 2 carrying amount 0fNSZ9, 999,898, | |\ o1 -ined the valuation report and reviewed the basis of

Tive group intends 1o hold the proparty for future capital the valuation,
J appreciation. Basad on e above procadures perarmed, we confirmad
{ substantially that the company comphied with requrement of

|AS 40 and company accounking policy In existence
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-

Audit Response
2. Reversal of accumulated depreclation on leasehold
land = wi tested the completeness and accuracy of information
used in the managemeant judgmient [
The company reversad accumulzted depreciation on s
leasehold land thereby stating the book value af cost We assessed the reasonablensss and appropriatenass of
This was considered a key audit matier due to the high judgrnent

degres of management judgment and the financial impaat on
the vatue of the company propery, plant and equipment, and | We reviewed compliance with relevant standards, reguiatory
effect on opening balance on the group retained eamings requirements and disclosune requinement,

Going Concern

The consolidated financial stalements have been prepared wsing the going concern basis of accounting. The use of this basis of accounting
is appropriate unless management aither intends to liquidate the company or to caase aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so. As pant of our augdit of the consolidated financial statements, we have concluded that management's use of the going concemn basis of
accounting In the preparation of the consolidatad financial statements (s appropriate

Managemeant has not identified & material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as & going concarn,
and accordingly none s disclosed in the consolidated financial statements Based on our audit of the cansolidated financial statements, we
aiso hawe not identified such a material uncertainty. However, neither management nor the auditor can guarantee the Group’s ability to
continue as going concam

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Audit Report thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the informaticn included in [the directors’ repod,
chairman’s statement, aud® cormmites repert, Value added statement and financial summary but doss nob include the cansolidated financial
statements and our gudit report thereon

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nat express any form of assurance
conclusion thaman.

In connection with cur audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibllity is to read the other information and in doing so,
consider whather the other information s materally incansisient with the consolidated financial statements or our knowladga obdained in the
audit or otherwise appears 1o be matenally misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thera is a material
misstatement of this other informiation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repeet in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financlal Statements

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation and fair pressntation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance
with Intemational Financial Reponing Standards, and requirements of the Companies and Allied Mattars Act of Nigetria, Cap C20 LFN 2004,
the Financial Reporting Council of Migeria Act, 2011, the Insurance Act 2003 and relevent National Insurance Commission (MAICOM)
guidelines and circulars and for such intermal control 8s the directors determine i necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
finantial statements that are frec from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or eror

In preparing the consclidated fnancal siatements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s abifity 1o continue a3 a going
cencern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to geing concern and wsing the going concem basis of accounting unless the direciors
gither intend to figuicate the Company of to ceasa operations, or has no realistic aternatve bul ta do 8o,

Those charged with govemange are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Chur objectives are fo obfain ressonable assurance aboul whather the consolidated financial statements as a whale are free from material
misstaterment, whether due lo fraud or error, and to issve an audifor's report that includes our opinion. Reasanable assurance & a high leve
of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an avdilt conducted In accordance with ISAs will always detect 2 material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and ate considered material if, individually or In the aggregate; they could reasonably be
expecied to Influgnce the econcmic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess financial stalements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,
We also:

@ |dentify and assess the riske of materat misslatement of the consolidated financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedurss responsive (o those risks, and obtain audil evidence that ks sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detacting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fram errar, as
fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

*  Obtain an understanding of intemal contral relevant to the awdit In order to desin avdil procedures thatl are appropriate in the
circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's intemal contral

* Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the golng concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained.
whether a material uncerainty exists related lo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repor 1o the
ralated disciosures in he consolidaied financial statements or, if such disclosures are insdequate, to modify cur opirion. Our
conclusions are based on (he audit evidence obtained up to the date of our suditor's report. However, fulure events or conditions may
cause the group 1o cease to continue as a going concem. Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the consalidatad
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whather the consofidated financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair
prasentation,

®*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audh evidence regarding the financial Infarmation of the entities or business activities within the group fo
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Wia ara responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for cur audit epinion,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencles in Intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships end other matters that may reasanably be thought to bear on our
independence, and whare applicable, related safequards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determing those matters that were of most significance In the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matlars in our auditor's
repor unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
maltter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
oubweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In mccordance with the requirement of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act t of Nigeria, Cap C20 LFN 2004 and section
28(2) of the Insurance Act 2003we confirm that:
1. we have cblained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur knowiedge and balief were necessary for the
purposes of our audi,
2. in our opinion proper books of account have bean kept by the company, so far as appears from our examination of those books:
and
3. Tha groups statement of financial position and proft and loss account are In agreement with the books of account.
4. In accordance with \he provisions of section 28(2) of the insurance Act 2003, the group's statement of financial position and
statement of profit and lose respectively gives a true and fair view of the financial position and financial perfarmance of the group.

Contraventions

The company paid penalty of N5.000,000 for Type 1 non-compliance penalty on year 2016 financial statement to Financial Reporting
Council of Nigena

r
TUND Il
FRC/2012ACAN/DOOOD00325
For: TAC Professional Services
(Chartered Accountants)
Lagos, Migeria

April 4", 2019
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1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

GEMERAL INFORMATION

Reporting Entity

The company was incorporated in Nigeria under
the Companies and Allied Matters Decree 1980 as
Regency Insurance Company Limited on the 16th
day of June 1983 and was licensed by the National
Insurance Commission (NAICOM) to underwrite
all clagses of Mon-Life insurance business. On the
11th day of March 2005, the company obtained
license to underwrite Life Insurance business in
addition to the MNon-Life Insurance business
thereby becoming a composite insurance
company. However, after a successful merger with
three other companies in 2007, the company’s
name was changed to Regency Alliance
Insurance Plc.

The company, which is listed on the Nigerian Stock
Exchange, was registered and now licensed to
underwrite all classes of Non-Life Insurance
business risk associated with accident, fire,
marine and oil and gas among others. The
registered address of the company is at 2, Ebun
Street, Gbagada Lagos, Nigeria.

Going Concern

The financial statements of Regency Alliance
Insurance Plc and it's subsidiaries have been
prepared on a going concern basis. The directors
of the company have a reasonable expectation
that the group and the company have adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for
the foreseeable future. The annual financial
statement of the group for the year ended 31
December 2018 comprises the parent company
and its subsidiaries,

Principal Activities

Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. and its
subsidiaries (the Group) are engaged in various
business lines ranging from general accident
insurance, oil/gas insurance, property leasing and
investment and banking business.

The underwriting strategy adopted by the group
attemnpts to ensure that the undenwritten risks ara
well diversified in terms of type, amount of risk and
industry.

The Company's principal activity continues to
include risk management and claims advisory
services to corporate and retail customers in
Migeria. The company's insurance claims
received prompt and effective services to all
numerous clients and the company takes all
reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate
information regarding its claims exposures. The
investment portfolio of the company ranges from

1.3

2.0,
2.1

2.2
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financial instruments, investment in ungquoted
shares and subsidiaries.

Authorisation For Issue

The consolidated financial statements, including
the assels and liabilities of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, and were approved for issue by the
Board on 20th February 2019,

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards

The consolidated and separate financial
statements of the group have been prepared in
accordance with and comply with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) and adopted by the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria.

Statement of compliance

The consolidated and separate financial
statement of the group comply with, Intemational
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN
2004, Financial Reporting Council Act 2011,
Investment and Securities Act 2007, Insurance
Act 2003 of Nigeria, relevant National Insurance
Commission (NAICOM) guidelines and circulars,
the Banking's and Other Financial Institutions Act
of Nigeria, and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria
circulars to the extent that these laws are not in
conflict with the requirement of IFRS,

Basis of Measurement

w These financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basic except
for the following:

w  Derivative financial instruments which are
measured at fair value

w MNon-derivative financial instruments, carried
at fair value through profit or loss, are
measured at fair value

w Available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value through equity.
However, when the fair value of the Available-
for-Sale financial assets cannot be measured
reliably, they are measured at cost less
impairment.

w Liabilities for cash-settled shared-based
payment arrangements are measured at fair
value.

w  The liability for defined benefit obligation is
recognised as the present value of the
defined obligation less the fair value of the
plan assets,

w The plan assets for defined benefit
obligations are measured at fair value
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Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

w Assets and Liabilities held for trading are
measured at fair valug

w Assets and Liabilities held to maturity are
measured at amortised cost less impairment

w Loans and Receivables are measured at
amortised cost less impairment.

Judgment, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires
directors to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses.

These estimates and associated assumpfions are
based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances,

The results of which forms the basis of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions and
conditions.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions fo
accounting estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimate is revised, if their revision
affects only that periad or if there revision affects
both current and future pericds.

Critical Accounting Judgments and Estimates
Critical accounting estimates are those which
involve the most complex or subjective judgments
or assessments, and relate to general insurance
reserves, the determination of fair value for
financial assets and liabilities, impairment
charges, the determination of fair values of assets
and liabilities  attrbutable to business
combinations, deferred policy acquisition costs
and deferred taxes.

In each case, the determination of these items
requires management to make informed
judgments based on information and financial
data that may change in future periods. Because
of the uncertainties involved in such judgments,
actual outcomes and results may differ from
assumptions and estimates made by
management,

a) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
All financial assets and liabilities are recorded
initially at fair value. Subsequently, quoted
equity financial assets, financial assets and
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b)

d)

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
carried at fair value , as of the reporting date.
All other financial instruments are carried at
amortized cost, with their fair wvalues
disclosed.

Fair value of unquoted equity financial
instruments

The fair values of financial instruments where
no active market exists or where guoted
prices are not otherwise available are
determined by using valuation technigues. In
these cases, the fair values are estimated
from observable data using valuation models.
The models used to determine fair values are
validated and perodically reviewed by
quailed personnel independent of those that
sourced them. All models are certified bafore
they are used, and models are calibrated to
ensura that outputs reflect actual data and
comparative market prices. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported air wvalue of the relevant
securities.

Fair value of HTM investment securities
Financial instrument designated as held-to-
maturity are carried by the group at amortized
cost. The guoted prices for the determination
of the fair of such instruments are readily
available for guoted instruments. Valuation
techniques are used for unguoted
instruments by using discount cash flow
valuation technigues. In the latter cases, the
fair values are estimated from observable

data in respect of similar financial
instruments.
Liabilities arising from Insurance
Contracts

Claims arising from non-life insurance
contracts

Liabilities for unpaid claims are estimated on
a case by case basis. The liabilities
recognized for claims fluctuate based on the
nature and severity of the claim reported.
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) are
determined using statistical analyses which
arise from the claims development tables in
respect of not less than five (5) years'
experience. The Group deems liabilities
reported as being adequate since such
liabilities have been subjected to the liability
adequacy test by certified actuary,



ii) Unexpired risk and unearned premium
In determining unearned premium, the policy
is laken to be evenly spread across the period
of cover for all policies except engineering
policies where policies are skewed towards
the later policy coverage period.

Impairment of Trade Receivables

In accordance with the accounting policies on
financial assets, the Group tests annually
whether trade receivable has suffered any
impairment, In respect of premium
receivables, the group makes allowances for
amounts not collected as at time of preparing
its financials. The carrying amount of loans
and receivables is reduced through an
impairment allowance determined using an
analytical methed based on knowledge of
each loan group or receivable.

f) Deferred Acquisition Costs
Deferred acquisition costs (DAC) generally
consist of commissions, underwriling
aexpensas and policy issuance costs. The
amount of acquisition costs to be deferred is
dependent on judgments as to which
issuance costs are directly related to and vary
with the acquisition.

The related asset is amortized over the
premium eaming pattern for non-lifs.

Those direct and indirect costs incurred
during the financial year arising from the
writing or renewing of insurance contracts
and all other acquisition cosls are recognized
as an expense when incurred.

DAC for general insurance are amortized
over the period in which the related revenues
are earned. The reinsurers' share of deferred
acquisition costs is amortized in the same
manner as the underlying asset amortization
is  recorded in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are
accounted for by changing the amortization
period and are treated as a change in an
accounting estimate under as required by IAS
8.

An impairment review is performed at each
reporting date or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises. When the
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recoverable amount is less than the carrying
value, an impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income. DAC
are also considered in the liability adequacy
test for each reporting period.

DAC are derecognized when the related
contracts are either settled or disposed off.

Deferred taxes

Deferred income tax liabilities are recorded
for temporary differences, which are based
on the difference between financial statement
carrying amounts and income tax bases of
assets using enacted income fax rates and
laws.

g)

The utilization of deferred tax assets arising
from temporary differences depends on the
generation of sufficient taxable profits in the
period in which the underlying asset or liability
is recovered or settled,

Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies are defined as
those that are reflective of significant judgments
and uncertainties, and potentially give rise to
different results under different assumptions and
canditions.

The accounting policies set out below have been
consistently applied to all perieds presented in
these financial statements.

These policies have been consistently applied to
all years presented unless otherwise stated.

Basis Of Consolidation

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method fo
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquire and the equity
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interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at
their fair values at the acguisition date. The Group
recognises any non- controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acguisition basis,
either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of acquiree's identifiable net assets.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred,

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date- carrying wvalue of the
acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date: any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair
value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in
accordance with |AS 38 either in profit or loss or as
a change to other comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is classified as

equity is not re-measured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity,

Inter-company fransactions, balances  and
unrealised gains on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated. When necessary, amounis
reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform fo the Group's accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests  in
subsidiaries without change of control
Transactions with non-contralling interests that
do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions - that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners.
The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or Losses
on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

When the group ceases to have control any

retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its
fair value at the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
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loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an associata, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in  other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity
are accounted for as if the group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified fo
profit or loss.

Foreign Currency Translation

(a) Functional and Presentation currency
The individual inancial statements of each
entity in the Group are presented in the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates, "its
functional currency”. The consclidated
financial statements are presented in
Migerian Maira, which are the company's
functional currency and the group's
presentation currency. Except where
otherwise stated, consolidated financial
statements are presented in thousands of
Maira (NGN) which is the Groups
presentation currency.

(b) Foreign Currency

In preparing the financial statements of the

entity, transactions in currencies other than

the entity's functional currency (foreign
currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items camied at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise except for:

w exchange differences on foreign
currency borrowings relating to assets
under construction for future productive use,
which are included in the cost of those assets
when they are regarded as an adjustment to
inferest costs on those foreign currency
borrowings;



REGENCY . 5

ALLIANCE s 4 ht”

s INSUFANCE PLE — — i
e

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

3.3

3.4

341

w exchange

differences on transactions
entered into in order to hedge certain foreign
currency risks (see note below for hedging
accounting policies); and

arise from measuring assets or liabilities or
recognising the gains and losses on them on
different bases; and whose performance is
evaluated and managed on a fair value basis.

w exchange differences on monelary items

receivable from or payable to a foreign
operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore
forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on
repayment of the monetary items.

(b)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in
hand, demand deposits with banks and other
short-term highly liguid investments that are
readily convertible into cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in fair value. The
deposits have original maturities of three months
or less from the acquisition date.

(€}

FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group classifies its financial assets into the
following categories: at fair value through profit
and loss, loans and receivables, held to maturity
and available for sale. The classification is
determined by management at initial recognition
and depends on the purpose for which the
investments were acquired.

Classification
{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss are classified as follows:
i) Investment securities held for trading:
and
i) Those designated at fair value through
profit and loss at inception.

A financial asset is classified into the "financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss?
category at inception if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term, if it forms part
of a portfolio of financial assets in which there is
evidence of short-term profit-taking, or if so
designaled by management. (d)
Financial assets designated as at fair value

through profit or loss at inception are those that

are held in internal funds to match insurance and

investment contracts liabilities that are linked to

the changes in fair value of these assets. The

designation of these assets to be at fair value

through profit and loss eliminates or significantly

reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency (sometimes referred to as "an

accounting mismatch?) that would otherwise
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Available for sale

Awailable-for-sale investments are financial
assets that are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time, which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or changes
in interest rates, exchange rates or equity
prices or that are not classified as loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or
financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss.

Held-to-maturity investment securities
Held-to-maturity investments are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities
that the Group's management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity, other than;

i} Those that the Group upon initial
recognition designates as at fair value
through profit or loss;

i) Those that the Group designates as .
available for sale; and

iif) Those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Interest on held-to-maturty investments are
included in the statement of profit or loss and
are reported as "Investment income?. In the
case of impairment, it is been reported as a
deduction from the carrying value of the
investment and recognised in the income
statement as "impairment charge for credit
losses? within operating expenses. Held-to-
maturity investments  comprise  of
Government bonds, Treasury bills and other
deposit with original maturity day greater
than 90 days, These are initially recognised
at fair value

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market other than those that the Group
intends to sell in the short term or that it has
designated as at fair value through profit and
loss or available for sale. Receivables
arising from insurance contracts are also
classified in this category and are reviewed
for impairment as part of the impairment
review of loans and receivables, Those for
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which the holder may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other
than because of credit deterioration.

Loans and receivables are initially recognised
at fair value - which is the cash consideration
to originate or purchase the loan including
any transaction costs - and measured
subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Loans and
receivables are reported in the statement of
financial position as loans and advances to
customers or as investment securities.
Interest on loans is included in the income
statement and is reported as “interest
income". In the case of impairment, the
impairment loss is reported as a deduction
from the carrying value of the loan and
recognised in the income statement as
"impairment charge for credit losses within
operating expenses.

Loan granted to staff al below market rate are
fair valued by reference to expected fulure
cashflows and current market interest rates
for instruments in a comparable or similar risk
class and the different between the historical
cost and fair value is accounted: for as
employee benefits under staff costs where
these are considered material.

Receivable arising out of Insurance
arrangements are also classified in this
category and reviewed for impairment in line
with |AS 39. Receivables in the Financial
Statement are disclosed as - trade
receivables, reinsurance receivables and
other receivables.

Trade receivables

Trade, reinsurance and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assels with fixed or
determinable payments that are riot guoled in an
active market. After initial recognition these are
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment,
Discounting is omitted where the effect of
discounting is immaterial.

Individually significant receivables are considered
for impairment when they are past due or when
other objective evidence is received that a specific
counterparty will default. Trade receivables
arising from insurance conlracts are stated after
deducting allowance made for specific debts
considered doubtful of recovery. Impairment of
trade receivables are presented within other
operating expenses.

36

Trade and Other receivables amounts are short-
term. The net carrying value of trade receivables
is considered a reasonable approximation of fair
value. Trade receivables are reviewed at every
reporting period for impairment.

Recognition and measurement

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair
value plus, in the case of all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit and loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to
their acquisition. Financial assels carried at fair
value through profit and loss are initially
recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are
expensed in the statement of comprehensive
income. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from them have
expired or where they have been transferred and
the Group has also transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss are
subsequently carried at fair value, Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the “financial assets at fair value through
profit and foss? category are included in the
income statement in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
fair value through profit and loss is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income as part of
Investment income when the Group's right fo
receive paymenis is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available for
sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available for sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement as net realised gains on
financial assets within Investment income.

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the income statement. Dividends
on  available-for-sale  equity instruments are
recognised in the income staterment when the
Group's right to receive payments is established.
Both are included in the investment income line.
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3.4.3 Determination of fair value
For financial instruments traded in active markets,
the determination of fair values of financial assets
and financial liabilities is based on quoted market
prices or dealer price quotations. Thig includes
listed equity securiies and gquoted debt
instruments on major exchanges. The quoted
market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an
active market if guoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer,
broker, industry, company, pricing service or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm's length basis. If the above
criteria are not met, the market is regarded as
being inactive. Indications that a market is inactive
are when there is a wide bid - offer spread or
significant increase in the bid - offer spread or
there are few recent transactions.

Far all other financial instruments, fair value is
determined using valuation technigues. In these
technigques, fair values are estimated from
observable data in respect of similar financial
instruments, using models to estimate the present
value of expected future cash flows or other
valuation techniques, using inputs (for exampie,
NIBOR, MPR etc.} existing at the dates of the
statement of financial position.

The Group uses widely recognised maoney market
rates in determining fair values of non-
standardised financial instruments of lower
compiexity like placements, and treasury bills.
These financial instruments models are generally
market observable. The carrying value less
impairment provision of trade receivables and
payables are assumed to approximate their fair
values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments. In cases where the
fair value of unlisted equity instruments cannot be
determined reliably, the instruments are carried at
cost less any impairment. The fair value for loans
and receivables as well as liabilities to banks and
customers are delermined using a present value
model on the basis of contractually agreed cash
flows, taking into account credit quality, liquidity
and costs. The fair values of contingent liabilities
and irrevocable loan commitments correspond to
their carrying amounts.

3.4.4

3.4.5

3.4.6

37

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire or it transfers the financial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially
all therisksand rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the
Group recognises its retained interest in the asset
and an associated liability for amounts it may have
to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Group continues to recognise

the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

Reclassification of financial assets

Financial assets other than loans and receivables
are permitted to be reclassified out of the held-for-
frading category only in rare circumstances
arising from a single event that is unusual and
highly unlikely to recur in the near-term. In
addition, the Group may choose to reclassify
financial assets that would meet the definition of
loans and receivables out of the held-for-trading
or available-for-sale categories if the Group has
the intention and ability to hold these financial
assets for the foreseeabla future or until maturity
at the date of reclassification.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the
reclassification date. Fair value becomes the new
cost or amortised cost as applicable, and no
reversals of fair value gains or losses recorded
before reclassification date are subseguently
made. Effective interest rates for financial assets
reclassified to loans and receivables and held-to-
maturity categories are determined at the
reclassification date. Further increases in
estimates of cash flows adjust effective interest
rates prozpectively.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The group assesses as each reporting date
whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. Objective evidence of impairment
exists if one or more loss events occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset which
impacts the estimated future cash flows such as:

w  Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
debtor;
w A breach of contract, such as a default or

delinguency in payments;
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w It becomes probable that the issuer or debior
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

w  The disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties; or

w  Observable data indicating a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from a group of financial assets since the
initial recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified with
the individual financial assets in that group,

In addition, for an available-for-sale financial

asset, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair

value of below its cost is also considered objactive

evidence of impairment. While the determination

of what is significant or prolonged is a matter of

judgments, In respect of equity securities that are

quoted, the group is guided by the following:

w  adecline in excess of 20% is generally
regarded as significant; and

w  adecline in guoted price that persists for
nine months is considered o be prolonged.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash
generating unit is the greater of its value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset.

3.4.6aFinancial Assets Carried At Amortised Cost

For financial assets measured at amortized cost,
the company first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant
and individually or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. Individually
significant financial assets are tested for
impairment on an individual basis. The remaining
financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics. An impairment loss in respect of
a financial asset measured at amortized cost is
calculated as the difference between its carrying
value and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Objective evidence of
impairment exists if it is probable that the group
will not be able to collect principal and/or interest
due according to the contractual terms of the
instrument Impairment is the product of the loss
given default rate and the gross value of each
trade racaivables.

38

3.4.6b Available-for-sale Financial Assets

34.7

When there is ohbjective evidence that an
available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the
cumulative loss that had been recognized
directly in OCI is recognized in income as an
impairment loss. The impairment loss is the
difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairmeant loss on
that security previously recognized in income.,

If the fair value of a security increases in a
subsequent period, and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized in income,
the impairment loss is reversed through income,
up to the amount of the previously recognized
impairment  loss, as adjusted for any
amortization already recognized in income. Any
further gains are recognized directly in OCI. Any
subsequent losses, to the extent that they do not
represent further impairment losses, are also
recognized in OCL

Objective evidence of impairment exists for an
available-for-sale equity security when its fair
value is below the weighted-average cost by a
significant amount,

Impairment thresholds are determined quarterly
on the basis of the underlying price volatility of
securities within the equity market in which the
group invests which is basically the Nigerian
Stock Exchange.  Additionally, the group
considers an equity security to be impaired
when its fair value has been below the weighted-
average cost for a prolonged period of 24
consecutive months or longer.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables on insurance contract include
amount due from agents, brokers, and co-
insurance and insurance contract holders.

The company adopts the 'Mo Premium, No
Cover' policy in respect of Insurance Contract.
Insurance covers are only granted on receipt of
full premium in advance or full premium
nofification (credit note) from a licensed
Insurance Broker. Full premium notification
{eredit note) shall subsist for a period of 30 days.

Any premium not received, in respect of
premium notification, after 30 days is fully
impaired and the cover cancelled. Hence no
impairment was recognized.
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3.5.1

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial 3.6
Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities ara

offset and the net amount reported in the

statement of financial position when thera is a

legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a

net basis, or to settle the asset and settie the

ligbility simultanecusly.

Reinsurance contracts

Contracts entered into with reinsurers under
which the Group is compensated for losses on
one or more long-term policy contracts issued
by the Group and that meel the classification
requirements for insurance contracls are
classified as long-term reinsurance contracts.
The expected claims and benefits to which the
Group is entitled under these contracts are
recognised as assets where material.

If there is objective evidence that the
reinsurance asset is impaired, the carrying
amount is reduced to a recoverable amount, and
the impairment loss is recogrised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Reinsurance asset

Reinsurance assets consist of short - term
balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer
term receivables that are dependent on the
expected claims and benefits arising under the
related reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are
measured consistently with the amounts
associated with the reinsured insurance
contracts and with the terms of each
reinsurance contract.

The reinsurance asset is reviewed guarterly for
impairment. Where there are objective evidence 3.7
that the insurance asset is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount of the insurance

asset to its racoverable amount and recognises

that impairment loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. Evidence that the
reinsurance asset is impaired is gatheraed where

the reinsurance Group has refused payment of

any balance.

3.5.2 Reinsurance liabilities

Liabilities are valued gross before taking into
account reinsurance. Reinsurance liabilities are
primarily premiums payable for reinsurance
contracts and are recognised as an expense
when due.
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Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect
costs arising from the writing of insurance
contracts (life and non-life contracts). Deferred
acquisition costs represent a proportion of
commission which are incurred during a
financial year and are deferred to the extent that
they are recoverable out of future revenue
margins. It is calculated by applying to the
acquisition expenses the ratio of unearned
premium to written premium.

Commissions and other acquisition costs that
vary with and are related to securing new
contracts and renewing existing contracts are
capitalised as an inlangible asset. All other cosis
are recognised as expenses when incurred. The
DAC is subsequently amortised over the life of
the contracts as follows:

For short-duration life insurance confracts,
deferred acquisition cost is amortised over the
terms of the policies as premium is eamed.

For long-term insurance contracts with fixed and
guarantead terms, deferred acquisition cost is
amaortised in line with premium revenue using v
assumptions consistent with those used in
calculating future policy benefit liabilities; and

For long-term insurance contracts without fixed
terms and investment contracts. deferred
acquisition cost is amortised over the expected
total life of the contract Group as a constant
percentage of estimated gross profit margins
{including investment income) arising from
these contracts. The resulting change to the
carrying value of the DAC is charged to
statement of comprehensive income.

Other Receivables and Prepayments

Other receivable and prepayment are stated
after deductions of amount considared
impairment losses. These are lcans and
receivables other than investment securities,
insurance trade receivables and reinsurance
assels. When a debl is deemed not collectable,
it iz written off against the related impairment or
directly to profit or loss account to the extent not
previously provided for. Any subsequent
recovery of written -off impairment is credited to
profit or loss.

Prepayments represent prepaid expenses and
are carried at cost less amortisation expenses in
profit or loss.
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Inventory

Inventories are stock of tracker devices used to
track down vehicles that are held for sale in the
ordinary course of business of the group. They

are initially recognized at cost. The cost
comprises of actual purchase price and cost of

freight.

The group uses First in First Out (FIFO) method
for valuation purpose.

Measurement

In line with |1AS 2, the group has elected to
measure inventories at the lower of cost and net
realizable value.

Intangible Assets

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of a subsidiary
company or the acquisition of a business. it
represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the Group's share of the fair
value of the identiflable net assets of the
subsidiary or business at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill is not amortised. The gain or loss on
the disposal of a subsidiary or business includes
the carrying amount of goodwill attribute to the
entity or business sold.

Goodwill is not recognised when an interest in an
existing subsidiary is increased. The difference
batween the cost of the acquisition and the
minarity interest acquired is accounted for
directly in equity. When an interest in an existing
subsidiary is decreased without a loss of control,
the difference between the proceeds received
and the share of the net assets disposed of,
including an appropriate portion of the related
goodwill is accounted for directly in equity.

For impairment purposes, the carrying amount
of goodwill is allocated to cash generating units
(CGU), reviewed annually for impairment and
written down where this is considered
necessary. The carrying value of the CGLU
containing the goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value
in use and the fair value less costs of disposal.
Any impairment is recognised immediately as an
expense in the statement of comprehensive
income and is not subsequently reversed.

Goodwill in respect of associates and joint
ventures is included in the carrying amount of
investments in associates and joint ventures,
For impairment purposes each investment is
tested for impairment individually and goodwill is
not tested separately from the investment in
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associates and joint ventures, nor is any
impairment allocated to any underlying assets.

Purchased
Software

and Developed Computer

The Group recognises computer software
acquired as intangible asset.

Software acquired by the Group is stated at cost
less  accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Acquired
intangible assets are recognised at cost on
acquisition date and are to be amortised for the
period of five years using straight-line method.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these assets
are camed af cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment losses in value,
where appropriate.

Subseqguent expendifure on software assets is
capitalised only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.

Amortisation is recognised in the statement of
profit or lass and other comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of the software, from the date that it is
available for use since this most closely reflects
the expected pattern of consumption of the
future economic benefits embaodied in the asset.
Cost of Computer software recognized as
assets are amortized over their estimated useful
lives not exceeding 5 years. Amortisation
methods and useful lives are reviewed at each
financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate,

Intangible assets are derecognised at disposal
date or at the date when it is permanently
withdrawn from use without the ability to be
disposed of, The differences between the
carrying amounts at the date of de-recognition
and any disposal proceeds, as applicable, is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Expenditure on internally developed software is
recognised as an assel when the Group is able
to demonstrate its intention and ability to
complete the development and use the software
in a marnner that will generate future economic
benefits and can reliably measure the costs to
complete the development. The capitalised cost
of internally developed software include all cost
directly attributable to developing the software
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and capitalised borrowing costs, and are
amortised over its useful life. Internally
developed software is stated at capitalised cost
less accurmulated amortisation and impairment.

However, the Group does not have internally
developed software at the date of reporting.

Trademarks and licenses

Mo value is attributed to internally developed
trademarks, patents and similar rights, Costs
incurred on in renew its operating licenses
annually with both NICOM and CBN are
recognized in profit or loss as [ncurred.
Expenditure on the development and marketing
of the Group's brands is also recognized in profit
or loss as incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

Own use property is defined as property plant
and equipment held by the group for use in the
supply of services or for administrative
purposes. Land and buildings comprise mainly
outlets and offices occupied by the Group.

All other Property, Plant and equipment, are
initially recognized at cost and subsequently
measured or carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment
loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognized as a separale
assetl, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. Maintenance

and repair costs are charged to statement of
profit or loss as incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment  are
derecognised at disposal date or at the date
when it is permanently withdrawn from use
without the ability to be disposed of. The
differences between the carrying amounts at the
date of de-recognition and any disposal
proceeds, as applicable, is recognised in 'other
income' in the statement of profit or loss.

If the expected residual value is equal to or
greater than the carrying value, no depreciation
is provided for. The residual values, estimatad
useful lives of the assets and depreciation
methods are reviewed at each statement of
financial position date and adjusted as
appropriate.

3N
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Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the
cost or valuation of assets (other than freehold
land) less their residual values over their useful
lives. These assets are depreciated usually on a
straight-line basis to statement of profit or loss
over the following estimated useful fives:

w Motor vehicles - d years
w Fumniture and fixtures - 5 years
w Office equipment - 5years
w Plant and machinery - 5years
w Library Books - Byears
w Building - 20-50 years

w Leasehold Land - Nt depreciated
Assets that are subject to depreciation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by
which the carrying value of the asset exceeds its
expected recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value-in-use. Assets are grouped on
cash generating unit (CGU) level if the
recoverable amount cannot be separately
determined.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future
gconomic benefits are expected to arise from

the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment iz determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

Assets Held For Sale
MNon-current assets held for
discontinued operations

sale and

Mon-current assets (and disposal - groups)
classified as held for sale are measured at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.

Mon-current assets and disposal groups are
classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the
sale is highly probable and the asset (or
dispasal group) is available for immediate sale
in its present condition. Management must be
committed to the sale which should be expected
to gualify for recognition as a completed sale
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within one year from the date of classification,
Impairment losses on initial classification as held
for sale and subsequent gains or losses on
measurement are recognized in profit or loss.
Gains are not recognized in excess of any
cumulative impairment los

In the statement of comprehensive income of the
reporting period, and of the comparable period,
income and expenses from discontinued
operations are reported separately from income
and expenses from continuing operations, down
o the level of profit after taxes. In the statement
of financial position, non-current assets held for
sale are usually separately identified.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets once classified as held for sale are not
depreciated or amortized. However, the
decision to sell and actual sales take place
within the year.

Investment properties

Investment property comprises investment in
land or buildings held primarily fo earn rentals or
capital appreciation or both (Including property
under construction for such purposes).

Investment property is measured initially at its
cost, including transaction costs. The cost of a
purchased investment property comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable
expenditure. Directly attributable expenditure
includes, for example, professional fees for legal
services, property transfer taxes and other
transaction costs.

Investment property is subsequently measured
at fair value. The fair value is determined
annually by independent valuation experls on
the highest and best-use basis. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit
or loss as "Fair value gainsfoss on investment
properties” in the year in which they arise.

Property located on land that is held under an
operating lease is classified as investment
property as long as it is held for long-term rental
yields. The initial cost of the property is the lower
of the fair value of the property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The
property is carried at fair value after initial
recognition, If an item of property, plant and
equipment becomes an investment property
because its use has changed, any difference
arising between the carrying amount and the fair
value of this item at the date of transfer is
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recognised in revaluation reserves Investment
properties are derecognised either when they
have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal. Any gains or losses together with
exchange gain or losses on the retirement or
disposal of an investment property are
recognised in the other comprehensive income
as a revaluation of property, plant and
equipment. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is
recognised in profit or loss. Upon the disposal of
such investment property, any surplus
previously recorded in equity is transferred to
retained earnings; the transfer is not made
through profit or loss

Lease

Leases are divided into finance and operation
lease. The determination of whether an
arrangement is a lease contains a lease, is
based on the substance of the arrangemeant at
the inception date and requires an assessment
of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is
dependent on the uses of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

(i) Operating lease
Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by another parly, the lessor,
are classified as operating leases.
Payments, including prepayments, made
under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the
lease. When an operating lease is
terminated before the lease period has
expired, any payment required to be made
lo the lessor by way of penalty is
recognised as an expense in the period in
which termination takes place.

(ii) Finance lease
Leases of assets where the company has
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases

Finance leases are capitalised at the
lease's commencement at the lower of the
fair value of the leased property and the

present wvalue of the minimum lease
payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance
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charges so as to achieve a constant rate
on the finance balance outstanding. The
coresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in deposits
from banks or deposits from customers
depending on the counter party. The
interest element of the finance cost is
charged to the income statement over the
lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

(b} The Group is the lessor

(i} Operating lease

When assets are subject to an operating

lease, the assets continue to be

recognised as property and equipment

based on the nature of the asset. Lease

income is recognised on a straight line
basis.

Finance lease

When assets are held subject to a
finance lease, the related asset is
derecognised and the present value of
the lease payments (discounted at the
interest rate implicit in the lease) is
recognised as a receivable. The
difference between the gross
receivable and the present value of
the receivable is recognised as
unearned finance income. Lease
income is recognised over the term of
the lease using the nel investment
method (before tax), which reflects
constant periodic rate of return.

(i}

The subsidiary Ric Properties and
Investment engaged in finance lease.

Impairment of Other Non-Financial Assets
Assels that have an indefinite useful life-for
example, land are not subject to amorlization and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that
are subject to amortization are reviewed for
impairment whenever ewvents or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less coslts to sell and value in
use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units).
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Statutory Deposit

Statutory Deposit (Insurance)

These deposits represent bank balances
required by the insurance regulafors of the
Group to be placed with relevant central banks
of the Group's operating jurisdictions. The
deposits are not available for day to day use and
are stated at amortised cost.

Statutory Reserves (Microfinance Bank)
Central bank of Nigeria requires all Microfinance
Banks to make an annual appropriation to a
statutory reserve. As stipulated in Section 18.1.7
of the revised regulatory and supervisory
guidelines for Microfinance banks in Migeria

- An appropriation of 50% of profit after tax is
made if the statutory reserve is less than the
paid-up share capital,

- 25% of profit after tax if the reserve is 50% or
more and greater than the paid-up share
capital.

Statutory Credit Reserve.

In compliance with the Prudential Guidelines for
licensed Microfinance  Institutions, the
microfinance bank assesses qualifying financial
assets using the guidance under the Prudential
Guidelines, The guidelines apply objective and
subjective criteria towards providing for losses
in risk assets. Risk assets are classed with
attendants provision as per the table below
based on objective criteria.

Classification

Provision

requirement Basts

Parforming

1% Interast/ Principal ot dus

Pass and Watch

Interast / Principal cver due by 1

5% day but bess than 30 days

Substandard

Interast ) Principal cver due by 31

20% days bul less than G0days

Doubstiul

Interast / Principal over due by 61

S0% days but less than 80 days

Laost

Inlerasl / Principal over due by 91
days and above
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A more accelerated provision may be done using
the subjective criteria. A 1% provision is taken on
all risk assets are not specifically provisioned.
The results of the application of Prudential
Guidelines and the impairment determined for
these assets under |IAS 39 are compared. The
IAS 38 determined impairment charge is always
included in the statement of profit or loss. Where
the Prudential Guidelines provision is greater,
the difference is appropriated from Retained
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Eamings and included in a non-distributable
reserve "Statutory credit reserve”. Where the
IAS 39 impairment is greater, no appropriation is
made and the amount of the I1AS 38 impairment
is recognised in Income Statement.

Collateral

The microfinance bank obtains collateral where
appropriate, from customers to manage their
credit risk exposure to the customer, The
collateral normally takes the form of a lien over
the customer's assets and gives the company a
claim on these assefs for both  existing and
future customer in the event that the customer
defaults.

Collateral received in the form of securities is not
recorded on the statement of financial position.
Collateral received in the form of cash is
recorded on the statement of financial position
with a corresponding liability. These items are
assigned to deposits received from bank or
other counterparties. Any interest payable or
receivable arising is recorded as interesl
expense or interest income respectively.

NOMN-Life Insurance Contract Liabilities

Technical Reserves

These are the reserves computed in
compliance with the provision of Section 20, 21,
and 22 of the Insurance Act 2003. They are:

General insurance contracts

Reserves for unearned premium In compliance
with Section 20 (1) (a) of Insurance Act 2003, the
reserve for unearned premium is calculated on a
time apportionment basis in respect of the risks
accepted during the year.

Reserves for unexpired risk

The provision for unearned premiums
represents that part of written premiums, gross
of commission payable to intermediaries that is
estimated to be eamed in subsequent periods.
The change in the provision is recorded in the
income statement to recognize revenue over the
period of the risk:

A provision for additional unexpired risk reserve
{AURR) is recognized for an underwriting year
where it is envisaged that the estimated cost of
claims and expenses would exceed the
unearmed premium reserve (LUPR).

Reserves for outstanding claims

The reserve for outstanding claims is
mainiained at the total amount of outstanding
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3.7

3.18

claims incurred and reported plus claims
incurred but not reported ("IBNR") as at the
reporting dale. The IENR is based on the liability
adequacy test.

Material salvage and other recoveries including
reinsurance recoveries are presented as
assets.

In many cases delays experienced in the
notification and settlement of certain types of
general insurance claims result in the ultimate
cost varying from the original assessment.
Adjustments to the amounts of claims
provisions established in prior years are
reflected in the financial statements for the
period in which the adjustments are made and
disclosed separately, if material.

The liability for Incurred but not Reported (IBNR)
claims is calculated at the end of the reporting
period, using a range of standard actuarial claim
projection techniques, based on empirical data
and current assumptions that may include a
margin for adverse deviation. The liability was
not discounted for time value of money: and no
further provision was made for equalization or
catastrophe reserves (as prohibited by IFRS 4).

Liability Adequacy Test

At the end of each reporting date, a Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT) is performed by an Actuary
to ensure the adequacy of the contract liabilities
net of any related Deferred Acquisition Cost and
Reinsurance recoveries. Where a shortfall is
identified, an additional provision is made and
the company recognizes the deficiency in profit
or loss.

Liabilities and Related Assets under Liability
Adequacy Test

The net liability for insurance contracts is tested
for adequacy by discounting current estimates
of all future contractual cash flows and
comparing this amount to the carrying value of
the liability net of deferred acquisition costs.
Where a shortfall is identified, an additional
provision is made and the company recognizes
the deficiency in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income for the year,

Incurred but Mot Reported (IBNR) claim
reserves werg determined by projecting
Ultimate Claims using Chain Ladder method
and then deducting for claims paid to date and
outstanding amounts on reported claims. The
paid claims development factors are adjusted,
where felt necessary due to data limitations and
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3.19

3.20

3.1

credibility issues. Loss Ratio method is used
where use of Chain Ladder method was not
appropriate or possible,

Uneamed Premium Reserve (UPR), for all
policies except Engineering, is determined by
apportioning the premium over the duration of
palicy and calculating UPR based on premium in
respect of remaining term of the policy.
However, for engineering policies, policies at risk
amounts are skewed towards the later policy
coverage period. Hence UPR determination is

based on a different approach which results in 3.22
higher premium being earned at later stages of

the policy.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, 3.23,

net of ransaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortized cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognized in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest  method. Fees paid on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognized as
transaction cost of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw down occurs. To the extent there
is no evidence that it's probable that some or all
of the facility will be drawn down, the fees
capitalised as a prepayment for liguidity service
and amortised over the period of the facility {o
which it related.

Borrowings are classified as  non-current
liabilities under where the group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least
12 months after the date of the statement of
financial position,

Trade Payables

Trade payables are recorgnised initially at fair
value and subseguently measure at amortised
cost using effective interest method. The value
of a non-interest bearing liability is its discounted
repayment amount. If the effect of discounting is
immaterial, discounting is omitted.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities,
Commitments and Financial Guarantees
Provisions, contingent liabilities, commitments
and financial guarantees are recognized when
the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of such an obligation.
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Provisions are discounted when the effect of the
time value of money is considered material.

Restructuring provisions comprise employee
termination costs and costs related to onerous
confracts.  Restructuring  provisions  are
recognized when the group has a present
obligation as a result of a detailed formal plan,
which has been anncunced fo those affected
and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Other payable

Other payable are initially recorgnised at fair
value and subsequently measured at armortised
cost,

Employee Benefits

a). Pension obligation
The group operates a defined contributory
pension scheme for eligible employees.
Employees and the Group contribute 8.5%
and 10.5% respectively of the qualifying
staff's salary in line with the provision of
Pension Reform Act 2014. Under the
defined contributory scheme, the group
pays fixed contributions to a separate entity
- Pension Fund Administrators; employees
also pay a fixed percentage to the same v
entity. Once the contributions have been
paid, the company retains no legal or
constructive  obligation to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to finance benefits
accruing under the retirement benefit plan.

The company's obligations are recognized
in the profit or loss as employees benefit
expenses when they are due.

b). Short-term benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations
include wages, salaries and other benefits
which the Company has a present obligation
to pay, as a result of employees’ services
provided up to the reparting sheet date. The
accrual is calculated on an undiscounted
basis, using current salary rates. A provision
is recognized for the amount expected to be
paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-
sharing plans if the Company has a present
legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided
by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

¢). Termination Benefits
Termination benefils are payable whenever
an employee's employment is terminated
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before the normal retirement date or 3.25
whenever an employae accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits,
The Company recognizes termination
benefits when it is demonstrably committed
gither to terminate the employment of
current employees according to a detailed
formal plan without possibility of withdrawal,
or to provide termination benefits as a result
of an offer made to encourage voluntarily
redundancy if it is probable that the offer will
be accepted and the number of acceptances
can be estimated. Benefits falling due more
than 12 months after balance sheet date are
discounted to present value.

Current and Deferred Income Tax

The group provides current tax expense
according lo the tax laws of each jurisdiction in
which it operates. Tax is recognized in the
income statement, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in-equity. In
this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Deferred income taxes are recognized using the
asset and liability method. Deferred income
taxes are recorded for temporary differences,
which are based on the difference between
financial statement carrying amounts . and
income tax bases of assets and liabilities using
enacted income tax rates and laws. Losses for
tax purposes are treated as deferred {ax assels
to the extent it is probable that they can be
utilized against future taxable income in the
respective jurisdictions.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities
are offset when the income taxes are levied by
the same taxation authority and when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset them.

3.26

Taxes payable by either the parent company or
its subsidiaries on expected distributions to the
parent company of the profits of subsidiaries are
not recognized as deferred income taxes unless
a distribution of those profits is intended in the

foreseeable future. 3.27

Minimum Tax

Where the group has no taxable profit or liability
arising from its tax assessment for the year, a
minimum tax assessment shall be mandatory in
line with the provision of the Company Incomea
Tax Acl (as amended)
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Equity

Share Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. The
company classifies ordinary shares and share
premium as equity when there is no obligation to
transfer cash or cther assets. Incremental costs
directly attributable to issue of shares are
recognized as deductions from equity net of any
tax effects.

Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividends on the company’'s ordinary shares are
recognised in equity in the period in which they
are paid ar, if earlier, approved by the company's
shareholders,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing net income available to ordinary
shareholders by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year,
excluding the weighted average number of
ordinary shares purchased by the Group and
held as Treasury shares,

Earnings per share has also been calculated on
the adjusted operating profit before impairment
of goodwill and other adjusting items, after tax,
attributable to ordinary shareholders, as the
directors believe this figure provides a better
indication of operating performance.

For the diluted eamings per share, the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue is
adjusted to assume conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares, such as convertible
debt and share options granted to employees.
Potential or contingent share issuances are
treated as dilutive when their conversion to
shares would decrease net eamings per shara.

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the amount of retained
profit not apportioned to any specified reserve
and which is available for distribution to
shareholders. Relained earnings are carried at
book wvalue. This account accumulates net
profits or losses from operations.

Fair Value and Other Reserves

Fair value reserve represents unrealized
gainsfllosses resulted from the wvaluation of
available-for-sale and held for trading financial
assets based on current market prices and other
reserves represent foreign exchange difference
resulted from translation of foreign subsidiary
operation at year end.
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3.28

3.29

3.30

Contingency Reserve

The company maintains contingency reserves in
accordance with the provisions of the Section
21(2) of Insurance Act 2003 to cover fluctuations
in securities and vanations in statistical
estimates at the rate equal to the higher of 3% of
total premium or 20% of the net profit after until
the reserve reaches the greater of minimum paid
up capital or 50% of net premium for general
business,

Insurance Contracts

The Group enters into insurance contracts as
one of its primary business activities. Insurance
contracts are those that the Group accepts
significant insurance risk from ancther party {the
policy holder) by agreeing to compensate the
policy holder or other beneficiary, if a specified
uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policy holder or the other
beneficiary. The Group issues contracts that
transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both.
Insurance contracts are those contracts that
transfer significant insurance risk.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises sales and services to
external customers and is presented net of value
added tax (VAT), rebates and discounts and
after eliminating intragroup sales. Revenue is
measured based on consideration specified in a
contract with a customer and excludes amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.
Consideration received from customers is only
recorded as revenue to the extent that the Group
has performed its contractual obligations in
respect of that consideration.

The Group's revenues are earmed mainly from
the following Insurance services and goods

Non-life insurance contracts

a) Premium
Gross premium comprise the premium on
insurance confracts entered into during the
year, irrespective of whether they relate in

whole or in part to a later accounting period.

Premitm on reinsurance inward are
included in gross written premium and
accounted for as if the reinsurance was
considered direct business, taking into
account the product classification of the
reinsured business.

OQutward reinsurance  premium  are
accounted for in the same accounting
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b)

c)

d)

period as the premium for the related direct
insurance or reinsurance  business
assumed,

The earned portion of premium received is
recognized as revenue. Premiums are
eamed from the date of attachment of risk,
over the indemnity period, based on the
pattern of risk underwritten. OCutward
reinsurance premiums are recognized as
an expense in accordance with the pattern
of indemnity received.

Unearned premium

Unearned premium are those proportions
of premium written in the year that relate to
periods of risks after the reporting date. It is
computed separately for each insurance
contract using a time proportionate basis,
or another suitable basis for uneven risk
contracts. Provision for unexpired risk is
made for unexpired risks arising where the
expected value of claims and expenses
attributable to the unexpired period of
policies in force at the reporting date
exceeds the unearned premium in relation
to such policies after deduction of any
deferred acquisition costs. Specifically,
provision for unexpired risk is based on
time apportionment.

Gross premium Income

This represents the earned portion of
premium received and is recorgnised as
revenue including changes in unearned
premium. Premiums are earnad from the
date of attachment of risk, over the
insurance pericd, based on the pattern of
risk underwritten. Outward reinsurance
premiums are recorgnised as expenses in
accordance with the pattern of risk
reinsured.

Reinsurance

The Group cedes reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of
limiting its net loss potential on policies
written. Premium ceded comprise written
premiums ceded to reinsurers, adjusted for
the reinsurers’ share of the movement in
the provision for the unearned premiums.

Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve
ihe company from its direct obligations to
its policyholders. Premium ceded, claims
reimbursed and commission recovered are
presented in the statement of profit or loss
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and other comprehensive income and
statement of financial position separately
from the gross amounts.

Reinsurance assets represent balances

due from reinsurance  contracts.
Reinsurance liabilities are primarily
premiums payable for reinsurance

contracts and are recognised as an
expense when due.

Reinsurance recoverable is estimated in a
mannear consistent with the outstanding
claims provision and claims incurred
associated with the reinsurer's policies and
are in accordance with the related
insurance contract. They are measured at
their carrying amount less impairment
charges.

Amounts recoverable under reinsurance
contracts are assessed for impairment at
each statement of financlal position date. If
there is objective evidence of impairment,
the company reduces the carrying amount
of its insurance assets to its recoverable
amount and recognizes the impairment
loss in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as a result of
an event that occurred after its initial
recognition, that the company may not
recover all amounts due and that the event
has a reliably measurable impact on the
amounts that the company will receive from
the reinsurer. The Group had the right to
set-off

re-insurance payables against the amount
due from re-insurance and brokers in line
with the agreed arangement between both
parties.

Commission earned

Commissions are recorgnised on ceding
business to the re-insurer, and are credited
lo the profit or loss over the period the
sernvice is provided.

3.31 Expenses

a).

Claims

Claims incurred consist of claims and
claims handling expenses paid during the
financial year together with the movement
in the provision for outstanding claims. The
provision for outstanding claims represent
the group estimate of the ultimate cost of
settling all claims incurred but unpaid at the
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b)

c).

statement of financial position date
whether reported or not. The provision
includes an allowance for claims
management and handling expenses,

The provision for outstanding claims for
reported claims is estimated based on
current information and the ultimate liability
may wvary as a result of subseguent
information and events and may result in
significant adjustments to the amounts
provided. Adjustments to the amounts of
claims provision for prior years are
reflected in the profit or loss in the financial
period in which adjustments are made, and
disclosed separately if material. The
measurement of non-life insurance
contract liabilities has been set out under
note 3.14.

Salvage and subrogation
reimbursements

Some insurance contracts permit the
Group to sell property acquired in settling a
claim (like salvage). Esfimates of salvage
recoveries are included as an allowance in
the measurement of the insurance liability
for claims. Salvage property is recognized
as an asset when the liability is settled. The
allowance is the amount that can
reascnably be recovered from the disposal
of the property.

The Group may also have the right to
pursue third parties for payment of some or
all costs (like subrogation). Subrogation
reimbursements are also considered as an
allowance in the measurement of the
insurance liability for claims and are
recognized as assets when the liability is
settled. The allowance is based on an
assessment of the amount that can be
recoverad from the action against the liable
third party.

Underwriting expenses

Underwriting expenses are made up of
acquisition and maintenance expenses
comprising commission and policy
expenses, proportion of underwriting staff
cost. Underwriting expenses for insurance
contracts are recognized as an expense
when incurred, with the exception of
acquisition costs which are recognized on
a time apportionment basis in respect of
risk.



Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

d).

3.32

a)

b)

Receivables and payables related to
insurance contracts

Receivables and payables are recognized
when due. These include amounts due to
and from agents, brokers and insurance
contract holders.

If there is objective evidence that the
insurance receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount of the
insurance receivable accordingly and
recognizes that impairment loss in the
statement of profit or loss. The Group
gathers the objective evidence that an
insurance receivable is impaired using the
same methodology adopted for financial
assets held at amortized cost. The
impairment loss is calculated under the
same method used for these financial
assels.

Other Revenue and Expense Recognition

Fees and commission

Fees and commission income and expense

that are integral to the effective interest rate d)
on a financial asset or liability are included

in the measurement of the effective interest

rate.

commission
account servicing  fees,

investment management fees, sales e)
commission, placement fees and

syndication fees, are recognised as the

related services are performed. When a

loan commitment is not expected to result

in the draw-down of a loan, the related loan
commitment fees are recognised on a

straight-line basis over the commitment

period.

Other fees and
including

income,

Interest

Interest income and expense are
recognised in profit or loss using the
effective interest method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash
payments and receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset or
liability {or, where appropriate, a shorter
period) to the carrving amount of the
financial asset or liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group
estimates future cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial
instrument, but not future credit losses.
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The calculation of the effective interest rate
includes all transaction costs and fees and
points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate.
Transaction costs include incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of a financial asset or
liability.

Interest income and expense presented in
the statement of profit or loss include
interest on financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at amortised cost
calculated on an effective interest basis.
Interest income and expense on all trading
assets and liabilities are considered to be
incidental to the Group trading operations
and are presented together with all other
changes in the fair value,

Net interest income

Net interest income includes interest on
loan and advances eamed and interest
expenses incurred.

Met Trading Income

Met trading income includes income
received on sale of goods and has been
recognized in line with 1AS 18 'revenue
recognition’ criteria and related cost
incurred.

Investment and other operating income
Investment and other operating income
comprise interest income earned on short-
term deposits, rental income and dividends
and foreign exchange differences.
Investment income, other than interest
income, is recognized at fair value and on
an accrual basis.

Interest income is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss as it accrues and
is calculated using the effective interest
rate method.

Investment expenses consist of cosis
relating fto investment management
services and operating expenses for real
estate held for |nvesiment. These
eXpenses are recognized on an accrual
basis.

Rental income is recognized on an accrual
basis.
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fi Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the
right to receive payment is established, the
right to receive dividend is established
when the dividend has been duly declared.

g) Management
expenses
Management and other operating
axpenses are expenseas other than claims
and underwriting expenses. They include
depreciation expenses, employee benefit
and other operating expenses. They are
accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognized in the income statement upon
utilization of the service or at the date of
origination.

h) Borrowing Cost
These are interest and other cost that the
group incumed in connection with the
borrowing of funds. The cost include rate
calculated using the effective interest rate
method, The costs are recognized as an
expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

and other operating

Segment Reporting

A reporting segment is an operating segment or
aggregations of operating segments that mesat
specified criteria. Operating segments are
components of an entity which separate
financial information is available that is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating
decision maker in deciding how lo allocate
resources and in assessing performance. This
financial information is reported on the basis as
used internally for evaluating operating segment
performance and deciding how to allocate
resources to operating segment. For the
company the Chief operating decision maker is
the Executive Management Team

The Group's primary format for segment

reporting is based on business/subsidiaries
segments. Significant geographical regions
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3.36

have been identified as the secondary basis of
reporting.

Dividends

Dividend distribution to the Company's
sharehoiders is recognized as a liability in the
financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company's
shareholders. Dividends that are proposed but
not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.

Cash Flows Method

IAS T permits a number of options in the
presentation of cash flow from operating
activities as either direct or indirect method.
However, where statement of cash flow is
prepared using the indirect method., the
company shall be required to reconcile the net
cash flows from operating activities to the direct
method, The Group has presented its cash flow
from operating activities using direct method.

Correction of errors

The consolidated financial statements provide
comparative information in respect of the
previous period. In addition, the group present
additional statement of financial position at the
beginning of prior period when there is a
retrospective application of accounting policy
and retrospeclive restatement. Additional
staternent  of financial position in  the
consolidated financial statement is due to
refrogspective correction of prior period error.

In relation to the group the accumulated
depreciation was previously charged on
leasehold land and the translation differences in
respect of Ghana subsidiary (RegencyMem Ltd,
Ghana) was included in contingency reserves.

The error has been corrected by restating each
of the effected financial statement line items for
the prior period,
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COMPANY

Retained earnings

Dec-17
N'000

10,222

Dec-16
N'000

86,358

Contigency reserves
Foreign currency translation reserves
Total

Other comprahensive income

Foreign exchange translation differences
Total

GROUP
Dec.-17 Dec-16
N'000 N'000
10,222 938,258
- (30,278)
22.158 30,276
32,380 98,258

10,222 B6,358

Group
Dec.-17
N'000
22,158
22,158

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)

Standards and interpretations effective during the reporting period

Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (Amendments to IFRS 4) -

Insurance contract effective 1 January 2018

The company has elected to apply the temporary exemption from IFRS 8 and qualifies for the temporary

exemption based on the following,

{a) Its activities are predominantly connected with insurance contracts;
(b} It has not previously applied any version of IFRS 9;

{c) The carrying amount of its liabilities arising from insurance contracts and insurance connected liabilities
for the Group and the Company sum up to N3.68billion and N2.75billion respectively as at 31 Dec 2018
which is greater than 90 per cent of the total camrying amount of all its liabilities as at 31 Dec 2018 ;

(d) As at 31 December 2015, which is the reporting date that immediately precedes 1 January 2016, the
carrying amount of the Group and Company liabilities arising from insurance connected contracts were
1% and 93% for the Group and the Company respectively which is greater than 90 per cent of the total

carrying amount of all its liabilities as at that date as presented below:

Group Company
Liabilities Carry Amount Insurance Contract Camy Amount Connien:;:;?;ﬂmct
Insurance Contract Liabilities 2,096,391 2,096,391 1,617,026 1,617,026
Trade Payables 26,102
Provision and Othar Payable 133,500 24,117 49 382
Retirerment benefit Obligation 2,700 2,700 2,166 2,166
Provision for Current Income Tax Liabilites 270,911 270,911 242 497 242 497
Deferred income tax liabilities 122,339 86,612
Total 2,651,833 2,404,119 1,997,683 1,861,689
Predominant Ratio 91% 93%
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The company activities have remained

the same and are predominantly

connected with insurance contracis as

reflected in (d) above.

{f} There has been no any significant change
in our business activities and model since
31 December 2015, which is the reporting
date that immediately proceeds 1
January 2016.

al The nature and carrying amounts of the

liabilities connected with insurance

contracts are disclosed in notes 17, 18,

and 21 respectively.

(e)

IFRS 9 - Financial instruments effective 1 January
2018

IFRS 9 is part of the IASE's project to replace 1AS 38, It
addresses classification, measurement and impairment
of financial assets as well as hedge accounting. IFRS 3
replaces the multiple classification and measurement
models in IAS 39 with a single model that has only three
classification categories: amortised cost, fair value
through OCI and fair value through profit or loss. 1t
includes the guidance on- accounting for -and
presentation of financial liabilities and derecognition of
financial instruments which was previously in 1AS 39,
Furthermore, for non-derivative financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss, it requires
that the credit risk component of fair value gains and
losses be separated and inciuded in OCI rather than in
the income statement.

IFRS 9 also requires that credit losses expected at the
balance sheet date (rather than only losses incurred in
the year) on loans, debt securities and loan commitments
not held at fair value through profit or loss be reflected in
impairment allowances.

Furthermore, the 1ASEB has amended IFRS 9 to align
hedge accounting more closely with an entity’s risk
management.

The revised standard establishes a more principles-
based approach to hedge accounting and addresses
inconsistencies and weaknesses in the current model in
lAS 39.

The Group currently categorizes its financial assets as
Held to maturity and fair value through profit or loss with
the fair value changes recognised in profit or loss,
available for sale with the fair value recorgnised in
OCI.The Group elect to apply temporary exception as
stated above

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
effective 1 January 2018

IFRS 15 provides a single, principles based five-step
model to be applied to all contracts with customers.
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The five steps in the model are Identification of the
contract with the customer, ldentification of the
performance obligations in the confract, Determination
of the transaction price, Allocation of the transaction
price to the performance cbligations in the contracts, and
Recognition of revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation. The standard permits a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption. Under this
approach, entities will recognise transitional adjustments
in retained earnings on the date of initial application
without restating comparative period. They will only need
to apply the new rules to contracts that are net completed
as of the date of initial application.

Management has assessed the impact of the new rules
and identified that the standard does not have significant
impact on the Company's financial statements.

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration

IFRIC 22 addresses how to determine the 'date of
transaction’ for the purpose of determining the exchange
rate to use on initial recognition of an asset, expense or
income, when consideration for that item has been paid
or received in advance in a foreign currency which
resulted in the recognition of a non-monetary asset or
non-monetary liability (for example, a non-refundable
deposit or deferred revenue).

The interpretation specifies that the date of transaction is
the date on which the entity initially recognises the non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the
payment or receipt of advance consideration. If there are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, the
Interpretation requires an entity to determine the date of
transaction for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

Management has assessed the impact of the
amendment and identified that the amendment does not
have a significant impact on the company's financial
statement.

Other standards issued/amended by the |IASB but
yet to be effective are outlined below:
IFRS 16 - Leases

This is a new standard introduced by IASE o replace
existing standard 1AS 17 - Leases.

IFRE 16 requires lessees to account for all leases under
a single on-balance sheet model in a similar way to
finance leases under IAS 17. The standard includes two
recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of low-valug'
assets (e.g., personal computers) and short-term leases
(i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the
commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a
liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability)
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and an asset representing the right to use the underlying
asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset).
Lessees will be required to separately recognise the
interest expense on the lease liability and the
depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees
will be required to remeasure the lease liability upon the
occurrence of certain events (e.g., a change in the lease
term, a change in future lease payments resulting from a
change in an index or rate used to determine those
payments). The lessee will generally recognise the
amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability a5 an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Lessor accounting substantially carries forward the
lessor accounting reqguirements in IAS 17. Accordingly, a
lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases
or finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

At this stage, the Group is not able to estimate the effect
of the new rules on the group’s financial statements, The
group will make more detalled assessments of the effect
over the next twelve months. The Group does not expect
to adopt the new standard before 1 January 2019,

IFRS 17 - Insurance contracts effective 1 January
2022

IFRS 17 replaces IFRS 4 effective January 1, 2022. It
addresses changes in valuation and accounting for
insurance contracts,

IFRS 17 aims to set high quality and globally accepted
financial reporting standards based on clearly outlined
principles according to the International Accounting
Standards Board {IASB). It will make global insurance
reporting aligned and consistent. It also aims to apply
uniform accounting standards for all types of insurance
contracts.

IFRS 17 provides new basis for liability measurement
and profit recognition. The measurement models are,;

1 Building Block Approach (BBA) measures the
net inflow between the risk-adjusted present
value of expected inflows and outflows at
inception. This method is applicable for
measureament of long-term and whole life
insurance and reinsurance contracts,

i) Premium Allocation Approach (PAA) This

method is applicable for measurement of short

term life, group life and general insurance.

i) \ariable fee Approach (VFA) measures

participating business where policy holder

liabilitiy is linked to underlying items. This
method is applicable for measurement of unit-

lirked contracts, deposit administration

contracts. The Group will not adopt the new

slandard before effective date which is 1

January, 2022

Amendments to 1AS 40 Transfers of Investment
Property

Tha amendments clanfy that a transfer to, or from,
investment property necessitates an assessment of
whether a property meels, or has ceased to meet, the
definition of investment property, supported by
abservable avidence that a change in use has occurred.
The amendments further clarify that the situations listed
in |AS 40 are not exhaustive and that a change in use is
possible for properties under construction (i.e. a change
in use is not limited to completed properties).

o3



e IHSURANCE PLC

Statement of Financial Position

MNote GROUP COMPANY
*RESTATED *RESTATED *RESTATED *RESTATED
31-Dec-18 31-Dac-17  31-Dec-16 31-Dec-18  31-DecdT 31-Dec-16
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 1,986,364 1,844,231 1,644 372 1,861,142 1,580,186 1,520,147
Financial Assets 5 3.528.068 3210845 3254439 2,093,538 1,951,585 2,062 491
Trade Receivables 6 128,708 113,323 127,314 7.851 11,571 11,976
Rainsurance Assels [ 1,707,436 1613431 1,188,813 1,044 565 909,635 823035
Deferred Acquisiticn Cost 8 223221 273,200 227 B34 115,385 168486 148 802
Prepaid Income Tax 21 9,188 8.200 - - - -
Dafarrad Tax Asset 2] 5107 209 1,382 - - -
Other Receivables and Prepaymenis 0 207 881 137 184 192,810 30,136 15,650 21.043
Inventory 11 8,839 9.634 10,384 - - -
Inwestment in Subskdiaries 12 - - - 043,438 943,438 T85 462
Goodwill 12all) - 2t 24 813 = = -
Intangible Assets 13 25,608 40,822 48,226 22122 34237 34 370
Inwestment Properties 14 546,919 116,210 116,919 530,000 - -
Property, Plant and Eguiprment 15 954, 845 1.542.200 1,353,218 BT2.663 1,429,809 1,234,722
Statutory Deposits 16 410,888 402 459 376,532 300,000 300,000 300,000
Total Assets 9,853,082 9.417.806  B,565.057 7,820,840 7,344,508 6,942,048
LIABILITIES
Insurance Contract Liabilities 17 3494160 2731042 2250054 2 386 155 1,856,530 1.457 326
Trade Payables 18 15,680 28,016 46,145 - - -
Provwision and Other Payables 19 558, 656 538,487 289667 147,570 172 445 120,257
Retirement Benefit Obligation 20 5,862 3,363 2T 3,282 3363 2,711
Provigion for Current Income Tax Liabilities 21 180,305 174,449 254 231 185,534 162425 242 497
¥ Deferred Income Tax Liakilities e 47 495 108,024 B& 612 47,498 109,024 86 B12
Bank Overdraft 23 8,246 4089 16,055 - - -
Total Liabilities 4,011,406 3,588,451 2955373 2,770,038 2,303,787 1.909.403
EQUITY
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent:
Issued and Paid up Share Capifal 24 3.334.375 3334875 3334375 3,334,375 3,334,375 3,334,375
Contingency Reserve 25 1481882 1308978 1141503 1,211,242 1,109,003 1,007.971
Ratained Earnings 26 283 257 451,342 L8858 814 502,118 584 &20 680218
Fair Value Reserves on Available for sale 27 6,760 2612 1.081 3.066 2612 1.081
Other Reserves -Translation Difference 28 188,798 253,915 121,295 - - -
Taotal £.285172 5,351,222 5187068 5,050,801 5,040,809 5,032 645
Mon-controlling Interest in Equity:
Mon-controfling Inferest in Equity 546,504 478133 422817 =
Equity and Liabilities 9.853 082 9,417,806  B,565057 7,820,840 7.344 598 6,942 048

These financial statement were approved by the board of directors on Februarny 20,2019 and signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by the
directors fisted below:

/;
AMB. BABA GANA KINGIBE, GCON MR BIYl OTEGIBEYE MR KE AN
FRC/Z017A0DNAM00001 6361 FRCA2013/M GO000037 49 FRCA201 3NCANDO00000355S
[Chairman) (Managing Director/Chial Executive Officar) (Chief Finance Officer)

The sfatemeant of significant accounting policies and acocompany nofas form an integral pant of these financial statements.



Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Gross Premium Written

Gross Premium Income

Reinsurance Expenses

MNet Premium Income

Fees and Commission Income

Met Underwriting Income

Claims Expenses (Gross)

Claim Expenses Recovered from Reinsurance
Underariting Expenses

Underwriting Profit

Interest Income

Interest Expenze

Met Trading Income

Finance Income

Finance Cost

Investment Income

Other Operating Income

Fair value Gain on Invesiment Properties
Met Realised Gainf{loss) on Finacial Assels
Employee Benefit Expenses

Other Operating Expenses

Impairment of Goodwill

Impairment of Hald to Maturity

Impairment on trade receivables

Result of Operating Activites

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Profit For the year

Other Comprehensive Income/({Loss)
Items that may be subsequently reclassified
to the profit or loss account;

Met Unrealised fair value gain/(loss) on AFS financial asset

Foreign exchange translation difference

Income tax relating to componant of other comprehensive income

Total other comprehensive income net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the Period

Profit After Taxation
Atributable:

to Owner's of parent

to Mon Controlling Interest

Total comprehensive income for the Period
Atributable:

to Owner's of parent

1o Mon Controliing Interast

Earnings per share
Basic (in kobo)

55

GROUP COMPANY
Note 2018 2017 2018 2017
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000
29 5.766,792 5582542 3407976 3,367,726
30 5,860,758 5,388,945 3,480,086 3,144,344
31 (1.578,256) (1,537,658) (1,057 483) (1,115874)
4,291,502 3,851,287 2422604 2,028,470
32 219,831 191,165 53,243 §0,035
4,511,333 4,042,452 2,475846 2,088,505
33 (2,141,226) (1.874505)  (1,137.720)  (B94,774)
34 591,074 426,489 205,901 145,130
35 (989.985)  (887,328) (614,323) (563,953
1,971,196 1,707,108 929,704 774,908
36(a) 50,643 71.216 = >
36(h) (7.395) (7.079) -
a7 7,253 7,678 - -
38 32,594 29,903 5 z
39 (32.289) (8.412) : 5
40 618,523 576,572 410,758 330,264
41 15,705 20 854 4,029 3,821
14 53,896 - 53 896 .-
42 (144,341) 105,388 (145,361) 104,563
43 (836,088)  (782,715) (300,784)  (369,588)
44 (1,304,067)  (1,291,775) (607.711)  (531,103)
12{aii) - {24,813) - :
5.1(a) (51,533) - : -
&{bi) {1,013) (3586) - 2
373,085 412,569 254,533 252,865
373,085 412,569 254,533 252,865
21 (99.733) (137,210 (44.933) (56,391)
273,352 275,360 209,599 196,475
5.3{a&h) 5,392 1,530 590 1,530
28 (65,117} 132,620 . x
{1,244) > (136)
(60,969) 134,150 454 1,530
212,383 409,510 210,053 198,005
204,981 219,844 209,599 196,475
58,371 55517 e =
273,352 275,360 200,599 106,475
141,227 353,994 210,053 198,005
71,156 55,517
212,383 409,510 210,053 198,005
4.10 4,13 3.14 2.05

W
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Statement of Changes in Equity (contd)
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REGENCY
ALLIANC
. INSURANCE PLC

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Pramium Recaived

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Received

Gross Claim Paid

Claim Expenses Recovered from Reinsurance
Acquisition Cost Paid

Maintenance Cost Paid

Other Intrest Received (net of expenses)
Cash Received From Customers

Cash Paid to Suppliers/Craditors

Cash Paid to and On behaif of Employees
Cash Payments for Other Operating Expenses
Tax Paid

Net Cash Generated From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Financial Asset-HTM

Proceeds From Disposal of HTM

Purchase of Financial Asset-FVTPOL
Purchase of Financial Asset-AFS

Receipt From Repayment OF Loan & Advances
Additional to Loan & Recelvables

Addition to Statutory Deposit

Investment Income Received

Other Operating Income Received

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment

Motes

&alii)
3t{a)

33{a)
34(a)

35(b)

5.1(b}
5.1(b)
5.2(a)
53
5 4{akb)
&.4(adb)
16
40
41
15

Proceeds From Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment

Rental Income Received
Acquisition of Intangible Asset

Net Cash Generated From Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Dividend Paid
Share Issua/Deposit for Shares in Subsidiaries

Met Cash Generated From Financing Activities

41
13

Net Increase/{Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Effect of Movement in Exchange Rate on Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,804
Net Increasel/{Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents during the year 42,134

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1 January

Cash and Cash Equivalent as at 31 December 2018

58

Statement of Cash Flows

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N°D0O N'00D N'000 N0DO
5770512 5,582,947 3411698 3368131
(1,591,662) (1.598.310) (1,042,724) (1,139,352)
218,831 191,165 53,243 60,035
(1,533,454) (1,687,140) (535,085) (718.,953)
92,260 361,621 57,060 80,262
(T54,948) {695,202) (376,163) (371.828)
(185,059) {192,126) (185,059) (192.126)
43,248 55,725 - -
66,642 68,693 - -
(20,871) (248,642) . -
(B71,088) (782,714} (433,784)  (369,588)
(1,335,895)  (1,596.548) (F00517)  (592,938)
(128,371) (186,022) (83,353)  (114,049)
{228,855) (727,553 164,414 9,595
1146,120) (283,811} (102,157)  (283.811)
10,445 718,888 10,445 718,888
(8,035) (1,914) (144) {1.914)
- {20,122) - -
262,716 282,694 2,323 2,695
1212,271) {217,229) (5,030) {1,060)
{13,348) (17,280) - -
618,523 576,572 410,758 330,264
10,554 16,075 265 37
(56,193) {289 589) (6,104)  (243928)
1,692 8660 1,314 1,024
3,462 3,775 2,450 2,675
{4,266) (10,274) (365] (10,028)
487,157 1,334,075 313,756 514,773
(200,063) {200,063) (200,063)  (200,063)
« - - [(157.976)
(200,063) (200,063) {200,063)  (358,039)
38,240 406,459 278,107 166,329
(106,601} 2847  [108,2809)
299 858 280,955 60,040
1,944,231 1,644,373 1,580,186 1,520,147
1,986,364 1,844,231 1,861,142 1,580,186




' KA

Notes to the Accounts

GROUP COMPANY

2018 2017 2018 2017

4  Cash and Cash Equivalents N'000 W00 N'000 N000

Cash In Hand 3,078 5127 1,074 1,218

Bank Balances-Current Account 317 BG5S 895 7a0 200,581 352 389
Shortterm placements: . .

Fixed Deposit 654,862 938,604 655,827 924 867

Treasury bills with maturity period <90 days 1,008,558 301,711 1,003,559 1,711

Total 1,986,364 1,944,231 1,861,142 1,580,186

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

For the purpose of the cashflow statement cash and cash equivalent comprise of the following balances with l2ss than 3 months
maturity from the date of acgisition,

The Group does not have significant restriction 'on its ability to access or use its assets and saftle its liabilities other than those resulting
from the supervisory frame work within which the group operate. The supenvisory framewark reguire the insurance subsidiaries to
keap certain levels of regulatory capital and liguid asset,

Cash in Hand 3,078 5127 1,074 1,219

Bank Balances-Current Account 317,865 G98,790 200,981 352,388
Shortterm placements: - -

Fixed Deposit 656 862 938,604 655,527 924 867

Treasury bills with maturity period <80 days 1,008,558 301,711 1,003,559 301,711

Total cash & cash equivalents 1,986,364 1,944,231 1,861,142 1,580,186

Current 1,986,364 1.844 231 1,861,142 1,580,186

Mon- Cumrent ¥

5 Financial Assets
The financial assets are summarsed below by measurement categorny.

Held to maturity (note 5.1) 2,562 143 2,104,171 1,297,913 1,111,387
Fair Value through Profit or Loss - quoted Investment - (note 5.2) 687 893 BaT 734 685 457 833,521
Axailable-for-sale - Unquoted Investment ( note 5.3) 45 638 49 065 7,136 6,547
Loans and Recsivables ( note 5.4) 221,346 219,975 3,031 130

3,528,068 3,210,845 2,093,538 1,951,585
Current 3,481,382 3,161,881 2086402 1,945 038
Mon- Cument 45 688 49 065 7136 6,547

51 Held-to-maturity financial assets, at amortised cost

Treasury Bill with Maturity period =80 days 1,321,653 1.027.087 1,274,321 477,350
Government of Ghana Bond - 400,236 -
Daposit with Corporate Institution with Maturity peried >80 day 1,240,480 676,848 123,692 134 037

2,562,143 2104171 1,397.913 1,111,387

5.1(a) Analysis of Held to Maturity

At the beginning of the year 2104171 2,302,312 1,111,387 1,435,039
Addition dunng the year 146,120 283.811 102,157 283.811
DisposalRepayment Durlng the Year {10,445) (718,888) (10.445) i718,888)
Impairment Loss {91.533) . : £
Accrued Interest 373,830 146,937 194,814 111.425
Market value as at 31 December 2,562,143 2,104,171 1,397,913 1,111,387

"Held to maturity relates to Federal Government bond. Federal government treasury bill and other deposit with corporate institution

with maturity period above 90 days™

None of these investment securities have been pledged to third party as collateral,

The Group doas not have significant restriction on its ability to access or use its assels and saettle itz liabilities olher than those resulting:
from the supervisory frame work within which the group operate. The supervisory framework require the insurance subsidiaries to

keap certain levels of regulatory capital and liquid asset,
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GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'0O0D N'ODD N'000 N'00D
5.1(b)Analysis of HTM For the purpose of cash flow:;
Al the beginning of the year 2,104,171 2,392,312 1,111,387 1,435,039
Addition during the year 146,120 283811 102,157 283,811
DisposalRepayment During the Year {10,445) (718,888) {10,445} (718.888)
Impairment Lozs (51,533) . . .
Accrued Interast 373,830 146,937 194,814 111,425
Market value as at 31 December 2,562,143 2,104,171 1,397,913 1,111,387
5.2 Analysis of quoted financial assets FYTPOL are shown:
a. Quoted Investments
At the beginning of the year 837,734 623,808 833,521 620,755
Exchange difference (33) 108
Addition during the year 8,035 1,914 144 1,914
Dispasal/Repayment During the Year = = = =
Fair Value Gain/{Loss) (147 843) 211,904 (148,208) 210,852
Impairment Loss - - - -
Market value as at 31 December 697,893 B37,734 685,457 833,521

The Group classified its quoted investment at markel vaiue which is a reasonable measurement of fair value since price of the
shares are guoted in an active market,

The sensitivity analysis for quoted equity financial instruments illustrates how changes in the fair value or future cash flows of a
e financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market rates at the reporiing date.

A 5% basis point movement in market rates will resuit in additionfreduction in the value of the assets by, Group of sN=34.9
million and Company =N=34.2 million

5.3 Available-for-sale - Financial assets

(a). Dominion Trust Limited 7,136 6,547 7,136 6,547
(b). Others, Own by Subsidiary (RegencyMNem Insurance Lid Ghana) 39,550 42 518 - -
(¢)  Profund Securities Limited - - - -
46,686 48,065 7,136 6,547
5.3(a&b) Analysis of Unquoted Investment:
Al the beginning of the year 49 065 25,130 5,547 5016
Exchange difference {3,495) 2,283
Addition during the year - 20,122 - -
DisposalRepayment During the Year (4,276) - - -
Fair Valua Gain/{Loss) 5,382 1,530 580 1,630
Impaiment Loss - . - -
Balance as at 31 December 46,686 49,065 7,136 6,547
5.3(c) Profund Securities Limited 2.072 2.072 2,072 2072

5.3 c{i) Impairmant on Profund Securities Financial asset
At the beginning of the vear (2,072) {2,072) {2,072) (2,072)
Addition during the year = : 2
Reversal during the year - . - "

Balance as at 31 December (2,072) {2,072) {2,072) (2,072)
Carrying Value - - -

60



- REGENCY. ' 5 1
. A AN s -
= e o

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

54

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
5.3 (d). Analysis of Unrealised Fair Value gainfiloss) on AFS
a.) Dominion Trust Limited 540 1,530 540 1.530
(o). Others, Own by Subsidiary (RegencyMNem Insurance Lid Ghana) 4 803 - - -
Balance as at 31 December 5,392 1,530 590 1,530

The unguoted equity instruments are measurad at fair value and classified as available-for-sale. The fair value of the unquoted
equity have been detarmined using adjusted net assel method and was based on the latest audited financial statement of the
investee companies. The fair value of the assets cannot ba readily and raliably measured as thare is no activa market for both types
of companies. The fair value of the investment has been categorised as Level 3 fair value based on non observable market inputs
Into the valuation technigue. The group Intends to dispose of the shares al a price above the initial investment purchase price

Dominion Trust Limited offers Investment, Financial and related products and services in the Nigerian Capital Market to private
individuals, Corporate entities and Institutional clients.

The Group did not use any of its financial asset as collateral for security.

Loans and receivables comprise as shown below:

Stafl Loan (note 5.4a) 10,896 15,003 3.031 130
Loans and Advances Ric Microfinance Bank (note 5.4b) 210,451 204,972 - -
221,347 219,976 3,031 130
(a) Staff Loan and Advances

Balance as at the beginning of the year 15,003 15,516 130 1.680
Addition during the Year 8,062 ik 5.030 1,060
Repayment During the Year (13.733) {8.999) {2,323) {2,695)

Fair Value Gain/{Loss) - - - - .
Impairment Loss - - - .
Accrued Interest 1,663 1335 184 B
10,896 15,003 3,031 130

Staff Advances ara less than 12 months, the estiimated fair values of the advances are the undiscounted amount
of estimated future cash flow estimated to be recaived. All staff loan are subject to average interest rate of 12%.

{b} Bank Loan and Advances

Balance as at the beginning af the year 204,873 187,673 £ *
Addition during the Year 204,208 210,078 - -
Repayment During the Year (248.983) (273,695) - -
Fair Value Gainf{Loss) {381) (2899) - -
Impairment Loss - - -

Acorued Interast 50,643 71,216 - -
Balance as at 31 December 210,450 204,973 - -

{¢) Loan and Advances-Maturity Profile

Under 1 month 51,893 50 584 - -
1-3 months 86,655 B4, 307 - -
3-6 months 54,159 52,602 - -
6-12 months 21,664 21,077 - -
Ower 12 months 2,166 2,108 - -
216,637 210,768 -
Allowance for impairment on loan and Advances (6,187) {5, 795) - -
210,450 204,973 -
{a+b) 221,346 218,976 3,031 130
Current 221,346 219,976 3,031 130
Mon-Current
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GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2mM7
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
(d) Provision for impairment on loan and advances to Customers
(Regulatory Body's Guideline)
Classification Percentage Principal
Perfarming 1% 208 244 2,082 2,008 - -
Mon - Performing:
Pass and Watch 5% 5145 257 251 - -
Sub Standard 20% 1,782 356 582 - =
Doubtful S0% 676 338 B45 = -
Last 100% 790 790 540 - -
216,837 3,824 4,233 - -
(e). Impairment Allownce Analysis
Secured 1% or4e7 1,420 1,159 = -
Otherwise Unsecured 4% 119150 4,766 4637 - -
216,637 5,186 5,796 - *
{f}) Movement in Impairment Allowance
Balance as at 1 January 5,785 5,497
Less: Balance as at 31st December, 6,187 5,795
Transfer to Statemant of Profit or loss & Othar Comprehensive income  (391) (299)

{g) The bank impairment computation is base on IFRS. IFRS computed impairment is greater than the regulatory based
Impairment and there is no credit balance in the SCR, Hence, no appropriations is made and the IFRS computed impaiment is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. (see note 3.15.3)

T
Interest and /or principal Qutstanding for: Categorization percentage
Below 30 days Paas & watch 5%
31 - B0 days Sub-standard 20%
61 - 80 days Doutful 50%
91 days & above & restructured facilities Loss 160%

While a generai provision of 1% -is made on all performing account balances.

<] Trade Receivables
a Due from Brokers and Other Intermidarnies 1851 11,571 7,851 11,571
b Due from Finance Lease rental 113,438 99,531 - -
] Due From Sales of Tracker 7417 T.221 - -
Current 128,706 118,323 7,851 14,571
Mon-Current

Ga (i) Duefrom brokers and Other Intermidiaries
Premium receivabla 7.851 11,571 7.851 11,571
Impairment -premium receivables - - - 5

7,851 11,571 7,851 11,571
6a (ii) Analysis of premium received during the Year
Balance as at 1 January 11571 11,976 11,571 11,976
Gross writien Premium Receivable 5,766,792 5582 542 3407 976 3,367,726
Premium Recelved during the Year (5,770512) (5582947) (3.411,696) (3,368,131)
Balance as at 31 December 7,851 11,571 7,851 11,5M

Ga (iii) Age Analysis - Premium Debtor
Due Within 30 Days 7.851 11,571 7,851 11,571
Due After more than 30 days - - -

7,851 11.571 7,851 11,571

The premium receivables were not impaired, this is in ling with Group policy on "Mo Premium Mo Gover. The Group only recognised
receivables from broker and intermidianes, however such premium receivable should nol excoed a panod of 30 days.
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GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
(6b) Analysis of due from Finance Lease Rental
Under One Year 114,584 100,536
1-5 Year 6,351 5478
5 Years and Above - .
120,835 106,014 - -
Provigion for Impairment on finance lease rental{6h.i) (7.497) [6.483)
113,438 99,531 - -
6b (i} Movementon impairement of lease Rental - . -
Al the beginning of year 6,483 6,128
Allowance made during the year (1,013} {356) -
Balance as at 31 December 7,497 6,483 -

Receivables from Lease Rental represent the Subsidiary's (RIC Properties and Investment Lid) gross investment

in minimum lsase payments receivables as at reporting date.

All lease agreement is for period of one year.

The allowance for impairmeant on finance lease reprasents accumulated allowance for uncollectable lease payment recalvable.

RIC Properties and investment provides fimance lease for corporate body as well as individual, in the area of household equipment;
motor cars, office and household furnitures and real estate.

{6c) Due from Sale of Tracker
Under One Year Fa1r 7221 - -
Above one year

T,41'.-; T,.Z!'l. - .

7 Reinsurance Assets

Prepaid Reinsurance-UPR B38.435 845,028 676,043 630,802

Reinsurance Share of Cutstanding Claims 52T 733 486,881 127,334 28,806

Reinsurance Share of Quistanding IBNR 315 451 276,552 2353M1 184,957

Receivable From Reinsurance 5816 4970 5816 4,970
1,707,436 1,613,431 1,044,565 909,635

Current

Nen-Current

The reinsurance asset of the Company were based on independent actuaries valuation report authonsed by Junaid Akram.on
behalf of TAF Consulling Nigeria Limited, A professional actuary registerad in Nigeria with the Firancial Reporting Council of
Migeria with registration no-(FRC number 'FRC/2014/NASD0000006304")

Receivables From Reinsurance represent the minimuem deposit premium (M&D) paid to Reinsurance Company on year 2018 treaty
arrangerment,

7.1 Prepaid Reinsurance-UPR

Balance as at 1 January 845028 783,376 680,802 66T 324
Reinsurance Cost During the year 1,581,662 1599310 1042723 1,139,352

2,436,690 2382686 1733525 1,B06G6T6
Reinsurance Expenses/Amoriisation during the year (1,578,256) {1,537,658) (1.057482) (1,115.874)
Balance ag at 31 December 858,435 B45,028 676,043 690,802

7.2  Movement in the Reinsurance Share of Recoverables on Outstanding Claim

Balance as at 1 January 488,881 235,291 28,808 23,258
Exchange difference (22,154) 24 157 -
Reinsurance Recoveries From QOutstanding Claim Paid 63,005 {67.638) a8,427 5,630
Receipts from Reinsurance During the Year - 285,271 -
Balance as at 31 December 527,733 486,881 127,334 28,506

63

B



10

7.3 Movement in Reisurance Share of Qutstanding IBNR
Balance as at 1 January
Charges During the year
Balance as at 31 Decamber

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY

2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
276 552 168,146 184,957 125,739
38,809 108,406 50.414 58,218
315451 278,552 2353M 184,957

There were no indicators of impairments on re-insurance assets. Therefore, no impairment is reguired in respect of these

assels,

The carrying amounts disclosed above is in respect of the reinsurance of insurance contracts which approximates is the fair

value at the reporting date,

Deferred Acquisition Cost

Defered acquisition costs represent commissicns on uneamed premium relating o the unexpired pariod of risks and comprisa:

General Accident
Ol & Gas

Fire

Moitor

Aviation

Bond
Engineering
Maring
Emp/Liability

B4 Movement in deferred acquisition cost
At beginning of the year
Addition during the Year
Amuortisation during the Year
Exchange difference

Balance as at 31 December

Current
Mon-Current

Deferred Tax Assets-(note 22)
Al beginning of the year

Movernent During The Year
Balance as at 31 December

Other Receivables and Prepayments
a Gas and ol pool

b Prepaid Insurance on Group assets and Group Lite Policy
€ Prepaid rent

d Sundry Receivable & Prepaymeant

e Due from Subsidiaries (Ric Technologies & Regenceiam)
Current

Mon-Current

34,056 50,633 26,612 38,855
2,207 241 2.207 241
55,510 30,129 17.060 9,993
61,915 67,874 20.193 16,309
336 79 336 79
10,229 7.261 221 326
38,957 36,071 35,150 s iy
17,396 78,788 13512 73,704
1,715 2,124 94 167
223,221 273,200 115,385 168 466
273,200 227,833.00 168486 148,802
712,216 731,565 376,163 391,512
(757.130) (695,202)  (429.264)  (371.828)
(5,065) 9,004 - B
223,221 273,200 115,385 168,486
209 1.382 - -

4 858 {1,173) - -
5107 209 = .
15,066 15,832 2 3
10,118 9,661 10,118 9,247
151,246 93 222 6.032 5,597
20,478 18,460 3,003 756
10,983 - 10.983 -
207 891 137,184 30,136 15,650




Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

a 0il & Gas Insurance Pool
Al beginning of the yvear
Exchange differance
Addition during the Year
Balance as at 31 December

b Prepaid Insurance on Group Asset
At beginning of the year
Addition during the year
Charge to income statement
Balance as at 31 December

REGENCY
ALLIANCE

mﬂ;l{; = -
GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
15,832 14,218 . -
(766) 1,614 . -
15,0686 15,832 = =
9,661 11,356 8287 11,131
22,048 30,069 18.962 27411
(21,583)  (31,763) (19,142)  (29.245)
10,118 9 661 10,118 9,297

Prepaid insurance premium on group assst represent insurance premium paid in advance in respect of Insurance cover for the

Group assets and Group life poficy

[ Prepaid rent
Al beginning of the year
Exchange difference
Addition during the Year
Charge to income statement
Balance as at 31 December

d Sundry Receivable & Prepayment
Al beginning of the yvear
Movement

At end of the year

a3 222 42,195 5,597 8,552
{3.896) 4,969 ! -
154,393 111,864 11479 10134
(92.473)  (65.807) (10.744)  (13.089)
151,246 93,222 6,032 5,597
18469 118,326 756 :
2.009  (99,857) 2,248 756
20,478 18,469 3,003 756

Sundry receivable & Prepayment represent subsidiary 'Ric Microfinance Bank' receivables on ATM account, stock of cheque

book, SMS aler, prepayment on 3years antivirus licence for the company.

11 Inventory
Cpening balance as at 1 January
Purchases during the Year
Issued out
Balance as at 31 December

5.634 10,384 - -
4,900 5,200 - B
{5,695) (5,951) = -
8.838 9,634 - .

Inventory rapresents stock of trackers held by RIC Technologies Limited as at the reporting date

Current
Mon-Current

12 Investment in Subsidiaries
a Regency Mem Insurance Limitad, Ghana
b RIC Properties & Investment Lid -
C RIC Microfinance Bank Limited
d RIC Technologies Limited -

Total {a+b+c+d)

Currant
Maon-Currant
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£.838

9,634

- - 553,004 553,054
- 217268 217 269
= - 161,398 161,396
= - 11,720 11,720
- - 943,438 943,428
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ALLIANCE

oo INSURANCE PLC
Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N00D N'O0D
a Regency Nem Insurance Limited, Ghana

Opening balance as at 1 January - - 553,054 305,077
Addition during the year - - S 157 976
Balance as at 31 December - = = 553,054 553,054

Addition made in vear 2017 represent additional capital for Regencytem (Ghana) Insurance Limited to meet up with minimun
capital base gap as required by National Insurance Commission Ghana,

Dwring the Financial year 2016 there was a marger betwsen Regency Insurnce{Ghana) limited and Nem {Ghana) Insurance Limited
at ratio of 60% (o 40% respectively.

Although the Group owns less than half of the voting power of the investee, the directors have determined that it has acquired de facto
control over the investes when it acguired the iInvestment because the Group has held significantly more voling right than any other
vote holders, The Group appliad acquisition account method to its invastment.

The Group also has indirect exposure or right to variable retum through its de facto agent Roland Agambire who owns 18% interest in
RegencyMem,

Hence the Group chosed 1o consalidate RegencyMNem Insurance Ghana Limited.

a (I} Goodwill Arising from Merger
Cpening balance as.at 1 January 24,813 - -
Imairment of Goodwill (24.813) - -
Balance as at 31 December - - - -

The impairment of CGU was base on its value in use determinied by disceunting the furture cashiiow to be generated from the
continuing of the CGU. The carmying

amount of the CGU was determing to be lower than its recoverable-amount Hence impairment loss was fully allocated to goodwill and
included in Profil or loss.

a (ii} Analysis of Shareholding of the RegencyMem Insurance Ghana Limited as at 31 December, 2018

Mame of the Shareholder Mo. of Percentage of
Shares Share lssued
Regency Alliance Insurance Plo 16,800 16,800 42
Mam insurance Plc 16,000 16,000 40
Roland Agambire T.200 7,200 18
40,000 40,000 100

b RIC Properties & Investment Ltd

Opening balance as at 1 January - - 217,268 217,260
Addition during the year = = = 2
Balance as at 31 December 217,269 217,269

RIC Microfinance Bank Limited

Opening balance as &t 1 January - - 161,306 161,356
Addition during the year = = = .
Balance as at 31 December - = 161,396 161,396

d RIC Technologies Limited

Opening balance as at 1 January - - 11.720 11,720
Addition dunng the year - - - -
Balance as at 31 December - = 11,720 11,720
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13

14

Regency Alliance 1= the Parent Company with significant interest in the subsidiary Companies as at 31 December 2018 were as

follows:

Subsidiary Betivity

Regency Mem Inswancs (Ghana) Limited  Insurance

RIC Microfinance Bank Limited Bankng operation
RIC Technologes Limited

RIC Properties and Investrment Limited

Sale of vehick trackers
Property leasing and investment

Effective
Entity
holding

42

45

40

36

Tha Company, along with its subsidiaries, make up the Regency group

Significant restrictions

Mon-Controling

Interest

5

1l

6]

4

Place of

Incorporation

Ghana
Nigeria
Nigena
Migena

Date of incorporation

2045

{Acqulsition

171h December, 2008
18th April, 2009
At Janaary, 2005

The Group does not have significant restriction on its ability to access or use its assets and settle its liabilities other than those
resulting fram the supervisory frame work within which the group operate. The supervisory framewark require the insurance
subsidiaries to keep certain levals of regulatory capital and liquid asset.

intangible Assets

Intangible Assets- Computer Software

COST

Opening balance as al the beqginning of the Year
Exchange difference

ADDITIONS

Balance as at 31 December

Accumulated Amortisation

Cipening balance as gt the beginning of the Year
Exchange difference

Charge for the year

Balance as at 31 December

Carrying Amount as at the end of the year
Currant
Mon-Current

The intangible assets of the group comprise the computer software with life span of five years. The computer softwaras are accountad

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
135,934 120,747 87,281 77,183
{2, 340) 4,813 - -
4,266 10,274 365 10,098
137,860 135,934 87,645 87,281
95,112 72521 53,044 42,814
{2,196} B - -
19,338 18,779 12,480 10,230
112,252 45112 65,524 53,044
25,608 40,822 22122 34,237
25,608 40,822 22,122 34,237

for using the cost model i.e cost less accumulated armortisation and less accumulated impairment. The amortization is charged to
the statemeant of profit or boss and other comprehensive income on straight line methad for the period of five years.

The computer software has been assesed for Impairment, there were no indication of impairment on the intangible assel, hence ng

impairment was recognised.

Investment Properties

Cpening balance as at 1 January
Transfer from PPE

Fair value Gain

Balance as at 31 December

Current
Mon-Current

116.919 116,918 - -

476,104 - 476,104 -
53,896 - 53,896

646,919 116,919 530,000 -

846,919 116,819 530,000

(a). Below is a breakdown of investment properties showing movement during the year;

Mo-21, Point Road, Apapa Lagos
Mo=- 34 Olorunfunmi Street, Oworonshoki Lagos

1-Jan-18 Addition/ Disposal fair value 31-Dec-18
Reclassification gain

- 418,701 - 31,299 450,000

57,402 22,598 80,000

. 476,104 - 53,896 530,000
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(b).

Location
Mo-21, Point Road, Apapa Lagos

Date of Acquisition
2007

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

List of the Investment Properties and carrying amount

Description

2 block of
3bedroom on
4,000sgm of land

Carrying Amount
450,000

Mature of Title
Consent granted by
Federal Government
of Migeria and all

necessary fees has
been paid.

Deed of Assignment

is in tha name of the
Company, Discussion is
already on going with
Lagos stale minisiry of
land for perfection.
Estimated cost of
perfection |s yat to be
determined. This has
been excludad in the
computation of solvency
ratio and Policyholder's
fund

No- 34 Olorunfunmi Streetl,
Orworonshoki Lagos

2009 Biock of Eight 8

Flats

80,000

Total 530,000
All the title documents on the investment properties are in the name of the Company
*The reclassification of =N=47& million from PPE represent the Company’s Land and buliding which was transferred to Investment
Froperty as a result of change in cccupancy status of the property. The Company ceased to occupy significant portion of the
property which was previously used by the Company for administrative purposes.
IAS 40 has been considerad in determining the fair value of the-investmeant Properties.
Investment Properties represents the Group/Company's investment in landed and Buildings for the purpose of capital appreciation.
The Investment properties are stated at fair value, which has been delermined based on valuations performed by Tunji Ologbon
Partnership (Estate Surveyor and Valuer), a professional firms of Estate Surveyors and valuers registered with Financial Reporting
Council of Nigerial (FRC ywith registration NO-FRC/2012/NIESV/00000000097 . The valuation was base on open market value,

= Comparnsm method was adopted to arive at the worth of the land. This involve the analysis of recent sales and available listing of
similar properties for sales within the nelghorhood allowing for a differences in the location, condition, time, guality of the
infrastructures and other enviromental factors that are likely inlugnce fhe value of the land in its undeveloped state.

Details of the Valuer

The investment properties were independently valued as ai 31 December 2018 by Tunji Ologbon Partnership (an estate surveyorf
valuer) duly registered with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. The valuer, which is located at MO, 14, Oladipo Kuku s Street,
Off Alen Avenue, lkeja Lagos, is a qualified member of the Nigerian Institution of Estate Surveyors and Valuers with FRC
Mo.FRC/2012MIESVO00000D009T.

The subsidiary’s investment property (RIC Properties and Investment Lid) represent blocks of hostel under development, the group
did not fair value this investment property base on the fact that the fair value can not be readily determined as they were still under
construction.

There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment proparty or the remittance of income and proceeds of disposal. The Group
has no contractual obligations to purchaseconstruct or develop investment property or for repairs or enhancement.
The fair value disclosure on investment properties is as follows:

Fair value measurement using

Significant
Cuoted price in Observable Significant
active market input Unabservable Input
Group Laval 1 Level 2 Level 3
Date of valuation - 31 December 2018 WOO0 MN'000 MO0
Investment Properties - - 646,914
Fair value measurament using
Significant
Quoted price in Dhservable Significant
active market Irput Unabservable Input
Company Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Date of valuation - 31 December 2018 NOO0 MOD0 000
Investment Properties - - 530,000
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Notes to the Accounts (contd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N000 N000 N'000
Statutory Deposits
Opening balance 402,499 376,532 30D 000 300,000
Exchange difference (4, 958) B 6aT - -
Addition during the year 13,348 17.280 - -
Carrying Amount as at the end of tha year 410,888 402,499 300,000 300,000
Current
Men-Current 410,888 402 495 300,000 300,000

The Statutory Deposit represents amounts deposited with The Central Bank of Ghana and The Central Bank of Migeria{CBN) |
pursuant to Section 10(3) of the Insurance Act, 2003, The deposits are not available for use by the Group on 8 normal course of day
o day business. The Parent has statutory deposit of =N=300,000,000.00 with (CBN) in line with Insurance Act, 2003 The
movement in the Group represent the addition during the year for (Regency Nem Insurance Limited Ghana). In line with Insurance
Act (724),(73) of National Insurance Act 2006, Ghana.

Insurance Contract Liabilities

Provision for unearmed pramium (nota 17.a) 1,820 727 1,958,345 1,134,384 1,206,504
Provision for outstanding claims {note 17.b) 689,386 260,156 567.714 158,764
Incurred But Mot Reported (IBNR) (17.¢) 684,047 511,540 684,047 491 262
3,194 160 2,731,042 2,386,155 1,856,530
Current 3,194,160 2,731,042 2,386,155 1,856,530
MNon-Current
Allocation of Asset To Policy holders fund L
Cash and Cash Equivalients 1,886 364 1,944 231 1.861,142 1,580,186
Other Assels 1,207,795 786,811 525.013 276,344
3,194,160 2,731,042 2,386,155 1,856,530

The Insurance contract liabilities of the Company were base on independent actuaries valuation report authorised by Junaid
Akram on behalf of TAF Consulting Nigeria Limited. A professional actuary regisiered in Nigeria with the Financial Reproting
Councll of Nigeria with registration no-(FRC number 'FRC/2014/MNASDO000006804"

17a.  Movement in unearned premuim provision(UPR):

Cpenning balance 1,559,345 1.687 404 1,206,504 a83.122
Movement during the year (102,201) 193.597 (72,110} 223,382
Exchange difference (36.417) 78,344 - -
Carrying Amount as at the end of the year 1,820,727 1,959,345 1,134,304 1,206,504

The company does not make provision for premium deficiency. This is because all classes of busingss in which the company
is involved report a profit i.e the pramivm written is in excess of claims incurred.

17a (i) Provision for unearned premium

General Accident 253,799 307,292 208,752 242,401
Oil and Gas 317,754 221,810 317.754 221,810
Fire 271,827 182,297 83.229 49,272
Motor 482,056 530,713 158,428 126,467
Aviation 10,091 1,938 10,091 1,938
Bond 43,510 45,843 1,105 1,629
Engineering 251,958 207,801 231,849 170,476
Marine 174,552 445,815 124,712 391,572
Emp/Liability 15,181 15,835 474 039

1,820,727 1,959,345 1,134,394 1,206,504
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Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'00D N'000 N'000 N'00D
1Th. Movement in ocutstanding claims provision:
Openning balance 260,156 221 814 158,764 123,469
Exchange diffence 14,243 (8.496) - -
Claims incurred in the current year 1,848 441 1733879 944 935 754,248
Claims paid during the year (1,533.454) (1.687.140) 1535,985) (718,053}
Balance as at 31 December 689,386 260,156 567,714 158,764
17b () Provision for outstanding claims
General Accident 60,723 58,289 31,624 49 240
Oil and Gas 389,306 52 800 389,306 52,800
Fire 28,442 16,769 14,836 3,163
Mator 7133 70, 7EG 30,419 24,071
Awiation =i 1,000 g00 1,000
Bond 33538 20,132 13,435 30
Enginaering 15,917 26,776 12,107 22 066
Marine 80,036 10,383 74 466 5,053
Emp/Liability 3,380 321 G620 441
689,386 260,156 567,714 158,764
T c Incurred But Mot Reported {(IBMNR)
Opanning balance 811,540 350,736 491,262 350,736
Movement during the year 183,123 151,143 192,785 140,526
Carrying Amount as at the end of the year 684,047 511,540 684,047 491,262
)
Currant GE4 04T 511,540 684,047 491 262
Mon-Currant
The Group
17, biil) Age analysis of Outstanding Clairm Year 2018
OUSTANDING CLAIM TOTAL OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
PER CLAIMANT 0-80 DAYS 91-180 DAYS 181-270 DAYS 271-365 DAYS 365 DAYS + TOTAL
1- 250,000 7,850 1,714 5,620 2,103 10,433 36,643
250,001 - 500,000 4,502 1,823 8.660 7.770 39,6807 62,463
500,001 - 1,504,000 9,211 2,229 8043 - 8027 20,310
1,5000,001 - 2 500,000 7,602 3,681 B.020 3486 B 542 29,341
2,500,001 - 5,000,000 10,024 . . 5,000 2,758 17,782
5000001 -  ABOVE 154 558 114,879 = 899z 235318 593,848
GRAND TOTAL 193 757 124,541 31,151 27,351 312586  £8O9.386
The Group
17.biiil) Age analysis of Cutstanding Claim Year 2017
QOUSTANDIMNG CLAIM TOTAL OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
PER CLAIMANT 0-80 DAYS 91-180 DAYS 181-270 DAYS 271-365 DAYS 365 DAYS + TOTAL
1- 250,000 11.916 16,141 2118 4,181 24,168 58,524
250,001 - 500,000 52 381 2,204 2824 2,807 45,853 106,084
500,001 - 1,504,000 13,516 2,520 6,258 3,108 6 D86 31,888
1.5000,001 - 2,500,000 FA7 13,357 3337 . - 23,810
2,500,000 - 5,000,000 5,306 - 2543 - 7.050 14,898
5.000,001-  ABOVE 13,745 . - - 11,207 24 852
GRAND TOTAL 103,991 34,827 17,079 10.086 04 363 20,156
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Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

The Company

17.biiv) Age analysis of OQutstanding Claim Year 2018

OUSTANDING CLAIM TOTAL OUTSTAMDING CLAIMS

PER CLAIMANT 0-90 DAYS 21-180 DAYS 181-270 DAYS 271-365 DAYS 385 DAYS + TOTAL

1- 250,000 50882 1,536 1,210 2103 17,820 28,751
250,001 - 500,000 3427 1,718 1,895 1,450 36,524 45014
500,001 - 1.500,000 T.011 1,892 1,857 - 8232 15,192
1.5000,001 - 2,500,000 5. 786 3,691 1,755 = 6033 17.266
2,500,001 - 5,000,000 7.630 = = 5,000 2543 15173
5,000,001 - ABOVE 135.252 83,435 - &.631 217,000 442318
GRAND TOTAL 165,088 92,374 6817 15,184 288,251  5B7. 714
The Company

17.biv) Age analysis of Outstanding Claim Year 2017

OUSTANDING CLAIM TOTAL OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

PER CLAIMANT (=90 DAY'S o1-180 DAYS 181-270 DAY'S 271-365 DAY'S 365 DAYS + TOTAL

1- 250,000 4 BET 1,614 2118 1522 22 543 32 714
250,001 - 00,000 24679 2200 2000 2807 45853 55,848
500,001 - 1,500,000 8,31 2920 1755 3168 & 086 20,180
1.5000,001 - 2.500,000 1,847 10,186 3547 4 & 15,350
2500001 - 5000000 2,820 2, 2,543 A 5,594 11,456
5.000,001-  ABOVE 12,000 - - - 11,207 23,207
GRAND TOTAL 30,914 16,929 11,752 7,437 91,732 158,764

The Group recorgnised the existing oustanding claim in her book basad on the fact that some claim were still under processing and awaiting
documentation as analysad below._

OUTSTANDING CLAIMS (SIGNED DISCHARGE VOUCHER YET TO BE PAID)

PER CLKTMANT O-00 DAYS MO, OF CLATME 1IN0 DAYE WO OF CLAZME  LEL-X70 DAYS i1 oF ITHIESDAYS MO OF A DATES  RO.OF TETAL
CLARE CLAIME CLEME

NOod OO0 L] L gei] L] WO
1 - 250,000 2585 £ - - : : 3% : - 2586
250,001 500,000 1860 5 2 - - - - - 1,850
500001 - 1,500,000 L 1 - - - - - - - - 505
1, 5000001 - 2,500,000 2019 1 2019
2,500,007 - 5,000,000 2630 1 2630
5000007 - ABDVE 135252 1 - = = = = = . 135,452
GRAND TOTAL 144,853 41 = = = = - = = = 144,853

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE COMPANY DO NOT HAVE ANY OUTSTANDING CLAIM WITH SIGNED DISCHARGE VOUCHER
THAT HAS STAYED BEYOND 20 DAYS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 70 (1A) OF THE INSURANCE ACT 2003

CUTSTANDING CLAIMS [BEING ADJUSTED AWAITING SETTLEMENT DECISION]

PER CLATMART 50 DAYE R}, OF CLATRAS FI-180 DAYS WO OF CLATHG - 13-370 DAYS W, QF BTEORG DTS MO OF G DAYE K. QF TOTAL
CLARS CLAUNS CLANS.
[l MO0 L] DO oo LA
¥ = 250,000 167 k 278 3 210 2 Ta & 3,709 177 ddad
250,001 - 500,000 - = 462 1 BA5 2 - - 3114 B 4,271
S00.801 - 1,500,000 14815 2 . 1,957 2 . . 3868 4 T.439
1,5000,001 - 2,500,000 3. 767 2 - - 3,562 2 7.419
2 800,001 - 5,000,000 5.000 1 2 = 3 = % = : _ 4000
5,000,001 - ABOVE - < 13,435 1 e - 5631 1 217,000 1 237066
GRAND TOTAL 10,448 8 14,176 5 2,862 B 6,710 5 331,343 192 265,540

PLEASE NOTE THAT MAJORITY OF THESE CLAIMS INVOLVE LONG TAIL LTABILITY AND SPECIAL RISK CLATMS THAT TAKES
A LONG WHILE TO CONCLUDE THE ADJUSTMENT

QUTSTANDING CLAIMS [AWAITING SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS)

CLAMSE PER G-OODATS O, OF CLAIMS $LI80 DAYS HO.OFCLATHS  1EL-TFDAYS hOLoP WEMSDATE  MOUOF MWEDATES K OF retaL
LA CLAME oLamE
renng HE00 wem0 o MEn Woae
1 - 250,000 3,228 103 1,257 T2 1,000 2 14 2,024 a9 14211 1204 2172
250,001 - 500,000 1.567 4 1,257 3 1,200 3 1450 4 340 44 38834
500,001 -1,500,000 4,891 4 1,902 3 - - - - 4264 5 11,247
1 S000,007 - 2,500,000 - - 1,71 1 1,755 1 - - 2481 1 5,837
2,500,001 - 5,000,000 - - - - 22 - 5,000 1 2,543 1 7.543
5,000,001 - ABOVE - - 71,990 2 - - - - - - 71,880
GRAND TOTAL 9,787 111 79,197 81 3,955 a4 474 104 56,908 1,285 157,31
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Notes to the Accounts (contd)

Claim Development tables

In addition to scenario testing, the development of insurance liabilities provides a measure of the Company’s ability to estimate the ulimate
value of claims, The top half of each table below illustrates how the Company's estimate of total claims outstanding for each year has
changed al successive year-ends. The bottom half of the table reconciles the cumulative claims to the amount appearing in the Financial
Position.

Claims Paid Triangulations as at December 2018
GENERAL ACCIDENT Development Year
1 2

Accident year 3 4 5 ] T 8 ] 10 11

pre-2008 42,102 42,102 42 445 42445 42 445 49,161 53,719 53,714 53,718 53,718 53,719
2008 80,979 90,974 106,359 108,281 108,773 137,127 141,862 142,282 142,282 142282 142,282
2008 - - 156,555 163,784 166,747 194,741 185,634 200,253 200,253 200,253 200,385
2010 - - a5, 748 58,252 72,020 08612 102224 111,513 112,378 1123 112378
2011 - - - 53,245 98,168 104,705 102,501 103,507 105,787 108479 108479
2012 . . 18,070 38,710 42234 56,720 a7z BBT2 88,172
013 - . = 38577 124,119 150,145 160,404 160417 160417
2014 = . = = 2 - o4, 091 137,100 140,914 142684 142779
2015 - - - - - - 68,3446 B4 6959 G4, 552 95,955
2016 - - - - - - - - 28,703 48,062 53,058
2017 - - - - - - - - 64,7548 &2, 874
2018 11,765 11,765

MOTOR Development Year

Accident vear 1 2 ] 4 5 -] il 8 9 10 1"

pere- 2008 5520 5,530 5,759 575G L] 5,759 5765 5765 5765 5,765 5 TBS
2008 13,81 143,831 175330 175,773 176,773 183,902 194,086 194 648 046548 194648 194 648
2002 - - 118,202 118,330 125,797 139,504 138,734 142,368 142,368 142,368 142, 368
2010 - = 754,283 278,825 280,819 296,203 2097897 299,100 289124 209124 290124
2011 - - - 59TH 91,065 107720 107,748 1108972 110872 110972 110,972
2012 - . - . 58,458 B 956 91287 93.508 5,689  B5689 95689
2013 - - - . 6,024 1BE69 121,113 125249 125948 125949
24 . . - . . - 165,710 202310 202815 203580 203,580
15 2 . : A . 5 = TS0 02,005 100,561 100681
2016 - 5 & = - - - - 63,954 91,057 101,588
2017 - - - - - - - - - 113805 128196
2013 822352

v FIRE Davedoprmant Year

Accidend year 1 2 5 4 5 5] ¥ a ] 1@ 11

pre=2 008 3554 353 3,924 3,924 3,924 7499 7.506 10,043 0043 10,043 10,043
200a 47 500 47 500 47 587 48,0990 48,500 53,392 53445 53445 Bl 445 53445 £3.445
2009 - > 50,840 58,007 59,007 60,486 60,547 60547 B0,547 60,547 80,547
2010 - - 14,304 15,858 17,002 21,234 21,484 21,543 21,543 21,543 21,543
2011 - - - 38,753 106,881 127,274 127432 127 463 1274683 1274683 127 483
2012 - - - - 23500 42239 43,383 52,634 62,631 52631 52,631
2013 - - - - 10,048 60,918 B1117 61,3208 61,306 61,305

2014 B . - . - V3335 122044 1227E0 122790 1228

2015 - - . . - = 3612 41,126 41218 41,218
2016 - - - . . - - - 25483 02240 32674
2017 - . - . - - - - * 45,813 71,827
2013 15,280

ENGINEERINGDevelopment Year

Accident year b 2 a3 4 5 5] ¥ 8 3 10 11

peria-2008 4531 4,631 4531 4631 4,631 46311 11,081 110819 11,081 11,081 11,081
2008 a0 7800 16,067 16,067 16,067 16,067 16083 16,19 16,191 16,10 16,191
2009 . - 219 48 4a0 1,836 Ta19 r.519 7518 7519 7419
010 - * 1,348 1,828 1.928 1828 2054 2244 2214 2214 2214
2011 = = = 5,636 7,250 9235 8,289 11,435 11,475 11475 11,512
2012 - - - - aor 6,323 12 7,366 7,604 a2 T.624
013 . - - - - 452 7,645 B 457 10.511 10,579 10,908
2014 = = = - . = 7.851 271,458 24,324 29,154 28,260
2015 - . - - - - - 17.541 29,853 30,680 33.032
2016 = - - . B - - .

21816 57969 60,635

27 . . - . . - - . 51,882 89,580
2018 22713

OIL & GASDevelopment Year

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 B T ] B 10 11

pra-2008 . - - . - - - - - - -
2008 = . - Gay GET GAT GEE G&8 G688 GHE GEE
20009 . . 50,958 30,958 60,958 BOSTT B&, 002 56,002 G, 002 G, 002 66, 00
2010 - . 15,544 16,114 41,705 41,705 42,043 44 835 44 335 44 535 44 B35
2011 - - - 30,13 116,603 120,753 140,613 140946 140,246 140048 140,946
012 - - - - - 15733 62312 112663 144 367 15240980 192 B30
2013 - - - . - - 1,851 1.851 13,856 13,856 13,856
2014 - - - - - - 2 18,408 19,408 19,408 19,408
2015 - - - - - - - 48082 48,082 48082 48,082
2016 . - - - . - - - 2,220 B2 865 85,406
2m7 . . - . . . - 0 0 208508 314278
2018 6 0a%
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MARINE HULL
Accidenl year

pre-2008

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY Developmant Year
Accident year

pre-2008

MARINE CARGO

2008
2009
2010
21
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Accident year

pre-2008

AVIATION

2008
20049
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
27
2018

Accident year

pre-2008

BOMNDS

2008
2009
2010
2011
oz
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
218

Accident year

pre-2008

2008
2009
2010
2011
a2
2013
2014
2015
2018
o017
2018

Development Year

1 2 3

4 602 4,602 4,602

- . 306

1 2 3

873 ara B73

10,452 10,452 13,247

- - TAST

- - 10,311
Development Year

1 2 3

- - 12.560
Developmant Year

1 2 3
Developmeant Year

i 2 3

5
4,602

7,105

31
1,288
2007

12,560
50,000
¥.089
293

Tt

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

5,945
2617
5,099

331
9 594
2,087
1,769

247
27

11612
2,519
14418
31
9603
2,084
3162
5,724

B.822
56,390
27522
B5,511
13,883

4,556

5056

1,380
2,392
15,780

S0.050

20,585
1,304
425

95 537

247
2962

11,612
2,619
14,418
331
2,603
2,083
3,162
5,769
2981

1,350
2382
15,780
80,743
20,585
1576
426
103,768
23820

a
11,612
2619
14,419
3
9,603
2098
182
5769
28981
5973

8,922
58,300
2T 822
65,048
13,583
4556
5,335
44
1619
G674

9
1,350
2502

15,780
50,743
20,535
1578
426
104,007
76,705
109

2962
755
11.020
6613

10
11812
2,619
14.419
EE3
8,603
2,099
3182
5,764
2.981
8,302
7626

10
8822
56,350
271522
66,048
13,883
4 556
5.335

1610
1.0ET

10
1,350
2392

15,780
50,743
20.585
1.576
428
104,087
26,705
198
2870

i0

204
2062
7.5M

11,456
7005
105

10

11
11,612
2.619
14418

8,603
2,099
3162
5,768
2,581
8,322
12,385
5,832

11
B.322
56,300
27,622
66,048
13.883
4,556
5,335
44
1,614
1.067
1.143

11
1.350
2,392

15.780
50,743
20,585
1.576
426
10:4.097
26,705
198
2670
813

254
2,062
4,041

11,456
7006
402
78,390

2,500



Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
W00 N'000 N'0DO N'000
18 Trade Payables
Deposit and Other Accounts-(Ric Microfinance Bank) 6,680 28,016 - -
6,680 258018 - -
Currant 6,680 28016 -
Mon-Current - -
181 (a) Summary:
Current Deposit Account 4 968 14.919
Savings Deposit Account 481 8857
Fixed Deposit Account 1,232 4,241
6,680 28,016 - -
(b) Maturity profile:
Under 1 Month 4145 4 560
1-3 manths 431 7,188
6-9 Months 2,108 16,868
9-12 Months - -
Above 12 Months = il
6,680 28,016 - -
18  Provision and Other Payables
CBN MSME Dev't Fund 21,879 21,50 - -
(b). Others Provision and Fayable 537, 07T 516,906 147 570 172,445
Current 559,656 538,497 147,570 172,445

Non-Currant

CBMN MSME Dev't Fund belong to the Subsidiary (Ric Microfinance Bank Limited)

Micro Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Fund is an intervenfion fund Given By Central Bank of Nigeria to Migerian
Microfinance Bank to boost small and medium scale enterprises The carying amounts disclossed above approximate the falr value at

the reporting date.
19 (b}, Analysis of Other Provision and Paybles
Accrued Rental Income 2,083 1,53 2,083 1,533
Accrued Expenses 212,728 200,147 116,088 152 976
Other trade payable {RegencyNem-Ghana) 293,566 297,290 - -
Unclaimed Dividend 28,399 17,935 29399 17,935
53777 516,906 147,570 172,445
20  Retirement Benefits Obligations
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,363 2,71 3,363 2711
Charge to Income Statement 54, 800 65 460 39,443 38473
B7.963 68,171 42 B0G 41,184
Benefit Paid During the Year (62,101) (64,808) {39,6524) (37.821)
Balance as at 31 December 5,862 3,363 3282 3,363
Current 5,862 3,363 3,282 3,363
Mon-Current

The Company runs a defined contributory plan in accordance with the Pansions Reform Act where contributions are made to
approved pension fund administrator,
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Notes to the Accounts (Cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'O00 N000 N000 N'000
21 Income Tax Liabilities
a Per Statement of Profit or Loss and Comprehensive Income
Income Tax Expense for the year
Income Tax, based on current resulls 149,229 97 674 103,189 30,193
Education Tax 1,384 1.535 1,256 1,256
150,613 99,209 104,456 31,449
MNational Fizcal Stabilization Lavy 8777 12,970 - =
Information Technology Levy 2,008 2,520 2,006 2,520
Charged for the year 161,306 114,708 106,461 33,978
Movement in deferred lax assel (note 22'b) 4,888 (1.173) - -
Deferred Income Tax movement {note 22 b) {66,561) 23675 {61.528) 22413
29,733 137,210 44,933 56,391
b Per Statement of Financial Position
The movement on tax payable account during the perod s as follows:
Balance as at 1 January 166,210 253 854 162 425 242 497
Charge for the year 161,306 114,708 106,461 33,878 -
Tax Paid (128,371} {186,022) (83,353) {114.048)
Translation differance (741} a9 = =
198,494 182,629 185,534 162,425 -
Transfer to Prepaid Income Tax {9,188) (8,209) - -
Balance as at 31 December 189,305 174,419 185,534 162,425 -
Current 189,305 174,418 185,534 162,425
Mon-Current - -

Prepaid income tax for year 2018 represents advance tax paid by Subsidiary ‘RegenoyMem Ghana Limited' to Ghana Revenus
Autharity which will be used to offset fulure tax liability.

Current income tax is the amount of income tax payable on the taxable profit for the year determinad in ling with the relevant tax
leglslation

The tax on the Company's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount as follows:

Profit before income tax 421,450 432 686 254,533 252 856
Tax calculated at the tax rate of 30% (Migeria) 118,183 121,168 76,360 75,6860
Effect of: - - - -
- Income not subject to tax (172,072) (172.972) (123.227) (99,079)
- Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 266,249 201 677 212,294 105608
Expenses deductible for tax purposes {62,230) (52,198) {62,226) (52,194)
Education Tax 1,384 1,535 1,256 1,256
Information Technology Tax 2,006 2,526 2,006 2,529
Mational Fiscal Stabilisation Lewy a8.77r 12.970 - -
Defarrad tax {66,561) 231,675 (61.528) 22413
Movement in deferred tax asset 4 898 (1.173) - -
93,733 137,210 44,933 56,391

I

W



Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'00D N'000 N'000
22 Deferred Tax Liabilities

Balance as at 1 January 108,024 86,612 109,024 86,612
Movement during the year (61,663) 22.502 (61,528) 22413
Translation difference 344 1.292 - -

52 604 109,233 47,496 109,024

Transfer to Deferred Tax Assal [5,107) (209) —— Z
Balance as at 31 December 47,496 109,024 47,496 109,024

Transfer to Deferred tax asset represents the Subsidiary 'RegencyMem Ghana Limited' defferred tax -asset which will be used
to offset future tax liability where spplicabls,

Group Balance-as Charge/(credit) other Balance as at
at Jan. 2018 income statement comprahansiva 31 Dec, 2018

income
Property and egquipment (19,616) O 246 - (11,634}
Unrealised Gain on foreign currancy translation (86.801) 1,168 - (65,633)
Unrealised fair value gaini{loss) 201,397 (43,302) 1244 168,338
Provisions for claim 1,904 - - 1,904
Translation difference (7.861) (28,618) - (36,479)
109,024 (61,506) 1,244 47,496

L

Company Balance as Charge/icredit) Charge/icradit) Balance as at
at dan. 2018 income statermnent other compre. 31 Dec. 2018

income
Property and equiprment {24.962) (18,056) = (43.018)
Linrealisad fair value gaini{loss) 200,169 (44, 462) 136 155,843
Unrealised Gain on foreign currency transkation (66,182) a54 (65,328)
109,024 (61,664) 136 47,496

Defarrad tax asset and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right fo offsat current tax asset against currant tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes asset and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
gither the taxable entity or diferent taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on net basis

23 Bank Overdraft

Balance as at 1 January 4,089 16,055 - -
Movement during the year 4157 (11,866) = =
Balance as at 31 Deceamber 8,246 4,089 - -

This represent the subsidiary's Regency Nem Ghana Limited obfigation to Ghana Financial institutions

24  Share Capital
Share capital comprises;
Authorised Share Capital

12.000,000,000 Ordinary shares of 50k each 6,000,000 6,000,000 €,000.000 €,000,000
Issued and fully Paid Share Capital
6,668,750,000 Ordinary sharas of 50k each 3,334 375 3,334,375 3,334,375 3,334,375
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Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Contigency Reserves
At 1 January 2017 1,308,978 1,171,779 1,109,003 1,007,971
Pricr year adjustment (30,276)
Balance as at 1 January (Restated®) 1,308,978 1,141,503 1,108,003 1,007,971
Transfer from retained samings 173,004 167,476 102,238 101,032
Translation difference - 2Z 158 - -
Reclassification to Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves (22,158)
Balance as at 31 December 1,481,982 1,308,978 1,211,242 1,109,003
25(b). Analysis of Contigency Reserve
Group
Gross Premium Written 5,766,792 3% 173,004 167,476
Met Profit (Profit After Tax) 273352 0% 54 670 55072
Company
Gross Premium Written 3,407,976 3% 102,239 101,032
Met Profit (Profit After Tax) 208,509 20%: 41,920 39,205

In compliance with Section 21 (1) of Insurance Act 2003, the contingency reserve for non-iife insurance business is credited with the
greater of 3% of total premiums, or 20% of the profit. This shall accumulate until it reaches the amount of greater of mininum paid up:
capital or 509 of net premium.

In previous year ranslation difference was Included in contigency reserve. The Group realisad this as an emor and hereby make
correction in line with |ASS (Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors) retrospectively as follows;

{a) The opening batance has been adjusted and this had effect of a sum of N30, 276million decrease in opening balanoe of

contigency reserves of the Group ¥
(2)The movement during the yvear 2017 has been reversed and this had effect of a sum of N2Z, 158million decrease in contigency

reserve of the group in year 2017 been the sadiest year applicable. The above corection had no effect on earing per share of the
Group.

Retained Earnings

At 1 January 2017 451,342 490 556 594 820 602,860
Pricr year adjustmeant - 98,258 - 86,358
Balance as at 1 January (Restated"} 451,342 588.814 594 820 689,218
The movemant in this account was as follows:

Transfer from Statement of profit or loss 204 981 219 844 208,599 196,475
Transfer to contigency reserve (173,004) {167 476) (102,239) (101,032)
Dividend Approved and Paid during the year (200,063) 1200,063) (200.063) (200,063)
Reversal of Accumulated deprecigtion on Leasehold Land - 10,222 - 10,222
Balance as at 31 December 283,257 451,342 502,119 594,820

i In previous years, the Group depreciates its Leasehold land, the Group realized this as an ermor and hereby make

carraction in ling with 1AS 8 (Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors) retrospectively as follows:

(a). Accumulated depreciation on Leasehold Land as at 1 January 2017 has been reversed as per note 3.10 of the
statement of accounting policies

{B). This had the effect of a NS8 258 million and NBE6 358million increase in the opening balance of retained earnings of the
Group and the Company respectively in year 2017 being the earliest prior period applicable

(@), This also had the effect of a N10,222 million increase in retained eamings of the Group and the Company
raspectively, in year 2017 being the sarliest prior period applicable.

The shove correction had no effect on eaming per share of the Group.

Fair Value Reserves
{a).Fair Value Reservas

Balance as at 1 January 2612 1,081 2612 1,081
Fair value changes in Value of Quoted Shares 5,302 1.530 590 1,530
Income tax refating o component of fair value change {1,244 B 1136) =
Balance as at 31 December 6,760 2612 3.066 2612
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Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

28

29
L)

30

31

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'0:00 N'000
Other Reserves-Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves
At 1 January 2017 253,815 21,018
Prior year adjustment - 30,276
Balance as at 1 January (Restated”) 253.915 121,285 -
Maovermnent (865.117) 110,462 =
Reciasification from Contigency Reserves - 22,158
Balance as at 31 December 188,798 253,915 - -

In previous yvear translation difference was included in contigency reserve. In line with 1AS B (cormection of prior penod ermors) the
correction had been made retrospectively as follows:

{a) The opening balance has beesing adjusted and this had effect of a sum of 30, 276million increase in opening balance of foreign
exchange translation difference of the Group

(b1 The movement during the vear 2017 has been reversed an this had effect of a sum of sN=22 158millien foreign exchange
translation reserves of the group in year 2017 been the ealiest year applicable,

The above correction had no effect on earning per share of the Group.

Gross Premium Written

General Accident TET.224 859,055 554,542 616,266
CiliGas 1,040,537 1,120,371 1,040,537 1,120,371
Fire 811,702 622691 327 442 258,302
Motor 1,494,240 1,573,263 423,923 476,204
Aviation 64 977 10,624 64,977 10,624
Bond 180,506 138,474 4 485 5,025
Engineering B17.626 416,136 487,865 296,852
Marine 711,657 777828 408,725 580,882
EmpiLiability T8.323 64,008 4511 3,198
Total 5,766,792 5,582,542 3,407,976 3,367,726
29{a). Gross Premium Written 5,766,792 5,582,542 3,407 576 3.367.726
Change in UPR 102,966 (193 ,547) 72,110 (223 382)
Gross premium Income 5,869,759 5,388,945 3,480,088 3,144,344
Gross Premium Income
Ganeral Accident 843,134 761,301 580,162 513,528
QiliGas G44.504 1,095,326 944,504 1,085,326
Fire 711,875 630,399 203,485 262,010
Motor 1,549,020 1,570,953 391,961 463,934
Aviation 56,824 10,158 56,824 10,158
Bond 151,458 140,724 5,008 4,275
Enginaering 556,847 518,424 426,402 398,140
Marine 888,531 595,261 TBE 585 393,314
EmpyLiability 67 476 66,118 4978 3618
Tatal 5.869.759 5,388,945 3,480,086 3,144,344

Reinsurance Expenses

Prepaid reinsurance at the beginning of the year 845,028 783378 600,802 667,324
Reinsurance cost during the year 1,591,662 1,599,310 1,042,724 1,139,352
Total 2,436,690 2,382,686 1,733,525 1,806,676
Prepepaid reinsurance at the end of the year carry forward 858,435 845 (28 676,043 650,802
Reinsurance expenses (1.578,256) (1.537,658) (1,057.483) (1,115,874)
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34

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
31{a). For the purpose of cashflow statement, reinsurance expenses |8 raconciled as follows:
Reinsurance expenses as per income statement 1,578,256 1,537,658 1,057 483 1,915,874
Add reinsurance cost at the end of the yvear 858,435 345,028 676,043 690,802
Less rensurance cost at the beginning of the year (845,028) (783.376) (690.802) (66T .324)
Reinsurance expenses as per statement of cash flows 1,591,662 1,599,310 1,042,724 1,139,352
31{a). Reinsurance Expenses
General Accident 215079 120,392 153.737 81,803
OiliGas 279,502 585,293 ara.502 585,293
Fire 307 482 286,110 86,503 97 485
Mctor 73,715 G, 257 37,425 33,955
Awiation 45,824 45,824
Bond 28,821 24751 631 251
Engineering 173,227 240,648 123,490 207,321
Marine a54.075 204,208 230371 104,766
EmpiLiability 521 - () -
Total 1,578,256 1,537,658 1,057 483 1,115,874
Fees and Commission Income
General Accident 30,121.88 24.520.00 11.295.12 12.877.00
Oil & Gas 1,220.76 S801.00 1,220.76 801.00
Fire 88,351.62 92, 608.00 17.654.31 22.315.00
Motor 4,531.38 2.746.00 1.751.37 1,222.00
Aviation - - - -
Bond 8,537:30 7.358.00 103.08 147.00
Engineering 23,500.56 22.386.00 9.737.11 9.540.00
Marine 53,336.85 40, 746.00 11.481.10 12.735.00
EmpiLiability 230.33 5 c
Total 219,831 191,165 53,243 60,035
Claim Expenses (Gross)
Current Year Claim Paid 1,533,454 1,687,140 535,085 718,953
(Increase)decrease in Outstanding Claim 424,648 38,222 408,530 35,295
Cutstanding Claim -IBMR 183,123 151,143 192,785 140,526
Gross Claim Incurred 2,141,226 1,874,505 1,137,720 804,774
33(a). For the purpose of cashflow statement, gross claim paid is reconciled as follows:
Gross Claim Incured 2,141,226 1,874 505 1,137,720 B94,774
Movernent in outstanding claim (424 648) {36,222) {408.950) (35,295)
Movment in IBMR (183,123} (151,143) {192,785) (140,528
Claim Expenses {Gross) 1,533,454 1,687,140 535,985 718,953
Claim Recovered from Reinsurance
Reinsurance Recelpt on Claim Paid 82,260 361,621 57,060 80,262
Changes In Reinsurance Share of Outstanding Claim 448,400 5,650 98 427 5,650
Changes In Reinsurance Share of IBNR 50414 59 218 50,414 59,218
591,074 426,489 205,901 145,130
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Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

35

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'0D0 N'0OO N'00D N'000
34(a)For the purpose of cashflow statement, reinsurance
recoverables which invelve payment of cash is reconciled as follows
Recovery from reinsurance as per Income Statements 581,074 426 485 205,801 145,130
Reinsurance claim recoverables on outstanding claims/IBNR 1448 400) (5.650) (98.427) 15,850}
Retnsurance recoverables as per reinsurers debiticredit notas {50.414) (58.218) (50,414 [59.218)
Reinsurance claim recovery as per statemeant of casflows 82,260 361,621 57,060 80,262
34(b) Net Claims Expenses
General Accident 88,490.09 256,846 57.690 238,899
Qil & Gas 566,941.63 327,849 566,942 327,640
Fira 68,440.24 86,096 24,578 32418
Maotor 23T, 566.35 456,654 156,573 117,680
Aviation 67, 437.35 (3,191) 67437 {3,151)
Bond 24 831.84 220,881 16:572 1,358
Engineering 66,102.81 47 762 273 21,796
Marine 76,208,864 15,446 41,987 12.080
Emp/Liability 54,131.93 30,592 (237) 704
Tatal 1,550,151 1,448,015 931,819 749,643
Underwriting Expenses
& Acquisition Cost B04,928 695,202 429 264 271,827
b Maintenance Cost 185,059 192126 185,059 182,126
889 985 887,328 614,323 563,953

Acquisition cost are commission expenses on- policies issuad by the company while maintenance cost include enginearing

surveyor and superintending fees.

a Acguisition cost

General Accident 183,603 162,283 141,402 124,202
Oil & Gas 5474 4675 5474 4 675
Fire 98,435 105,432 20.078 37,319
Motor 199,782 184,745 49,152 54,754
Aviation 3,662 G627 3,662 627
Bond 29,5980 2811 1,002 903
Engineering 110,004 101,393 75,119 71,767
Marine 164,017 98 487 132,291 76,721
Emp/Liability 9,968 8,459 1,084 858
Total 804,926 695,202 429,264 371,827
b Maintenance cost
General Accident 43137 44 832 43,137 44 832
il & Gas 63,8972 80,241 63,972 80,241
Fire 14,857 10,428 14,857 10,428
Motor 14,674 12,452 14,974 12,452
Aviation 2,930 364 2,930 364
Bond 4,204 G22 4,204 622
Engineering 18,840 11,604 18,840 11,601
Maring 21,980 31.465 21,980 31,4865
Emp/Liakbility 165 121 165 121.00
Total 185,059 192,126 185,059 192,126
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40
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e
Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)
GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'0D0 N'000 N'000 N'000
Interest Income
Interast on loan & advances 24 823 41,978 - -
Interest on Fixed Deposit 14,323 16,285 - -
Management Fees 6,002 5,983 - -
Default Charges 5,495 5,960 - -
50,643 71,216 - .
Interest Expense
Fixed Daposit 7106 B.677 - -
Savings Account 288 402 - -
7,385 7074 - -
Met Trading Income
Turmover 12,948 13,629 - -
Cost of sales (5,685) {5.951) - -
7,253 7,678 - ”
This represent net trading income on sale of vehicle tracker by subsidiary 'Ric Technologies Limited.
Finance Income-{Finance Lease Rental Income) 32,584 29,903 - -
This represents income from finance lease of subsidiary (Ric Properties and Investment Limitad), the Company provides finance
lease for corporate body as well as individual, all lease agreement are for perod of one vear.
L

Finance Cost 32,289

6,412

This represent cost incurred on finance lease by the subsidiary's Ric Properties and Investment Limited and RegencyMem Ghana

Ltd

Investment iIncome

Income from statutory Deposit 43,792 25711 43,793 42,891
Incoma from piacement with Financial Institution With Maturity < 90 days 182 249 146,937 166,088 111,425
Income from placement with Financial Institution With Maturity = 80 days 386,242 402,243 184,814 174,303
Dividend Recaived G240 1,681 6,063 1545
618,523 576,572 410,758 330,264
40.(a)Analysis of Investment Income
(1) Investment Income Attributable to Policyholders’ Fund 182,243 174,320 166,088 165,960
(i) Investmant Income Attributable to Shareholders' Fund 436,274 402,243 244 670 174,304
618,523 576,572 410,758 330,264
In fine with NAICOM Prudential Guideline: Portion of investment Income attrbutable to policyhoider's fund and those
aftributable to Sharehoiders' Fund shall be presented as a sub-note under the Note on Investment Income
Other operating Income
Rental Incoms 3,482 3778 2450 2675
Interest Income (Staff Loan) 1,563 G031 194 B85
Sundry Income 8,988 11.379 71 ar
Realised gain/{Loss) on PPE 1,692 8.668 1,314 1,024
15,705 29,854 4,029 3,821
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Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'00D N'000 NO00 N'000

Included in sundry income is the subsidiary's Ric Microfinance Bank Limited Income on search fees, SMS ATM, returned cheque
etlc

Income from subsidiary ‘Regency Mem Insurance Limited Ghana Oil & Aviation Poaol’,

Reslised Gain on PPE represent the total proceed on sale of PPE during the year, all asset disposed during the year has baen fully
depreciated.

42 Met gain Or (Loss) in Financial Assets

Exchange gain or (Loss) 3.894 {106,601} 2847 [106,289)
Realised {loss) in Financial assets (Mote §.48) {351) (2949) - -
Unreahsed fair value gainfloss) on quoted equity (Mole 5.2) {147.843) 212,289 (148, 208) 210,852
Balance at the end of the year {144,341) 105,388 {145,361) 104,563

43 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries and Wages 666,325 847,872 272,575 268,379
Medical Expenses 14,890 14,061 14,884 13,310
Staff Training 72806 41,075 48,011 37.034
Pension contribution cost 64,731 65,460 39,443 38,473
Stafl Wellfare 17,337 13,247 15.870 12,382

836,088 782,715 390,784 369,588

44 Othaer Oparating Expanses

g Maotor Running Expenses 77,103 B2 215 48,240 40157
Depreciation & Amaortization 161,898 139,275 29627 69,294
AdvertiMarketing Expenses 191,095 222,489 102,345 99,820
Office Repairs & Maimegnance Expanses 67,864 a8 584 42 480 45,703
Professional feas 152,956 146,092 30.661 32,605
Subsecription & Fees 37.051 85,192 17.470 19.897
Director's Emolument 113,105 08,520 11,481 11,787
Auditor's Remuneration 1250 11,825 4,200 4,200
Electricity/Genearator Maintenance 49,035 52977 46,193 48,807
Transport & Travelling 100,816 104,518 52,294 55,386
Printing & stationery 5B 873 58,731 37531 37.4289
Statutory Annual Dues and Levies 91,028 21,230 31,088 21.230
Rent 92473 65,807 10,744 13,089
Insurance Expenses 21,593 31,763 19,142 29.245
Telephone Expenses 5,877 5,667 5.420 5,032
Postages 1,404 1,098 1.404 1.072
Contract Service Expanzes 28 317 29 257 24 650 26,169
Bank charges 15,186 17 487 7.220 6,777
MNewspaper & Periodicals 5aF 543 420 T3z
Board & AGM Expenses 10,253 8 7ro 10,253 8,779
Enterainment Expenses 2175 2414 1.868 2,183
Donations 12432 4,811 2,600 1.700

1,304,067 1,291,775 607,711 591,103

44.(1) Depreciation {note 15) 142,562 120,496 87,147 58,064
44, (i) Amortisation (note 13) 19,336 18779 12,480 10,230
161,898 139,275 99,627 69,294




Notes to the Accounts (cont'd)

GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N000 N'000
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
This is stated after charging:
Depreciation & Amortization 161,808 139,275 99,627 69,204
Director's Emolument 113,105 98,520 11,481 11,787
Auditor's Remuneration 12,777 11,8925 4.200 4,200

The Group Auditor's did not engagead in any other Professional servicaes apar from audit work, hance no auditor's fees was
included in professional faas.

BASIC & DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic Earnings per share (calculated by dividing profit after tax attributable 1o ordinary equity holders of parent for the year), are
based on the weighted average number of shares held during the yaear.

Adjusted earnings per share is defermined by dividing the profit or loss gftibutable to ordinary sharehoiders by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the bonus shares isaued, ‘

Profit for the Year 273,352 275,360 209,599 196,475
Weighled average number of ordinary shares in issue 6,668,750 6,668,750 6,668,750 6,668,750
Basic earnings per share (in kobao) 4.10 4.13 3.14 2895

The caculation of basic earning per share as at 31 December 2018 was based on the profit artributable 1o ordinary shareholders of
=MN=273,352 and =N=208,599 for the Group and the company respectively and waighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding of 6,668, 750,000, The Group and the Company had no diluted instruments as at 31 December 2018, Hence the basic
and diluted eamings per share are equal.

DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
The average number of full ime persons employed during the year wers as follows:
MNumber Mumber Mumber Mumber
Managament &7 aF 46 45
Senior Staff 23 23 14 13
Junior Staff 113 114 59 61
193 194 119 119
il Directors’ remuneration paid during the year is analysed as follows:
Directors fees 22625 23.355 1,910 1,800
Directors other entiiements a0,480 75,165 9,571 9,887
Directars emalument 113,105 98,520 11.481 11,787
iii The directors remuneration shown above includes:

The Chairman and 7 directors.

The numbers of Directors who received fees and other emolument (excluding pension contribution) during the year
wera in the following ranges:

L B 8 g

iv Employes cost during the year amounted o
Staff Cost 836,088 82,715 390,754 360,588
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v Employees of the group.other than directors, whose duties were wholly or mainly discharge in Nigena, received renumeration
(excluding pension costs and certain benefils)

in the following ranges:

M M Muirtber Mumber MNumbear M urniber
20.,0a0 100,000 45 45 14 14
100,001 200,000 32 33 26 26
200,001 300,000 41 41 23 23
300,001 400,000 19 19 a !
400,001 500,000 10 10 9 o
500,001 600,000 24 24 21 21
600,001 03,000 i i 4 4
F00,001 G000, 000 T o 5 4
200,001 00,000 4 4 4 4
900,001 1,000,000 6 & 3 4
Ahove 1,000,000 a 3 1 1
197 198 119 113

48 Contigencies (Litigation and Claim)
The Company operates in the Insurance Industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of the business. The
Directors, based on the advice.of the Company Secrefary/Legal Adviser, Anu Shobo FRC number FRCZ201 3NBADOM00003654
have assessed the obligations that such proceedings (inciuding [tigation) will not have any mataerial effect on its result and financial
position, hence, no provisions have been made in the Financial Siatement. The summary of these cases, four(4) in number amount
1o & total of N106 million,

49 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
There are no material capital sxpenditure commitment at the end of the reporting date

50 Related party transactions
» (a) Parent:
Regency Alliance Insurance Plc (incorporated in Nigeria) is the ultimate parent company of the Group.

Subsidiaries:

In the normal course of business, insurance policies are sold to related parties at terms and conditions similar tothose offered to
major clients.

Loans were also given to Directors of  RegenoyMNem and Ric Macrofinance Bank.

All intergroup fransaction between the parent and its subsidiaries has been eliminated on consolidation. The Group's effactive
interests and investmeant in the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2018 are shown below:

Entity Activity Effective Date of
Entity holding AMOUNT incorporation AMOUNT
% =N="000 IAcquisition =N="000
Foreign / Insurance subsidiany:
Regency Mem Insurance (Ghana) Limited  Insurance 42 553.054 2015 553.054
Domestic /| non-Insurance subsidiaries:
RIC Microfinance Bank Limited Banking operation 95 161,396 17th December, 2008 161,396
RIC Technoiogles Limited Sale of vehicle trackers 90 11,720 TELh April, 2006 11,720
RIC Properties and Inveatment Limited Property leasing 96 217,269 Ath January, 2005 217,269

and investment

(b} Transaction between Regency Alliance Insurance Plc and its subsidiaries which has been eliminated on
consolidation were shown below;

(i) Due from subsidiaries

2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Ric Microfinance bank Limited 53,583 49,154
Regency Alliance Insurance Limited Ghana 7.740 - - -
Ric Properties and Investment Limited 118 446 116,737 -
Ric Technologies Limited 3243 - -
Total 179,769 165,891 - -
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GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N'000 N000 N'000 N'000
(i) Due to Subsidiaries -
Regency Alliance Insurance Limited Ghana 5 = - 370
Ric Praperties and Investment Limited - - 253 84T
Ric Technologies Limited - - - 1.756
Total 5 5 253 10,230

() Transaction with Key management personnel

Key management personnel s defined as the Group's executive and non-executive directars, including their close members:
of family and any entity over which they exercisa control. Close members of family are those family members who may be
expected to influence. or be influenced by that individual in their dealings with the Group.

i) Key management Personel compensation
The Compensation (o key management personnel comprisad the following:

Short Term benefit 113,105 104,873 11,481 11,787

Total 113,105 104,873 11.481 11,787

(i) Key Management Personel and Director Transactions

Key management Personel engaged in the following transactions with the Company during the Year;

»
Directors Tranzactions Transaction Values Transaction Values = Transaction Values  Transaction Values
for the year ended far the year ended far the year anded for the year endad
12131/2018 120312017 121312018 1203172017
MG0 NO00 W00 M0
Chief Wale Taiwo Retainership fes 360 360 360 360
GROUP COMPANY
2018 2097 2018 2017
N'0DD MN000 N'0D0 N'000

(iii}) Staff Advances to key management Staff

Cmicdolu Fatunks 1,800 1,700 - -

Bode Ozeni 2,082 4,011 - -

3,892 5T - o
51 Centraventions and penalties 2018 2017
During the year, The Company paid penalties to requiatory bodies for the following contraventions: MO0 00D

Type {1) Non Compliance Penalty on Year 2016 Financial Statement-FRC M5, 000
Late submission of of Board Resolution on Approved Maximum Exposureon Aviation Risk -
Report in year 2017 - NAICOM

#250

52 Events After the end of the Reporting Year

Mo significant event that requires spacial disclosure ocourred between the reporting date and the date when the financial
statements wera issued.

53 Comparative
Whera necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to comform with changes in presentation in the current year,
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Enterprise Risk Management

55. ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

55.1 Introduction and Review

Risk Management is key to the strategic planning and
capital management in creating and preserving value
and this is fundamental to our business activities and
approach at Regency Alliance Insurance PLC ("the
Group")

Consequently, we employ the best risk management
practices applicable in our operating environment with a
view to identifying, measuring, monitoring, controlling
and reporting every material risk prevailing in our
business operations. The Group’s ERM Framework is in
line with Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COS0) as approved by the
insurance industry requlator (NAICOM), to identify,
assess, manage and monitor the risk inherent in our
operations.

Principles

w The Group will only accept risks that fall within
its risk appstite.

W The Group's ERM risk principles will not be

compromised; rather it shall identify, evaluate,
manage, control and communicate as possible
all risk within and outside the organization

w The Group will continually build and entrench an
enduring risk culture, which shall pervade the
entire organization.

W The group will always comply with all
government requlations and uphold
international best practice.

ERM Strategy

Internal Environment: Our internal environment
describes our culture and how the group's history,
culture, wvalues, organizational sfruciure, strategy,
policies and procedures affacts its risk culture. It forms
the foundation for defining the Group's risk approach
appetite,

Objective Setting: This involves setting of strategic
objectives for the group through its risk strategy. The
group's risk tolerance and the alignment between its risk
appetite and its objectives form part of the overall group
strategy.

The risk appetite is determined, while risk tolerance, the
acceptable level of variation around the objectives, is
aligned with risk appetite.
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Events Identification; This describes those
development either internal or external to the group that
could significantly affects its ability to meet its strategic
abjectives, either positively or negatively, To assure that
the full scope of the group is considered, events and
trend identification is done broadly engaging a cross
section of Group staff,

Risk Assessment: This describes the extent to which
potential events and trends might affect the Groups
Objectives. Events and trends are assessed by two
criteria - impact and likelihood. We conduct our risk
assessment by qualitative and quantitative methods.
Inherent and residual risk assessments by two criteria
with the evaluation of both positive and negative impacts
and likelihoods. A catalogue of full spectrum of risk, with
impacts and likelihood evaluated, form the Group's risk
register.

Risk Response: This identifies and evaluates possible
responses to risk, assesses options in relation to the
Group's risk appetite, cost vs appetite, cost vs benefits of
potential risk responses and degree to which a response
will reduce impact ad likelihood evaluated, form the
Group's risk register.

Control Activities: Includes policies and procedures
that help ensure that the risk responses, as well as other
Group's directives to mitigate risk to the achievement of
strategic objectives are carried out. This is enterprise
wide.

Information and communication:

Management identifies, captures and communicates
pertinent information in a form and time frame that
enables people to carry out their responsibilities.
Communication occurs in a broader sense, flowing
down, across, and up the organization.

Monitoring: Effectiveness of the other ERM
components is monitored through on going monitoring
activities and separate evaluations, and a combination
of both.

Our Approach

The Group's ERM strategy support and sustains its
vision and mission; it is based on developing and
implementing an effective ERM Framework, which
supports the delivery of sound business operations and
long-term growth as integral part of the strategic
management process of the company,



As part of the risk strategy, the Group's risk management
ensures the identification of all key risk. its objectives is
to add maximum sustainable value to all activities of the
organization, I aids the understanding of the potential
upside and downside of all these factors, which can
affect the organization. it increases the probability of
success; reduces both the probability of failure and the
uncertainty of achieving the organization's overall
objectives.

Philosophy
The Group's risk philosophies are as stated balow:

§ We shall employ the best risk management
practices applicable in our operating environment
with a view of identifying, measuring, monitoring,
controlling and reporting every material risk
prevailing in our business operation to maximize
our value to stakeholders.

§  We would not avoid risk but manage it. Risk
controls would not constitute an impediment to the
achievemnent of our strategic goals.

5 We would continually review our activities to
determing the level of risk inherent in them and
adopt appropriate risk response at all times,

§ We would continue to adopt a holistic and integral
approach to risk management and therefore bring
all risk together under one or a limited number of
oversight functions.

Our decisions would be based on careful analysis of the
implications of such risk to our strategic goals and
operating environment.

55.2 ENTERPRISE
FRAMEWORK

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework is a
board's approved document which describes how
managing risk is part of the day to day management of
the group. It is inherent within the strong working

Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

practices and incorporates the Governance framewark,
Risk Profiling Process, Risk Appetite, Reporting
Processes, Culture and Communications. It also
provides a comprehensive approach for the company to
adopt to identify and manage risks which could be
prevented, to effectively achieve its business goals and
strategies,

The ERM framewaork is developed to:

& Allow the company to proactively manage its risks
in a systematic and structured way and to
continually refine its processes to reduce its risk
profile, thereby maintaining a safer environment
for its stakeholders:

§ Ensure appropriate strategies are in place to
mitigate risks and maximize opportunities.

§ Embed the Risk Management process and ensure
it is an integral part of company's planning process
at a strategic and operational level.

§ Help create a risk awareness culture from a
sirategic, operational, individual and fraud
perspective.

§  Give credibility to the process and engage
management's attention to the treatment,
monitaring, reporting and review of identified risks
as well as considering new and emerging risks an
a continuous basis.

Governance Framework

The Group's governance framework involves the
following key components namely: understanding of our
lines of defense, visibility of key functions, ensuring that
each strategic staff is a fit and proper person, defining
various roles and responsibilities and clearly defined
policies, procedures with effective internal control
system in the organization. The ERM framewark and
other risk policies are part of the governance process for
running the business and in doing so, it will maintain core
business critical high-risk functions in house,
outsourcing where appropriate from a commercial and
risk perspective,
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Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

The Group's three Lines of Defense

The group recognizes the three lines of defense as internal to the control environment as detail below:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

|
1 1
BOARD'S ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT BOARD’S AUDIT COMMITTEE
COMMITTEE
i |
1 i I

ENTERPRISE RISK

MANAGEMENT
BUSINESS/SUPPORT LEGAL & INTERMNAL AUDIT

o COMPLIANCE

MANAGEMENT AND

First Line (1st Line) - Business Management and Risk Owners

The board, Management and Risk Owners are the primary line of defense. ldentifying risks, implementing a control,
structure that is operated continually, to identify and prevent errors and if errors occur to rectify the current events
and to ensure lessons are learnt and similar incident is preventad in the future. They ensure that all risks are
contained within the appetite and that appropriate information is received to monitor adherence. In some instances,
other department act as intermediate lines of defense for errors that lake place in other part of the business. Such
functions include, but are not limited to Finance, Underwriting and Claims.

Second Line (2nd Line) - Non - Independent Functions who provide challenge

Functions which operate in this line tend to be independent of the business lines and provide review and challenge
over the effectiveness of the control environment in place to manage the risk identified, in some cases conducting
ad- hoc checks. These functions are assurance providers to the board and include compliance, Risk Management
functions.

Third Line (3rd Line) - Independent Assurance

Internal Audit act as the third line of defense and their primary responsibilities is to provide assurance to the Audit
and Risk Management Committee of the board and the Board that controls in place to manage risk identified are
operating as intended and that there are no control gaps. Internal Audit has a direct reporting line to the Audit and
Risk Management Committees.
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Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

Owersight of financial reporting and accounting
Owversight of external Auditor

Owersight of regulatory compliance

Menitoring the internal control process
Owversight of enterprise risk management.

Board Audit Committea

w Lle Gdn e W

Ensuring an adeguate Risk Management Framework

Defining the Group's risk appetite in line with the Group's financial resources,

business strategies, managemant expertize and overall willingness to take

risk.

§ Reviewing and Approving the Risk management policies and procedures

& Re - evaluating the frame work and risk appetite at least annually, considering
changes in the risk profile of the business.

%  Ensuring that the Risk Management Framework is regulary audited by
appropriately trained and compelent personnel that are operationally
independence of the risk managament activities.

& Advising the board on the group’s risk profile and risk appetite in setting its
future strateqgy, the current financial situation of the group and its capacity to
manage and control risk within the group's strategy,

5 Reviewing the work and reports prepared by the Chief Risk Officer ("CRO")

and overseaing the effectivenass of the CRO's role.

Board Risk Management
Committes

&b wdn

Chief Risk Officer Develops risk management strategy, principles, framework and policy

Implemeants appropriate risk management processes and methodologies.
Advises and coaches managemeant and business units on risk management v
Monitors the application and effectiveness of risk management process

Coordinates appropriate and fimely delivery of risk management information

&0 o adn uoe LR

Enterprise - wide risk management

Drafts risk policies sand risk management standards
function

Develops and implemeant tha risk frameawork

Develops and distribute tools, technigues, methodologies, common risk
language, risk framework, analysis, reporting . communication and training.
Coordination, aggregation, facilitation and enabling function

Monitors the overall nisk profile, including accumulations of risk, trends and
rizk from internal and external market changes.

Escalates high priority issues 1o senior management and Board

Coliates, challenges and reports on aggregate risk profile, control
effectiveness and actions taken to risk committee and Board.

W [Yrch ta] LY R

Own risk and control
Asses risk and the effectiveness of controls in line with documented risk polig:
Design, operates and moniter a suitable system of control

Manage and review risk as part of day to day business acfivity

Business Units

wn n adn W
T

Internal Audit Maonitors Effectiveness of the risk management process
Test controls

Validates risk information and risk reporting

Identifies corractive actions

Ligises with the risk management department

Report to the audit commitiee and board,

Wit rEn wln L ol W
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Risk Culture

"Culture clarifies the kind of behavior acceptable inan
organization. Corporate failures occur mainly because
the written principle was simply like the good gospel
preached and not practiced” - McKinsey &Co. As a
group, the culture theme promoted is such that will
advance effective risk management.

The Group has adopted the following approaches;

& The board and the management consciously
promote a responsible approach to risk and ensure
that the leng-term survival and reputation of the
group is not jeopardized while expanding the
group’s activities.

&  Building awareness by communicating risk update
ad using models in the group

&  Changing behavior by helping staff to see risk
management as important, by achieving a healthy
attitude to well managed risk taking, by recognizing
and working with different perspectives on risk, by
making the “risk thermostat" work well and
avolding "bottom loop" bias and by encouraging
risk - based decision making.

&  Taking the opportunities for culture change by
taking advantage Ocof central initiatives and by
using crisis and failures.

§  Supporting and nurturing the new culture

§  Measuring how well change is being delivered and
sustained.

Risk Appetite

Risk Appetite is defined according to the COSO
Framework as "the degree of risk on a broad-based
level, that a Group or other entity is willing to accept in
pursuit of its goals or its value”

The Group Risk Appelite framework considers all risks
across the group in an integrated manner, comprising
both quantitative and qualitative elements and is aligned
with our business and capital strategy. Quantitively, our
risk appetite framework is designed such that we can
monitor and manage both total risk and fulfilment of our
risk appetite within a set of pre- defined set of hard and
soft boundaries or risk limits.

The risk appetite framework |s aligned with our risk
policies:

Our high-level risk appetite summary is as follows:

g We expect our counterparty exposure to be no
greater than 1 years' profit and seek to balance
reinsurance quality and diversification,

g We expect to be able to meel normal waorking
liabilities immediately as they fall due

§ We do not expect any material compliance failure
o breaches with regulatory requirements.
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g We do not expect any system or infrastructure
failures which cause significant business
disruption.

& We will not insensitive people to engage in risk
taking activities that fall outside our targets and
appetites.

The Group's risk appetite is set by the Board of Directors
annually, at a level that minimizes erosion or earnings or
capital due to avoidable losses in the Group, or from
frauds or operational inefficiencies. he Group's appetite
for risk is governed by the following:

1. Exception reporting by internal audit officers,
auditors, regulators and external rating agencies
Adverse publicity in local and international press
Freguent litigations

Payments of fines and other regulatory penalties
ard

5. Above average level of staff and customer attrition.

F

The Group will not compromise its reputation through
unethical, illegal and unprofessional conduct.

Enterprise risk management categorization

The group and company has identified the following
broad risk areas arising from execution of its operations:
Liquidity Risk

Credit Risk

Market Risk

Operational Risk

General Insurance Risk

Hazard Risk

Anti-corruption Risk

Legal / Compliance Risk

Outsourcing Risk

LOF LOF L0 L LR LR L L oEn

55.2.1 Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk arising from inability to fulfil
contractual and regulatory obligations as when due
owning to insufficient liquid assets,

It Is the policy that cash and cash equivalent are
adequate lo cover all expected outlows as the group is
committed to meeting all liabilities as and when due. The
Group ensures that sufficient funds are available at short
natice to meet such liabilities and unexpected levels of
demands.

The following tables analyze the financial assets and
financial liabilities by maturity dates of the Group and the
Company as at December 31, 2018.



GROUP

Cash and Cash aquivalants
Irvestment Sacurities
« Ayailable-for-sale

= At Lair walie thraugh profil or loss

Hesld-to-raturity

Loan and recahsabla
Reingurance Recevables
Other Receivables

Trade Recelvables

Total Assets

Irsurance: Contract Liabdites

Trade Payabias
Cither Irsde payables

Total Liabilities
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Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

Excess of Assets over Liabilittes 3,770,280

COMPANY

Cash-ang Cash equvilents
Imvesiment Sacurities
- Avalabia-for-zale

- Al tair value thraugh profit or loss

Hald-do-rmalurily

Loan and recaivabis
Fainsurance Receivables
Othier Receivabies

Trade Receivablos

Total Assets

Irsuranse Contract Liabdities
Otver rade paysbles

Total Liabilitles

Excess of Assets over Liabilities 2,382,579

55.2.2 Credit Risk

Total 0-3months 3-6months G-12months 1-Syears
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
1506, 354 1,844,251 1886364 1944201
45,686 49065 r . 46 B46 48065
G97.882 BT 734 GEGAST X - : : .
2562 143 2,104,171 - - 2562143 204,171 - - - -
221,346 219475 143,357 144,054 54,158 52,692 21,664 21,077 2,166 2018
1,707 435 1813431 1,707 435 1651341 . . - . g .
431112 410284 431,112 410,382
128,706 118,323 128 706 118,353 - - - - - -
7,781,686 7,207,314 5082431 5068202 3616302 2156863 21864 21,017 48853 51083
3,194,180 2,731,042 2608530  25T487T 124541 34,627 ER.502 ATATE 32586 04,383
6,680 2806 ££40 28,018 = * - £ = 2
810,566 829,382 810,566 fovl =B rl
4,011,406 3,588450 3515777 3,432,285 124,541 34,627 58,502 21175 312,586 94,363
3,708,864 1,566,655 1635917 2491761 2133336 (36,839)  (6,098) (263,734) (43,280)
Tokal 0-Zmonths I-Gmonths 6-12months 1-5Syears
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
1.861,142 1,580,154 1561142 15B0CREE
136 E.547 - - - - - - T.136 e7
BES 457 833,521 GERAST B33,521 = * . . = -
1,397,913 1,111,387 . . 123,592 134,037 127450 BTT 35D -
303 130 2 2 - = 3,031 130 =
1,044 565 o0 635 1.044 565 L00E35 = - - -
145,521 184,136 145,521 184,138
7851 11,571 T .A51 11,571 - - - - = a
5152617 4,637,113 2,744,536 3518049 123,502 134037 1,277,352 977,480 7,136 6,547 *
2,186,155 1,856 530 1883629 1, F2E6a0 B2 374 16,029 22,001 19,183 288,751 91732
383,883 447 258 363 883 A4T 258
2,770,038 2,303,787 2367412 21750937 02,374 16,929 22,001 19,189 28E,251 oi.732
2333326 1,377,124 1,343,112 31,218 117,108 1,255351 958,291 (281,115) (85,185}

Credit Risk is the risk that a party to a financial instrument will fail to honour its obligations and cause the Group to incur
a financial loss resulting directly or indirectly from fluctuations in the credit standing of the issuers of securities,

counterparties and any debtors to which the group is exposed.

Credit risk arises mainly from three (3) sources: reinsurance receivable, insurance receivables and cash and

investment securities.

Risk Identification

Subject to regulatory guidance, the philosophy of the Group is to ensure that credit is only provided to counterparties
where it is believed that default is unlikely. When considering granting credit, the following is always considered:

§ The likelihood of a default events occurring compared to appetite

& The gross credit exposure at the time of default, considering the potential for exposure o increase because of
further drawdowns, collections and recoveries cost and other rights held by the obligor/guarantor/reinsurer

which might increase the exposure,

§ The likely availability and value of any specific collateral to reduce the gross exposure. Due allowance is made
for the legal and financial ability of guarantors to fulfil guarantees if called upon to do so.

& Similarly, careful analysis is done to ascertain the level of protection afforded by risk netting arrangements,
credit derivatives, margin and other equivalent arrangements.

& Residual likelihood of loss, with reference to all relevant domiciles, seniority of claim, likely availability of other

assets, guarantees or insurance to reduce loss, legal system and political consideration as appropriate
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Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

On reinsurance, the Group mitigates credit risk by applying minimum security standards for all its reinsurance

programmes in terms of the credit rating of the reinsurance companies, and the proportion ceded to each reinsurance

companias. The Group has a diverse panel of reinsurance companies to avoid concentration risk. The overall
distribution of the reinsurance receivable in percentage basis is given below

Credit Rating

A 45%
BEB+ 10%
B+ 45%
Total 100%

The overdue premiums are considered by the Group on case by case basis. If an overdue premium is recognised by
the Group as uncollectible, a notification is sent to the cedants (ceding companies) and the reinsurance agreement is

assigned for monitoring from the date of notification. The uncollectible portion of the premium receivable are
considered as impaired and charged through the statement of comprehensive income.

On insurance recelvables, the Group has a credit control policy which is enforced by the credit control unit and which
forms part of the undenwriting process in line with the 'No Premium, No Cover' policy guidelines issued by NAICOM in

respect of Insurance Contract. Insurance covers are only granted on receipt of full premium in advance or full
premium notification (credit note) from a licensed Insurance Broker. Full premium notification (credit note) shall

subsist for a period of 30days.

Any premium not received, in respect of premium notification, after 30days is fully impaired and the cover cancelled.
Hence ne impairment was recognized. The lable below shows the ageing of recsivables:

Group Company

2018 2017 2018 2017

Insurance Receivables N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Due withing 30 days 7,851 11,571 7.851 11,751

Due After more than 30 days - - - -

Total 7.851 11,571 7,851 1,751
Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements:

Maximum
Group Company

2018 2017 2018 2017

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Cash and cash equivalients 1,986,364 1,944,231 1,861,142 1,580,188

Insurance Receivable 7.851 11,571 7.851 11,751

Loan & receivables 221,346 218,876 3,03 130

Other securities 2562 143 2,104,171 1,397,913 1,111,387

Total of Assets bearing credit risk 4,777,705 4,279,948 3,269,937 2,703,274




Credit quality of financial assets per asset class-Group

Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

REGENCY
ALLIAHGE

25,

Cash and cash Insurance Loan & other Held to
equivalients Receivable receivables Maturity

December 2018 N000 MN'000 N'000 N'000
Meither past due nor impaired 1,886,364 7,851 226,566 2,562 143
Past due but not impaired - - - -
Impaired - - 129,328 51,633
Gross 1,886,364 7.851 355 885 2613676
Impairment allowance - collective = = {13,683) (51,533)
Net 1,986,364 7.851 342,201 2,562,143
December 2017
MNeither past due nor impaired 1.944 231 11.571 222,824 2,704,171
Past due but not impaired - - - -
Impaired - - 116,182 -
Gross 1,944,231 11.571 339,006 2,104,171
Impairment allowance - collective - - {(12.278) -
Net 1,944,231 11,571 326,728 2,104,171
Credit quality of financial assets per asset class-Company

Cash and cash Insurance Loan & other Held to

equivalients Receivable receivables Maturity

December 2018 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Meither past due nor impaired 1,861,142 7.851 3.031 1,397 913
Past due but not impaired - - - -
Impaired - - - -
Gross 1,861,142 7,851 3.031 1,397,913
Impairment allowance - collective - - - -
Net 1,861,142 7,851 3,01 1,397,913
December 2017
Meither past due nor impaired 1,580,186 14.571 130 1,111,387
Past due but not impaired - - - -
Impaired = = = =
Gross 1,580,186 11571 130 1.111,387
Impairment allowance - collective - - - -
Net 1,580,186 11,571 130 1,111,387
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(a) Financial assets neither past due nor impaired
The credit quality of the portfolio of insurance receivables and other loans and receivables. and other financial asset
exposed to credit risk that were neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to the capacity of the business
to pay on writlen businesses,

The assets above are analysed in the table below using Standard & Poors (S&P) rating (or equivalent when not available

from S&P)
Group
December 2018 A B Below B Mot Rated Total
Rating N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalients 1,131,784 532,279 30,682 291,620 1,986,364
Held to Maturity 2,334,685 184 937 42,321 - 2 562 143
Insurance Receiveble - - - 7,851 7.851
Loan & receivables - - - 342.2M 342201
3,466,669 717,216 73,003 641,672 4,898,560
Group
December 2017 A B Below B Mot Rated Total
Rating N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalients 718,926 700643 177,750 345,912 1,944 231
Held to Maturity 1,924,927 114,044 65,200 - 2104171
Insurance Recejvabla - - - 7,851 7,851
L Loan & recelvables 326,728 326.728
2,644,853 814,687 242 950 680,491 4,382 981
Company
December ‘2018 A B Below B Mot Rated Total
Rating N'000 N'DO00 N'000 N'000 N'0DO
Cash and cash equivalients 1,144 631 412172 18,362 285 977 1,861,142
Held to Maturity 1,333,576 64,337 - - 1,387,913
Insurance Receiveble . - - 7.851 7,851
Loan & receivables - - - 3,031 3,031
2,478,207 476,509 18,362 296,859 3,269,937
Company
December 2017 A B Below B Mot Rated Total
Rating N'000 N'000 N000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalients 578,764 569,043 97,098 335.281 1,580,186
Held o Maturity 1,039,973 71414 1,111,387
Insurance Receiveble B - - 11.571 11.571
Loan & receivables - - - 130 130
1,618,737 640,457 97,098 346,982 2,703,274
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Impact of IFRS 9
The impact assessment of IFRS 9 on the company's financial assets as December 31, 2018, the reporting date after
January 1, 2018, the effective implementation date of the standard is stated below;

Company 2018 IAS 39 IFRS 9 Impact
Financial Assets N'000 N'000 N'000
Held to maturity (Amortised Cost) 1,397,913 1,384,906 12,007
Fair Value through Profit or Less - quoted Investment - (note 5.2) 685,457 685,593 -
Available-for-sale- Unquoted Investment (note 5.3) 7,136 4,543 2,593
Loans and Receivables (Amortised Cost) 3,031 3.0 30
Insurance Receivable (Ba) 7.851 7.851 =
Total 2,101,389 2,085,895 14,630
Company 2017 IAS 39 IFRS 9 Impact
Financial Assets N'000 N'000 N'000
Held to maturity - Amortised Cost (note 5.1) 1,111,387 1,101,345 10,042
Fair Yalue through Profit or Less - quoted Investment - (note 5.2) 833,521 833,521 -
Available-for-sale- Unquoted |Investment {note 5.3) 6,547 4,070 2457
Loans and Receivables (note 5.4) 130 129 1
Insurance Receivable (note 6{a) 11,571 11,571 -
Total 1,936,156 1,950,656 12,500 v

Fair value disclosures
i) Financial assets with contractual terms thatl give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest.

The group financial assets with contractual terms that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are as follows:

a) Premium receivables

b) Loans

c) Other assets/receivables

d)  Short term placements

The assets listed above are short term in nature and are receivable within 12 months from the end of the
reporting period and as such the carrying amount of these financial asset are deemed fo be a reasonable
approximation of its fair value.

(d) Held-to-maturity financial assets, at amortised cost

Fair Value
2018 2017
N'000 N'000
Treasury Bill with Maturily period =20 days 1,274,321 a77,350
Deposit with Corporate Institution with Maturity period =90 days 123,592 134,037
Total 1,397,913 1,111,387

Fair value changes during the year are disclosed in notes 5.1 respectivealy.
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ii) Financial assets with contractual terms that do not give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest.
These are financial assets that meets the definition of held for trading in line with IFRS 9; or that is
managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. These assets are as follows:

Fair Value
2018 2017
N'000 N'000
Quoted Investment - (note 5.2) 685,457 B33.521
Unguoted Investment (note 5.3) 7,136 6,547
Total 692,593 840,068

Fair value changes during the year are disclosed in 5.2 and 5.3 respectively

Risk Monitoring
The Group Risk Committee (GBRC) is the primary executive governance and risk oversight mechanism for risk
matters across the Group.

Risk oversight of credit counterparty risk on behalf of the GBERC is a responsibility of the CRO function,

Market Risk
Market Risk is the risk of loss, or of adverse change in the financial situation, resulting directly or indirectly from
fluctuations in the level and in the volatility of market prices of assets, liabilities and financial instruments,

Risk identification

The key financial market risk that the group is exposed to are fluctuations in the level and in the volatility of market
prices of assets, liabilities and financial instrument. Financial Market Risk is identified through a combination of asset -
liability management (ALM) reporting by the business units and valuation reports provided by the investment
department. These reports will cover the market risk based on the key ALM and economic metrics agreed by the
business unit with Board Risk Committee and the Investment Committee. These reports are updated by the business
unit and valuation reports provided by the investment department. These reports are updated by the business unit and
the investment department. and reviewed by the investment commitlee on a quarterly basis; or

g Prior to a proposed material change in investment policy

§ After any material financial market event (i.e. eguity market movement in excess of 10% since the previous
reports or the 10-year change by more than 25 basis point since the previous reports)

& After any material change in the business unit liability profile,

Aggregation of the Group's overall market risk exposure is reported by the Actuarial Function on metrics agreed with
the Board Risk Committee (BRC) and Investmeant Committes

Risk Monitoring
The board of Risk Management Committee is the primary executive governance and risk oversight mechanism for risk
matters across the group.

Business unit incurring market risk are required to monitor the exposure and potential for loss across all asset classes
in the light of changing external market and economic factor. For each asset of business, the Board requires:

& Appropriate market risk management infrastructure to be infrastructure to be established and maintained
subjected to oversight of the Board Risk Committee

§ Appropriate documentation to be established and maintained subject to oversight of the Group Board
Committee.

Risk Reporting

The group Board Investment and Risk Committee is empowered to determine the reporting and record keeping
requirement for Market Risk across the Group proportionate to the nature of risk taking activities and sufficient to
comply with all regulatory rules and guidance.
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In addition, it ensuraes that

g Reporting of derivative contracts and /or structured investment products is appropriate to the transaction
volumes and purposes for which such risk is undertaken.
g Appropriate economic analysis and market data is available to ensure that risks are fully identified and to

ensure a proper context for potential management actions.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through possible shortfall in its cashflow which may result from market price
fluctuations in values or returns on its assets. The Group's approach with high investment in fixed interest income and
Money market Instrument with littie or no fluctuations in rates limits its exposure to interest rates movements but it's nat.
totally immune. The portfolio of the company is managed in such ways that enable the optimization of the market
movements to reflects in its assets positively having no-interest rate sensitive assets.

Foreign currency exchange risk
The Group is exposed to foreign exchange currency risk primarily through certain transactions denominated in foreign
currencies.

The Group has US Daollar, Euro and GB Pound - denaominated bank balances. At the year end, the foreign currency
investment held in the portfolio were cash and cash equivalent. The Group ensures that balances held in foreign
currency meet estimate liabilities in such currencies.

The carrying amounts of the Group's cash and cash equivalent on a currency by currency basis is as indicated in the
following table,

CURRENCY RISK
GROUP COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
N '000' Yo N ‘000" % N 000" %o N "000" %
DOLLAR 295,687 14.89 377,329 19.41 295,687 15.89 377,328 23.88 1
POUND 1118 0.06 5,294 0.27 1,119 0.08 5,294 0.34
EURO 19,250 097 13,644 0.70 19,250 1.03 13,644 0.86
CEDI 115,885 5.83 322,918 16.61 - - - -
MNAIRA 1,654,424 78.25 1,225,046 62.01 1,545,087 83.02 1183919 7482
1,986,364 100 1,944,230 100 1,861,142 100 1,580,186 100
SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
GROUP COMPANY
N ‘000 N '000" N ‘000" N ‘000’
SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 2018 2017 2018 2017
Maira equivalent of foreign
currency balance 431,840 719,185 316,055 306 267
Potential Impact on Profit
position
5% 21,597 35,958 15,803 18.813
10% 43,184 71,918 31.606 39,627
Equity risk

The Group's is exposed to equity risk due to its investments in unguoted and guoted stock on the Nigeria Stock
Exchange. The investment policy of the group includes a stop loss limit approved by the Board limiting the extent of
loss within the risk tolerance. The Group continues to manage its equity exposure through portfolio diversification.

55.2.3 Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed strategy, internal processes or from
personnel, systems and externals events from reputational damage
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Risk Identification

Inherent risk against the achievement of a business
objectives are identified on both a top - down approach
through the business planning, objective and strategy
process, and bottom up approach, from detailed review
of the whole range of people, process and systems in
each business area, to ensure all potential Operational
risk are identified.

Triggers are identified which will determine the need to
undertake a reassessment and review of the risk profile.

Risk Assessment - stress and scenario testing

As part of the annual business planning process and for
individual capital assessment (ICA) purposes, stress
testing analysis is conducted against a series of
appropriate  scenarips. within this analysis, the
implication for Operational risk are assessed using a
range of modelling technigues based on the risk impact
data recorded in the group Operational risk data base.

Risk Monitoring

Business unit have adeguate and timely management

information to enable management of risk. All

Operational risk have an assigned owner, and they

regularly monitor their operational risk to detect any

changes in exposure to them, including looking at.

%  Actual operational risk event losses and near
misses

§  Key risk indicators identified for each risk to
monitor each risk exposure

§  Results for the first line monitoring activity of
effectiveness of operation of controls

§  Findings from assurance activity arising from both
the second and the third lines of defense external
developments.

In addition, the risk owners undertake regular

assessment, reflecting the above, and assess the

residual risk exposure. They support the overall

manitoring of Operational risk at Group level providing

reports on any changes in their exposure to operational

risk to Group Risk Management.

Risk reporting
Business units ensure that significant internal control
deficiencies and breakdowns are reported in a timely

and ftransparent manner to the appropriate line
management and escalates where appropriate.

Risk owners report

§ Any significant changes in operational risk

exposure and escalates to the appropriate
Business Unit Risk Committes

§ Any operational risk events arising, the corrective
action being taken to address the issue to ensure it
will not recur, together with any resultant impact on
the valuation of the corresponding risk
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Within each business unit, each functional head
provides a risk report to be presented at the first line risk
commitles,

Insurance Risk

Insurance risk relates to the inherent uncertainty in the
liabilities within our insurance contracts. It arises through
fluctuations in the timing, frequency and severity of
insured events relative to the expectations of the firm at
the time of underwriting. It also includes consideration of
fluctuation in the timing and amount of claims
settlements.

Insurance risk Is deemed to have been accepted (or
written) when the group execules a contract under
relevant insurance law to make payments to policy
holders (Insurance Liabilities) in the events of specified
circumstances after the receipt of premium. Insurance
risk management is concerned with the identification,
analysis and response fo potential fluctuations in
occurrence, amount and Jor timing of its insurance
liabilities.

This policy covers all such Insurance risks that arises
from aur portfolios of General Insurance Business,
primarily risk associated with

§  Underwriting: including  inadequate  or
inappropriate pricing and policy terms, or
inappropriate claims indemnity guidelines

& Reserving: inappropriate provisions being set
aside for ultimate liabilities arising from the
business written; inappropriate data modelling
and assumptions leading to incorrect ultimate
rezerve projections.

§ Reinsurance: inappropriate  assumption or
analysis leading to inadequate cover to protect
against the frequency / severity of large losses.
Claims; emanating from fraud,

Risk Identification

Subject to regulatory guideline, the philosophy of the
group is to price insurance contracts on the basis of the
risks presented and target returns required by the group
having regard to;

Underwriting standards /processes

Expenses

Charges to policy holders

Anticipated parsistency

Expected claims

Lo L L LN

As a practical matter, the pricing principles are
implemented based on the expected business mix to be
underwritten

Periodic reviews are conducted to test the effectiveness
or pricing in relation to the original assumption made.



Any unit underwriting general insurance business is
required to maintain a record of underwriting decision,
incorporating the rationale for business acceptance, for a
period of five years,

Reinsurance arrangements

Reinsurance contracts (Treaties) are executed for any of

the following purpose.

5 Reduction of Insurance risk

& Risk Financing

g Obtaining access to reinsurer pricing models and
Jor underwriting approach.

Mormally, reinsurance contracts are to be subject to a
formal tendering process in line with the Group Sourcing
Policy. However, subject to documented approval by the
BRC, a Reinsurer can be selected directiy.

All reinsurance contracts undertaken

§  Are subject to the law of Nigeria and legal process
unless subject to specific approval by the Board
Risk Management Committee.

g Only involve regulated insurance firm that meet
the criteria and limitations on acceptable
counterparties as set out in the Group Credit Risk
Policy.

&  Are with regulated insurance firms domiciled in
Migeria except where the regulatory body gives
approval to other insurance companies domicile
outside Nigeria by Foreign Insurance Companies.

The defined owner of any reinsurance contract is the
managing director,

Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) owned by the Group may
be used as reinsurance counterparties providing all
conditions within this policy are met. The credit rating of
the SPV is deemed to be the credit rating of the Group (If
one is held) or agreed for this purpose by the BRC.

Appropriate legal advice is taken before any reinsurance
contract is concluded. All contracts include a resolution
procedure in the event of disputes arising over wording
and payout delays. If the resolution procedure is invoked
in relation to matters of significance, then the BRC must
be informed at the next meeting.

All reinsurance arrangements are reviewed on &
minimum cycle of one year, unless agreed by the RC to
ensure that:

g Terms remain competitive

& The contract still represents good value for the

group

The credit status of the reinsurance counterparty is
monitored on a regular basis.

Enterprise Risk Management (cont'd)

Risk Monitoring

Business unit incurring General Insurance risk are
required to monitor the effectiveness of risk rating and for
pricing approaches in the light of

Emerging Experience

Prospective environmental conditions

Projected persistency and expenses

Trends in key risk indicators agreed with the BRC
Effectiveness of underwriting /claims
arrangements

LY LT LN L N

For each type and class of Business, the board requires:
Appropriate Insurance risk  management
infrastructure to be established and maintained
subject to oversight.

& Periodic review of experience prospective
populations  and prospective  insurance
environment

& Appropriate expense, acquisition and other costs
management to be established and maintained
subject to oversight from the finance department

§ Appropriate documentation to be established and
maintained subject lo oversight of the BRC.

Risk Reporting

The BRC is empowered to determine the reporting and
record keeping requirements for General Insurance Risk
across the Group, proporticnate to the nature of risk
taking activities, and sufficient to comply with the
regulatory rules and regulations,

Hazard Risk

Hazard risk is the risk arising out of any condition
situation practice, behavior or conduct that has the
potential to cause harm, including injury, disease, death,
environment or property and equipment damages.

Risk Monitoring

This involves ongoing monitoring of the hazards
identified, risk assessed and nsk control processes and
reviewing them to make sure they are working effectively
Risk reporting

Business unit must ensure that significant internal
control deficiencies and breakdown are reported in a
timely and transparent manner to the appropriate line
management and escalates where appropriate.

Legal and compliance risk

The level of awareness of the need to identify, mitigate
and manage legal risk in our business activities and
transactions continue to improve. Process have been
put in place to enable officers within the Group to have
access to sound legal advice on product developmeant
and business initiative.
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The Graup's level of compliance has continually been
reviewead in line with the demand of the Regulators to
know their customers and their business (KYC) as wall
as implement processes |/ controls to combat money
laundering and terrorist financing. The Group identifies
and mitigate theses risk through continuous
improvement in technology infrastructure, process
rejuvenation/ revalidation and training of stake holders
to understand regulatory obligations and consequences
of non - compliance.

55.2.4 Outsourcing risk

Qutsourcing is an arrangement in which one entity
provides service for another entity that could also be or
usually have been provided in - house, Qutsourcing is a
trend that is becoming more common in insurance
companies and other industries for services that have
usually been regarded as inirinsic to managing a
business.

55.2.5 Anti - corruption Risk

Bribery is the offer, praise giving, demanding or
acceptance of an advantage as an inducement for an
acfion which is illegal, unethical or a breached of trust.

Corruptions the misuse of office or power or influence for
private gain,
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The group has a well -established reputation for
conducting business in an ethical and honest way. this
reputation is built on our Group value of Integrity which is
a major underlying theme found throughout our code of
Responsible Business Practice.

The group manages bribery and corruption risk in line
with the group's established risk management frame
work: The group ensures accurate books and record
keeping for proper financial reporting, effective
monitoring and internal control to prevent bribery and
corruption.

In addition, the group ensures

a. Mo payment Is made or received by the group
except as otherwise legally provided for.
b. Mo donation or contribution ls made to any

political party or organization.

C. All third parties who act on behalf of the company
and group are under strict guidelines to act in line
with the Groups code of reasonable Business
Practice.



Asset/Liability Management

56 Capital Management
The Group's objectives with respect to capital management are to maintain a capital base that is structured ta
exceed regulatory and to best utilize capital allocations.
Insurance industry regulator measures the financial strength of Non-life insurers using a solvency margin
madel, NAICOM generally expact non-life insurers to comply with this capital adequacy requirement.

Section 24 of the Insurance Act 2003 define Solvency Margin of a Non-life insurer as the difference between
the admissible assets and liabilities and this shall not be less than 15% of Net Premium Income (Gross
Premium Income less Re-insurance premium paid) or the minimum capital base {32 billion) whichever is
higher,

This test compares insurer's capital against the risk profile. The regulator indicated that insurers should
produce a minimum solvency margin of 100%.

During the year, the Group has consistently exceeded this minimum. The regulator has the authority to
request more extensive reporting and can place restrictions on the Group's operations if the Group falls below
this requirement.

COMPUTATION OF SOLVENCY MARGIN RATIO
THE COMPANY

ADMISSIBLE ASSETS: 2018
=N=000

Cash and cash equivalent 1.861,142
Financial Assets:
{a). Held to Maturity 1,397,913
{b). Fair value through profit and loss 685,457
(c). Available for sale 7,136 »
(d). Loan and receivables (staff loan) 3,03
Trade receivables 7,851
Reinsurance assets 1,044 565
Deferred Acquisition Cost 115,385
Investrment in subsidiaries 390,385
Investment Properties 450,000 -
PPE- (Land&building) 672610 -

T 1,122,610 .
Restricted to: 1,000,000 1,000,000
PPE (Others) 200,053
Statutory Deposit 300,000
ADMISSIBLE ASSETS: ©7,012918

ADMISSIBLE LIABILITIES:

Insurance Contracty Liability 2,386,155
Retirement benefit obligation 3,282
Other payables 147,570
Praovision for Taxation 185,534
2,722,541
SOLVENCY MARGIN 4,290,376
Mot lesser than either =
Higher of 15% of Net Premium or Minimum capital base 3,000,000
Surplus 1,290,376
SOLVENCY RATIC (%) 143
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COMPUTATION OF SOLVENCY MARGIN RATIO
ADMISSIBLE ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalent

Financial Assets:

{a). Held to Maturity

{b). Fair value through profit and loss
(c). Available for sale

(d). Loan and receivables (staff loan)
Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Deferred Acquisition Cost

Investment in subsidiaries

PPE- (Land&building)

PPE (Others)

Statutory Deposit

ADMISSIBLE ASSETS:

ADMISSIBLE LIABILITIES:
Insurance Contracty Liability
Retirement benefit obligation
Other payables

Provision for Taxation

SOLVENCY MARGIN

Mot lesser than either

Higher of 15% of Net Premium or Minimum capital base
Surplus

SOLVENCY RATIO (%)
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THE COMPANY
2017
=N=000

1.580,186

1,111,387
833,521
8,547

130
11,571
904,665
168,486
380,385
1,057,127
276,103
300,000
6,640,107

1,856,530
3,383
172.445
162,425
2,194,763
4,445,344

3.000,000
1,445,344
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Fair Value Hierarchy
The Group's accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed under note 3.2

Level 1: Fair value measurements classified as Level 1 include exchange-traded prices of fixed maturities and equity
securities unadjusted in active market for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: The valuation technigues based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using:
quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly
observable from market data. Observable inputs generally used to measure the fair value of securities classified as
Level 2 include benchmark yields, reported secondary trades, broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark
securities, bids, offers and reference data.

Level 3: This includes financial instruments, the valuation of which incorporate significant inputs for the asset or liability
that is not based on observable market data (unobservable inpuls). Unobservable inputs are those not readily
available in an active market due to market illiquidity or complexity of the product. Hence fair values can only be
calculated using estimates based on available data or risk adjusted value range.

The following table analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period, by the level
in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is calegorized.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Group 2018
Quoted Eguities - Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 597,893 - 697,893
Unguoted Equity-Available-for-sale - - 46 686 46,686 X
Total 697,893 - 46,686 744,579

Company 2018
CQuoted Equities - Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 685,457 - - 685,457

Ungquoted Equity-Available-for-sale - 7136 7,136
Total 685,457 - 7.136 692,594
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Group 2017
Cluoted Equities - Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 837,734 - B3T 734
Unquoted Equity-Available-for-sale - - 49 065 49,065
Total 837,734 - 49,065 886,799
Company 2018
Cluoted Equities - Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 833,521 - - 833,521
Unguoted Equity-Available-for-sale - - 6,547 G547
Total 833,521 - 6,547 840,068
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Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
Financial instruments not measured at fair value

Group 2018

Financial Assats:

Cash and cash equivalients
Held to Maturity

Insurance Receivabla

Loan & receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Insurance payables
Trade Payables

Total Liabilities

Group 2017

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalients
Held to Maturity

Insurance Receiveble

Loan & receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Insurance payables
Trade Payabies

Total Liahilities

Company 2018

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalients
Held to Maturity

Insurance Receivebla

Loan & receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Insurance payables
Trade Payables

Total Liabilities

Asset/Liability Management (cont'd)

Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
N'000 N0 N'Q00 N0 N'QOD
1,886,364 1,986,364 - - 1,986,364
2,562,143 2,562,143 - - 2,562,143
7.851 - - 7.851 7.851

342 201 - - 342201 342201
4,898,560 4,548,507 - 350,052 4,898,560

33 ATT 2 SR B 3311477
14,927 - - 14,027 14,927
3,326,103 - - 3,326,103 3,326,103
Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
N'O00 W00 NG00 N'0G0 N'G0Q
1,844,231 1,944 231 : = 1,544,231
2104171 2,104171 - - 2,104,171
11,671 A - 11.571 71,571
326,728 - - 326,728 326,728
4,386,701 4,048,402 - 338,299 4,386,701
2,731,042 - - 273,042 27310419
32,105 - - 32,105 32.104.8
2,763,147 - = 2,763,147 2,763,147
Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
NG00 000 N'000 N'OG0 N'GOO
1,861,142 1,861,142 - - 1,861,142
1,387.813 1,397,913 - - 1,397 913
7.851 - - 7.851 7.851

3,031 - - 3,031 3.031
3,269,937 3,259,055 - 10,882 3,269,937
2803172 - - 2503172 2503172
2,503,172 - - 2,503,172 2,503,172
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Company 2017 Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
Financial Assets: N'000 WN'000 N'O00 MNO00 N'O00
Cash and cash equivalents 1,580,186 1,580,186 - - 1,580,186
Held to Maturity 1,111,387 1,111,387 - - 1,111,387
insurance Receiveble 11,571 - - 11,571 11,571
Loan & receivables 130 - - 130 130
Total Assets 2,703,274 2,691,573 - 11,701 2,703,274
LIABILITIES - - 1,856,530 1,856,530
Insurance payables 1,856,530 -
Trade Payables - - - - -
Total Liabilities 1,856,530 - - 1,856,530 1,856,530

Mote: Financial liabilities carnying amounts approximates their fair value

Determination of Fair Value

The determination of fair value for each class of financial instruments was based on the particular characteristic of the,
instruments. The method and assumptions applied are enumerated as follows:

Cash and cash equivalent, borrowings and unquoted held to- maturity bonds

The estimated fair value of fixed interest placement with banks, treasury bill, bonds and borrowings is based on the
discounted cash flow technigues using prevailing money market interest rates for debts and similar credit risk and
remaining maturity. If the due date of the liability or the asset is less than one year discounting is omitted

Quoted securities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPOL)
The fair value for quoted equity is based on market prices quotations prevailing at capital market at the reporting date

Unquoted equity securities (available for sale)
The fair value of unguoted equity is based on the cost model using the latest audited financial information available.

Insurance liabilities
See Note 3.16

Trade receivables and payables, reinsurance receivables and other payables

The estimated fair value of receivables and payables with no stated maturity which includes no interest payables and
receivables is the amount repayable or to be received on demand.
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REGENCY -
ALLIANCE
INSURANCE PLC

Asset/Liability Management (cont'd)

HYPOTHECATION

The Group is exposed to a range of financial risks through its financial assets, financial liabilities, reinsurance assets
and insurance liabilities. In particular, the key financial risk is that the in the long- term its investment proceeds will not
be sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts and investment portfolio . In response to the
risk, the Group's assets and liabilities are allocated as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
INSURANCE SHARE HOLDER INSURANCE SHARE HOLDER
CONTRACT FUND TOTAL CONTRACT FUND TOTAL
MON-LIFE MOMN-LIFE NON-LIFE MNON-LIFE

Dec-18 Dec-18 Dec-18 Dec-18 Dec-18 Dec-18
ASSETS =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N='000 =N="000 =N="000
Cash and Cash equivalents 1,986,304 - 1,866,364 1,861,142 - 1,561,142

Financtal Assals: = = - = = =
- Held-to-maturity - 2,562 143 2.562 143 - 1,397,913 1,397,913
- Available-for-sale - 46 686 46,686 - 7136 7136
- At fair value through prafit or loss - 897 8493 BT B3 % 685,457 65,457
- Loan and recaivable - 221,346 221,348 - 3.031 3,081
Trade Receivables - 128,706 128,706 - 7.851 7.851
Reinsurance assets 1,701,618 5816 1,707 435 1,038,748 5816 1,044 565
Deferred Acquisition Cost - 223221 2321 115,385 115,385
Other Receivables and prepayments - 207 891 207 ¢ - 30,136 30,136

Imventary - 8839 8,839 B - -

Defarred Tax - 5407 5107 = - -

Prepaid Income Tax - 9,188 9,188 - - .
Investment Properties - 646,919 46,519 530,000 530,000
Investmant in subsidiaries - - - - 943,438 943,438
Goodwill and Intangible Assets - 25,608 25,608 - 22.122 22122
Property, Plant and Equipment - 964,846 BG4, 846 . &72 663 872,663
Statutory Deposits - 410,858 410,868 - 300,000 300,000
Total Assets 3,687,983 6,165,098 9,853,081 2,899,890 4,920,950 7,820,840

LIABILITIES

Insurance Coniract Liabilities 3,154,160 3,194,160 2,386,155 - 2 386,155

Trade Payables - 6.680 6,680 - - -
Provisions & Other Trade Payables - 558,656 558,656 - 147,570 147,570
Retirement barefit obligation - 5.862 5,862 3282 3,282
Provision for Cumment Income Tax Liabiities - 189,305 189,305 - 185,534 185,534
Deferred income tax liabilites - 47 456 47 496 - AT 496 47 496

Bank Overdrafl - 8,246 8,245 . - -
Total Liabilities 3,194,160 817,247 4,011,406 2,386,155 383,883 2,770,038
GAP 493,823 5,347,851 5841674 513,735 4,537,067 5,050,802
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Asset/Liability Management (cont'd)

The Group is exposed to a range of financial risks through its financial assets, financial liabilities, reinsurance assets
and insurance liabilities. In particular, the key financial risk is that the in the long- term its investment proceeds will not
be sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts and investment portfolio . In response to the
risk, the Group's assets and liabilities are allocated as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
INSURANCE SHARE HOLDER INSURANCE  SHARE HOLDER
CONTRACT FUND TOTAL CONTRACT FUND TOTAL
NON-LIFE MOM-LIFE MNOM-LIFE NOM-LIFE
Dec-17 Dec-17 Dec-17 Dec-17 Dec-17 Dec-17

ASSETS =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Cash and Cash equivalents 1,844 231 - 1,844 231 1,580,186 - 1,580,186
Financial Assets: - - -

- Held-to-maturity - 2104171 2104171 > 1,111,387 1,111,387
- Ayailable-for-sale . 49,065 49,065 - 6,547 6,547
- At fair value through profit or loss - 837734 837,734 = 833,521 833521
- Loan and receivable 2 213,975 219,975 = 130 130
Trade Receivables - 118,323 118,323 - 11,571 11,571
Reinsurance assets 1,608,461 - 1,608,461 904 585 = 904 565
Deferred Acquisition Cosl S 273,200 273,200 - 168,486 168,486
(Other Receivables and prepayments 142,155 142,155 - 20,620 20,620
Inventory 9634 9634 - 3
Deferrad Tax 209 209 - -
Prepaid Income Tax = 8,209 8209 ! &

Investment Proparties - 116,919 116918 -
Investmant in subsidiaries - - - - 043,438 943,438
Goodwill and Intangible Assets - 40,822 40,822 - 34,237 34,237
Property, Plant and Equipment - 1.433.720 1,433,720 - 1.333.229 1,333,229
Statutory Deposits - 402,499 402,499 - 300,000 300,000
Total Assets 3,552,692 5.756,635 9,309,327 2,484,851 4,763,167 7,248,018
LIABILITIES 89,309,327 7.248.018
Insurance Contract Liabilities 2.731.042 - 2,731,042 1,856,530 - 1,856,530
Trade Payables - 28016 28,018 - -

Frovisions & Other Trade Payvables - 538,497 838 497 - 172,445 172,445
Retirement benefit obligation 3,363 3,363 3,363 3,363
Provizion for Current Income Tax Liabilities 174,418 174.419 162,425 162,425
Deferrad income tax liabilities 109,024 109,024 109,024 109,024
Bank Cverdraft . 4,089 4,089 : g -
Total Liabilities 2,731,042 857,408 3,588,450 1,856,530 447,258 2,303,787
GAP 821650 4889227 5720877 628,321 4,315,909 4,944 231
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7.4 ALCENCE :

Segment Information

Following the management approach of IFRS B, the Group is organised into four operating segmentis. These
segments distribute their products through various forms of brokers, agencies, and direct marketing programs.
Management identifies its reportable operating segments by product line. These segments and their respective
operations are as follows:

Non-life/General business

The protection of customers’ assets (particularly their properties, both for personal and commercial business) and
indemnification of other parties that have suffered damage as a result of customers' accidents. All contracts in this
segment are over a short contractual term,

Revenue in this segment is derived primarily from insurance premium, investment income, net realized gains on
financial assets, and net fair value gains on financial aszets at fair value through profit or loss.

Properties & Investment

This segment undertakes real estate development projects and offers finance lease facilities to meet the needs of
individuals and coporate bodies.

Revenue from this segment is derived primarily from fee income,investment income, net realised gain on finacial
assets,

Retail and Microfinance Banking
This segement provides financial services in retail and microfinance banking. Revenue from this segment is primarily
derived from interest income, fees and commission.

Vehicle Tracking Services

This segment provides quality and dependable automatic vehicle fracking and location solutions. It provides and
installs vehicle tracking and fleet management products on daily basis. Revenue in this segment is derived primarily
from trading income and investment income

The segment information provided by Management for the reporting segments for the year ended 31 Diecember 2017

Regency Ric Ric Ric
Alliance Regency Nem  prop.&lnvest Microfinance Tecnologies
Migeria Ghana Nigeria Bank Migeria
2018 2018 2018 Nigeria 2018 2018
Prop.& Microfinance Vehicle
Mon life Mon life invest, bank Tracking
N'00D N'O00 N'DO0O0 N'00D MN'000
Gross premium income 3,480,086 2,389,672 - - -
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers (1,057 483 (520,774) - - -
Met insurance premium revenus 2,422 604 1,868,899 - - -
Fee and commision Income 53,243 166 568 - B -
Met trading income - - - - 7,253
Interest Income - - - 50,643
Interest expense - - - (7,395) -
Laase rental . - 32534 - .
Investment income 410,758 195,176 12,189 - 400
Other operating income 4,028 7,580 1,075 2512
Fair value Gain on Investment Properties 53,896 = = = =
Met Income 2,944 530 2,238.652 45 858 45 860 7,652
Mel insurance claims paid 931.819 616,333 - - -
Underwriting expenses:
Acqguisition expenses 429 264 375,662 - -
Maintenance expenses 185,058 - - - -
Met expensas 1,546,142 983 994 - - -
Reportable segment profit 1,398 388 1,244,658 45 858 45 B60 7652
Profit before tax after charging the following: 254,533 113,509 1,126 2,108 1,808
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Segment Information (cont'd)

Management expenses

Met realised gain/{loss) on financial assets
Impairment loss

Income lax expanseas

Total assets

Tatal Liabilities

Met assets

Reconciliation of segment results of operations to financial results of operations

At 31 December

Met insurance premium revenus
Fea Income

Met trading income

Interest Incoma

Interest expenses

Lease rental

Investment returns

Other operating income

Fair valua Gain on Investment Properties
Mel Insurance claims paid
Underwriting expenses
Management and Other expenses
Met realise (loss) on financial asset
Impairment on trade receivables
Operating profit

> INSURANCE PLC — -
Regency Rie Ric Ric
Alliance Regency Nem  prop.&Invest Microfinance  Tecnologies
Migeria Ghana Migeria Bank Nigeria
2018 2018 2018 Nigeria 2018 2018
Prop.& Microfinance Vehicle
Mon life Mon life invest. bank Tracking
NODD N'O0O N'0D00 N000 N'000
998 495 1,080,930 43,754 43,361 5,844
(145,361) {1,377) as
- 1,013 - -
44933 - 34 955 109
?J_SEUJ_EAU 1,916,824 164,888 101,743 13,411
2,770,038 1,192 623 121,671 45,013 1,694
5 050,802 724 201 48 227 6,729 11,717
Regency Regency Nem Ric Ric Microfinance Ric *
Nigeria Ghana Nigeria Nigeria Migeria
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
Prop.& Microfinance Vehicle
Non life Non life invest. bank Tracking
000 000 WO00 D00 N'000
2427 604 1,868,899 - x .
53,243 166,588 - - -
- - - - 7,263
- - - 50,643 -
- {7,395)
- - 32,554 - -
410,758 185,176 12,189 = 400
4029 7,989 1,075 2,612 -
53,896 > . = =
(931,819) (618,333) : : £
(814,323) (375,662) - . -
(998.495) {1,080,990) {51,633} (43,361) {5,844
(145,361) 1,377 as {391)
- = {1,013) - -
254 533 113,509 1,126 2,108 1.809

111



T
£

...m.._ FOTLOLT 96T TL6'T 989'ET VIZ'POL 056'0TF BITELE {soETL) TEFOFE LTS5 TO0T {£85°€9) TZO'TTE {2-8-w) wpesd Junuasuapun
m HLE LBE G GHE TEL0T LA 66 ST TEEELT L] SEPR'RIT FET'FE EBS'S opL'aze {2} sasuadiy Bupumeapun (E0)
b= ZEL6AL TrLdLL GIL T6a ¥l TEY LT SFE ¥k IES'ED LEREL YT b TIET ALz 8t BOUBLEAIENY
n L0rE SIEY - £HE BEF ZL9 SEr B = BSG LI6' R SRUIO
m 61 1¥69 92608 B96'E 294661 LLO'FAL SEVEG PL¥S FOOOLE 0866 TH9E £09'ERL UICHSSILLILIOT
[ - _L_..u_u_._m_-vn_ud_
lm =~ SATNIANT DNILHMEITNN
= 9T0'EeE'T TET055"T TELYE QuC'iEL BOZ'aL ] IPE'00G £0T'99 ZER'FT Fis ] 0Er'2E (g} sesuadng wie)y 18p
=S BLEBE FLF0G L BAS'S L6 e GZLE Trir'eil T LES'5a (=T HNEE U] By 550
..m 059G LZVE0 z lezez S¥E'12 €262 ZHE' LK oL : : {gs)  susep GUPUElSIND IO SiqRISAROS) J58ST
a 120198 EEZEFF LLE'BL ¥R ETEILEL oa’ls - O 0 078 LIES BEE'LE SRUSACORY DIUBETSUAL PIBMING “5597
\ m SO0S'PLE'T SITIPTE FO0L ZBG'TRY B6E'SLT 00562 T GRFETE TLR'BL L59'ST GFE'BET arLeTt [PHRIMIU| WWERTY SRS
(=] SESOFE SELZEL 151¥] ZBE'SS £E9'SE IgELZL) GEE'9E {yez'izl i B0S'LE (2202w HMNE| U0 BjgELNCEyY 55
a Seg'ss 055 Fiir (208) iog2'zn iyl FEYEE Q05'98E (20E"L) LLgnL (0L (Lo Wirery BUIRUBTEING ©f Japsue |
v fAE'9T 290 = A55'E P BV PELE & &k 158 G061 sad tsEnipy
GOE' L' G9E'SES L a1 el LELznL Zra'ioL GLEERL OLe0E G6E'FL CH0'0% aRa LAl PiRe] WARID STO
SISNALNT
T EEE LIS T T56'LL LES BT 95TELD 056 705 160555 GLE SEF EES 091 EFFOL 15C LE9 fw)  swoou) eog
SELLEL LEEBLE i3 LES'Y LEE'ES ZLERE EZE |k LOS'EZ ) % ZZL 0T BLLODU| UOISSIUWGT ' B3E
LRTISE'E 05 TR ITLEL SSO0'EEY'T GLHGIS G650t TORE9S HLRTTE SEA'TST EvEOL BETL6S LI WINHUSEIH YEH
BEFLEE ) 952 BLG b LE5 SHEEL G0 FSE 26 L0E ZUSELE LEEELE VERRE ¥Eg 5t GL051LE sasusds] eouRINsuwEey B8
SIURINSLESY PEesn
GPEREE'S BSL68E°S EFEBL OLL'SES'T PERELE Te0'PTL POEERE SOT'SRS LIR'08T 29795 BOZ'ZTE SLUIIU| LUNRLSL S50
{/BS'ERL) 296 201 08} FOE0E GE9'EAE (T {1 G {0455k qEk ESLRI BEL 05 Wiy padidxaury 03 JapsueRl |
£h5TRS'S TRLHRLG £2E'8L STT'S6H'T GOES0E TEa' I8 LOE'BEN'T S45'089 DES'OHT O28'be GLFTHE LI, LML 5008
ez LEF LT ¥ BEO'E T 9ez TIET ZLT0E ¥Zi - ¥l WINILUE]] PR BAREYNIE Y
200615 LSE'BELS v a40'EEF L FEFEOL GBE'LLA SEE'DED'E 07019 805081 02¢'t8 GEL08L winjiadg el
FWOIMIL

000, =K 000, =hi= 000, == OO0, =h= Q00 *h= 000, =k 000, =N 0, == DO, =h= 000, =h= 000, =M

L10E ETOE dwo 030l auLEy g senjpo Huzg puog uoey waEpRIY
H dNO¥O 3HL

&
&

IMOjB0 MOUS S4B SSBUISTN] SDUEINSU| 8)j-uou jo sul| yoes uo jyoid Bujuasduspun sjgeuodal Uo UOHELLION|

| XION3ddY

112



mmﬁﬁ_ e

Segment Information (cont'd)
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Value Added Statement
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Five Year Financial Summary
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Appendix |

Reconciliation of the effect of restatement at January 1 2017

GROUP COMPANY
o~ s e oo R ke VRO -ervee
December Adjustment! gt December December Adjustment’ s December
16 Reclassification 16 2016 Reclassification 2016

ASSETS =N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 1.644 372 - 1644 372 1,520,147 - 1.520,147
Financlal Assels L 3,254 439 - 3,254 439 2,062 491 - 2 062491
Trade Receivables ] 127,314 = 127,314 11,876 - 11,876
Reinsurance Assets 7 1,186,813 - 1,185,813 823,035 - 823,035
Deferred Acqulsition Cost & 227 Bi4 - 227834 148 802 - 148 802
Deferred Tax Asset 8 1,382 - 1,382 - - -
Other Receivables and Prepaymenis 0 182,810 = 182,810 21,043 - 21.043
Inverntony i | 10,384 - 10,384 - - -
Invastment in Subsidiaries 12 - - - TA5 462 - TBS 462
Cioadwill 12ali} 24,813 = 24813 a - *
Intangible Assets 13 48,226 - 48,226 34,370 - 34,370
Invastment Properties 14 116919 - 116,919 - - -
Property, Plant and Equipmeant 15 1,254,960 a8, 258 1,353,218 1,148,365 B6.358 1,234,722
Statutory Deposits 16 376,532 - 376,532 300,000 . 300,000
Total Assets 8466 800 098,258 B,565,057 6,855,601 86,358 6.942.048
LIABILITIES L
Insurance Confract LiabiliGes 17 2 2559 954 . 2,259 954 1.457 326 . 1,457,326
Trade Payables 18 45,145 - 46,145 - - -
Provision and Other Payables 19 2080 667 - 289,687 120,257 - 120,257
Retirement Benefit Obligation 20 2T - 2711 2,711 - 2711
Provigion for Current Income Tax Liabilities 21 254731 - 254 231 242 497 - 242 487
Deferred Income Tax Liabilities 22 86,612 = 86,612 86,612 = 86,612
Bank Cverdraft 23 16,055 - 16,055 - - .
Total Liabilities 2,955,373 2,956,373 1,909,403 - 1,209,403
EQUITY
Total equity attributable to cwners of the parent:
lssued and Pabkd up Share Capilal 24 3335375 - 3,334 375 3,334,575 5 3334075
Contingency Reserve 25 1171779 (30, 276) 1,141,503 1,007,971 - 1,007,971
Retained Eamings 26 490,558 98,258 588,814 602 860 86,358 689,218
Fair Value Reserves on Available for sale 27 1,081 - 1,081 1,081 - 1,081
Other Reserves -Translation Difference 28 01,019 30,276 121,295 < = -
Total £.088.810 98,258 5,187 068 4,945,288 86,358 5032645
MNon-controlling Interest in Equity:
Mon-cantrolling Interest in Equity 422,617 - 422,617 =
Equity and Liabilities 8,466,800 98,258 B,565,058 6,855,601 £6,358 6,942,048

EF



Appendix Il

Reconciliation of the effect of restatement at December 31 2017

GROUP COMPANY
R balance at Effect of ::r::?idﬂ mm Effect of hiT;E::::ﬁ
Dacember Adjustmenti s Ducember Decamber Adpstment’  gr December
16 Reclassification & 2016 Reclassification 2016
ASSETS =MN="000 =HN="00:0 =M="000 =H="000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 1.544 231 - 1944 231 1.580,186 - 1,580,186
Flnancial Assets 5 3,210,945 - 3240945 1.951 585 - 1,951,585
Trade Receivables B 118,323 - 118,323 11,571 = 11.571
Reinsurance Assets 7 1,613,431 - 1613431 000,635 - 909,635
Deferred Acquisition Cost & 273,200 - 273.200 168 488 - 165, 486
Prepaid Income Tax 21 8,208 - 8,208 - - -
Deferred Tax Assel 9 200 - 208 - - -
Othar Recelvables and Prapayments 10 137,184 - 137,184 15,650 - 15,650
Irveentory R 9634 - 8. 634 - - -
Investment in Subsidianes 12 C < * 843,438 = 943,438
Intangible Assets 13 40,822 - 40,822 34,237 - 34,237
Investment Properies 14 116,918 - 116,819 - - -
Property, Plant and Equipment 158 1,433,720 108,480 1,542,200 1,333,229 96,580 1,429,808
Statutory Deposils 16 402 459 - 402 499 300,000 - 300,000
Total Assets 9,300,327 108,480 9,417,806 7,248,018 96,580 7,344,598
T LIABILITIES

Insurance Contract Liabilities i7 2731042 - 2,731,042 1.856,530 - 1,856,530
Trade Payables 18 280716 - 28,016 - - -
Provision and Other Payables 19 538,497 - 538,487 172,445 - 172,445
Retirernent Benafit Obligation 20 3363 - 3,363 3.363 - 3,362
Provision for Current Income Tax Liabilities 21 174,419 - 174,418 162,425 - 162,425
Deferred Income Tax Lizbilties 22 108,024 - 108,024 109,024 - 108,024
Bank Overdrafi 23 4,084 . 4,089 - - -
Total Liabilities 3,588,450 - 3,568,451 2,303,787 - 2,303,787
EQUITY
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent:
lssued and Paid up Share Capital 24 3,334 375 = 3,334,375 3,334 375 - 3,334,375
Contingency Reserve 25 1,361 412 (52,434) 1,308,978 1,108,003 - 1,109,003
Retained Earnings 26 342 862 108480 451,342 458 241 96.579 594,520
Fair Value Reserves on Avallable for sale P 2612 - 2.612 2812 - 2,812
Other Reserves -Translation Difference 28 201,481 52434 253,915 - -
Total 5,242,742 108,480 5.351.222 4,944 231 96,579 5,040,809
Mon-controlling Interest in Equity:
Mon-controlling Interast in Eguity 478,133 = 478 133 &
Equity end Liabilities 9,300,327 108,480 9,417,808 7.248,019 96.580 7,/344 598
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Rucancifation of the effect of restatermant ot January 1 2007 -Equity

| (o [ e
i LL'AHE.,:; i R g

Effect of prior peried

Approved opanning Adjustmant

balance at December 31 Reclassification Restated balances as
Group 2016 at December 31 2016

N'000 ND00 N'00

Contlpency Resorvas 11471, 779 {30.276) 1,441,503
Retained gaming 480, 656 8,258 Gag.Aa14
Othior Forongn oxchange transkation Resanes 51,019 0. 276 121,296
Net - o8, 258 -

Effect of prior peciod

Approved openning  Adjustment/Recassific

balance at lansary 1

ation of balances at  Restated balances as

Company 2017 Janwary 1 2017 at fanuary 1 2017

000 NoDO0 L]
Reotained asaming 502 860 85,358 689.218
Mer RG 358

Reconciliation of the effect of restatemant at January 1 2017 -FPE

Approved openning
balpnce at lanusry 1
27
L Rl

o9&, 258

Groiig

Accumulated depreciation

Effect of prior period

Adjustment M Redassific

Restated balances as
at banieary 1 2017
LR

{88, 258) L

ation af balances at
anisary 1 2017
N DOoO

Effect of pricr period

Approved spenning  Adjustment/Recdassific

balance at lanusary T

athon of balances at  Restated balances as

Company -Z201F January 1 2017 at January 1 2017
bl ] WoO00 L]
Accumulated depreciation 85,358 {85,358} =
Reconcilation of the etfact of restatemant at Decamber 21 2017 -Equlty
Effect of prior pericd Effect of Restated
adjustrment/Reclassific Adjustment/Reclassifi  balances as at
Approved balance at  ation of balances at  cation during the year  Decernber 31 w
Graki December 31 2017 Barusary 1 2007 2017 2037
O WrDoo N'DO WDO
Contigency Reserves 1,381 412 {30.278) {22.158) 1,308,978
Redained aaming 342 BEZ 88,258 10,222 451,342
Oiher Forengn exchange ranslation Resarnes F01 451 30,276 22 158 253,815
Mot Effact ﬂw! 113&222
Effect of prior peried Effact af Restated
adjustment Reclassific Adjustmant/Reclassifi  balances as ar
Approwed balance at ation of balances at  cation during the year  December 31
Company Diecember 31 2017 Janwvary 1 2017 2017 2017
LR ] N OO LRk L]
Retained saming A58 241 B 358 10222 hGd 820
Reconciliation of the etfect of restaternent at December 21 2017 -FFE
Effect of prior pericd Effect of Restated
Adfustment/Reclazsific Adjustrment/Reclassifi  balances as at
Approved balamee st ation of balences ot cation during the yesr  Decamber 31
Gk Dwcamber 31 2017 Raruary 1 2017 F1T 2087
IO MNDOD M0 M'000
Accurnulated dapreciation 108 480 {OE 258) (10.222) -
Effect of prior parisd Effact af Restated

Adjustment/Redassific Adjustmont/Reclassifi  balances as at

Approved balance at  atlon-of balances at  cation during the year December 31
Company December 31 2017 Jaruary 1 2017 27 2017
LR OO0 NG00 W00
Accumulated depreciaton 06,580 (B, 3548) $10,222) -
Effect of prior periocd Effect of Restated
Adjustment/Beclassific Adjustrment/Reclazsifi  balences as at
Approved balamce at  stion of balances st cation during the yesr December 31
December 31 2017 HBarsary 1 2017 2017 2017
[ ] M'000 N0 N D00
Group
Carrying arount of PPE 811,520 BE.258 10.222 Q0,000
Company
Carmying amount of PRPE BEE 420 BE 358 10,222 HR0L 000
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Share Capital History

YEAR

1994
1995
1996
1997

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Increase

10,000,000

60,000,000

40,000,000

140,000,000

100,000,000

600,000,000
5,060.000,000

Authorised Capital

Cummulative

=M=
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
70,000.000
70,000,000
140,000,000
110,000,000
110,000,600
250,000,000
350,000, 000
350,000,000
350,000,000
950,000,000
6.000,000,000
000,000,000
6,000,000,000
6,000,000,000
,000,000,000
6,000,000,000
6,0100,000,000
6.000,000.000
£,000,000,000
§,000,000,000
6,000,000,000
6.000,000,000
6.000,000,000
000,000,000
000,000,000

Increase
Linits

20,000,000

120,000,000

0,000,000

280,000,000
200,000,000

1,200.000,000
10,100, 000,000

Cummulative
Linits

20,000,000
20,000,000
20,000,000
140,000,000
140,000,000
220,000,000
220,000,000
220,000,000
500,000,000
700,000,000
700,000,000
700,000,000
1.900,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000.000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,0010,000,000
12.000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
12,000,000,000

120

Increase Cummulative

=M=

7680000

2,320,000
35,645,000
24,355,000
12,000,000
13,000,000

5,000,000
2,000,000
248,000,000

226,000,000
492,000,000
920,295,075
425,700,925
606,250,000

303,125,000

Issued and fully paid

=N=
7,680,000
7,680,000
10,000,000
45 545,000
70,000,000
70,000,000
2,000,000
95,000,000
100,000,000
102,000,000
330,000,000
250,000,000
350,000,000
576,000,000
1,075,000,000
1.995.299,075
2.425,000,000
3.031,250,000
3,334,375.000
3,334,375.000
3.334.375,000
3,334,375,000
3,334,375,0600
3,334,575,000
3.334,375,000
3,334, 375,000
3,334,375,000
3,334,575,000

Increase Cummulative

Units

15,360,000
4,640,000
71,290,000

48.710,000

24,000,000
26,000,000
10,000,000
4,000,000
486,000,000

452,000,000
998,000,000
1,640,598,150
B59,401.850
1.212,500.000
606,250,000

Units

15,360,000
15,360,000
20,000,000
81,290,000

140,000,000
140,000,000
164,000,000
190,000,000
200,000,000
204,000,000
700,000,000
700,000,000
100,000,000
1,452,000,000
2,450,000,000
3,500,558,150
4,850,000,000

,062,500,000

£/568,750,000

6,668,750,000

B 668,750,000

6,568, 750,000

B,668, 750,000

B,B68, 750,000

B 668,750,000

6,668, 730,000
&,668, 720,000
,668, 750,000

Consideration

Cash

Cash
Bonus/Cash
Bonus/Cash

Bonus
Bonus
Bonus
Bonus

Cash

Merger
Cash
Cash

Bonus
Bonus

Bonus



REGENCY =
ALLIANCE
. INSURANGE PLC

REGENCY ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC
25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PROXY FORM

T S e oo T, 0 S ey B M L e ey - =
(Name of Shareholder(s) in BLOCK LETTERS please. ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

i, L A L M L TR a1 T T T R et e - el L P 1) Ta receive tha repor of the Directors, the
Audited Financial Statements for year ended
31 December 2018 together with the repors

. . 2 of the Auditors and the Audit Committee.
Being & shareholder(s) of Regency Aliance insurance Pl hereby appoint:

2) | Tore-elect Directors retiring by rotation

Mr. Matt Osavaba Adkhionbare, oon

s A i e e R R e e L el e

o failing him tha Chairman of the Meeting as mylour proxy (o acl and vole on | 9y | To declars é!iivid&n-d
miylour behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company io be held on
Tuesday the 18th day of June 2019 and at any adjournmant thereaof. 4] | Ta alect members of the Audit Commitlee,

o S ——

Dated this ...oococvainanens I:FB;'DT'.................. e 2018 5:| To authorlee the Directors to flx the

; remuneration of the Auditors.
ShBrehOIders SEIBITE .\ cx i on v e b i s Firn REVasa o P e

Flease indicate an "X’ in the appropriate box how you wish your voles to be Special Business
cast on the resolutions set above.

| : - : ; To consider and if thought fit fo pass the
Unless so instrocted, the proxy will vote or abstain from voling at histher following as an ardinary resclution .

discration,

&) | Toapprove the remuneration of Directors,

A shareholder{s) who isfare unable to attend an Annual General Maeating
islare allowed by law to vote by proxy. The above form has been prepared to
enable you exercise your right to vole, in case you cannot perscnally attend
the meeating.

Please sign the above proxy form and post it to reach the Registrar or the
Company Secretary at the registered office of the company not tater than 48 TO BE VALID, THIS FORM HAS TO BE DULY STAMPED
hours before the time of holding the meeting.

If executad by a corporata body, the proxy form should be sealed with 2
Company Seal.

Provision has been made on the proxy form for the Chairman of the Meeting to
act as your proxy, but if you wigh you may insest In the blank gpace on the form
{marked) the name of any person, whether a shareholder of the Company or
nct, who will attend the meeting and vote on your behaif instead of the
Chairman of the meeting.

SHAREHOLDERS ADMISSION'S FORM

Plaase admil tha bearer of this Torm or hisher appointed proxy (o the 25th Annual Genaral Meeting of Regency Alliance nsurance Pl to be held al the Ballroom,
Lagos Oriental Hotet 3, Lekki Road, Victoria Island, Lagos. Lagos Siate, on Tuesday the 18th day of Juna 2019,

R T L e . e, e e e e
e Y o e e B R PR e (T s R e L T e R e ek Vb LR Gl T g o A e R s e PP e LS

Wo ol Shamshbld: ..o i e s oot Al TR WEL s R FE Ty TR NG S

Proxy

Slgnature i AT e R T o SRR TP - TP e A TR PR

Impartant:

a) Thie admission form miust ba produced by the Shafmholder'proxy in order to oblain admiltance Lo the Annueal General Meating

b Shareholders or their proxies are requested fo sign the admisséon foom before atlending the meeting.

The Registrar

Meristern Regesirars & Probate Services Lid.

P.O Box 51585

Falome Anu Shoba

Lagos, Company Secretary
FRCH0 300000003654

Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. 2018 Annual Reporl
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N50.00 Postage Stamp

Here

The Registrar

Meristem Registrar &
Probate Services Limited
P.O. Box 51585,
Falomo, Lagos.

R
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MANDATE FORM

e-DIVIDEND PAYMENT One Stop
Solution to Unclaimed Dividend = Take
Advantage of It!

Tox:

The Registrar

Meristem Registrars and Probate Services Limited
213, Herbert Macaulay Way

Adekunle -Yaba

Lagos.

P.O.Box 51585

Falomolkoyi, Lagos

Phone: +234 (1) 2809250 3, 07T0OMERIREG
e-Mail: info@meristemraqistrars. com
Website: www. meristemregistrars.com

["e hereby reguest that frem now on, all mylour dividend due to mefus frem myfour holding(s) in REGEILY
ALLIANCBNSURANCHELChe paid to my/our Bank named below.

Bank Mame:;

Bank Address;

NUBAMNACcount Mumber;

Shareholder's Full Name:

(Sumame First)
BYMITIM

Shareholder'sAddrass:

(if addresshas changed, pleaseindicate new address)

E-mail:

Maobile;

CSCECHM CSCEAJC No

SingleShareholdar'sSignature;

Joint Shareholder Signature1)

2

If company,
Authorized Signatories 1)

2)

CompanySeal;

Authorized Signature & Stamp Of Bankers

sotcode T T [ [ [ [ T T T
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N50.00 Postage Stamp

Here

The Registrar

Meristem Registrar &
Probate Services Limited
P.O. Box 51585,

Falomo, Lagos.

I L R
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This part contains names of shareholders who are yet to clzim their dhadends approved at 2009, 2011, 2012, 2018, 2017 and 2018
AGMS for the 2008, 2010, 2011, 2015, 2016 and 2017 accounting years respectively,
Any shareholder whose namea appears on the list is required to contact the Registrar as soon as possible at the address below,

Meristem Registrars and Probate Servicas Limited
213, Herbent Macaulay Way,
Adekunle-Yaba, Lagos.

Tal: 01-8520492

Shareholders who have recelved thelr dividends after the compilation of this list should ignore the repatition of their name on the list.

Publization is made pursuant 1o section 332 (1) of the Companias and Alliad malters Act (Cap C20) Laws of the Federation, 2004

UNCLAIMED
DIVIDEND

Regency Alliance Insurance Plc.

Regancy place: 2, Ebin Strest, Ghagada Exprassway, Ghagada Lagos.
P 0. Box 70334, Victoria Istand, Lagos, Migeria.
Tel: 0B05 349 9073, 0805 349 9074
E-mail: infoi@regencyalliance com  Website: www. regencyailiance.com
(RC: 2230486)
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Mames
ABALDELU CHINOMSD PALL
ABATAN URIEL OLUSEGUN
AEAY DM KAYODE
ARAYTO FAODE ADEOLLA
ABAZLI UCHEMNA ESTIMNG
ABRA GRATE

.;

ABEAKWE CHIMEZIE MELS0M
AEBAS AL NASSEREDINE

10 ABDUL MOMNSLAAT DLUWATCHSIN
11, ABDULAZEEZ JAMIL OCHAWL

12 ABDLRFATAI BELLD QLASLINKANKY
11 AHDUYHADIR SULEIMEN GAREA

14 ABCURCUADRL SARNI DWW

S i h e L RS -

15 ABDUARAHEEM SAKIRAT ABINBOLA
16 AEDULRAHMAN MUHAMMAD MAUDE

17 ABGURAHMAN SI00K URAMAR

16 ABE CLUMIDE

19 ABE DUUWASEUN

20 ABEGUNDE AYODELE

21 ABEL VICTOR ALDY

2 ABIA DSE PALE,

23 ABIDOYE HASHEED OLALERE
ABIMBOLA DEBORAH AYOOLA
ARIMECLA ELLMH AYODELE (REW)
ABIGOLN GEOLAHAN OLUWASE LM
ABIODUMN GRACE FABD

ABIODUN SLAKUMLE STEVE
ABIODILN CLUFUSMILOL, ADECHLA
ARICDUN SLUMIDE ADETOMUBBD
ABICHNA BEMJAMIN AJEADE
RBICHA BUSAYD FOLASHADE
ABIOTE OLUMAFUREE BLEOLA
ABICYE RAPHAEL CLADE. I
AHOO-REUREME NIG LTD
ABOLARIN BREDGET IRETIMBE
ABOLARINWS OLUKAYCDE [SA85
ARORISADE DERORAH ERSDLA,

ABRAHAM KAYODE WILLIAMS
ABRAHAM KEHINDE P
AERAHAM MNE BASEEY
ABRAHARE 00

ABLAH ASIKA PETER
ABLIBARA 5010 ABDLLFAHMAN
AHUBARAR ABDULMUMING
ABUBAKAR ADVMMLY IERAHIM
AHUBAKAR FARDUKE UDUH
ABUBAKAR IDRIS

ABUBAKAR JIMOH ARIBICES!
ABLBAKAR MOHAMMED &)V

R R E R B BB B NERE

2 ABUBAKAR MUNIKATLY

53 ABUBAKAR RASIRU RAHIMNS

54 ABLBAKAR YAHAYA DABG

5% ABUGU BONIFAGE CROMONTD

G ABUGL CLARA

57 ABLIGL EMRANLUIEL

58 AHUMERE GODODEY BESTROM

50 ABUMDANT SEED MVESTMENT LIMITED
60 ABUNDAMT SEED INWVESTMENRT LTD
51 ABUSI VENTURES LINETED

G2 ABUTU INMCCEMT

631 ACHI MARCELLIMUS OMYERACHI
B4 ACHEH CHUKWULDR

&5 ACHILEFU CaRibA

G ACHUSIM CHIMWE FLORENCE

A7 ADACHE SUNDAY RBAH

68 ADAM IBEZ|M MICHAEL

69 ADGH FETER AGABS,

T ADALA FELIX OLADUMIOYE

71 ADMISALISU

T2 ADAKOLE SUNDAY

T3 ADAMOLERLN CLUSESAN BOLARIPINA,
TE  ADWME IBRAHIM IROLEAIYE

75 ADGMRON HELEN

T8 ADAMSON SHAMUISIDEEN ARIDDILN
TT ADAML [ERAHIM LAL

A ADARL NURUDEEN ALIU

TH ADSMU FETER EMMANLIEL

850 ADEMLU UEMAN

81 ADASARN KINA SOLOMON

&2 ADCEH STEPHEN FETER

83 ADEAGBD ADEREMI J0HY

54 ADEBANJIO ADEWLNME OLALEKAN
85 ADEBANWO FATAl ADEBCLA,

88 ADEBAREOLLESOLA ADUBMMN

ar ADEBAYO ABMDE GRAREL

B8 ADEBAYD ABOLA HELEM

81 ADEBAYD ADEEIH

80  ADEBAYD ADEGEOYEGS

41 ADEBAYD ADEGBOYEGHA GABRIEL
92 ADEBAYD ADEYINEA

83 ADEHAWD ANTHONY ASAYOIMI

4y ADERAYD AYORMDE OLABDGE
95 ADEBAND COMFORT CLAREWEAIL
5 ADEHAYD MODINAT LOLA

ar  ADEBAYD OLABODE TUNDE

a8 ADEBAYD CLAWLMMI JULIES

@ ADEBAYD CLLIKAYODE

10 ADEBAYD-OLUSEGLE DMOTAYD
101 ADEBAYD CLUSEGUS SUNDAY

AHEAH MUSTAPHA ENDOWMENT FUND

ABRRAHGR EMMANLIEL ONYEHEACHI

104
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Names B0
ADEBAYD DLUSOLA ALABSA LATONA 20
ADEBAYD CAMILAND 203
ADEBAYC SOLOMON ATILADE 204
AOERRYD SUNDAY 208
ADEBESHIM ADEBAYD ARANEBI 204
ADEBESIN QLALEKAN ADEDE 0T
ADEBISI ADESIP SAMUEL 208
ADERIS YAKUBL BANI 200
ADERI! ALABI ADEWALE 210
ADEBIYI DAVIES ADETOYESE 21
ADERY EBENETER OLUWAGEENGA, 212
ADERMNT OLUMASEY) PALIL 213
ADEB|Y] TORLINED OLUSEGLM 214
ADEDIYT WASIL ADETURN 21§
ADEBCWALE BABATUNDE MICHAEL 214
ADEBCWALE DAYID ADEDIEU 27
ADEBCIWALE OLUMIDE 218
ADEROYE DEBCRAH 218
ADEBOYE DREDLLWA 220
ADEBOYER HELEN TITILAY M 221
ADEALLE GABRIEL ADEBAYD 222
ADEBLLE OLLAVASHINA 223
ADEDAET DLUSETGLN MCHAEL 224
ADEDARA ADEDYE SAMUEL 225
ADEDAYD BHAMSIDEEN CLUSEALM 226
ADECEH ADEFLWOPE [RENES T
ADEDES ADEMIY JAhEU a2
ADEDEH DLATUNDE AREQLLVEA 229
ADEDE] SLBDAY 230
ADEDEN SUMDAY JSEPH 231
ADEDE] UMAR ADEKUNLE 232
ADEDINSEWD ADEFEMI FEYISAYD 233
ADEDIPE STEPHEN OLANREWAJIU 284
ADEDIRAN ADELEYE MICHAEL 235
ACEDIRAN FUNRMILOLA DLANIKE 230
ADEDIRAN GEENGH, BEN AN 21
ADEDIRAN OLAWALE TAOFEEK 230
ADEDIRE ADEMOLA RAYODE ARIODUS. 7130
ADEDNWIN DU GEER SN FET]
ADEDORUS DONALD S04 281
ADEDOHELE IS5 ARART 282
ADE DO MAIMUDEEN WALE 283
ACEDOHUMN NOAW DUURAYODE 2a4
ADEDOHLN CAIDALUMMI ADECLA 245
ADEDOKLMN SARRL BANDELE &G
ADECKT UM ALABA FASAK .2y
ADEDDYIN DERDFRAH FUNKE 2ah
ADEDOVIM FLORENGE TEMITOPE 247
ADEEYD SaM50n 280
ADEFARASTN BABANIE ADEYEMI 251
ADEFEMI SAl DLAOLLY an2
ALEFILA F 5 OLAITEMN 253
ADEFILA JAMIES DELE 254
AREFICYE BOSEDE CLUWATOYIN 255
ADEFUYE ADEBOWALE PROF 256
ADEGEAMI ADEBCWALE & PETER 257
ADEGERENGA HOPE AF OLAKE 256
ADEGHEENGN SAMUEL ADEBAYO 254
ADEGEEN IO ADEWALE OLADEPC 260
ADEGREGAM ABILA 61
ADEGEITE ADETOLA IYARD 252
ADEGEITE JULILIS Gl Lt PO ]
ADEGEITE MLIGE OLADEUPD 264
ADEGEITE OLUAWASELN MDDUPE-ORE 268
ADEGEITE OLUMATOVIN 26k
DLUWAFLBMILAYD 287
ACEGBITE TEMITOPE GBENGA 268
ADEGHDLA ALICE BAMIDELE 2
ADEGBEOLA JANET DULFUNMILAYD (MRS] 270
ADEGEOLA OLLWATOSM i
ADEGEROLA DRMORIMNCLA VICTORLA a2
ADEGROL, CRACULING ADE NI a7
ADEGBOVE DAYGr T4
ADEGEOYEGA M. OLAY KA ars
ARDEGROVEGA MOSHDOD KAYGDE i |
ADEGAULUGEE BOSE COMFORT 7T
ADEGOKE ADEBIS |
AREQDRE JHUE, ADEDRAMN iy
ADEGORIOLU ELIZASETH MODURE 260
ADEGOROYE ADEBWALE 281
ADEGOROYE MOMISADE CLLUIKERY
ADEHONLH DY NAMIC VEMTURES 2432
ADEITAN ADEDAMOILA MATTHEW 283
ADEJOH JDAEPH E 264
ADEJCHUN ADESHING, JIHN 285
ADHECLA, FERRA, OLLFLIMBILAY O P
ADEJCNWO SARSTK ABIODUN 287
ADEJLMD TRADTHY ADEYEMI 288
ADERKOGRE HASEAN ANEDES 2
ADEKOLA MORDUNKOLA HURAENI 28
ADEKOLA MUIDEEN DYEKTILA ol
ADEKDYA ALABA MATHEW 282
AROERDY A JOHMSOM OLUSEGLUN 23
ADEKCYA MICHAEL OLAYINKA 04
ADEKOYA MORAGHINYD CLUDARE 2y
ADEKL ADEWALE KAZEEM 206
ADEKLMLE ARANE] PILS 27
ADEKLNLE GBENGS RAim o]
ADEKUSLE PATRICK OLLMALE a4
ADEKLMLE RAIMI GEENGA 300
ADEKLMLE REMI E4 |
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ADERUMLE BICHARD

ADELABL GEADERO

ADELALA ADERAHID

ADELAIA LAWRENCE

ADELAKLN AKINDELE OLURMIDE
ADELAKLE FATA ADEDYE
ADELARLMN LUKMON ADESOLA
ADELARI DAVID OLUFEMI
ADELANKE MOBOLANLE

ADEL AN BOLA

ADELARTWA, DD ADETLIN
ADELARWG, KLBLRAT AVORA
BOELEKE ADEWALE MICHAEL
ADELEKE GRACE OLLAWAKEM
ADELEKE JCHNION ADEHLME
ADELEKE MUBAINI TUNDE
ADELERE VICTORD, DAMILOLA
ADELEYE ADEDAMILA SUNDAY
ADELEYE ADELAYD OLUWABEUN
ADELEYE DWW STEPHEN
ADELEYE MARGRET ABICOUN
ADELEYE SUMDAY SULEIMON
AOELEYE YEMIS) ADERONKE
ADELOYE FAVOUR OLLWAFERANM
ADELOYE ETEPHEN AYODE
ADEMAKIN AMOELE

ADNERSILOLA, TATWE SAMUIEL
ADERMLUY| CADROLANLE MOKSLIRS
ADERCLA COHER

ADERMLUTI A MORENKE
ADEMZSL SOLOMON TANBMOWD
ADENERAN BABATUNDE SAMLUEL
ADEMNERAN TAIWD 5
ADEMLI ADEFUMKE OLIWATOSIN
ADEMNL BEATRICE MOJIRDLY
ADEMIR CLEMENT BRI
ADENLE FELICH ABIGIHIN
ADERWUEHAMET BAKIDELE
ACERLL GLAMIDE BUTH

ADEMNID OLUKEM

ADEMIPERUN DLUYEMIS] TITILAYD
ADEMNIPERLIN TAND ADEMOLA
ADEMIRAN BABATLMDE SAHE EDY
ADENIRAN BOLANLE BEATRICE
ADENIRAN JIDE PATRICK
ADERIRAN MICHAEL OLUSEGUN
ADEMIRAN RAFIU ADELEKE
ADEMIYT AFQLAS] PALIL
ADENIY]AYINDE OLANREWAIL [PRINGE)
ADENN BABATUNDE SHsHRLU
ADEMNIYI FRANCIZAYDDELE
ADERIYI GBERGA

ADEMIY! GBERGA FELK

ADEMIYT POSHLA EWARD

ADENIY SUNDOY ABRAHAM
ADEMDPT SEMIU ADEROLA
ADHENLIG FOEAREM] YETLNDE
ADEMUGED OLASON EMMOMLEL
ADEMUCYE SAMUEL ADEYEMI
ADEDLA ADEDE. OMCELNMBO
ADECILA OLURSTIE

ADECSEIN ADEJMOKE AFOLASHADE
ADEQSUN TOSIMN WILLIAMS
ADECYE ADEBAYD TIMOTHY
ADEOYE DLUGERENGA ADEYEM
ADEQYE SOLOMON OLUSEGUN
ADEPELLMI VICTOR AY0
ADEPTIL ADEKUNLE FATAI
ADEFTL ISAAC SEGUN
ADEFCIL DULIEEGUN ADEKLRLE
ADERAMTI JAMES ADEBAYD
ADERANTI MARIAN SHINA
ADERIBNIBE ADEWALE JACDE
ADEREAGEE MUSA DOAILOLA
ADERIRERE SADIO

ADERCLILF S0

ADEROMMU SEGUN RECHARD
ADESANM SAMUEL ADEKUNLE
ADESANWD ADEMOLA CLLFUNSD
ADESANYA AFOLAE SUNDWY
ROFCWIRDLA

ADESANYA TOHUMBO ADEBOWNALE
ADESEGHA HENRY OLABODE
ADEIEMOYE ANTHONY BOLA
ADESHBLA RILWAN ADEDEN
ADESID, GREOLUMWA MWaRY
ADESIMG AJAY| KOLADE

ADESING, JOHNSON GRADEED
ADEEIMG, SLAJIDE ARICDUN
ADESING CLASUPD ORUNOLA
ADETING OHLUMVADARE BABATLNDE
ADESIPE ABDUL ADEYEMI
ADEINI ADEYES EMMANLEL
ADEIOLA ADERAYD ARICILA
ADESOLA AJIHE KAFAYAT
ADESOLA CLADAPD AYOSCLA
ADESOLA SELINDT RIYBDLA
ADESOPE CLUWATOYIN ADEBUKOLA
ADESOTU USIOSEFE ADE
ADESOYE SEGLS

ADESUMLORD OLLWASEGLN GABREL
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ADETIEA DAVIES SEGLN
ADETIBA HELEM REMILERLIN
ADETORUN MUBSLAL)
SCETORUNBO ADESIMD
ADETOLA DLALIDE IBIKLRLE
ARETOLA DLLWARELLIM|
ADETOLA YUSUF

ADETONA DLURAYODE ADEMOLA
ADETEY ADESINA ARAYOMI
ADETOY OLAWALE KAYDOE
ADETURNN BABATIUNDE [SAAL
ADETUWD DUFE

ADETLWD SAMS0M A0EYEMI
ADETUWD, YEMI

ADEWALE ADENIKE GANIAT
ADEWALE EHANETS ADERHIES,
ADEWALE JULIANA MOOUPE
ADEWOLE ADERIYE OLLANVAFEM|
ADEWOYE ADEWALE DUUGSEMNGA
ADEWOYE OLUSOLA ADELANI
ADEWDIN FUNMILAYD TORMSILA
ADEWLIMI ADESINA DEMILADE
ADEWLMI FUNMILAYD TOYIN
ADEWLIMI TITILOLA ADECLA
ADEWLMMI FUNMILAYD TOYIN
ADEVIUS] JISEPH ADEBAYD
ACEWILIS] LOOKMAN ADEKLUMLE
ADEYANILY JAMES CHLUROTES
BDEY AN KEMI ELZABETH
ADEYARIY SREON KOLAWOLE
O U GEEREA,

ADEYEM ABIODUN OLUWASELN
ADEYEM ADEBAYD DLUIWAFEM
ADETEM ADEDOYTN CULWATIMILEHIN
ADEYEM ADESOLA ADERT
ADEYEMI ADETUTU ADERONKE
ADEVEM! BABATUNDE ALEX
ADEYEMI BASHISL DY EWOLE
ADEYEMI BENSON ERICLLIWA
ADEYEMI ENOBONG ASLIGLC
BLEYEM LATEEF ADESOLA
ADEYEMI MONDOAY DLADELE
ADEYEM MUSIEAL ADEKLNLE
ADEYEM OLUSMDE CLALERAN
ADEYEM OLUAMASEUN SAMUEL
ADEYEMI OLLUYER SAMUEL
ADEYEMI SEGLUN

ADEYEMI STANLEY

ADEYEM TEWOGHEOYE PETER
ADEYEMO FRANCIS AYILARA
ADEYERD CASI ADEKUNLE
ADEYEMD RUIFLES ABIDEM
ADEYEML SAME0N CLUTUNDE
ADEYER ADELOWS ADELEKE
ADEYER] ADEWALE MUNIR
ADEYEYE GEEMGA TEMITAYD
ADEYEYE JOEL ADEBAYD
ADEYEYE MICHEAL ADENIY|

" ADEYIGA ARIMBDLA CLUFUNKE

SOEYINICS, OLUPEHOLA, ADEMIT
ADH NOMINEESMGA &Y

ALNE FRAKCIS AMIAH

AOELE SODDLUCK PETER
ADEEUR CLAHUBIOKE IBITAYCD
ADIGLUM TEMITAYD AHRDLA,
ADMICHH, BLESSING OEBONNA
ALHD OCUSOLA E

ADID OLLVAATOSIN F

DS GLUWVASEY] AKINEIY
ROTSA RAFIL

AOHEA RAHEEM AR

ACAADSE MULTI BLESINESS LANTED
ADGOD OLLESOLA GODWN
ADGOOH THOMAS MOSES
AR AT GOLDEMN COMMURCATIONS
IKVTE LT

BENU AYDDELE

A DLAY IR,

ADU RUFUS 020

ADUETE GDVERNOR KINGS
ADUILOJUL ROTIME CORNELIUS
ADUNBI DRID OLLWVAFEM
AEBA LOVE BARTWERE
SEADRPR VRN ASIISCLA
AFARIDGLIN 1554 ARDCUN
AFESUMEH STELLA
AFFLJAMES sanvann
AFCLAR IBIKURLE RAFR
AFCLARI YABD SAIDAT
AFOLBEL JOHNSON OLUISEGUN
AFDLABI OLURLIYIWA AFOILARI
AFCLABE OMOTAYD BABATUNDE
AFOLABL RAPHEAL 1SHOLA,
AFOUABL FIUKAYAT TRLADE
AFDLAY SN GLADELE SAMSON
AFOLAY AN PRECIOUS
CLUWANIMOGREGA

AFDED AKINGUNRIL 0. ATANDA
AGADA CAIDH

AGEARARA ENGCH CARIDMIY
KERAEGHL CHRYBANTUS NWABLAGWL
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43
440
241
a4
443

LA 435
FIE A4
ik 447

45

481

AGRAEGEU REMIGIUS CHIBUIKE
AGEAEGEL UZDCHUKWL ROWLAND
AGHAFOR BLESSING

AGEA] MEARNE NOLEHKE

AGHAIE CUUSEGLR ADERSYD
AGBAMEGELILAM PEACE CHURNLIEA
AGEBANIED TAIWD ADEYINKA
AGEANCMA RDSELYH A

AGBARA FELIK GNYERACH
AGBARAKWE JEREMIAH CHUKWUYERE
AGRARDN JEOL IKENDUBCCH
AGBASIERE CHIFKA FHILOBMINA
AGEER ADEMIKE FEYISITAN
AGREDO IKECHURNWLU CHUKA
AGEEKDLA AHEEM BARALCLA
AOBESANYA ELIZABETH DYEBGILA
AGRIBOA AGATHA ILUMANE
AGBIRC BREDGET

AGEC BAED, DAYEDI

AGEO0 EDWIN G, & ZIFPORA |
AGEO IFEDMA MALIREEN

AGBO MICHEAL O,

MGEBO LCHENRA M

AGRODD JISTUS CHLEWUD]
AGROGD DAVID IMALEGHWL
AGBONEN GHEGDEY AWM
AGRODLA ADESDLA AYODELE
AGROOLA VICTORR QILLIFU N &Y
AGEDZIHD AMNTHOMNY BECHUKWL
AGEL WIMIFRED IFECIMA

AGHA DANIEL UZOCHUMWL

AGHA PILS MADLBLAKEIBE YA
AGHANU GABRIEL CLARS,
AGHEDD O5AIGEVD OYEBODE
AGHOLOR KOYENRL SAMLEL
AGIDE TOBIE

AGIDHCTOR AKAMUGA

AGODH CHUKWUERLIKA, JOHN
AGUMU FEENECHLROW COLLINGS
AGOSA SAMUEL SAMENL
AGOSLE ILEMOBAYCHCLEMENT
BGL AMGELA CHIZ

AGL ELAS WA,

AT MAKWELL NNABIKE
AGUMICHAEL LZOMA

AGUBE VWCTORY DROKPARD
AT HOPE SHUCIMA

AGUBA MICHAEL MOSIKE CHINEDL]
AGUMBLADE FUBMILAYD |
AGUMID EMMANUEL GOTA CE35
AGLAMEEIQYE DCUSEELUN SAMLUEL
AL EENMA LIVINUE
AGWURCHA AMAECH! ANTHINY
AHEMDHHAE EMMANLUE] CrYARHILOME
AHIA KEMHE TH CHUEWUEMERA
AHMED ADETOUN DMOSALEWA
AHMOD FINKA RIGIKAT

MHTEEMA VENTURES LTO
AUAMA WICHH PIVANYIEZE
AIMEYAR LIHUNMWNURDAL MICHAEL
MR EGHAE DEAS FOILAND

AREEA PALL WGIENEKPEME

AGEE ERIC A

AAGACTSUN FHILOMEN EMAAHELL
BEEEOVBENEE IGHODALD K08
ARHOMU AUGUSTUS ADMIRAL
AFHDM EHIME

ARHOMU SUZZANNE OTHIVBOR.
AREPORKPO CREOLLA

AL ERL SALIMOTL AMOFE

AEhA ADEMOLS, EDWARD

A BABAF EMI IBUKLUNGLL

AENA, [EREAL DTLRMAYCINES

A, TAIWE OLYODE

ANVERIN OYEDELE

AJADE OLLSGRERGA TIOTHY
AJADE OPEYEM SULEIMON
ASAGEE AF LB JOSHUA,

AJAGHE BABATUNDE

AJAGEE FATA)

AIAGELUS] OLLWAGRENGEA JOSEPH
AIAGLIRMA WVCTORK TITILAYD
AIAKA CHIMEDL

ASAHAIYE BASATUNDE

AJEBKPOE LIFLORE JOEL

AUALA ADERLRMI ELIZEBETH
ASALA KUDERAT AHEB| CLABE
Adal & DLUFEMI EBEMNEZER

ASALA CRACLIMI

AdALA SIRAJUDEEN BEIODUN
AJALA TARNG FRANCIS
AJALARURL BOLAS TAIWD

AIARE OLADELE QY ELOWG
AEREVICTOR ACECLL

AAD ADEFUMSHD ADEY)

AIAC GABRIEL DLUSEGLR

Adnl WOSUD AYINDE

AJAPE ABHEAT BOLAMNLE

BIASIN STEFHEN KOLA
AAAY | ABAYORE SOTIM

]
W
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Namas

AdRY| BAYD

ABAY] BOLAJ SERINAT

AR FEVESAYD MOREMIKE N
Ay | POLORUNSO SaneiEL
AJaY| GRACE OMOWOINR

AR HOHN QLLKAYDDE

ALEY| JOHN OMOTAYD

AR MATTHEW DAL,

AdeY] MUYIDE AVODELE

AR DLAWLIMI

AJRY| OLURANTI OLUKAYGDE
AR DLUSANID EMMANLIEL
ABAY] DLUSEGUN EMRAMNLUEL
ABAY OLUWASA VDR UMM RUTH
AR OLUWSSEY| CUUKOREDE
ASAY] OYEDELE DLUBANYN
Adiy] SOLA

ASAY| TOEA MARTUS

AJEH ALMEISTINE ENENCHE
AJEWOLE ADELEKE HENRY
AJEWIILE FELIX KAYCOE
ANBADE BIDEMI OLAYEMI
AJBADE FEMI RICHARD

ANBADE KAYODE WILLIAMS
AHBADE TOM

ANBAIYE ABDUL SERIL

AHBODE KEHINDE

ANBOGA WATES SHARLS

ANBOLA SSIAN A4

ABORA TLAYINEA THOMAS
AHBOWL SARIAT FIDEMI

ANGWL CHRISTWN KARITA
AJLEYE BABATUMDE 15A8G
ANLEYE DeIDY ALARA

AJILEYE FELTEX RAYODE

ANLEYE FEM EMMANUEL
ANROEA MORTIOR ADECOHLUN
AHSEBIDLOWT CILANEY
AJOMALE ABISOLA OLUFLINAILOE
AJOSE PETER QOLUSOLA

AJOSE TUBDE IDRIS

ANBIDE! OLUVGRKE ML FOLASHADE
AJUMOBI WILFRED KOLAWCLE
ANBLIKA JAMES OTUMA
ANBIWORE EMMENUEL

AEADIRI OBRAGAITE I
ARAEME CLEMENT

ARANES JUBRIL RRAYOM

ARANET MDEES ALHEA,

AHANDE ATIENLI

AFANDE SOETUNA

AMANDE AKINTAY O RELBEN
ARANDE EBENETER ADESCI.
ARANDE EMMANLEL ORIKICLUWS
ARANDE SAMUEL OLUMIDE
ARANDE SCUONON SUNDRY
ARARLIE Py AN TLUIWA

AR OLLAWATONIN ELIZABETH
Aripd i TUESUNIMI EBUMGLIRA,
ARANMU DILUIMIDE

AEARIMI ALIETIN

ARARRD SULRWADAMILARE AKIN
ArARNL HERSY DRWLADIL]
AFADSE EFE OHEY

AARS OSEFH U206

AREM| EFEMENA CHARLES
BEERESOLA TAMWD CATERING
AHEREWUS! JISIAH CaMER
ARFAGHEN CHARLES
ARHIET A IFEOLUWA,

ARBADE COMPORT ADEJOKE
AIRADEWD TEMITAYD VEROMICA
AEINEILE TORIWA

AEINED LAY WO, A3
AFBIED OMOLARS OLABIST
ARBMEDDE LUCAS QLAMN A
AEINEDDE STELLA ABIDOUN
ARNBOLA GIDEON OLUMIAFEMI
AHBNBOLUSIRE SUNDAY ARINTAYD
AXINOELE ABIGOLIN FAMON
ARINDELE ADEWALE T

AFMDELE FESTUS & OLUREM
AHINOELE FLOREMCE TAIWD
AFMBELE S0LA

ARIRDIPE CILLWA SAMNMI EMMARUIEL
ARENIHY A MOESTOILA BEOLANLE
ARBOURD MOYOSORE IFEOLUWA
ARBOURD PRASE O, AKIN
ARTNOURD RUTH DLASISE
AEINFEMIDE HANNAH MAYOWA
ARINFENWA ATINUKE BERNICE
ARFENWA MARY OLUWADSMILDLA
AMGBADE ESTHER OLABIEI
ARBGRADE SEGUN

ARINGBEHN MUSA

MENGEOYE AYDOELE

ARIOR| JOSEPH ENENLORUNFE
AFBELUNME JOHRSON AKIMPELLSI
ARBHUCROYE OLUFURMILAYD FELICIA
AEEBEUOWD GBENGA

127

Ny

[-1]
=3
-

BESEREER

£

EEEERRRREERRNRARAR

BREESREL

EERETRERCEREREREIAREEE

ERERREEEEEEREREEE

Mames.

ARBILABI YUSUF DUUNWATOSIN
AKMLADE MATTHEW

AHBLADE MORSOLA BISCLA
MRILETE EA DR

AFRLOLA ERNEST ADEBOWALE
BHBILOVE WAHEED CUUWADAMILARE
AFRLLIA ELIZABETH DY INGOLARIN
AXBIMOLAYEMI FADEKE ADERONKE
ARINNIRAN SIKIRL ADISA
ARINDLA ADEBAYD EMMENUEL
AFEBOLA TEKOBO OLUWAYEMISI
AFXBIFELL SAMUEL OLLWAPELLIRS
AHMALLUOMA EAYODE FRANCIS
AKBISANYA ADEDLU

SHBSGANEA FOLAGHADE QMOLAYS
AFRMEANY A JEREMIGH AKINCILY
AEPSANTA JORATHAN OLUTUNDE
AFBSANYA MOSHDOD AKIMNCLA
AHBEDU AKINFELL

AXNSEETE ABIDEMI OLAKUNLE
ARKRITAYD MORAYD

AHINTELURE MOPELOLA

DB TERBWA ADEWALE OLUBMLUYINA
ARBTOLA DRRIEL AKINREM|
SEETOLA OLLWAYINKA FRANCES
AHMTOLA VIETOR KAVODE
ARBTOLA, FALISAT OLAYIMKA
AT TOLL CLLFEMI MICHAEL
AHMNTOMIDE SOETOLA AHBLLA
METOYE ANDREW ADESAYD
ARBTOYESE HASGAMN 1SHOLA
BEMTUNDE ABIKE DLADUNJOYE
AHNTUNDE MARY ADECLA
ARSTUNDE OLUFLINMILOGLA Al
BEINTUMDE OLUWASEUN AHMED
AEBTUNDE SEUN X
ARBIWALE JFOHRSON CHLANT A,
BHBWANDE JELILI AEHSA
AEPWANDE OPEGEEM
AXBWOLECLA ADEOLU
AEEBIWLIM CLAREN

MEBIWNUMIIL SAEMNAH BAMITALE
ARRIWUNRS MOJIS0LA NIHMATALAHI
ARBIYEM| ARINJOGUNLA RICHARD
ARYEM GRBRIEL ADESHORAN
AEBIYEM GRABRIEL OLATLINDE
AEBYEM QLUWASEUN SAMUEL
AHINVEM COMOBLANLE OLANREWEIL
AXBIYEM] SAHEED OMONIYI
ARBICETYE WIVISA MODUPE
AFEN L HRM -REO{TRATHRNG)
AFEOLU RILWAN « SR OF LAGOS
AFITOLA QLLMCA IDORYL
AFITOYE ADEWLANON OLUWATOYIN
ARITOYE ADESEGLN

AENIMIEN ANTHONY

AR JAMES CEXWAANTIDE
AHOON STEPHEN AYDTUMOE
AROGWU ELIZABETH

MEOLADE MICHAEL K

AHOTOR GODWIN

APaN ERE ETIM

AFFAN EMEM AMOS

AHFAN JOHN STEPHEN

MEEAN MESGY WILLWAME

ARPAN PAULINUS NNANAH
MHPAN PEACE JOSHLIA,

AKEAN PETER ETIM

AREAN UDEME OBOT

AHFANAN AROS EGEA
AFFEIUNGR BEATRICE

AMPENYI NGOZI EWERE
AHPOECME MARY

ARSONGEE ERUTOR JOSERFH
AEPONAH ELLZABETH. O
AEFUAFOR LGONMS CECILIA
AHUEDR EYLVESTER D550
AHUBLENY! FELL CHINEDU
ARLUGHUNWU MICHAEL EMERA
ARUEGELYNKECH

AEULEY ENTERFRISES LTD
ARWARS CLEMENT ATUBUIKE
AUV LICHENDU KATE
BLHABEAN BENAMIN E.

MLARE AYODELE OBAFEMI

ALAS] DAMILARE

LER-Tp

ALAR BATTHEW DLUMUYIWA
ALAZ DIMOTOLA ADEDDYIN
ALASE REBECA RUKAHAT
ALARRARA, DA OROR BOM, 18I
ALABRAERA SN DERORAH

ALADE SAHEED

ALADE TEMITAYOD ARIDER
ALADECAEYE FOLORUNSHD
HLAGHE CLANREWSAIL SEY|
MLAGOM MERCY GRORIBUSLOTE
ALAKA JLLRAYODE 3 OLUSUNE0
ALAKLIA ADEFEJL IRISCHA|
ALALADE DLUMUYIWA OLUSEGLUN
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HMames
ALM ADE DLUSEGUN OLATUMSA
L LY T,
ALAHA DLURANT! ELIZABETH
ALAD TADFEED ADESTLA
ALARAPE BOLANLE
ALASH ARDULGAFARLD
ALASDMLUEA STEFHEN
ALATISE A& ADETUTL
ALATISE AMUDA YUSUF
ALATORL TAMURGALA
ALAWE ADEYEM JOSHLMA,
ALANWODE CECILIA AJOKE
ALAYE ADEYEM DLUFEMI
ALAZIGHA TOHON! IMARA PRAISE
ALBARKA PRIVATE SCHODL
ALDER MERLINAT IDCAL
ALEGE MATEED KDLAWCOLE
ALEGE YUISUF QOLAITAN
ALEG RASH|DAT ABYEM
ALEGIUNG JOSEPH AWAVHE DRHA
BLESC) KAZEEM OLUSEY|
ALEX-DUDUYEMI AGETOUN
ALEX! ALICE UDOSEN
AL MG ARUBAKAR
ALIGRE EFeS TIMOTHY
AL DN PETER
ALIWD JOSEPH CUCDCMO
ALIYU ABDUALLATEEF
ALMU DOMA RALIATL
ALY ROSELINE FLINKE
ALLE FUNMILAYD MUIBAT W
ALLIBALCGUS BGEADERD YEMIS! MR

& MRS}

ALLISON AHMED TUNDE
ALLLEJOHN

ALD ADEWALE

ALD CLADLL AKIMWANDE
ALDNEE AGRES FUNMILAYD
ALDMEE EMNOCH ADENIY]
ALUKD EMMANUEL OLUSEGLN
ALUKQ ESTHER MDSLEAMOLS,
OLLAEKEMI

ALLIKG SAMS0R CLLISARNY A
ALUKD SELMAH IRETI

ALUKPE VERDOMICA AZERIMARI
ALUKWL CHRIS SUNDAY
ALUKWLU IFEANT)
ARAGHLEN EMMANLEL CHINONYE
AMIADA-RYEF AN

AMIAD| CHILE

AMADI REGINALD ORINSA
AMADI THERESA CRUABUCHI
AMAECH! ELIZABETH

ARAECHI MATS IFEORA,

AMAH ELIRAH

AMAIHIAN AYUBA PALIL
AMALZE EUGENE IMONGBORE (DR
AMANTE KENNETH FOLASHADE
AMADCARANTA IWMMACLILATE AMAKA
AMNDEE MARGARET KELECH
AMACLE LZOMA B
AMBASIADOR IERAEL VETURES
AMEDL Bl

AMEDL ZENEEU

AMEH MICHAEL

AMEMIBC AISTIN M

AMIE SUSTirS BORD

AMINLE HARLIMA, ABDULLAHI
AMINU TASUDEEN EMRMANUEL
AMMEH WVICTORIA DULWARER
AMDOL BASIRAT A

AMDOU OLLWAFER

AMOGHEE ROTRA REMI

AMCGL CTORA IBE

AWMLY ABICILA BAEIRAT

AROS AKANRI

ARMDD BASIRAT

AN GAMIYLEAIBADE

A KEHIMDE ABIDOYE
AMCE EMMANLUIEL

AMDS SALEH

AMOS STEPHEN

AMDELN ELIZABETH ADESCILA
AMPITAN BLUMWATOVIN KEMI
AMUTOHIE ORECHLEWL MACEPENCE
ARABA ENYIOMA

ANACHUNA IFEARNYI SAM
ANAGBEOS0 GEQRGING UGHE
ANKEPE EMMANUEL OFFAELI
ANAM CHINYERE DORATHY
AMAMALLF FIWABLIFO ETANLEY
ANAMENE COSTANGE NOMYE
ANANWA JOSEPH CHIKA
ANASILIDU LZ0 LAWRENCE
ANDY OTOOBEONG EMAH
ANENE CHUKWUDUMER! GLADYS
ANENE PATIEMCE CHBMWE

AME TOR MEWTON

AN BASSEY BERMICE

AN ONYEELCHI
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ANIASHI BENEDICT UMDISAIKELE
AHIBABA AYODEN CLUWDLE

A IESEL CHARLES FOLAIMI
OLLWARGEEMIGA

AN IEAED BUKUNOLLNA PEACE
ANIBAEA QLS A ADENEE
ANIBEATA DLLAMYATOMISE AYDRILUIN
ABHENED, TR O FANILR

A IEBGHAM PASCAL CHIDIEBELE
AHIERAN YO OTUK

ANIFCIWOISE ADENIY| ARDREDE O
AMIGROGU OKEY ALFHONSLS
AMIKE HUMPHREY MOSES
AMIMASHALIM ABIDDLIN

AMISHE KOREDE

AHOCHIE PETROLBA NZLIEECHI
ANDLIEFQ ARINIE BEMAAKEN
BHIRNEZE LIECHA DORES
ANOERE EFC IKENA

ANTHONY EBERE MERCYMERIT
ANTHONY EINERE

AMUGE CBEMI ELIZABETH
ANUGDM ENYINMAYA JOSEPH
AMULLGNO JOMES CHIIOKE
ARURNY DEANUIU DEREALL
ANWAEGHL MECHUNWU CHRISTORHER
AMYAEBOSIM NGO BENEDETH
AR YAMENE BLESSRMEGEE M.
ANYANWL EILEEN AMSRACH|
ANYANWL EUZABRIS ALSTEN
ARFANWL CIEBONMAH CHRISTIAN
AHYANWU UCHECH DOROTHY
ANY AT N DURA

AN Y] EMMANUEL OKECHUKWLU
ANYIARM-OSIGIVE LIECHA

APANEA LOLA

APENA RIS ERUNDAY

APEMUCLA ARRIDUN OMOTAYC
APETE AMUNDA AR

BFFEH UDHEMNA

AP DEEQGHENE ANIEF
AQUITY OWELST COMPARY
ARACHE STELLA HNEHA

ARALEPD OLLIWAFLUINMIBIRE
ARAMIDE ERIC ADERUNLE
ARANFAID ML CLADIME 5
ARAMIL BAMIDELE ABIGOUN
ARCHBONG ENO EDET
ARCHBONG ETTE

AFREMU ABICOLN AYINDE

AREMU ABCSEDE DLUWASELM
AREMLU ADEKLBLE MOSES

ARENL ADEWALE SAHEED

AREMU OYEDELE NaSIRU

ARED ABIOLA JOHN ADEY
ARIGEEDE ROLAND

ARIHI MODUPE GRACE
ARILESERE-SATAR YESRAT MONSOLA
ARINTE MIKE DHLUMEME

ARV OLLWAKERM MARY.

ARIYD ROTIM DARE

ARD MARIDM YEMISI

ARGSUMDADE FESTUS OLUFEM|
ARCH FUNKE KEMI
ARDLEDWO-GANIAT ABICTILIN
ARCEANTI ADEBAYD SOLOMEN
ARCTIBA RICHARD AYODELE
ARCWI-FELA CILUWAFERS MILIRTALS
ARIWOLE ADEWALE MARTING
ARUBERE PELD( 810

ARUMA GANIYLECOULING

ARUSI MERCY O

ATARAGTR EMMMALUEL MORRISON
ASCENT MICROFIBANCE BANHE LIMITED
ASELEBE FATAl ADEWALE
ASEMGTA EFOSA EDMWIN

ASEMCTA MARY AN

ATHAL) UL IS BABSTOPE
ASHIBABL INMOCENT EWUGAH
ASHIMOLE FIDELIA NGO

ASHIRLE ADEBAYT KOF OWIROLA
ASHIRL ADEDNRD

ASHIRL ADEDOVIN FIYINFLUMOLLAVA,
ASHIRL WA

AEOTANS] GABRIEL KOLAWDLE
ASEYAND OLLFEMI OLADELE
AFOCENA ANICETUS AZLMMALR,
ASOCIWA ENBAAMLIEL NNATIMAKOR
ASORRANTA SHIGOZIE CHRISTIAN
ABOMIAGHA MIKE MHANYELL

ASOR EMENA SYLVESTER

ASOR PET LAUREN EBERE

AZOR REGIMA LKAMARS

ASEET & WEALTH CREATION LINTED
ASEET MANAGEMENT MNOMBMEE LTD
ASEOCIATED DESCOUNT HOLSE LTD
ASEOR QAILS WOKENKE KWERRI
AELEL INMHEN STEPHEN

AZUNMO AN FASAD

ASUHI ERAETTE EDEM

ggEzesssfgpzes §

ESSELBSRREAARE33T5

Mames SiNo
MBI AMEE CHON ==2
ASUIG CHRESTOPHER ARCHIBOMG 05
ABURL GIFT OHEZHLUENNL )
ATAGHA PETER C. ey
ATAKENL ABIMBOLA ABDSEDE s
ATAMAH GEDRGE ASLGHEFDH 858
ATAHDW, ADEWALE L 1000

ATANDN, HEaAkA Adah|

ATANRS CLUREM| ADEMOLA
ATANDE, OLUREMI ADEMOLA [OR)
ATAND CHARLES O

ATE GIDECH ATIEA

ATENOLA ABIDDLUN LANWRENCE
ATEWDLDSGUN DAVID OLABCOE
ATIBIOKE CLUWADARE DANEL
ATIKLE KAFARL

ATOBASAYE SAMSON ADEWALE
ATOBATELE AKINYEM AYODER
ATOYESA FETER DLUFEMI
ATTAH EBO

ATTAH ENEYE DANIEL

UATTAH ERNEST NWADIBE

ATTAH ETIM BASSEY

AT TAYLOR GOODNEWS
ATLRANY A ANTHONY TOCHUKWL
ATUMRASE TURE REIGOLN
ATUESHLEA, NED THERESA,
AL-ABJDEMGORE MLATIPURPCSE
ERTERFRISES

ALIGUSTINE ARA

AUTA LARABA

ANAYE TEMILOLUWA

AWE ELIZABETH QLUMWASAYD
AWE OPETEMI

ANWEDA AFEES OLARENWAIL
AWESLADEGOKE ECHIOMA OZ00H
AWGURGE A RICHARD O
ANORIMPE ISMAIL OPEYER
ANDEIMPE KAYODE KAMSLDEESN
AWCHLELY CLUBUKDL A DEBORAH
ANOGBAYILA BALOGUN ADELEYE
ANWIGEAYILA DUMWABARSSE BERJAMIN
ANOH FATRICH

AWOKOY A EMAANLEL
OLLWADGNMESILA

AWOLEYE TOBI OMOBOLANLE
AWOLINT DLALERKAN OILOYEDE
ANILOLA KEHINDE ORCHA LG
AROINUS] TEMIDAND MO EM
ANOSANYA OLUWASEUN
ANDEDLL BARANDE DLALEYE
AOTULA 1GBAYERE BURMIDUN
AWDTUNDE ©2H80 OYEWOLE
AWOYADE QDHLAAYD CLLFSEGUN
AWIYERLAROUN THOMAS
ANWOYEMI OLAJIDE HASSAN
ANOYER OMOTOYGS OMOBOLANLE
AYANDA YEM| DUUBLISOLA
AVANDE N ABAES DOVID
AYANDELE RASHEED TAY Dy
AYANDIBU AYDOER OLUGBENGS
AYANSOLA PROMISE

ATERWALE ORAOLIDLA KABRAT
ATAMWALE YEWANDE

AYARA JENMIFER YIRRA,

AYANEI RHODA EREFETEL
AYEMERE BROMKE

AVEMOAA CHARLES

AYENI B. DLUMIGE

ATEN| BREATUNI FELI

AYEM JOHNSON AEEOADE
AYENI LAWRENCE

AYEN| DLAYINKEA OPEYEMI
AYEN| OLUBOREDE BEAIDELE

A ILARA, TAGFEEK

AYROE ABKILS HENRY

AYBDE KaSaL

AYRIDE MODHAPE ELIZABETH
AYBLA KABSU OMOTUNDE
AYINLA BAZEEM ADEMLINLE
AYIBLA SURTHEID BABATUNDE O
ATISIRE WILFRED LFLICMA,
AYOADE JOHN ADESA,

AVOADE FATIEMCE OLHERI
AYGOEN WOLE WILSON
AYODELE ABIDDUM AMOE
AYODELE OLADWPD

AYODELE OLLAWWAFEMI SAMUEL A
AYODELE OLIAASEN BABAIIDE
AVODELE CIMOLARA YETUNDE
AYOGU FRECERICK IFEARYI
ATDGL RGOZ MARIAGORTT)
AYOOLA GRLEERT OLUFEMI
AYOOLA MATTHEW OLAYRWOLA
AYOOLA FAHEED OLADIMESR
AVOOLA FAHEED OLADMIEN DR
AYOAALIGHAN ADECOTUN CLUKAYCDE
AYUIRS ABDULSCACD

AYLIES, CLLADIRL YEMI

AFEEE ABDANLAHI ADETUNI

Unclaimed Dividend List (cont’'d)

AZEEZ EOLAWCOLE

AZEEZ QLANIYI MUFLITALL

ATEET OLLUNNATOYIM

AZEEE RASHEED KEHINDE
AZIERWE SURDAY M. ESTATE CF)
AZOR MARTIN CHIANLRGES
AZLBIKE OBUMNEME

1001 BABALOLA ARIMBEOLA ABCUL-AZEEZ

1002
1.003

BABALOLA ARIMBDLA ABDULATEET O
BagalOLa ABMBOLA ABDLIL-AFEES

OLADEN
1,004 AR LA MICHAEL CLUFEM
1005 BABALCLA TITILOPE OROTAY D
1,006 BABANEIMI OLUMLIYIVGS, OLALEKAN
1007 BABARANT! OLLWURE AJANI
1005 BARARANTI OPECLLAWA TIMOTHY
10O BABATORPE ANM QLUWADCEL AP
1,010 B0BATLNDE ENITAN OLLFEMI
1001 BABATURDE MOACLAY CLAYALE

1012 BABATLNDEGLLAYAFEM DLLIWASHOLA
1012 BAEATUNDE-SHOEANDE BABATUMDE A

1014 BARAYEMI OLUCOTUN ADEMIY
105 BABAYEM| THOMAS O LIKLINLE
1,016 BAn MOMELRLY AB0LORE
1,017 BADE IO MOBEOLA [BIDUN
1018 BADRU FAIDAT MOJISOLA

1019 BADRUDEEN EULAIMON ALANI

1020 BARGE  BENSON ESIMASE PROFESEOR

1,021 BAFMAM ADIE
1,072 BANVE ADEHCWALE FOLARINGG
1,023 BAKARE AL-HAMIS AGEOCLA
1,024 BAKARE KAZEEM CLASECUUM)
1,075 BAKARE MOISCLA OHOBDLANLE
1,067 BARKAHE MURLUDEEN BALDEUN
1027 BARARE OLABIS FARUD

1,005 BAKI] ADAMS ITEE

1,0 AR SERIL BABATUNDE

1051 BALCGLUN ARAYOMI

1,037 BALDG LN ABCULLAHI LAY INKA

1,008 BALCHG LN AEN Y] SHAKIRL

1,004 BALCGUN BRAHIM ADERIS!

1035 BALDGLN MABEL OLUWASARKE

1036 BALGGUN MUFTAL ADECLA

107 BALGGLIN MUSIBAL ALHAJL

1058 BALOGUN OLUMIDE OLUNAFERS

1008 BALOGUN RASHEED OLATUNMDE

1040 BAECGUN S GLUBLINME 5

4,01 BALTGUN SAMUEL BERHARD

1042 Bk OGN SRRL ARAND

1043 DARMGRDSE ARSODUN

T4 BAMGEOSE JULIUS COUNTAN

1,045 BAMGHEOSE SEGUN

1,048 BARMMGEOYE ADEFUMKE ZaINAL

1T BAMOBEOYE VERCNICA DLAITAN

1045 BAMIDELE DMOLARA Y A

1,045 BAMIGEADE EBENEZER ISREAL

10 BAMEERA DLADAED JOSERH

1.051 EAMNE PFHEFVIEWELIZABETH EBl -
TRADNNG

1,052 BANKOLE BIODLS

1SS BRiED ADEKLMLE ADEMAYIAA
1054
1055
105
1057

BASHE, DLUWALAY T EMCCH
BASHORUN BASHIRU OLANWALE
BASHUA TAOFIEAT TYABCDE
BASEEY ANIETIE EVD

BASSEY MFON

BASSEY MICHAEL EXPE
BASZEY VICTOR EDET

BN Do 00 PO
BAYDDE SAMUEL OLUYWAFERM
OLUFLMED

BECK BIODUM SHOLA

BEEHCC INVERTRENT LINITED
BEIIDE AYDEANMEDELE ESTHER
BEJIDE OLUWASEUN BABATUNDE
BELLCHABDIAMAIEED

BELLO ADENIYE

BELLO ADECILA JAMET

BELLC ADHSA SULE

BELLOF ASLINMO SHITTU
BELLO AYDAMIDE FARDILE
BELLC DAMLADI GUISA

BELLO a0 PER

BELLE EMMANEL 81T0LA
BELLCH EMIOLA KHADLIAT
BELLY 1asiod

BELLO JUDRAK PELLIMI

BELLO KHADLIAT AmA

BELLCY OLALEFAMN |SHAQ
BELLO OLATUNBOSUN GREMES,
BELLO OLUSHOLA

BELLC SIKIRLI ADENIY]

BELLO TOMY

BELLD, FATAI

BEN SAMUEL EDUKERE
BEMEDICT ALEERT ANSOLA

BENTORD TERRYJOHN

128

BASHIFR A KOLAWOLE ADEREMILEKLM

BERIAMIN KIKEENENSD BERITARENI

1,001
1,062
10003

1035
.06
1,087
1.0
1.0eee8l
1,100
11

1902
1103
1104
1105
1408
1107
1,108
1108
11140
1in

1112
1,113
1.114
1,115
1118
1117
1118
1,148
1120
1121
112

11E3

1.124
1.128
1,128
1,427
1028

1129
1,130
1131
1152

1,153
1154
1135
1135
1137
1128

1138
1140
1,141
1,142
1143
1144
1,145
1,744
1,47
148
1048
1153
1,151
1182
11535
1154
1,155
1156
1157
1.158
1,154
1)
1181
1,162
1163
1164
1184
1166
1167

1185

1,163
1170
117
1172

1173
11T
1175

1178
1,177
1178
1174
1.1=0

Hames.
BERMARD OKPIAIFG ELIMERAN
BFCLIMVESTMENT AN
BHADMUS TUNDE
Elial A EMMANLUEL OsARNOLA
BiLEN MUNPET SERALDINE
BESIRNU MONSLIRL ADETCH.A
BLANKEON ANPIM SOG0
BLAZERS INVESTMENT LTD-A/C 2
BLOSSDM PARTHERS NIG LTR
BLUEWATER LIBERTYWAY COMPANY
BOBADE EDWWARD OLADAE
BODUMRIN MARIAN OLLUFUNKE
BODUNRIN OLABIS] FOLASHADE
BOLAN DLAREEL A
BOLARNLE OLALERAN OLATURLN
BOLLAATIFE OPEYEMI
BONFACE GOOSTIME BEN
BORKIM YETUNDE
BORNTOW ENTERFRISES LIMITED
BOT DaWDU Sias
BROACMINDGG ENTERPRISES
INYESTMENRT CLUE
BUIRE CLURANTI
BLUCKNOR CILLESOLA ADEYINKA
BUMFAMIN ISMAIL ALI
BURAIMDOH GBOLAHSN S8
BLIREAN [AN FULARE YARLIEL
BLSaE AXEEM AYODELE
BLAZAR) KAMOREL OLADIMEN
BYTRFEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CANLVAEY FARMES LIBWTED
CALYH MOMIMEE 1
CALYE SECURITIES LIMITER *
DEPCSIT A
CALYX SECURITIES LTD * TRADED-
BTOCE-AG
ALY EHARD MEMEAH NOMINEE
CAMPRELL CHARLES FOLARIN
CAMDY FLOSS LINITED
CAPITAL GLUARANTY LIMITED
CaPTAL TRUST BRES LT TRADED.
ETOCK-AC
CARDL AJAY]
TASHDEAL YENTURES
CAEMIF AFLHEBLION
CEMTREMCLD RESOURCES &
SEVICESLTD
CHARLES SAWICUR
CHARTWELL 5 ECURITIES LTD 3
CHARTWELL SECURITIES LIMITED
CHARTWELLSECURITIES LTD AL 2
CHEVRON QIL STAFF MCS. LIMITED
CHIABLIOTU BLESSIMG ELOCHUKINL
Lo

GHIANA JUSTUS SUMDWRY URADIRE
CHIBLIKE RUTH CHIOMA FAVOUR
CHIELCOZE CHUKWLDG CHIBLZOR
CHIGEUNDU DY ERACHI ROMANLES
CHIKA CHMYERE UKAEGRL)
CHIEWENDY ONYERS CHIGDZIE
CHIKWELIBS UBA

CHILAKA EMMANEL CHIEDOZE
CHINGS GINIEA DORALD

CHIMAH CHRISTLAMS CHIFOMS,
EHINAKWE ALAIN NWABILGE
CHIMAKWE ALIAN

CGHINEDY CHIDIEBERE

CHIKEDL CHIOMA SARDRA
CHIKKEIFE FALCHLIR OBINVGELE
CHICHAA ANGELA CLETLS

CHIOMA AUGLISTA UWWA,

CHIWURA CODELS,
CHREFTOPHER DLADELE
CHUKML HEMAY CHIELZOR
CHUEWL RESIMG,
CHUKWUDESE BENMETH A M
CHUMWUDI LILIAN CHIGOZIE
CHUKWUEREKA PATIENCE & CHUKS
CHUMWIAIE KWL IFERNA & JULIET
CHURWLURAL CHIDORIA THERESA
CHUWURDN S0 MNAEMERA ©
CHUKWLURA, AUGLUIETINE E
CHUKWLIWETALL DRWURIL
GHIELCIZIE

CHUKWUMWETALL TOCHEWL
CAROLINE

CHUKWUYERE FEDAA, 07
CHUMU TOBOR ORVMERLRAE
CIL-MOMIMEE AMC-2

CILORD SLOBAL BVESTMENT CO
LD

CITADEL MERCHANT ENTERPRISES
CIMSPREAD WEALTH LTD

CITY CODE SAVINGS ARD LDANS
LIMITED

CLEMENT AYODE] GEEMELEME
SHN COOP-S0CETY LIMITED
COOD-BASSEY ERPLANWAN ENETIE
CORER KEHINDE CUEWALE

COLE RGNES OLLBISI ATINUKE
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Mo

1,181
1,182
1,183
1,184
1,184
1185
1,967

1188
1,188
1,190
1,18

1152
1,150
1.5
1,195

1,158
1,167
1198
1499

1,2
1,202
1.0
1,00
1205

1,207
1,506

1210
1211
1212
1218
1214
1.HS
1216
1.7
118
1218
1,200
1,521
122

1.5
1355

1427
1378
1.x29
1,240
1331
B
1,258
1234
¥,
1,545
1237
128
1,78
1.240
1241

1242
kI k]
1344
1,245
3,245
1,247
1,248
1,248
1350
1,251

12

1283
154
1255
1386
1,257
1356
1,295

1,61
132
1,285
1,264

1065
1368
1,557
1.0

1,380
1271

1372
12713

W

COLE ENITAN GABRIEL

COLE OLLMAY CMI

COLEMAN JANE BLESSING
COLLINE DREQLUWA SAMLIEL
COLOUS MASE PLELICITY LIMITED
COMFYKING CONCEPT
IE_I{_H'D-FASS IKVESTRIENT & SECLIRITEES
COOKEY KUFRE WiLLLAM
COROROS CAPITAL RESEARCH
COROROS RESEARCH

QORE FUNCTIONS AND AESETS
LBITED

COTTAGE FLMDS LIMITED
COUNTRY COMPASS LTD
COVENANT FREIGHT MG LT
CREDIBLE TRUST BVESTMENT
LIMITED

CREETERLOT MIGERIA LIMITED
CRYSTAL ASSOCIATE
CHVEL-NOMINEE MARGIN

DB JELILL

DA ADEKLINLE ADEBAYD
DADA ECWARD .

CA0A DLUKEMI AT OYEMI

DDA RALFL ADETUND .
CADA WG TORRA FOLORUNSD
DAHLINE] AFEEZ AKANE|
CMHUNS! AFEEE AYCOEN
DCAHLINS! HELEN EXAETTE
DAHUBSE RISEAT DOMMOLARS,
Doastiod ILODICWE

Cund ARPAMN THAMNKGOD

DM ATOGD MOMNIMS WENIKE
DAMEDYT MARUS HENRY
CUAMGARA MOHAMMED AMIN
DANIA JAMES MAJEE

DANIEL 8YDOELE JOBHLM,
COMIEL EMERN SEMMETH
DANIEL ETUSE

CAMIEL KEHINDGE FEMI

EuMIEL LU

DARIIA SHENT PAMPORN
DAMNEEFF MAHMUT

CMMELIWE FEMI

D20 CLATUR

DADDU CLUWATOSIN O

DAOOU PATRICK BUSUY)
QRN MIGERLA LIMITED
DARAMOLA EBENEZER QU
DARAMOLA ESTHER JUMOKE
ConRAMOILA OLIMGEEHGA SAMSON
CHARAN LI ANSOS CILANIYI
DURELDHE LTO

ErELIH MCHAMMED SakBO
CAUDA MOSHOOD CLADIPURD
DALDA FLSLF NDAKOTSL
DANTD CLAMED ADEWLRMI
DAVIE! SABD KENTE
RAVIDRON N PETER

UG ADEY KA

DAIDL LATEEFAT DMDOLINR
DEDE STANLEY SHUWWS,
CEDICATED SEHAREHOLDERS A5S OF
MG

LEGEAN INVESTMENT LIMITED
DERPEN PFEREGHE CORMELKIUE
DELLYSONA MIGERLA LIMITEDR
CEMEHIN DATS OLAWALE
DEMNIS MACHLLAY CH LRWLRA
DEMHIZ ONYINYECTLHWL! GIFT
DEPENDABLE SEGURITIES LTD
CoALA SUNNY IFEANTI

CHAAIND BANK LIMITED
DANIOND BANKIALAMGRANGE SEC
LTO-TROG

CUAMOMD BANKORTIONS SECURITES -
TRADMMG

CUAMOND SECURITIES NOMINEE 08510
DiARL THOMPSOM

Disia MICHAEL

CHERE FRAMELYM OMNYERACHUKWL
DIRCYE B CHBOYE-SLKL
DICKEON EBERE GEQRGE
DIGKE0M IMEH

CiRE CHINYERE CYNTHIA

DIRE MERCY MIKE

Db EMMANLEL CHIKERE

Diib REUBEN SHUEWLD)

D5 DGHENERERHUME
WUAKPORAYE

DISU-BULE THOMPSDN ATEYEMI
LY ERBAMLIEL AKINTUNDE
CUEBLGHWE JULIES

Dr?g-;llﬁ INTERNATIONAL COMPARY
iR

DIGEANYS GABRIEL

DOGWD BARMABAS

DOMENICH SANCTUARY RGCG
DOUGLAS ANDIFAS IDARA
DOUGELAS MIERS (KOS

S'Ho

1374
1275

1,361

1,353
1365
1386
1387
136

1,30

Mareses. BiNe
DTL MOMIMNEE AGCOUNT 7 1371
DUBUYERS SUNDRY OLABOOE 1372
DUKE KAME 1373
DILING HAMATLE ETE 1374
EUNRMALE ACEDAYD ALABA 1,378
DUNMADE SaRIUEL AYOMIDE 1576
DURGIILA MAYFLOWE CMOTAYD 1377
{MES) 1378
DUROTDOLA SAHEED ADEWALE 1579
DURDYE OLADELE OLLIWASEYI 1550
DURC-LADAPS: ARIMBOLA SAFIAT 1.3
PUROWOIL CLLURANTI DLUSES 182
DURL DELPHINE IFECHA 13
CURU BABASTIME 1384
DURLEGD Palll CHIMEBERE
DURLEON CALISTLES CHINYERE 1.8
DZERRAA MARY 1586
E A MR) & F.A, ADERAYD (MRS 13T
EHEBINL CLAWALE BABOWALE 1588
EBEDH EMMVAMLUEL 155
EBENEBRE CORDELLS IFEYINWA 1.2
EHENY] EDEMERCNG DHIN 1,281
EHEOWD PETER UBONG e -r
EBERE REGINALD AHAM 133
EBERINWA DAVID IFEARNTY 1584
EBIAGHANMOR JOHN TOR 1394
EBLIE ODEH DOMJEFL JOHM 1308
EBINE FESTLES OLORLRIWA, 1327
EBOH ELIZABETH 1,358
EBCH EMMANUEL HIWABUEZE 155
EBCHGEE ENDASUR 1400
EBUBEALCR EKENE & FELD 1455
EBUUIE KINGSLEY UCHENHA 14055
EBLMANSON FRANCIS 1467
ECHEWODD RDSE AKLINMATA 1458
ECL ASSET MANAGEMENT LTD 1488
ECCHANE hiG PLCHIARAL BERVICES - 1470
TRADWG g 1471
EDABED ENTD BISONG 1472
EDCAED JAMES ABIUA 1473
EDATIRE PATRICK SMAMISUE 1474
EDDoH DD KAIDaats 1.4Th
EDEAN KISEPHAT USHE 1476
ECET AMUD JOAN 1477
EDHER] HEHOMORD SAMUEL 1473
ELMALE GODWIN 148
EEYERE OHAKPOROROMOMNDOAY 1430
ELDGRANYA MARK DG 141
EDDHD ANERAN DAVID : TdE2
EDOKPAIGEE bF|INGEE BLESSED TA&3
EDOKPAIGEE PRINCE A : 1424
EDCMAYANTIE SUNDWY 1485
EDORONYI SEGUN 1486
EDRS OEHANADENOR AUGIUSTINE 1487
EDOZIE IFEANY] FRAMK 1458
EDOU MICHEAL QRINMA 1450
EDUN IBLELN KOS 1450
ELAINJOEE HAMMED BABATUNDE 1451
ECMVARD CILUWASEGLN SAMLUEL 1492
EFEHI COSMAS EZAMA 1493
EFFI0K ADENIKE 1494
EFFIONGE COMFORT EDET 1,495
EFFIONG ELIZABETH 1498
EFFICNG EMMANLIEL PHILIP 1487
EFIFIE EKENEDHRIC HLEWL) T 1,455
EFCRE ANGELA NGO .45
EFCEI ARGELA RGO 1.500
EFUIGHL BECHUKWL GODEWILL 1.588
ECIAH BENELRIT EJUSU 1,565
EGAN GLORY 1867
EGEARDR EMMANLIEL 1,558
EGHATELD ABIMEOLA ARAMIDE 1568
EGHERCNGEE LEMAN ShmiR| 1.5m
EGBERCNGEE 'WALK) ADID 1.5M
EGREWANDE CILLWAKEMI DADS, 1572
EGHEWUNME OLANREWAIL SO0 1573
EGBEYEMI SAHEED OMOTAYD 1574
ECGRUCHE KEMNEDY MWACHLIWL 1578
EGHELING PRISCA NNENR 1578
EGEDE DHNYEMA L 1577
EGEEDNYE KENNETH DRECHLUIKWL 1578
EGERLUE PASCAL 1573
EGHELE FELICIA 1,520
EGHODMAGHE J0HN 1,581
EGHOEBD CHUKWLYEM SLUSDRY 1582
EGLANDEN JOAN 1583
EGWA BARATL 1,584
EGWL CHRISTOPHER OHUCHE 1,585
EGWU SYLVESTER CHLHCWIL 1,585
EGWUATL CHUKNUMA EWMERS, 1887
ECGWLICHUHWL INNODENT 1 SaH
BADUARLICH! 1559
EGIWLIF MALASHY ERENE 1,850
EM®MMODE ADEREM EMMAMUEL 1,59
EHOROE0 ENDURANCE 1597
EJALOMIBL TOPE AKEEM 1,863
ELIE Didbinm ALEX B. 1504
E.JE JISEPH ALEX. B 1,585
EJEH ALICE 1,805
EJERAMI CHRISTIAN EJIKE

1,857

129

LETY k-1 1Y
EJETE GODWIN CHUKWLLIERWL 1588
EJIDIKE MARYJANE B, 1509
EJNGHIKE CHIDIERERE HEZEKIAH 1.8
ENKEME IFEAMYICHLHWL EMMAMUEL 1601
EIb UG0 HEREY 14502
EJinaDl FIDELA 1605
EJIMBE DRAMEL AZLIHA 1EH
EIRG FAFRI TERAY 1505
EJIRD TERRY TAFRI 1505
ERAJEH DOHENETEJIR FRANCES 1e07
ERANER EMA-EHOP SAMPEON 1508
EKE LUZ0MA SAMUEL 1.8
ERECHUKWL PALL-KARI D CHMEDU 1EID
EKEGHE DGBONMAYTA NOUKA AND 1811
ELNICE Cr 1812
EKEH MAFRTING BECHUKWU 1613
EKEH ONYERADZURU 1514
EREMODE TANWGD JOHKNSON LEs
EHENRLS BECHLIKWL EZINVA 1516
ERECCHA EZEMEL CHIRWL 1817
EKEQG BATHOLOMEW 1E1E
EKEDG BRIDGET MEKEM 1519
EKERE CHARLES ETAIGHENU 1620
EREZIE CHIBSEZE JOHMNSON 1E21
EKHAMETTE FATIENGE &2
ERHOME A BROLLMAL FAITH (MEE) 1623
EKPE EKPEDEME ANIEFUIK
EKPE SAM ENI 1624
EKPENYONG BEATRICE BI00UN 1ERS
ERKPERYONG SCHOLASTICA EFIONG 15
EXPLY HSEF MATTHEW BARR. LEET
EMUHA SOLOMON CGOMECRUNEM 1628
ERAARKE EFFIONG ETS s
ENYAYETURDE DOLAFT 1630
ECQLHBOND LIWITEDR 1531
EREM EREM ONUKA 1632
ERETAN OLLMCILE RICHMCIND 1633
ERIEA S ANGELA 1634
ERBTOLA ABAIEOLA ARSI 1555
ERINFOLAMI GAF AR BURAIMOH 1EEE
ERMLE KEHINDE OLUGBEMILEKE 1E3T
ERiCaL MEECH MwasaEGD 1538
ERD ALMGLIETINE QO5AS
ERCMDL GOEWIN ERYIMSAYA 16%
ESAN a8IO0UN MAYINE
ESAN REM| 1640
ESANGREDQ FRIDAY
ESAL Rl A0AES 1641
ESALFMCEONG FRIDMY 1E42
ESEIGBE FIELLS AKHABLUE 10643
ESERS EMAEDIONG JOSEPH 164
EE|H EDMWIN ANAYD 1645
ESCHEWAH BEMIAMS] CHLUHOKE 1648
ESOM K HOFE
ESSIEN BARD N 1847
ESSIEN SYLVIA JACK
ESTATE OF L & ) AMASD 1644
ESUETIM
ESLMFON ASURWD 1648
ETATIERH EMMANLEL i
ETAMGHENE SOLOMON
ETEKOCHAY EDITH T
ETERQCHAY EDITH IFEAYI 1Esz
ETENG ETENSE MBANS
ET| MaRK CHUKWL 1653
ETIM EBEDMG REUBEN :
ETOR AKPAN LIDDFIA 1884
EZECAESAH CLEMENT QRICHA, 5
EZECHIT JaHN ELCHLRWU 1885
EZEUDU DNYERWELL CYRIACLES
EZEUGD CHIFUNAYA FAITH 1656
EZE-LZ0Maxn ORIAGEL RITA
EZIAEHI LOEL JOHM 1 E5T
EZIE CYHTHME 1658
EZIGR A FAVOUR 1 by
EZIH HYACZINTH NNARIDI 1650
ELIMORAH SIMON CHUKWURASHI 1651
EZIRIM MICHAEL SURDAY 1
EZIUZD CHRISTIANA DSIAGELI 1FES
EZFULIKE IJEOME SYLVIA 1664
F & A ABSOCIATES 1EsE
F&l SECURMES-DEPIGT A'C
F. 0. C. INTERMATIONAL 1 Bk
FABIYIGLATAYE JOMN 1EET
FABLNM Dy O OLUYEMISI 1,655
FABUNME JAMES DLAMIPERUN
EABUNM OLAREEKLN JARMES 156
FADAHLEBJS] MATHEW TUMDE 15T
FADAIRG I¥IDLA DLAFEDE 1671
FADARE KEHINDE CLUFENS
FADIPE KUCHRAT. O 1672
FADIFE SLINDAY ABMOCLUN 1673
FADIPE TUNDE AHOOUNRIN 1674
FADUMSM GRAGE DLAYENEA 1675
FAGSAMBE SUSANNA DLUSDLA 16T
EAGBEME OLAYINKA ATIUKE 1ETF
FaGOROYE AYOOEN 1678
FAGDRUE GREMNGS 1674
FAITH PRIDE INTERNATIONAL 1,880
COMPANY 15851
FAITH SCHODLE OGERE:REMD 1667

FAJEBE OLUSEUN AYODELE
EARAN MEUTSWEN TERNA
FAKAYVED ROTIMG WALLIAME
FAKAYODE GRACE IVARQ
FARROEH PRERE CATHERINE
FAKUMLE OPEYEM NOAH

FALADE SAMUEL

FALADE TOWIN RHODA

FalAkA BOLA BARY

FALOLA DLUMLIYIWA [RANIEL
FALUYI SAMSON

EAMAKINGA GRAGE OLUFUNKE
FAMAKINWA JONATHAN ADERANMI
FAMIND CLLWAGBEMIGA
FAMOUS ADEMIYE DAVID
FAMOLS-ADEMYE EMMAMUEL SEUN
FAMUYIBD FUMOHE SEYI
FAPOHUNDA LavwRENCE
FARODOYE CLAYTWOLA

FARAGMNL OLLAAABLIKCOLA
FABAN Y DIWIOTAYD OPEYESI
FAGAS ISUARA ADESING

FAREHUN FREDRICK DR

FASHINA O EBDLA QLAWLINS
FEASOLA OB ADEDOKLR
FASDAMOYIN OLLAVASEY)
CLLWAYO

FAELINGON ARAYCM| BAMIDELE
FATINSR L OLLUBLIY WA BOLAMLE
FATOLA JOREPH OLUFUNMILADE
FATOLL ADEGBOYEGA QLUFEM|
FATOLL SLHSM OLUFLUMKE
FaTORA TEMITOPE CLUWASELIN
FATOYE LEYE

FATUASE ALFRED ADENIYI
EATURDTI ABIOLS, IBUKUN

FAYESE STEPHEN QLATUBNIN
FAYIME CLASARLI AMOS

FAYDEE OLAWALE JO51AH
FENAWOLOWDIPVEWERI EN-TRD
FOMBICROWMNEML TH ASSET-TROG
FLLETIAMCONECORANKTRRAL
SERVICES LTD
FLUSTIAMCORECOBANKTIMNI
VEMTURES LTD
FCUSTIAMCONSPRINGEKALL
INVESTMENT LTD

FEBNET COMPUTERS:
FEMIFADEY| AOSEMARY JUMOKE
FILKMOU LIMITED

FINMAL FINANCE COMPAMY LIMITED
FIRM-BING VENTURES LIMITED
FIRST ALLINWCE VENTURES &
LEASHNG LTD:

FIRST ATLANTIC SEC. LTO-DEPOET
2]

FIRET BANK PLOFUTURE VIEW SEC
- TROG

FIRET BEOLATY SEC-DEPDSIT AL
FIRST TREUTEES AL OWLICHE
FRAMCIS

FIRST TRUSTEES AT IRUCHE
PATRICE

FIRSTIMLAND BANKFIDELITY FI
GO, -TROG

FIRETINLAND SEGURITIES & ABSETS

WIGT

FIRSTHMLARDLION STOCKBROKERS
- TROG

FLODDEATE FINAMCE & SECURITIES
LIMITED

FI_.IE{HJGRTE FINAMCE & SECURITIES

FOFAH JEMSON

FOLA BAMHOLE

FOLARSMAIL ADEBOWALE
FOLARIN OLLSEGUN JOSEPH
FOLARIN SHARIRAT

FOLAYAMN DLUWATOSIN DEBORAH
FOLORUNSO KOUAWOLE SAMIUEL
FOMER SUCCESS ENTERPRISES
FORTE ASSET MOMNAGEMENT
LIMITED

FOURSAOUARE GOEFEL CHURCH
FOMWGRS GEOLAHAN ACENNYI
FRANCAIE VICTOR OLUSEGLUN
CHIRD

FRANKBALZAC NIG, LTD

FRIDAY CHINASADENW PaUL

FSL SECURITIES LIMITED - TRADED
STOCK AC

FLBARA ANGA

FLND MAMAGEMENT SECURITIES
ELIRMILAYS MOS0 RAGHEAL
FUTURE FOCUS INVESTMENT CLUB
GARRIEL GLORY

GADEGEENL GROLAMAN MALIRICE
GAMB AR HALIMAT BIOLATITS
GAMED AHMAD SUE AR
GAMBO BRAHIM

GANIYL KAMASER AR

QAN TAJIDEER ALEGE



173

1735
1736
1A
1758

1728
1,740
1M1
172
1,743
1744
1,745
1,746
1.747
1.743
1,748
1,780
1781
175
1,783
1.7
1755

1,757
1758
1.7eE
1.780
1.781
1,762
1.5
1761
1.765
1.7
1767
1765
1,782
1110
1.7
1772
1773
1774
1775
.76

17TE

Hamas
GARBA SALIMU DANLAMI
GASL NOMINEES LTD.- PFA ACCOUNT
GAEL NOMINEES- MERI 2
AT CAROLINE ABDL
GHADAMOS! LATEEFA CRATIDUMNI
GHADAMOE] WASH
GHADERD BUSAYS TEWOGEADE
GEADEED MICHAEL OLASEHINDE
GHADEGESHIN REHIAT AINA
GHADEGESHIN TAMD ELIZABETH
GEADEN RICHARD |,
GEELEY| SARAH AROSEDE
GHENLE CLAWLMI
GHENLE GMOTAYD JOEHLA
GHENMEKL LAWRENCE EFEMERA
GEGE EMMAMUEL IRITAYG
GENTY YUSUF SLALEKAN
GECRGE LAWRENCE
GECQRGE ROSEMARY ARODLUNAIN
GEORGE SOGHEYE TONYE
GEORIGE TELEMA LESLIE
GIANT ROCHK COMPANY
GIDEDN MAMKLIME D
GIDOGHEIH CLUYERMIS: MOMELRAT
GINGGEME DIEIMNA HEMRY
GIRE SONMEM
GHAA IShAILA DILALERARN
GIWA WAHEED AFDLABI
GOAL SETTING LIMITED
GODS0N CHUKWURAM CHAFOR
GODIWEALTH ENTERFRISE
GOLDEN COM INVESTHENT GLUE
GOLDEN SECURITIESDEPOSIT NG
GOLIWOR TH-WHITE FLAME
INVESTMENT
GOMA ALEXANDER JAMES
GODOLUCH BKINDELE RAHEEM
GOCOLUCE MMADLEKE IKEMNA
GOOIWORKS PROFERTIES LIMITED
GESHEN WEALTH ZOMNE INVESTMENT
LIITED
GRASELE W CONSULTING
GRAZCOM ENTERPRISES
GREEN AMAYD O
GROVEG LIMITED
GROVEGLTD
G5 INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD
GTEAFTIONS SECURITIER LT -
TRADNG
GTI SECURITIESLTD
GLMUT JOMATHAN MERPRING
GLRLUMLAT FRANEIS
GYIBRILLA OLL AKENE
HAAZORDOZ MERCHANT & TECH LTD
HATLA LAWAL MURAIRADETLN
ATANDA,
HAMMED CHIRCMA
HAMZAT KAFATAT CLAIDE
HAMZAT TUNDE
H&PPY HEART INTERNATIDNAL
LIMTIED
HART IBHADE CARDZLIEI
HAHT JOVEE T,
HARLMA, AR
HARLNA DAKIEL
HARLIPNG IERAHIM DL LKLUNGE
HAZHIM BABANNAN M
HASZAN ADAMU WASE
HESAN ILIT
HAGSAN RALIAT TOSIN
HASSAN, LERE
HEGBM INTERNATIONAL ENTERFRISES
HERITAGE DVMACORF LTD
HMEL ASSET MAMAGEMENT LTD:
| & 1 BIVESTMENT LIMITED
BABTINT CIMCIESALEWA, B
IEARGHA LIMUS AKPAH
BE ROSE
BEABLCHI DEEY
BEAWLCHI J0HNS0M ANAELE
BEAWLCH| VICTOR M,
IBEDE FELIX
BEDKINU 1IN, GOOORESS
BERWE ANITA NGOZI
IBEKWE AMLERI CHIDINMS
IBEKWE CHIMWE BUTH
IBEKWE OHECHURWS
IBEHWE LiJU STELLA,
BELO ADMOBEI BLESSSNG
BEME CHRISTIAN CHUKWUIMA
IBEREGRL CHIDGEE ANTHONY
IBEMEGEL JULRARS MWARAEET
BEREGOU MISES UDEKW
IBENEME CHIBLIEZE {IBEC-PACIFIC)
BENYE BONIFACE IKWUEIEWLISI
MBENYE MOUBLES EMMANLIEL
BEZIN OECHIA IFEAMY
1B CHLIMA, LBLABEN
AR INHWDCENT ORA
IBIBOR ARBL RS
BITOVE ERMMAMUEL KDLAWGLE

SiNo
1.0

3
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CFEEE

2948

:
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BESEzdugadns

Hames

MTOVE HOLAWOLE

EWOYE FUMMILAYD ADETOLA
EMCYE-QBA FLIMMILOLA AOETOLA
BIWEM ESTHER OMOYEN
BRAHEEM KAYCDE

ERAHIM ARDLE, RAEHEED
BRAHIM ABGLLAHI

ERAHIM ABDULLAHI NDW
ERAHIM ABLBAKAR KAYDDE
TERAHIM ALK

ERANIM IS1AD DLATUNDE
ERAHIM MUHAMMAD TOYYIB
SERAHIM MLISA

SDAHPO MATHIAS

AANG NSINI LAWRENCE
S0IARL EMEKE CHRIS

HIEGEE QRANMIVWE THEQPHILLIS
DR ITA SABAS

OO0 PALUL CRCALLY

FOCGLM ABIDDUN OLAGELE
MDOEUN EMETE CHEISTOPHER
BDOMOE SAMUEL

O ATIESINA GREGDRY
ADEBTWALE

DAL AHBDLA, DLALCWD
Dl CATHERINE O [R5}
OO ELIZABETH CLUDAISI
EOWL MDBROLA YETURDE
DO SAMSIDEEN

FOOWL SANHI QUADS]

EDOLY) ABIDEM

OO ADERDLUMA OTHNIEL
RO T FADESIM ELIAS
DCAR-JAL SUSAN FEHINTADE
RIS MICHAEL CLORUNMAYE
MRS SULEIMAN ORIKIRY

EDL OMOMLING PATIEMCE
FARAIMI GILEERT DEMDE
FEACHOD CHINYEHRE HELEN
SFEAGHL KELWIB SURDAY
BFEANY] IFE YIRIWA LYNOA

FFEPE PETER

FGATTA PRULINE ADA

MIRAN CHIMERE JOSHUA
FEEANC BENEDIS TA AIGHIES IMHA
BERASAMMI JOHH OLATOMIEE
MIREARE SOLOMON DSAYABEANWEN
MERINEDION DEARETIN CATHERINE
FGEOANLEST SOLCMOHN

FGEOEL DLMAA MNINRE

FEEOM STANLEY CHINAEMERE
FERRUDE DRECGHENE MOSES
$GE FELICIA MOUIROLA

3GE JIDE

FEE JIDE [PROE )

FGE MICHAEL DLUMUYTRA

WGE SAMPSCM RABATUNDE
FEHERE JOEL EDIRBMVERERE
FGRO AFCREMN 5.0

BRINEDIOMN NOEAZENA

MEOLO CHARLES IRUREME
FEOMU MBGRLE

FELNEOR EGHDSA

FEWE ARLIJUIGE CHIEMEZIE
BGWE CHIZOZIE EBENYY

FIWE COMFPORT MRASIORI
EHANGERHIEN DRMIEL EHIZE
FANSERHIEN GODWIN EKI
FHEANETL ANDREW ORECHUS WL
EHEAMY IIGEWE CHUCWLEMERS,
BHED| MK ME0E

EHEMENAM GEQRGE IMENA,
HHINMIKAYE SAMUEL DLORLINDARE
HURERLEE SPLERDOR CHLEOWUID|
HAYEKUNLE TEMITOPE OOUNANTD
UEH WILSON WEHECHLKIWL
HAGWU PETER A

BE EMMANUEL ERENECHUENNWU
BE IFEOMA, AMARAGHI

BE SAMUEL T,

SEANY WL CHIGOZIE

WEBELE PATRICK

BEBUDE JOHMEON MWAEUEZE
ECHI SOLOMON MOUBLAS
EEGWUONU CHIDSEBERE ¢
BEH CHIDBJMA

EEKHDE DMOKHODEON RUFUS
WERPEAZL GLOFA WUCHE

BEM ALGUSTINE QGEDETRLINAM
BHEMBA GEQRGE PRINCE
BENERL FRAPICIS OMAFLIWE
EHALES GREMGA JDEIRH
SHALES, OLLFEMI NI

FUOKD HASCM DSHAM

BTN LA HE MR, LAWREMNCE
BUORME M, CHINEMEREM P.IKOMNE
B IFEANY| DEMAUIDIRI

FFAR DORATUS

Unclaimed Dividend List (cont’'d)

B OKPA EDET

WRDE KIKE 120PIDA
FLIEDLAIE (GEEMGE AMOS
BOLERL ODLIMAYD AGHRES

EOLLARICL AM INNOCENT MADLABLUCH

EESANMI ARIDDUN EMICLA

LO WAL TER aMaECHE

L0 BLES3IMG CHIDY EBERE

LOEA EFHRARM NWAFOR

LOHA KENIGE STANLEY

L0 ABIOOUN BABATLMDE

LOR) ADEWALE MARCLIS

ORI CLUSEYE

ILUMAH GODWIN OS5AE

BAADE AFIAMGERE AKUGEE
BANFIDCH KIKAGHUKIAL I
BADMIARD LUCKY MICHAEL
IADMINA ERIC OhOH

BIOIE MOSES ABANUM

BOUSTRIAL SECURITIESA FINANCE
TRUST LTO

INEGREROH DAVID SYLVESTER 4P
INEGEHRDICON DANEL DOSAMUDIAKMEN
BINAH EFFEMOIDE GONSPOWER
INOEOMOE PALL AIGEDMA,
INTERCOMT BANEEEP TRUST INW -
TRADING

INTERCONT BREPRIMENVEALTH
CAPITAL- TRADE
INTERGONTINENTAL WAPIC
INSURAMCE PLC 2

TERCONTINEMNTALECQTLAAREAL FALR -

TR
HT’EF!‘.BFUITE‘EI:I PROJECTS

BILISA NANMYA

IMVESTAT GAPITAL MANAGEMENT
LIMITED ;

BIVESTMENTS COMBINATIONS LTTH
BIYAMBE FETER UGELIT

AN AMIET! CYRIL

WY AN GO COBHAM ENMBMILIEL
I\I_'l'Mﬂ PETER THOMPEON

MEEOEM MELECN C.

IRETI CLUE OF NSGERR,
IREYDM YEWANDE DLURSAYD
RO ORYELIONU IRD) d
BROANYA STANLEY. CHIROKE

IRUAHE PATRICK -

RS EMERS PHILIP

NZARAH PONDE] FRAMCISCA EBITIMI
EEARAH PORTIE] O EMMANLIEL
TSALEH PRINCE JOSHLA

IS RCEELNE NEGDE]

I5E) FRIDAY

1EE BAOMEHE STEFHEM

13-HAD ABDUL FATAI

ISHIE SMEDN

I5HIDEL MDMDAY CHUKWUEMEKE
REFCLA, AREOL O,

IS8R0 REUBEN

ISBANYE DERORAH BEADE

5L ACCAIRED STOCK ACCOUNT
ISAMAEL BLEOLA MUBDAT
ISMASA ADETLIME MCLIEED
ESOLAOLATUN JOVCE ADEKEMI
I55AH ARDILILKAREEM

ISTHMLUIS MARGINAL SERVICES
15U THERESH,

UKL THERESA AGEONDEBAMA
ITEGEE BLESSEING NGO
ITEIGWE GODMWIN ARINTE
ITYAVYAR DENIS A

VARE JOSIAH

ORY CASTAL LIMITED
IATUIE CLUFUNKE GREMISOLA
MVEHD PRECICUS NEEIRLE
TOVERINL ABTHORY ONYELLBACH
Il NGOE PRECOLE

UAMADI UCHE BERTRAM
TWLLE AMARACHI BARMASAS
MVYUNDU ELEAZDR OMYERACHI
TWLINEE LY IHEAKODR

TOWLICHA, LINILES O3,

LIS, TIMOTHY MOALEA

YA DEACHE

TrANDA COMFORT YEMISI
rAMDA JDE

IEGWE CHINYERE FLORENCE
A FATAI BARATINGE

TYOHA ORAGIE BLESSING
ZEYBORLUN ADESLWA

FIMA KINGSLEY ERELEME
FUEHIE RETHEMA LKAMAKA,

ALK EBLK

JACKEON MUYRVA AYDDELE
JACOBES IWALEWA OLLIWATOE®M
JACOES THESOOMRA MEOZICHILEMNL

e
HFADEEOLA GLOBAL LIME LIMITED

i JAIYEDLA ABRBH A ANDREW

LS AMDY

oA FINGILEA CHEGAA
JAMES ASUKWD EDET

JAMES FOLASADE 3

JAMES OLUFUNKE OOl
JAMODU FUMMILAYC AYODELE
JARE FRANCIS DEIAKDR
JATAU SHADRASK BENSON
JEGEDE DPEMIPD QOPECLLIWA
JEJE KEHINDE OLUBLURKTLA
JELE TAIWD FLMMILOLA
JERIAY INFA DLLKAYODE
CLATORLINED

JEREMIAR IBOR PSHAK
JEREMEAH MARY ABHIDLIN
JEREMIH MOSES AHPAN
JRACH AJDEE D3

HMOH ADEGORE RICHARD ELDER
JIRGH AKEEM DEUNGEEMIRD
JINAOH MORLIFL SLAYIWOLA
JIRAOH CLUDARE TAJLDEEN
HRAOH OROTAYC RASHIDAT
JIBACH RASHEEDAT ADUINNG
HMOH SAHEED ADEYEM|
HAAOH TAWASALITL

O TEMIDARYO DALDU
JINADL BASIRL ADEWALE
HARAD OMOLARA DLATATOYIN
JEASSETS MANAGEMENT LTD

2 JOB TITUS ABIOLA DR, AND OTHER

JOBARTEH HECTRR QUUWARELIN
JOEL ADEBCAWALE SAMEON
JOEL AYODER ADEGOKE
JOEL OLATURA BGE

JOHM & TEMI LWMEN

JOHN AME ROZE

JOHN BASSEY UDOH

JOHN CHIREDU T

JOHN DAVID IME

JOHN ESE JOHN

HOHM GODWIN DO0ES
JOHN KADE RIFKATU

JOHN UWEM CEON

8 JOHMWVICTOR AZLIBLIKE

JOHMNGIFT CONSULTING
JOHMNEON BEFMARD BABATLUNGE
JOHNEON HAPFY BONIFACE
JOHMEDN OLLAWILE SAMUEL
JSOHMEON VIS TOR KELECH]
CHIBLRE

JOINT HIERS RESOURCES
JQINT-RIMND INTEGRATED SERVICES
JORDDDLA MATTHEW OLALERE
SOLACECR OLLFEOLA AKINWANDE
JOLACED QLUWARCOTIMI MICHEAL
JONAH ERBIAMUEL K.
JON-AUBM0EI PRLA KEHINDE
JOMATHAN CHIDI ANLECS

JORES ABICOUM

SO0 ECWA THECLOGICAL
SEMINARY

JOSEPH ADERPY) ADETAYD
JOSEPH AYDDER OF ADHRARN
JOSEPHSOM DENNIS SECHURWLU
JOSHUA APWANKS DRADGH
SOSHUAA BIGLA KINAY A

JOSHUA DDA DLUFESAYD
JOSHUA BIDUN YISEYON

SO DGEBOINRS,

JUELRIE CFEAHDMN

JULRIS STEPHEM BAYODE

JUELY B PARTHNERS MSURANCE
BROKERS LIMIT

JUMUDLIAYEN LLUCKY O
JUARVOBEOR IREH-DIBODOHL DENRE

5
AL REUBEN MARTIN

HADIR AR AR

KADIF| ABDUAKARML ESTATE OF
FADIR ABEL

KADIRI WAHEED AYINLA

KADR| OLUWATISIN

FAFARL OLUSEGLN

BUAIOLA TIMDE AMOS
HAKEEM-BELLD OYEKEMI AMIMAT
FCALLY ERINALL

FALLL FRIDAY LCHENNA
WAL DR R

FARLAL ARICHH R

WAMAT LUTHER IDRIS

KANU CHRIS U,

WAREEM ARIODUN JOHN
HAREEM MAFISAT YETUNDE
FAREEM OLA ARDIULAZTEY
KARIE-WHYTE ADDLPHUE [HDM
AISTICE)

KARIELIWHYTE, ADCLPHLS HON
AUETICE
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Unclaimed Dividend List (cont’d)

22

EAET
3988
212
2130
293
232
2153
293
2,138
2156
Rk
Ak
21
2,740
3941
a4z
2,943
2,144
2,144
2,45
2147
2,148
2949
.50
ALY
2162
2153
2,964
2455
256
257
2968
2458

2160
2961
262
2963

Kamos.

KASSIM OMOSOLAPE QEEFAT
KANODE JOSERH

KATEEM CARLDES

KAZS CLUBLIKOLS, SLAIUMOKE
KEHINDE BAMIDELE OLUSEGUN
KEHIMNDE DAYID OLALEYE (ARG
KEHINDE CLUTOPE
KELECHUKWU MGECUI CASMIR,
KELTROS MVESTMENTS LTI
KENMETH COMFORT CHINKAEMERER
KERMETH RB#H

KERLIEL, FRIDAY THAFOR
KERFY ROBERT CHUKS
KEYAGHA DWEMREDE

KILAMSE OLLEGRENGA CLADIFURD
KINGE DALGHTER MISERL LTD
KIPDC HOMINEE-TRADE A
KIPDC PEMSKON FLUBE

KISSIEDL OMOLCLA ADEWLINLY
KOFOWOROLA CLUFEM ADEBAYD
KOLAPD SUNDAY

KOLAWOLE RAZEEM
KOLECULIWA DLADEMNDE EMMANUEL
KONGHADEKUMLE

WOMGH SKINOLA AHMPELL
KOG GLUSEYE

KEOREDE BB

KORIE CHIEDWENDL MOSES
KORODELE FLOREMCE
KOSEGRE ADETUTL C8ACBOLANLE
ROUCEABOR SUNDAY

KPROS0 OKE DGENE

KUOWAIST AYODELE SARAT
KUDEHINBL CHLAYINEA OUAMDEEN
KLEL LATEEF TOE®]

KL, SR DLALERAN

KL RAd

KLFCILIY TITI

KL HAKEEM OLASESUR
KLANADINLL JULIUS 2ROEA

KLWE ESTHER ARENI OLUTOVIN
KLYE KOFCWIROLA ADENIKE
KWARFUT PATRICK 5. MIKLUK
KWASHI BENJAMIN AFRAH
KWWATEMA, ALSTIN IKECHUKWU
KWAZERMS, RACHEL OSEHISE
LABEDDAN HAFUI TOYIN

LADEI DB FATIMAH BOSE
LADELE PETER [vIDLA,

LADER KiOILA

LADITAN CHLIFLINMELAYCY AMOKE
LAGOS ETATE BAPTREEY CONFERENCE
LAKA AMOE AKRWLIMI

LAHPA GODWIN

LARIRLA ALAN| MIONSLIRL

LADYE ALIMI TITILOYE

LAFITE ARCILADE OLUBLMMI
LARTEY MISEFH OLUSEGUN
LAGES| YEKINI OLAGEBENRD
LARQURI ABIRE MARY

LASCUR AGMES MOOUPE
LASOST OLAKUNLE GLADIPO
LATEEF Jasiu OLADIMEN
LATEEF QLALERAN RASHEED
LATEEF YA

LalAL AYDDELE DLURANTI
LAWAL FOLASADE QLUFLNKE
LAWAL GRACE TAYE

LAMFAL TBFEAHI O

LAVFAL JIMOH OLUWOLE

LAMAL MO HSMMAD MOSADANA,
LAMAL MUSEFLTAL A,

LAMAAL MUFUTAL TLANREWAR
Lawdal GLAMIDE FuaD

LawaL OLASDI TEMITORE
LAWAL OILAYINEA B,

LAMAL CILLIMATUNMISHE DRIS
LAWAL QUADRI AXOREDE
LAWAL RUKAYAT ADENIKE
LAWAL SHURKLRAT OLUWATOY R
LAMAL SHILEURAT YEWANDE
LAMNAL S0

LAWAL TIMILEHIN AML-OLLAWAPD
LAARL JUESTINA EMIAGES,
LAWRENCE IFEANYE CHIJICKE
LAWSDN ABIDLA MIZHAEL

LAY CIML LERAR

LAZARUS BEN UMOSWL

LAZEEZ BABATLINDE SARURI
LEIGH OLUMWAYEMIS| ABISTYE
LEMBIIYE ABSCHA OLUMWASEUN
LESI DLUFLINMILAYC ADENSE
LEWAS ELIZABETH

LIASL OLATUNI WASH

LEGHT HOUSE ASSET MGT. LTE -
DEPOSIT

LLICF} RACHEAL TRARILOLA
Licen, S04

LIKE-MIND SVESTMENT {2004 LTD
LOMLFALENTINE E

2184
E1ES
2168

FIET
2188
216D
0
2171
i
273
2174
2475
2476
A
2475
E179
180
981
P
83
FR
IS

2,188
ragr
2155
-]
120

21

&153

131

Names Siho
LiOMSIA JOEN 22487
LOLES EBAAC OSIGREME 1258
LONVE CONSULT AND INVESTMENT TR
BERVICES LTD i il
LA D LMY, FLALI THSY 2261
LUKDEN STEFHEMN b, o]
LLUIKE AYODELE & BUKOLA ol |
LLIVAH EFHRAIM FARRANT fodey S
MAAEIA IMNOCENT
MACT SECURITIES LTD -DEP AC 2.5
TAADIDT MICHNEL 2365
ALY R, EXTRONAR il i
AT IFEANYY GLADYS b |
MADLI DEBONKS ERNEST i}
PARDLIAGHVL LINLE CHUKWUWIRE et}
PEADLIB CRGWNL IFEANYT JOSEPH 237
RADRIELIKD CAWUEMELIE EREMDAMN EETE
MADUEKE FRANCIS DRECH LWL EETY
MAADUEKE LILIAN CHIDAN 2274
MADUEKEWE AUGUSTINE CHUKWUMS, 7375
MADUEMEZIA TERRY LASHE 2376
MADUKS ELECHI 227
MADHIKAE GO IHEMEGRULAM ZaTE
OMEREGHA, 2378
MAAGIT ABY AMLIS MUHL 20
MAGHET EANIMES AND LOAKNE ey
PAAHILIC: ZARARIA MUHARSAD
FAANTIDN MEKBIETH LIONGROE &0
MAMNETREET BANK EECURITIESLTD: 2783
DERPDIT AL 2204
RAARIVAY INSURANCE BROEERS T35
AIERCOURM IYABD AlNA e
MAAKINDE DLUWASEUN ELISHA “EeT
MAAKINDE PATRICK OLUWOLE
MAKINDE SAMUEL NURLIDEEM 2. 258
C AR SAOM ]
MAALACH IFUERD GLADYS i
MAALCHAD KOLAWOLE BASHIR 2390
MANAGED HEAL THCARE SERVICES bt
LINTED et
MANTVEST ASSETS WGT, LTO. &85
MlAPE ROSELINE SIRE 2od
FAAPTS SULE ZACHARIAN 2305
MEARANYESA MODUPECLA 2T
AR FDEGHL MICHAEL CHIMA
MARS RESEARCH - 3EeT
MARTADON O EZEH 2208
MARTING ETHICAL VENTLIRES a0
MAARTINS BARATUNDE OLADIPO 500
(IUETICE] St
AR ADIEMIDUN HAAS TR LEM
MARY'S GROTTO FELLOMSHIP M.G.F ) 2602
RSN EMMARUEL TATWD = v
PAATHEW AT AR L4
MATHEW ENEJCR EEOS
FAATTADELLIS {RIGERLA) COMPANY
MATTL JUBRE. DEOLADE. 205
MAKIFUND (MY, & 5EC PLC ;
MAXWOED BRIDGET CARGLINE RONKE T.E07
MY AR CHARLES FOLORUMSS S Lo08
MAYFIELD NV LTD- TRADED-STOCK- 260
LR ZE1D
MBS IKECHUK WL PALL ZE11
MELE WWANDD GERALDINE 2E12
MELAEA VICTOR DANIEL TE1E
MEACHY JAMES IBEAMUICHI EE14
REACRIGHA AYZEA ATHANATILIS 1E18
LA WS TOR: 2EG
- MBAJERWE ALGLSTINE CHIJNOKE CEEAT
MELATWA ZUNOWEGA NICHDLAS 2518
MELAKA GOOWIN 2519
MEAMALLI GHUMMWILIDN LGOGHUBMNL 2620
ERANEF D LIECIMA LINDA 2821
MELAMEFD MARTIN CHINEMELL ZEE2
MEBORNG JAMES OKPO ACHIER ZEI3
MCRALLY VENTURE LE
MIE CAHLIMEL JOHN BABATUNDE TEES
E DAMHUMNET REBECSA DLLWASEY] FEEE
MEDEYILD ADEBOLA AFCLARI LB
ME DT COMPARNY NIG LTD et}
MG D OLARBEWAIL ADSEA 2
MEJOR UCHECHURWLU CHRISTIANTUS 2630
MEKILILWA, JOSEPH (MR} ZEN
MEKWLMYE SHONKWD RAPHAEL ZEG2
MENTHOR BV, MANAGEMENT LTD EEAS
MERCOV NOMINEE LIMITED-E
MERCDV SECURITIES LIMITED sy
MERCLRY 05A5 EAGLE OBUYIOSA 2EXS
MERISTEM SHARE RECONCILIATIIN 4658
ACCOLNT 2EIT
KESELE OLUFER LAWRENCE 2R
MESOROH EKLELWGHE AMBROSE -]
RAETLA AZHIM KUERAR ZE0
METL CHINTLA RARHAEL 2541
METL CHIOMS, ZE42
MAEWIYERA ARINOLA CLUWATOTIN 2EAT
MEZUE SAMUEL | 24
MEOM USOH SAMUEL ZEAS
PSGRECHETN LINUE B FE4E
MABEDEWERE RITA IFY i;;

QGAPALMER ONOSETALE CHARLES
QGAR STEPHEN Al&

QGARAKL VICTOR CHID|

OGRAMIE FATU SHARHON

QGEBERDR MARTING ¥

MICHAEL JOEEPH OTARU 2549
WNAH HARIBI ZRED
MINIMA TAVEY AN OPLIMNE A5
MUEBEAH LinATED AR
MMEREDLE WALENTINE BOBEY TS
MADGRD FATMARY CHIZG FESE
MOEAT ENTERPRISES TS
MODECCM CRECAT & THRIFT COOP ZE5E
BOCETY
MODGAL ASSOCIATES LINITED 25T
MOGEAN HAMED BABATLRMDE EE5E
FAOHARMED ABOLL AKANJ EisE
MOHARMED ADEKLINLE MORLUFF ZRE0
MSTHARMED ALIL =t
MOHAMMED FATIMA HALIEU A=)
FOHARRIED 5.8 ZAINAR ERES
MOHAMMED S8 NN TES
AHIHAMMED S0 TAFIDM el
MCHARMED SHREK| ABDALLAH TS
MHAMMED TALATU YA ZEET
MOHAMMED UMAR frl ==
PDISDLA AJORE ORLESANY A I
RHA NN HIR BWAMAKS, TETD
MOKELL MAKERE A ODOH EET1
MOKELL MARERE A ODOH pdirrl
MOLOKWU GECFFREY CHIDEBEM ZET3
WEN) ZETA
DDLU Y ARLIBU CISHIME EHTE
: MOMOR ALECE BAMEDELE FETE
IR0 COMECRT SHOLA TETT
BACMOH JAMIL OSIKHERA, 2ETR
MOMOH JIMOH OBISESAN ZETD
MOUMENT SECURITIES & FINGNCE
LTOVAC WPF 2580
MEORAH EMERA JOSEPH EVANG ZEE
MAOHRARINY O AMLIOLLIWARD i
CLLABLISAYTIM el
MORAKINY G OLLWWATOYIN HELEN T
MORDI PETER 8N
PR TIORBARALIMDL A
MORE DOLLARE NETWORK COMPANY 7657
PRCHRRGA OINYERACHUWU . EDWIN =
IAORI0OLL SLUFEMI HAMMED =]
ICRDNEE.] MO FECLA T REE
CLUFLBIMILA YD P -1
RS AKL QLUFEMI IROWL .
IMCHSEE GOOWIN TUGWA TEEG
MOSES NSIDERE DAVIES R
MOSES CLUWADARE =0t
MAMES o=
ODUFUMNADE LAWRENCE DLUDARE g7
ODHIFLAE ECARROMND I¥IDLA, i aE
CFLANA JIMT TARNVG P
OLALFLAG KEHINDE 5. 700
QDUGBESAN ALH MOHAMMED ¥LMLE 2mmon
WRLEUF F 5]
CEAGHESAN EVANG ADEKUNLE 708
MICHAEL e
QRURALE BYODE N MR AMRS T8
" ODUKOY A ADESUPD 3908
QDURDYA ANDREWS KEHINDE 2707
QDT A RETER OLUSHOLA > W
OO A, ABIDLA 276
ODLWATKE DLADAYD OLUFUNRS 2710
CDHIMAIYA ENICLA ADEDAYD =111
CRLMAIYS IFECILLIWA MARY 2742
GOUMAITA CLUSESUN DOUMAKINDE 5743
CDUNEYE DOUSANYA DOTUN 14
CIHNAYT MU TARHY 715
GDUNST BOLASLE CEEYER TR
CDUNTAM ADEBCLA OLUMGBENGA 7T
QDUNTAN AYVODELE JOSEPH 2718
ODUNTAN CRGTAYO MORERKE 2719
ODUNLIGA FAROUE DLAMIDE &7
QDLMUGA KOS BAMIDELE > 7
I ILIGER DLAMIY] 727
ODUNZE MYAMDI | R =723
QDMSEMI JOCELYH ADELANKE MRS 274
TOUISANYA PHILIP DLADELE 2725
ODUSHE CLUFUNSHO ABKDDUN TG
ODUSOTE ADEBAYD LADSD P
ORUTAY D EUNICE KEHRIDE 778
QDUTAY D GLUSCLA, 2759
QDUTOLA BOLA »7a
ODLITUGA-CHUKLTH EMMANLEL 7734
ADETOLA 273
OFFOR BERNARD CHUKWLEMEKS, g ey
OFFOR EMEKA ANDFEW 7
QFFOR ONYEBLICHT ANTHONY 2735
OFILILAUETIN .
QFGLU ANDERSON
CFCMA PETER CHURSUDUBEM s
OFCRATA HERBERT CHIKA, 2738
OFCRLE BUTH CHIDINMA P
QFULUE CYRIL CHUKWUNWEIRE 2740
QFUINAME JOHN CINAGH, 7741

Mames

OGEERCH MARTIG YAYA
QGRECHIE GRACE NEOZI
CHAREIDE ETEVEN OLUKOREDE
OEEEIFUN AN GELS,

QGEEMLUDEA OSARLRSEN
QGEDGLE FLORENCE
OGEBOLORA, GODWIN

QGBOMNA CHRISTIAN
IHEADINDILUEME

DGEONNA CHRISTY TRBECHUKWU
CGEONNA EMERS

OGBOMNA ORIOIA, TIMOTHY
QGEOMNA ONYEBUCH]
DGEONNAYA CHINEDU JAMES
OEBEOMHAYN CRETIE

OHEEOR LOVETH MIYER

CHEEL CHUKWLEKWL GOIRVIN
(HEEL OEOEHUKWU VGTDR
QGEU SOLOMON OGLIGLA
QGEUEFT MARTING CHIEF
CEBUE HI DAV

CHGRU SIMON CHUKWURA
QGEUTUGD FERFETUA CHIRA
OGE ETEFHEM OLATUNDE

OGEH CHINEDU AMOREW

HGEM VERS HEHRY
CHAHCIGHDRIE PHILOMENA
OGIEWA EHIOZE DELON

QGINK CHREETIANAH OLLUEER
CEINN NURLUDEEN ARIONA
EEOEHUSHIL ELINGCE MUDIELBA
QGORE CHIDARMA OB YERACH|
ETEPHEN

HGOWE MICHAEL IKECHUR WL
OGOLETHEL

QGON DENMIS EGILCHNG

G CHIKADD EMMANUEL
QGUAMA CHINYERER AR
QEUDE BENJAMIN

QGUEBIE RITA HGOZI

QGEUERN CHIBLHKE DA
CHELGLIA GODWIN CHUKWLI
QGUMGEORGE SUC LIUTENANT
QHUIKE-DLERL) FABIAN RAAIDH
QGLUNADE QLLIWAFEMI ADEBCLA,
CHEUMBANIC iDOWU
QGUNBAMIC DILADAPD (A TILAE
OGUNEANND ADERAYD JULILS
OGUNEANND DO IN S TEVEN
CHGEUNBARNWG SUMDAY ADENIY
CGUNEANNT TEMITOPE MARY
AEUREARYD, ADEVWALE SURDAY
QGUNEN FLORENCE I'YABODE
QGUNEORE ADERAYD
GEUNBOLUDE MATHEW OLUROED
CGEUNBOR JOHN IKPONWEROSA
QUUNBLNMI KAYDOE
OAUNDARE DLAKETAN CECILIA HOM.
QGUNDE TAIWD JOHMNSIN
CHEUMDEH GLAYINKS
CEUNDELE ADEWALE AFDLAR
OGUNDELE BOSEDE AJOME
OGUNDELE S AGOROYE HEZEKIAH
CGELUMNDELE DLLIWATARIL T,
QGUNDEYT ADEETY] OLUBU Y WA
QGUNDIFE REXHCE BERMICE
CALINDIRAN DMOLARA CLANLNR
OGUMNDIY AN GROLADE CLEMENT
HGEUNDTY AN MODUPE AFDLAKE
CGELINETY AR CLATILINGNI PALILING,
CHELINENY AN DLATUR OLLAATOSIN
QGUMDCLAR ALEX

CHGEUNF Y] SEGUN

CHEURGEE M LOUS MOKDAY
OGUMIINR OLUSEGLS
QGUMIOE MICHAEL E
CHALIMICET MURSTALS
OGUNKELL OASOTOLA MOCHAEL
QGURKOMAIYA ADEWALE
CHALIMLADE BLINMI

OGLNLANA, VENR

QGUMLES FEYIKEM MODUPE
QGEUNLEYE ARAYOMI

OGUNLEYE ADECLA DMOLEGHD
CHEUNLEYE OLADEJD JOHN
CELNAAYT CGLAITAN [EWVID
QEUNMIDEDE YER
QGURMLNWA ANIKE EUNICE
CHELINAAOLA RACHEAL BOSE
CHELNMUSIRE CLUWATOYIN
TOLULOPE

OGEUNNAIKE OLUFLUNKE AJOKE
OGUNNIRAN EDERIEL

CGUNMUEI ROBERTS

OHEUNGOE ABIBAT RACHAEL
OGUNREMI MELUTIA

QGUNRD STELLA DMOTAYD
CHEUMSARIN TUNSOSLUN
OGURSEMGYIN JOHKN KOLE
QGUKSEYE CLEMENT ADEMIYE



Hamaos SN
DGUMEEYE EUMICE OLUWWATOYIN 2528
QGUNSHOLA SHAMUSIDEEN ABAYCAY 25888
CHALMECLA HDEEFH TEMIDARA, O 2847
CGEUMESUA OLLWASEYT ISA0H 28y
DGUNSOLA SOLOAMOM BOLAN 2540
DOLNELIADA LEKAN 2AS0
OGUNTADE MONSURAT ATINUKE 24851
DGUNTADE TUNGE CLUAWOLE 25852
DGLNTOLA SEBASTIEN AKINLERE
OGUNTOYE OLUWATORPE LAWRENGE 2653
DGUNMTOYIMBD ROTIR SOLCMCH A5
QGLNAALE BURLUINME BEMIAMIN 2458
OGLMNWALE OLUSLINMI ATEEZR 2856
ARSUMWLINML JOHK ADEREA 2857
HEUMYE REAYD MATHANIEL 2850
CGUNYER ADESAYD SLNDAY 2h5H
QGUNYER FUNMILDLA FLORENCE &880
QGLINYINKA DULRWASEYE AvDOLA
CAGLMTYODE BHIROLA, Z8a
OGUZIE WEOMA PRECICUS 2862
DGWEMDH TONY ADDYE 2883
OGWEZT MECHAEL 2554
QEWOLA JEREMLAH TIOTHY 2868
e, BIDUELLIERE SARSIEL 2B66
QHAERLES EPHRAR AFAMEFLINA 28T
OHASGAL AMAYD EMMANUEL 2

2580
ZAT

DA BERIAMIN
CHOB! CHARLES

DHUNYION PRECICLIS OSEWE 257
OEWERENWO EBE EETE
DHNOVORIOLE AUGUSTIMNE EFEDAYE 2873
HSEWEMEN MERTINS ERAGHAH 2874
ChIEBIST ADENM 2474
CLEDIRAN IZMAIL MICHEAL A7
QUEGDHE JIMDH TETT

OJELABI FLORENGE 2474
CALLALAF LIBRILA YD 2470
UELDLA RASHEED AKIN 2580
DUEMCLA IERLOLA TOLULOPE 2881
OJERINGCE ADEDIEL ZhE2
DUETUNDE PALIL ABIDERS 2883

Ol SAMUEL ORYEKACH
DJIEH GREGORY VINGENT
OJIKUTU OLAWALE TADFIK
DIMBA FELE CHUBWLURYEM
DJIMBA SEBASTINE ODHRA

CUIMUGHE CHRISTORHER O 2hea
D ADEDAYD 25
QU0 ADEEHINA, SLNODAY 2881
OU0 AYODELE ABIODLN 2892
Ol BRACE CLADGYIN ft k|
L0 HANKMAH ADEEIMPE 2594
T LUICHA CLUFLINBILAY S 24a5
feAlalt Nal ]
QD DUUKAYODE RAPHAEL 28
D DLUSEYT FRANCIS b
GO CAMOBAMIDELE TITUS 2aa
D0 DROLOLA 2800
OUD RACHAEL KEHRDE 2am
OO EUNDEY KOFCWOROLA 2002
QUDDUN RAZACILE 29003
CelH CHRISTEARN MWADFEH 2804
TIOMD BASHUN, FEHIRTOLLAA 2805
DJORD SOLOMON FE06

257
2208
2500
2914
24811
313

UADE ELIZABETH FOLASADE
GUUERDMI SAMSON TOVIN
Ol JOSERH CHUKWLLLIGHA
CRIUEWLE LDA ARANGOE
CrILHEAH VALENTINE O

CuURD {MAE] CCUFUNKE ADENIKE

OHAFOR AFAM STEVEN 2513
DHAFDR ARG 2818
OMAFOR CONSTANGE O 25
CHAFOR EBERE 251
OHAFOR EMERA NASSE CHRIS 2817
CHAFOR FRANGIS HEENCHOR =Rt
ORAFOR GRAZE UCHECHLUKWL 2418
DHAFOR IFEANY] ALEXANDRA 2aM
OMAFOR JOHM ORIORAH 28
OHAFOR RENECHUEWL CBIAJLLL 2822
OHAFDR NDUBESE CHIMACIE 2

OHAFOR MOMYELUM FRAMCISCH, 224
DMAFOR O ANSLEM 2525
OHAFOR PETER IFEAMNYI 22
OHAFOR ROEMES0N M. a7
OHAFOR SAMFSEON OBICHA 228

CHAFDR UCHE MARLA 232
OHAFOR UDERIME RAPHAEL 2850
CRAFCR WIS TOR ORYERLEH] 23
OHAH PAUL BRMGELEY 432
DHANE JHECHUKWU 24853
OHARLAKWON OLUFURNE ABOSEDE 2H34
DHANLAWON SULARAMN CLAYOLA 2835

OHANREMDE AKINSANYA D 2aM
CHOARCE IFEYIMWA L a7
CHUATA LIGHT CHURWULE 2939
OME ABDSEDE VICTORIA 2am
OHE AKINGEADE DLATUMNDE 2540
OKE OLAWALE a1
OHE PATIENCE MODUPE 2542

Mames

OHEAGL IGHATILS CRAMAMDU
CHEAKWALAM CHRED
CHEEARAMA DAVID CHIIDHE
ORECHUKWL IFEANTYI FELIX
CHEDELE JAMILF OLASLASANMI
THEDHLIN TAIIDEER ABIQDUR
CHEDDYIN FOLAKE MOS0
{EﬂEW O: BESHCP & MDUMC ARINZE

OHEGBEMRO TAMD CLANREWAJIL
COEEGELAN IGBINEDSON

OHEKE CHIBUZOR

OKERE CHIGED CHRIETIAN
DEEKE CHMEDU GEQRGE
OHEKE CLETUS KENECHURWU
DHEKE FOSTER CHIDIMMA
DHEKE KENECHUEWLU WILLIAME
KINGELEY

CHEKE LLICYUCHE

OHEKE MERCY MBOZ

OHEKE CLIVER NWABUEZE
OHEKE PARCHAL LICHE

OHEKE ROSELYN MAYEN
CHEKE WHITHEY IFECIKA
OKELEYE ADERIKE ELIZAZETH

BGE OKELEYE ENOCH ARIOLAOLUMA,

OHELEYE |SRAEL AY.OOAMIIE
OHELEYE RACHAEL OREDLLANA
CHEMA EME KA

OHERE BENEDIST ORYEJAKD
CHERE GiRg,

DHERE WHGEINUS CHIMEREMEZE
CHEREAFOR O, OMYEWLUCHI
OREREAFGR RELDEHI ELPHENSS,
OHEREH EZINME CHIKENYERW
OMEREKE ALOYSRIS OHEEOM
OREREKE GHRIS ONYEMERKWE
DEEREKE CHRISTIAMN CHIZDEAM
OHEREKE ELIZASETH OLAYINKA
OHEREKE EMMANUEL

DHEREKE ESTHER EFEAKPORSIRE
OHEREKE KINGSLEY IKENNA
CHEREKE KREECHINYERE ROSELYN

CHEREKE PATRICH NWANKND DRORD: 2
DOHEREKE THEDDDRA NGOEI CHUKWU

CHERINCLA DOTUN DANIEL
OHERCHLIN DLLRVDLE DAVID
DEEEHOLA ADCHIS ¥EMT
OHETE MOSEPHINE OLaE|
CHEWLUS ALICE ADERINOLA
DEEZIE ERWBNUEL LIZCRWE
OHESE GORDDAN MBME RPAVE
CHHAI THERESA

CHHHIE ANTHDSY
CHHUDYA EDEFD LARRY
Okl ESIAKA AP ODELE

ORI SaM BERTONYE
OHOCHA NOUDI

OROECHA FRIDAY :
CHOGUN OSEMUCRAANE [SAIAH
OHGOH EMMENLUEL

SEOH PREMCE CHUKWUDERE
OHIDHE AMDREW

CHOUIE FRANCIS IVERE
CHIOKD ERBAMUEL MICHAEL
CHOKPUMNE CLAVER

LI DRMION CHINWIKE
OHOLIEVAMGEL NREDINMA
GRIOLI FRANE EMERA

OHOLI FRANK JOVITA EMERA,
CHOLI WIETORIY EBERE
OHOLI, HENRY

DHOLIE CHMELD FELICH
CHOLIE DELAEEL ROSEMARY
ORALIE OETADIMNMA PaLS
OHOLD A LUCHEMNA

CHOLD BEMEDICTA DRAKHUME
CHIOLD CHEEA EUNICE

DHON INNGTENT ETIM

THON UBONG UTEH

223 OHOR LOCe ESTHER UDOH

TR PETER MEEDISHUKA
CHOMI PETER MEECHIRLIS
CHONEWID AMGEL, RIEL (KA
CHIOMNKWID ANGELA AMULIKA
TN BERLLARES NRTHFTHA
CHONKWD CHARLES CHIDUIEER
CHIONKWO CHID ELAS
CHONKWO CHLEMSIMA PATRICE
CHONKWE ELLGE SHIDD
CHONKWO IFECHUKWLU IFEANY
CHONKWD MRS, BLESSING ©
OHONKWD DEFORDILE A.
CHORNKWD TOCHURWU KACDICH
THONTA MORRISON ALSTIM
OHO-DB0H HOPE

CHOOE TADRGEE OLUMIDE
QDS THOMA IREMIDE
CHORIE CHRISTOPHER CHLIDRE
CHORIE ERMNEST

24843
2044
2545

2047

2048

2850
2451
2952
2483

2454
23155

2057
2858
2363

2,367

2960

2T

1am
31
32
3313
A4
3315
3314
37
3318
3314
3530
3a
iz
3323
3324
3335

3Fy
3,328
34

3,331
3332
3333

Bk
3335
3,33
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Unclaimed Dividend List (cont'd)

Hamps S0

ORORIE LaWRsTT & ML aaar
DEIORIE MARCEL 3338
DHIORIE BLMOAY ETEPHEN 3,338
DEORD DESHITORUSIN 3,340
DR ORD FREDERRCH LU 3541
CEORD GRUTING SND GRACE 3342
CEORD JONES 3,343
DHORO ZEPHR NS MBADIWE J.344
DEOROAFOR GHUKWUENMEKA PETER . 3,345
DOHORDAFOR IMECHUKWU MWARNNERA 3,335
OEORCNTA CHIELIDCMENDLU 3,307
GREGORY 3,348
DEQRORIE LICHE DOMATUS 3340
DROSIOLIEA BWARLIFD 3,350
OEOSEUN ABEL 3,351
T A-THOMAS HENRY sy O0ES 3,352
CHOYE BENEDICT. OSTAHMNAMA 3,353
CHOYE DAMEL MNAGED

SOROYE CLEAZAR & JOY CHUKWUDI & 5,353
HJIDERA 3,355
OYE IKEMNAF. 3,356
DEOYE KINGELY ERE 3387
GHOYE MALRICE CHUSWLUNWIKE 3,358
DEOYE PALL CHUKWLIDE 3,350
DEOYE THEMEA CHURWEMEKA 3,360
GABFRIEL 33681
DHOYE VIRGINIA 3,362
CHPARI NGHALA SUKDAY 4,363
OEPARED BLESSIMNG 3,364
DEPALA-NNEBLAKL CHLIKWLURSS, 5. 3.365
DEPALLA JUSTRA SEEGEL
OEPARA ANTHONY LSO 3,368
DEFARAVERC LLACEY 3357
ORPE ALEX DGEU 3,368
OHPETUE ChUFWLIDI 3,369
DHPD MICHEAL DU 3arn

COEFOR AUSTINE ANDREW 3,371
OEPOR CHUKWUNNSE GOOETIME 3,372
DHPOR OMORESRD RUBY 34ra
OHPOYE COMFORT NEDYD 3ama
DB TE SLUFEMI O 3375
ACHLIDD CHIOMA HELEN 3,376
DHLUH GHMEDUM OSCAR &ary
DI COMPORT A 3,378
ORLNOLA SARL BABATUINDE 3,379
DRLNOLS CHRISTIANAH QOLARIS| 3,380
OHUMDLA JOHN TEMILOLLA 3381
DRLNRDLMML DLAJIDE 3,382
ORLINEANY A M, A, 3,302
DHIURE BERMARD 2,384
CRLISANWES ABCLANLE 3,385
ORLISANGG BARATUNDE OMOTAYD 3,306
CRLISANWDY 3987
CRLUIAFIH LAY TR 3,388
DELUSANY, SEOKSYEF. 3,385
CRONESIRI CHUKWUERERS IC 3.300
DHWOR ERILIVA, 3,391
DL MALYIN 1,332
CENURGEDR CHURWUAKWL 3,303
DRWMAG ECHEZONA N 3304
CELIMLUID CHLEOWLIMONED & 2,385
OEOUAOEA IFEARNYSC BN 3,958
OMUCHUKWLU EKENE 3,387
CRILITHUKIVL EMMANLIEL 3,398
ORWLICHEWL 4,394
DRUCHUKWL LZD HEMMETH 40
ORUEGEU STARLEY-LEGAL M 3 A0
DHLIGHA GERALD ECHESIRIM a2
CRLIHA CHIDEINMDCENT 3,403
OMNUKWLUE NEECH| ROSE 3,404
CHUMAJURE BATHRAMN UGDCHUKWU. 1208
DHUMONLE AZLIKA AMEDE 3,408
ORUOHA JAMES BFELEA, 3407
ORIUOHA JULILES CHINEDL 3,408
DRLICHA NEECH! GERALDINE 5,400
DRUCRAH IFEANYICHLEWU PILS 410
OMUORAH INNCCENT ORIKE 34T
DOMVINENG IME HMMY 442
CRWOEDI LADL BARBAFS, 3473
ORAWU UGOCHUEW ALBERT 3414
CRWLIACHS IS50MA PATRICIA 31476
DARWVLIACHE JOSEFH KEDY 3418
ORAWUIASDANYA DORIS 3T
DMNWUBUIKE VICTO S NGEDE 1440
CHNWUCHERWE CECILIA NNEBUIHE F. 5 410
ORWUEGELIE SAMLUEL iE 3,820
OMWUEY LICHENNA 3421
CRIWLIGHALL FRANCES MWAFTIR EYTr
DEWVUKWE ERENE 5473
DPAWUIMA GIDECH CHUKWLIEMERS 3434
CRWUMERE CHIDORZIE ERIC 3425
COMVUMERE ISRAEL C 3,476
OMNWUMERE JOrN CHUEWULE E DR 3,427
DRWLIRAH UTCHMANN GTEVEN J420
ONYEARAZI FAITH MGOZ 3429
ONYECHERELAM ALEX&HNDER 3430
CHUREUEMERS, I8 5414
OAVEDUM CHIDI 5499
DAYEGAS| MIKE CHUKWUNCNYELLM 3533
DRVEIEKWE SUDE 3,434

Hames

ot E R, ERRLILINLES IFECHLUs(WU

CHYERATHURWL BLESSING MMNERA,

P ERATHWWLL ABLAYDY ANTHIINY WH

MY ERIWVELU MENAMON LGN iy

O ERiaEMS, BAZUISOILA HELEN »

DHYERWERE BONFACE. N |

CMYERWERE STEPHEN EMEKA

Co¥EMA ROSELME

CHYERIKA EMERA RENNEDY

CNYEUKWLU NEEMJIKA CSSMATHI

CHYEWADUME RaTA SMWLULE

CAYEWUCHM PERFETLUA C

CHYIBDA SAMUEL UDEALOR |

CHvI00 EMERS i

GHYIDD IKECHLEWL CLIVER A

Y IGBLUD STEPHEN LIGHE

CHYIRIMAA EMMANLUEL EMERS & ) ¥
HERE

CYISHI FOSMLUA CEMAIDILI

COPYIA, SLISAN

CPALIE COMFORT DYEYEM

CEADDTUN GLORIA

CFAEUNLE AMODC ADEOLA

CFAKLUBLE J0EL & KEHINDE

Ot EVE JOEEPHRE ADXILA

CEERATHIHA, LGOCHUEWL

CPECELYT CGEAMLAWDN TAIUDEEN

CEUDED VERA SHINYERE

CRABUCH! JULIET ONUSMWILAZHI

CRADUBARYA CHUKWLUEMERA

CYPRRAM

CRANLE ECID LU CLARS,

CRANYE FRAMCHS IFEANY|

CRIHA EHIBIOY A RANDY

OROUMEE COSLEY CHITINMA

CRE AGMES TEMITAYO

CREDIPE ABOLAJL AHMED

CREDIPE ALBERT QLLESOLA,

GREDIPE FELICL, MOOUPE

OREDIPE KAYODE EMMAMLIEL

DREFLMYA AMOS QLATIPD

CHEFLAA TEMITOPE M

OREKOYA MODUPE ELIZABETH

ORELARS QLUYEMSI

CHEMADE FEME

CRHUE PROF AUGUSTINE ALEMEZALA

DRIAGAAN IMOISIL DSAGIE

CRIAKHI HUMPHREY ATERHA

CRIGHOYEGHL OVIE DEHEMEVAVOKE

GRS TOLULOPE FELLK

DRIMOLADE SHIMNA ADETUR

CRIMOLLYE OLUWIDE MARTES i

CRIMCOLOYE OLUIWASEY| OLUKAYDDE L

CRIMOYEGLM QLINMATCOSIN ARNE

CRIDECWTD NLIRUDEEN ROLAWDOLE

CROGEEMI ELIAS OLARDE

CRCHER JOHNSON SDEWLIM|

OROPG SEGUN ADETAYD

CROECLA MATHEW ADEWALE

CROTOLA BUSAYD FOLASHADE

CRLIMA ADEML UMORL

CRLWAR LIUYE JOEsLA

CEADERE ANNE TEMITAYD

DEADERE REQING JAFHET

CEADIAYE RIAGRONSE DORRS

CHEAGIE ANDREW

DEAGIE DICHEOMN LYI0EA

CEAGIE ERIC ODe0m

CEAGIE HARRISOM NOSS,

DSAGIE LAWRENTA

CEAKLE JOSERH DEARLUEWENSE

CEAKWE CHINWEUDE mOICLARAKA ! I

CEBEWE JULIE ANASE

CEARIWE ROSELINE C0MNA

CEapER: ALERANGER 0SS

CEANYINE] JA008 DAMILOLA O

CHEAWE WICTORIA FOLAKE

CeSAYANDE SEAZE JEREMAM

CEAYEMI DO HADIZS |

QEEKE SAMUEL BOSAH

CEENREEN ALARI

DSENI BOOE

CRENT MORLIFU BAESLOLA

CHSENEMUSN MAHKUD

CEEN CLUREM] JOSERHME

CSENI SAHEED DMODE0LANLE !

CEEMI TAIWD ELUCOTUN Ly

CEEMI YLSUF

DEETA TIVINE ENTERPRISE

CHEHAKWLUINI ALGEUSTINE

CEr KDY A VICTOR COLANREWAIL

DEHILAM OLAYEMI VICTOR

CSHIN WALE

CESINCWAWD CLARE

CEHINDOWD KEHIMDE & MODUSEDLA 1

CEHINOWED MEIETAPHA TOMOSEWD 1.8

L INOWD OLUSEGUN OLUSES AN 1

DD MATTHEW AYODEH

REHDOIM J, ADEBERT JP

OEHEFOTUNRIN ADEMCLA



Unclaimed Dividend List (cont'd)

Names
CLATUNDE
DFHOKD COMYLARA CLUWATOY®
CEROMAH ALENANDER AZAKAWANL
OEHUNDEY A A OBAME ADESINA
DEHUNDYA OLUPELLW DYEYEMI
DSHUNDNY A TEMHLOLLIWA AYQDEN
CHEMUNNIY] OLISEEENGM NEINLA,
JSIBOTE ADELEKE MICHAEL

! DEIBOTE BOLANLE RF

OSIDELE CHLUIME AGBOLAHAN
CEIEGHU GREGORY ONYEKACHUKWLU
QRIFESD ROMKE

OSIGEEME AUGUSTINE ETSEILENA
D510 DLADE &

DEIHOYA SUUFEMI ADELEKE
OHIKDYS DUUECLA FOLASHADE
CEINAKE DAMIEL TOFUNMI
FSINUE DLUWAFERMI SUMNDAY
CEINUE] DLUWATIYIN ADERIMFE
CEISANWD CLAUDILS ALABA
OSITAYD FOLASHADE MORENIKE
CENEL ADEFDLUKE OLUWATON N
CEODE IFEAMYTRATRICK
CROFIEAN OLUELINM

OE0ONDL) EMMANLEL CHICA
CEOYE ABIILA AFOLUKE

CEOYE GREMEBOLA OLUWAKEM
CSLBAGWL CALLISTLES CHIDY
OELMGEWL EBENEDER DEETH
CELAGWL JOHN PILES CHIMA
CHSUATWL JOHRPIZS CHIMA,
DSLAMEFE PAME ALEXANDER
G PETER M

OEULA EMARARL EMMANUEL
CELMBOR LUCKY

CEUMDE KEHINDE ADECLA,
DSURMDOSUNMU AAYD
CELMKEDYA MOSES

CELMTUNES TITUS

OTALOR PETER MDIMM

DTANIY] ADEQLA DRICLARA,
OTEENY] ABEEYE TOMILOLA
OTEGHEYE IFEQLUMYA
OTEGBEYE JESUTOFLNMI
OTEGBEYE OLUWRASEYI
OTEGBEYE CLLUWA TR LB
OTEGHEYE TEMITORE O
OTEGBEYE TITILOPE |

OTEGBEYE URDWIOLI

OTEGBEYE, DR & MRS, GLADYS
AYODEN

STESLE ELZABETH QLUYENNSE
OTHMAN GAMIAT CLUNWAF LIMILAY D
OTHUKE JOSEPH EFE

OTIOEHA ELEAZAR

DTORPEN JOHK MUME

CTTO KEMISOLA,

OTUEA CHBA EDMUND
OTUKDY A DUATILOLA ENMANLEL
OTURDY A OLUASEY]

OTUKDY A SAMSON OLLPWASEGUN
OTUKEYACLLYOLE |5814H
STULANA SDEOLA DMORUNE]
OTUNLHA KOLAWOLE OTUNUGA
DTURLIGA SAMBSON CLUGEENGA O
OVIE GOOFREY EDERUKATE
OVIEMHD SYLYESTER
OVUEWHORIE EDWI

GNUEZIRIE EMMANUEL EHIHAMEN O,
OAAN MICHAEL BUKIE
MHASANDYE AFUYE FUNMILAYC
CNEIFAWAR] PETER INEIIDIDE
CHAD EHIBE

CAWOKLINLE BILQIS ABICLA
CANCILAR! ADEKLUNLE WILLLAMS
CNTILAB AREEM AL

NOLAB CHRISTOPHER OYESINA
CANOLAR] FUNKILAYD ADESDLA
OAWOLABI JAMNET OLUBILMMI
OAWOLARI QUUDOTUN OYETUNDE
CAQLL ORMOMET

CAONIFAR] VICTOR OUIFEMI
CADOLA EMMANUEL TEMITOPE
DANLIEBL DF ORI BEM AN

OYAMA VICHY CIRLBGWAN
GrANP, GOONDA
IE-ADENIRAN EMMAMUEL ABKIDUN
OYERANJI LEAH JEADE
OYERANJ| SEGLN LANRE

OEBIS| FELRCIA KEHINDE
OYEDELE 13REAL OLADELE
CYEDELE NURAT ADENIKE EADE
OYEDEPTD DAPLSUNDAY
CYEMRAN CHRISTIANAH FURKILAYD
OVEDCKURN SLAFICVE OLUTUNDE
OYEDOTUN OYEDELE
OYEDNTAN QLLMWASE Y] ADERIS
GYEKALE HEZEKIAH OYEDOHUN
OYEKAN OLUWASEGLUN PETER
OEELINLE SAMLIEL

A5

3554
5535
3538
5537
F.4538
353
5%

3541

A543

Hames HiMa
OVERUMLE SUNDEY OLADEINGE IE23
|EHIEF) 3824
OVELADE TIMOTHY OLLAYINKA, 3525
OYELALS RUTH QLUBLRNMI BE2E
CYELAKIM BRIGHARD AHMED 3827
OYELAYD EXTTAYD OYEYEMI 3828
CHELAYDHOLUWAFEMI SAMUEL FE2a
CYELEKE LATEEF BASATUNDE 3650
OYELEKE OYERDGMKE BLESSING 3831
ITABODE 3432
CYELEYE COMFORT CLUBURMI k]
OYELEYE DLUSEGLN SAMLUEL 3634
OVENERAN DLUWAGBERRGA
MOFOLLWAKE 3835
OYERYT ADEBLIOLL GANIYL L]
CWENIYI RAYODE 3637
CYERIYY CLADYE RARSHN 5838
OYVEMNT OYEWELE 3539
CYERLHGA OLLF U0 A 52D
CHERANM WEMIMO {H_JNREWNU 3541
OYERBIOE FAVOLR FIYINEOUUWA 3547
OYERMDE PRECIOUS ELLAH AGd
DYESCLA ATSMEOLA MARLAM 3568
OVESOLA TEMITORE M 3645
OYETORD LAIA A B
CWETUNDE SLIRA R CLALFREN S547
OYEWALE RAPHEAL SLMDAY 3540
OVEWO BEATRICE B0 A £
OYEWD CLATUNDE PETER AR
CYEWDLE FELIX DILURANTE a5
OYEWOLE RACALAT aEha
OYEWOLE TEMITOPE MORADERE 3E83
OYEYEMI ALLAN KAYDDE GEEMISOYE 5554
OYEYEMI EUMICE FOLASADE 56
CYEYEMI KAYODE AsANDE S50
OYEYEMI-KCLANELE DLATUNDE EB5T
OY1B0 GOOnAy AE5H
OVDT GABAMEL FERI AE50
OYINDAKDLE SHAMSIMEEN SRR0
DLAEL AR 35651
OYINNWGLA MOSLIMMOLA OLATUNDE 6 1]
OFEH HMSERPH OGEA: 3803
OZILI ORYERA Tmmm 355
DZOEMELAM THINEDUL (NMNDCENT FEGE
OFCEMELAM NOUBLIS LUNGDY 3066
OZDEMERAM REGINALD M ZRAT
OZDEMENE PETER 3660
QEDGEU FRAMNGIS & JULTET Rt
CHOMEWLVITUS CHIMEZE Eren
OZ0M WALENTINE UZ0aMA, 3874
OFDREMEZINEM GIJ«.-WP&EW RET2
DARAYEMI Z87a
DZCAUDE CHIOMA RITA 3574
FALMER IFUAH KENREDY a4TE
PARMGON ASSETS LWWTED 2678
FARDESHI SATISH MOHSNLAL 57T
EARTHERSHIE INY COECOBANK MG -3 570
PLE-TROMG 3678
PASTOR ISANH SAMUEL ARPAN 3880
PATIENGE A EMIGHTARAMI g
FATIENTE AJEMIGHOWRAM| POFD 3852
FATHAK INT COLTD e
FATRICK BLESSING Cadas
PATRICE LOGCHLIKWL RAAMD) 3605
PAUL BEMEDICTA CHRCH MALREEN  3ean
PALIL FAITH NIINTAH e
PAUL DKEZIE SOLOMON 3BBE
FEI TORA JVCOB SaEa
PETER A OSAGIE Asa0
PETER GLORIA UBONG 1
FETER SANN OLAYINLA 3607
EHOMEL MAULAGE SERVICES ppits
::;G SECURITIES LIMITED  DEPOSIT 4594
FLATINU HAEIBICAEHVILLE INV & gggé
SEC- TRDG e
PORMLE TAIWD CORNELIIS pp
POMUWE BIRIPERE OLU 3590
FOPOGLA, FOLAREMI CLUELUNM 300
POPDOLA JOSEPH ADEDAYD 3701
POPOOLA MUHAMMAD LANRE 3 702
POPOOLA SAM AYODE 3..'-"‘53
POPOICLA TITRAYG AJIKE 3704
PORTFOLIO ADVISERS LTD 3.?{|5
PRAMTECH CONSULTS g'm
PRATT CLAYEN ATANDA e
FROSUND STOCKBROKERS LTO 3700
PROPERTY & PECUMARY INS, B
BROKERE LTD. 3':,"]
PURPCEETODAY INV LTOPIC 095 LA 3':,.11
PYNE CLAKLRILE CMOLADE il
CUAOR FATAL DLLWATOYIN ;!'?.1]
ﬁ:.-.l.l"NTlM SEC. LTOMDIAMOND BANS. 3'?1‘

L]
CLARHTUM ZERETH SECURITIES & i
INVESTREMNTS LIMITED 3'?1?
RADX TRUSTEES LIMTED 3.:"13
FAFIL MUKAILA AT IMLA 1
EAHEEM AKER ol
FAHIM S 180 GANTYLL i

RAHMAN WAIIL AMIFITWDSHE

133

-
RAIMI I BRAHB KOLAWOLE 3f
RAIMI RASHEED ADIGUN a7
RAN ABDILIL DWdanA, a7
R ABDUIL Y AKEEN Bad O arxa
FAJ FAISUDEEN ADEWOLE J.725
RAJ MARTIMS TAYELOLL 3728
FAN SHAKIRUDEEN AL tEs arar
RAN YUSUF ADEBAYD 3728
RAPHA MIGERIA LIMITED 3720
RABAH KOLADE DDA

RS0 Eaidh 3730
RCCO GLORY TABERMNACLE arm
INVESTMENT CLUE 3732
REGENCY FRAGTIIN A 3733
REMIN NeSERIA LMITED 3,734
RESORT SECURITIES & TRUET LTD 5735
REGURGENCE CAPTAL LINITED S 736
RICHARD-NNAIET MARTING 3,737
RITA SMWULI NWARZE F.7a8
ROGINSON BLESSING 3730
ROTIFA SO CLAMIRAN a740
ROTAL MAGMATE GONSULT LTD 3T41
ROVAL TRUST CAFITAL CONSLLTLTD 5742
RLIFAI AEAYIMI 3,743
RUPAIABDLULAKEEM OMOTAYD 3.7
RUFUS MONDAY OFAREKLIA 3,745
RUFLE NGOZT 3,746
RVE. ERaEE BEN At
&> PAYNE ESTATE OF LATE F.4B
EAANC VENTURES 5740
SRS AHIOLA MARIAM 3,750
SADIPE ABRDDUN 3761
SADID MURLIDEEN AYINDE 3752
S0GEAKESITE SEFREBQ k]
SARA ADERAMBO 3754
BAKA RLESHBIA DLUWABREUN 3,755
Bl NUSIHAT OROBOLAMLE 3,756
SALAAM REDUL JMA06 787
EALAHLDEEN MUNIRL ADEKUNLE 3758
BALAKCHLAWRENCE aZi000UN 3758
HAL AN ARIODUN LATEEF 5.r60
SALAMI ADENTH] ADECISUN 3761
SELAMN BANIDALAT FBUNDLL 3,762
SOLAMIAZEEE KOLA 3,763
SALANT FATAL AYINLA, 5764
EALANY FEHINTOLA AEENI 3,785
ERLAN IERAL AOEWALE 3,760
SALAMI MAARLF AWEDA 3,767
SALAMI MOEET GRENGA 3,788
Bl 0] CRATHRENY OLAYINKA R
ShAL TROPHEEK IRANLOYE R

| - SALAUDEEN NOUEEMDEEN ADEKUMNLE

SRALIOM AHMED ATAND® JAYEQLA
SALASU RERECCA
SALIL SARAFA AYINDE

SAMBO JAMES

EAMED FALL FATE £ LAATL
EAMIE TOTAL TRADE LTD
EAMSON CLUWASEGUN DADA
SAMUEL IBONOR

SRMUEL DLUWASESLN ABEL
SAMUEL ORECLLAWA FELIX
SAMUEL TEMITOPE OMETERE
SAMGODORA FOLARIN
SAMEOMNEAN OLUFEME ADEDEX
M TAMKOD MLLAZL

EAMNI ABICOUN CHRISTIANA
SAMNI ISMAIL OLAKUMLE
ORI KAFILAT MOSUMOLA AMOE
EAMNI MUBTAKIL DLUSHOLA
SN DMOTAY D RAFILKRR)
SAMN| SIMBIAT ALAKE

SAMNI SULAIRSAN AJADY
EnpNE TOLU ADEBAYD
SAMNUSI OLADELE DavID
BAMUS| RASHEED

LaMUS| wasIl

BAMYA ADERUNLE PATRIGK
SR SUBAN YARD
EAMYAOLL ARSODUN KUDIRAT
SRRl ADLL JOMATHARN AYO
SANYADLL CLARDDE SLNDAY
EAMYADLU TEMITAYO T4
ol A D raEANRIED
GARE] AMAL MOHAMMED
SR HIND MOHAMMED
Sank] MAaNAL MOHAMMED
SAREI MAFR MOHAMMED
EARUML WAKILL BDECLA
SEDI MOSES

SEED PRINCIPLE NTLLTD
SEDL MLBCAILS, B ARA
SERIOR AHMED AYDOER
SERIK AYOOLA

SESE ROGETTA TRIKPOFUGHA
EEVEN UP CO-OPEATIVE SOCIETY
SR CAMTERCONTINENTAL
BAMKLINUDIKE ENT LT

Hames

SHADRACK MOFOLUKE ADEHILBIA
SHAFE MURAT ABIQDUM

EHAFE RASAD BOLAMLE

SHAIBU ABACH MOHARMMED
SHARUNLE HEZEKIAH OLUWATORI
SHEDARA THOMPEDN DLADELE
SHEHARI PHILIF

SHEKAZ GLOBAL COMCEPT

SHELL COOP DOIDH MUSTARHS,
IMOUEE)

SHEYIN BAKG GaNGA RICHARD
SHILOH DEVELOPMENT LTD
SHIRASAKA TSUYOSH

SHITTL IHRAHIM

SHITTL FLAMAT ADERONE
SHOBANDE MOUSSOLA ERITAN
SHOSARC BOLAR SELM

SHORG JULIET

SHODIPO RASAK SLARSENAIL
SHOFLYI AVDTUNDE SAMSON
SHOGADE QLADEINDE A
SHORLINDT AKINWLINI O,
SHOLAJA SUMDAY SAMUEL
SHOLARL QLUTAYD

EHOMEFLUN EREMEZER OLLSHOLA
SHOMKEGH ALYGRA SIMON
EHOMORIN CLUYEMI ADESA
SHOMIBARE BOLADE ADEWALE
SHOMIBARE JOSEPH OMOS0LA
EHOMOWD ISLAMIYYAT FADEKE
SHOPEIL EFUNEOSEDE AYDTUNDE
SHOREM! EMMANUEL CLADBAE!
SHOTUYO ADEROWALE 3

SHURIBLE YI2SUF

SILAS AMIEFON ALGLUETINE

SILAS DINATL TAMAHL

SIAEOM LUKDLM B DAYD DHEWOLE
SIMISAYE RUFUS ABIOLA

SHACH CHUKWUEBUKS LAWRENCE
EA-FALANA BEATRIGE DRCRNLINGI
BINULD EZFUICHE MM ENMAKA,
SIWONBL KEHINDE aDESE.IL
ENWONEL TITUS OLUSIMI

SUTEX CONSULTANTS & GO
SMART BOLA IDAYAT

SOBANDE SEGUM ATDRANM
SOA00U BUKOLA MORY
SOB0WALE AYODELE O
SOBOWALE IDCWL A

SOBOWALE MORENIKEH M

S00A YEWANDE GLUFEYIKEMI
SOOEMDE BENJAMIN ADE-ABSOYE
SODEMDE CLUMUPYTAGE CLAY WD
SOOIPE MORAYO ELIZABETH
SOOWPE QLUTAYO DLUBRISOLA,

SO0 A ALAD SURAJUDEEN
S000LA EMMANUIEL CULIWAFER
SOFELA OULIMUYIWGA BICBAEL 5
SOFELA TAIWD CLATUMDE
EOFDLAHAN DLAWALE O ADSME
SOFOLAHAR SLNDAY AtAY]
SOFCLUKE DUATURI SIGISMUND
SOFCLUWE ADERNIY ADEYINKA
SOFOUUWE LOLA MARY
SOFOWORA ADESOLA ABEKE
SOFUND INDICES

SOGANET IMVESTMENTS LIMITED
SOJE BOLARINRA ERMANUEL
SOJE DUUWATOSIN IMPORTANT
EDJEN MOMIMEE ACCOUNT
SOLALA GAMIYU DLANIPEKUN
SOLANFE CUUOLARE GLUTOSIN
SOLANEE TAWA BUKANYD

S0LE KAY ENTERPRIZES
SOLED-ROCK SEC. & MV - DEPOSIT
ACCOUNT

SOLOMON ANSEBIETAGAS!
EMOBOMNG

SOLOMON BOSE LARIL

SOMORT ADEMOLA

SOMOYE SHERIFF OLALERAN
SOMOLA DLUMATOSIN TEMITORE
S0MUGH BOLANLE OMOTAYO
SORHUE ABEL OBRUCHE
SORMMADLE ADENYI

EOEAN OLANFEKLM G

STV MEAALAWDLE ERMMANUEL
SOEMIRD MOLISDLA, O INDAMOLA,
EOWLEIMI IRETIDLUWA DAMOE0LAR
SOVINKA MATTHEW GLU
ﬁg&‘ﬂ-ﬁkﬁs‘-‘ PHARM & CHEM
SPRING BANE PLC

ST PETERE CHURCHF A T M
ETANDORD ALLIANCE MOMNEY LTD
S8 MONEY )

STERLING BANS PLCTRADELINK
SEC. LYD-TRD
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4871
b
387F
3,874
1875

3,87
3877
o
a.878
3,880
a,m81

a.88F
3,883
3,881
3,BRE
4,887
1868
3,BES

3,891

SULAEMAN KEHIMDE FATIMOH 3908
SULAEMAN MUJSEEBAT A D X 0g
SULAIMAN A0 350
SULAIMAN IDRIS 38
SLLAIMAN RAZEEM ADISA agz
GLLAIMON WASIL OLADEN 3513
BLLE EMMAMUEL JNR 3,574
SLLE MOMOH 1,506
SULE SAIBLU 3896
SLLEIMAN EMMANUEL ABICDLN 397
SULEIRMAN RASHIDAT

SULEINAN SHEHU 3,518
SLILEIMAN ZANIRAE ADETUTL 4518
SULRARAGRY SHINA 3500
SUNDAY CHARLES EBONGHD 1521
BLNDAY K OHATIMIHE bl
SUNONY LERARA THANKGOD 183
SUMRDAY SOLOMON IDDOEAGHOR 352
BUNITA ENTERPRISES 3,508
BLIRAOLA YEKING SOLA 3.636
SURAJIL CGYETUNDE 3837
SURHYEL SAMUEL MSHELLIA d508
BURFORT SERVICES LTO-TRADED- 3 G
STOCH-AT a.830
SYLVESTER ESCIMEME HON, 3,539
TABAMET JOHN KECHLKWU ez
TADE DLUGUNME ADEMOLA 3,933
TAMN BABATUNDE OLUWATOYIN 1,534
TARNC ITIAYOM MOYOSOREOLUWA 3538
TARND KASHIMAWTD ARANN 3,836
TAD OLUSOLA ADEDAYD 3937
TAMD CILLIAAS AR FSALRH e
TAMD TEMITOPE SYEWALE 3.839
TN WALE 1.040
Tashd, WALE &7
TARD SUNMDAY 3,642
TALAR ADEMNIY] CLADIFUPD F4z
TALAR] ADEWALE SEVI 3,544
TAMAL MDUSTRIES LIMITED 3,85
TANKD GHUNI LAWAL 1,546
TANKD BFRAHIM 3,947
TARIAH TAMUNONENGIYEDFOR AMAKS 3,548
TEGL BEMSON 3,548
TELA K SALIHU 3,550
TELLA DORCAS ADENHE 3,08
TELLA KAYODE AYOBAMI 1852
TEMFLE -CHUKWURYERE MMAMMDI AREE
TFS SECURITIES & INVESTMENT G 3,564
LTO 3955
THE ANJ COMPANTY LIMITED 3,056
THOMAS ADEDLA 3,867
THOMAS EZERIEL 3,058
THOMPSON MOSES KOF) 3958
THOMPEON SN UD0 3,680
THREE Ds-FUTURE VENTURES 3,867
TURANYL AMOFE LAWAL 3567
TIDCH BOYE QEU 3YLWA 1,863
TIFASE COMFORT CLUFUNMILAYD 064
TiAN BASEEM 3,065
TRk CREIL0LA MODINAT AEEE
TUARE TEMITORE DLUPLINKE a.eay
TLRANI, ADIMATU-SILELRA DLUWATOSIN 3,568
TLAMNI, GUZEEM AYCRIDE 1,568
OLUWACUROTING 4570
T MICHAEL FELIX 3871
THIDTHY HAPPINESS NMEGKA, 30977
TEADTHY 1N 45T
TOLULADE JISHUS, CLLMWAPELLIMI 3,674
TOWWE OSADIAYE GRACE AHTE
TOPMOST EIN.& INV. LT TRADED. AETE
STOCA-AID bR
TRANSWEAL TH MICROFBANCE BANK, 3978
LTO E
TRUEBONC CAPTTAL & ASSET MIGT, 1,800
Lo, 1561
TEE1A TALATU VERONICA gz
TSOWA 1RAAT LIKAL) 3,503
TG OLOLADE OLUFUMBI

TUMAKA NAGART A ABA 084
TUMBI JANET TITILOLA 3085
TUNDE JOHNSON GRAK 4585
TUROTE OLUELINMILAY S E a4 0T
TUWASE CLURDTIM ANTHONY 3,088
LB A JASPER CHIMUILIEM 2085
LA ELNICE ADAMNA 2,060
LEHAH JUTE HWAKA 5891
UBAH NMWABLEZE BUMGAY 1592
UBAIEKWE CSHIMEAMSO 2,880
CHUKWLBLEERM 3,004
UEARA, MESHACK DOAGAGHENE 2005
LI WOFRs KERNETH 3,556
LB RICHARD EMERENG 3067
LG NETWIORK LInTED 3.058
ACHE ATUEGEL 2,650
LAZHE DGECHI NWANMEDIYA, 4000
UCHEGEA CHURWUIEMERA MNARYELL 4 5oy
LAZHENCAR CHIRYERE TAIATU 1,006
LAGHENMA KENMETH 4000
LEHE-OKOL] AKUG WL PRSI, 4004
LD JACOR EMMARNUEL an0s

Mames Siko
LIDEASWU UDENS] LEFaR| 4,008
LICIEFL#LA, CHIDI 4,007
UDEGBLAMAM MARTING CHUKS 4008
LEH CELESTRNE IFEANY] 4,009
UDEH CHRISTOPHER CHUKWLUNWVE 4010
LIDEH HYGINLS MWANNEBLIKE 4,011
LIOEH IFY FELIX
UDEH MICHOLAS EMEKA 402
LUDIEFWE AMTHONGS LOAS 4013
LIDERWE CHUKWLRGOZE CHIEE
GODEON 4,004
LEEMIE ASLIHA FRANK
LAIEMIE ©HIKADEL MARK 4
UCEME CHURUTEM SPENCER: 4018
UDEME IGWEBLERE DICESON
UDECHL MIKE 407
UDECZOR EMMANUEL UCHENMA 418
LDEZE IGNATRIS BEMAAMS E. 401
LIMINUE EDET SAMUEL 4,020
D0 SAMUEL PETER: 4021
LD SEBASTIME LAZARLIS 4.0z
LD UOURK JOEERPH AT
LD INEMESIT JACKSON 4024
UDHOFIA ITA BARCLS 4.0
LD CHRISTIANA IDORENYEN A5
LIOCH HAPPINESS FRANCES 4,037
LTI NRAEMERA CHRISTOPHER 4,08
UDDEsA DORIS E 1,620
DDA EVARS THOMPSON 4030
DA DGEDH IGHATIUS LIDOR 4,631
LDOA SAMFEON LIDD 4,002
LA EMMANLEL JAMES JonEs. 4033
LA INMCCENT -
LITHLI EDWIN CHIBUETE 4054
LADLIKLY EEWIn] EAKEME 4,038
DLW ERMEST CHUKWLUEMEKA 4,008
LFONDL ENRD DaLEY 403
UFUDE P 4,608
IGBERDR IFEANYE A,
LAGBCA MARTIN O 3
LEOFURE SAARIEL 440
LGOH FRANCES 4,041
LAGOH IMMACULATE NWANYIEZE 4,042
LIGEEIH MR 4,05
LIGWWL CHIDH PETER 404
LG LETICHA CHIKA Az
LEGWLI MBS TIRE EEETINMS diME
LHGMWLANY b, CONFIDENGE 4047
UGN ANTHONY CHIMEZE A
LGHALIMEE CHING ad
LGWLIIAARIAS DO HKWU Gresam 50
LIDC PLEG BENM ! Gl
LIEC SECURITIEE LID MOMINEE jor | e
LEOC SECLRITIES LIMTED b
LUAH EMEKA MATTHIAS 05
LLIAGRE EHI MDSES 4,088
LU SHARDA HED .05
LACARI SARMLEL ETEA 40eT
URAEGEL LICHE J0HN 4,028
LEAH DANIEL LGOGHUKNL 4,050
LWARAH BAYD STESHEN 4,060
URATU AMBROSE UZCHUKWU 081
LMENI ANTHONY a,082
LECMA MOSES JAda, LKA A0e
UKET BASSEY OKFA oo
LY KINGELEY OHOH A.085
L0 AGHES EFFIONG 4,066
LD EFFIONG UDS 4,06
LMOKD GIDECN OGHENERCMESLID 400
LMOLLOSAGIE AENES TOV 1068
LWIOT JESSICA 467D
URFARI JAMES 4,071
LEPE NDIFREKRE IME
IMPE VICTOR NSIKAN ADEBAN) ALTE
LKFOMA JOE 4,073
UKECNG MARY BEN 4
LBUARDIL HELUBECHUKWU 4,005
AIGUETING 4076
LLOKD MARTHA MARTHA 07T
LAMADIA KINGSLEY 4,078
LAWLAE CHIELIKE 4,078
Ll DMYERACHI JOREPH 4,080
UBAAH] DM ERACH 4,081
LIRS AEUEARAR A.08%
LWL, AR IEAXAR LAWAL 4082
LMAR, AHMED: e
LIV BASHIR a,08s
UBARS OAIHATU MOHD hLeh
LRAARLLAISHAT EJUSTA, 4,080
URIEARCURING, HULDMH EZIAMAKSA A, cea
LIMAEH-CY RIL 4,083
LIMEH INMOCENT CHIBLEZE 4,080
LIVEH EMMEDN CHLEWUBAETL 4,081
LRECEAE GWLF OLIVIA © 4,062
LMACREN ANIEFHIK EKOMG 408
LRAIREN PRAISES JOHM 4,064
LWIUDE BOSE 4,005
UMLIKCRO ELZABETH GMOTAYO 4,095
LAALINIGE EVANS JOE A OR0
UNTUNNS JEFFERY JOE :-m

Unclaimed Dividend List (cont'd)

Namas SiNo
LBJLINME JESSE JOE 4100
LIMLINRA JOE Fae
LIABIA U, HILARY erts
LDIE CHVID LIKPASL A
DNICREDIT MIGROFINANGE BANKLTD. 3 101
LHILAG-MAGDDD MULTI FURPDEE 4'1,:5
COOP SO0 g

UBIETAR INTERMATIOMAL T, LTI
UMITY BANKICORE THUST & INY, LTD-
TR

LMITY BANKTRUST vELDS SEC LTD.
TROG

URICe EbibA SOHN -ORDINMA
LANCRARLITIDY VICTOR KOLUBLHES!
CHIDHIBERM JUWI

LARANIE RICHARD

URLAKPA, CHIMEREMEZE

LSRN IDRES WTERE

LESMAN MOHAMMED BELLD

LESIARN MORODOF-ATANDA

LESORD ENG ORON

USORD SUNDAY EDET

UTAKE AIOKPADGHENE

UTEH ARTHONY OEHENEREMU
LANARDR MELSON LUCHY
LAADIEGWLY EMBAMLIEL CHIGOZIE
LAAWRIED ANTHONY

LAWAIE AZLBLIKE EMMANLEL
WiAE HELEN

PAIL CHARLES CHINEDU
UMWARIWE GEORGE MADLIABUCHI
LUAACIMA CHIDOEE GREENWELL
UCHECH|

LAWACIMAH EMPASMUEL LICHEMNE
LS HIREN EGHOSA
UMRIR A, RAPHEAL L.

UZIBOR JDEL & EUNICE

UZOH DENMIS NOLRUIS

LZ0IEWE ERERECHUEWU
AHAREF LA,

UZ0Es EMMAMUEL DSELORE
LEDMAH PETER THEANADHO PASTOR
TR CILLWATO TN WU TIAT
LZEAWULLE DR YEBLICH! NDUKAFE
UEDZIE EMMARUEL CHINETIL

VIVA SECURITIES LTD

VUABA RS AR

WADE JOHN EDVeARD
VEAHAMA KICELCAA S0
WARARLA IRAINYC TEXKERA,
WARIECH ISI0TLY AMEESHA,
WAR-TOEY COTHEERT T
WELLINGTON IBOMA TAMMY
WEST SCENTHEA

WHETL SAMLIEL

WHYTE CHRISTIAKA ONUOMA
WHYTE RITA MAA

WILLEAMS ALADE

\WILLEARES DEBCOHAR AROSEDE
WILLIAME ERSCLA

WILLFARES MERCILLING
WILLEARES, MCTY INCIL LA

ILLIANE SUsBAY

WILLIANS TIMOTHY

WILLOUGHBY MARTIN ABAYEA
WILSON KINGSLEY NDIFEREKE
WILSON STEFHEMN MSIHKAK
WINFLINKE OLLWAFEM| JOSEPH
WINMERS BAPTIST CHURCH (SCHO0L
ACCAINT|

INEARMMANG LLIA

WISE LIk VERTURES

VWLHE GIDEON HOUGEHOR
WYTEHILL INVESTWENT COMPARY LTD
YAHAYA ENIOLA FAUSAT

YAN JOYCE WGLRINGIWA
YAKAWONY A BUTSOMN (MR |
YAKUBLU HAREEM ADEBATD
¥AKLELF MOMGDL

YAKUSAK EZFA,

YALE EZEKIEL

WARD IERAHIM ASLUBAHAR

VEDE FRANCE SENTOM

YEKINI YINUSS SLAOSERRAN
WELWA SUNDAY MY

YESUFU KHALIL IFAGEOME
YILKYES JOSEPH

YINLISA TEMITOPE

YOLUNG-JAGK SOKAR| KIC [EST OF)
YIRAMA GABFRIEL

YUSUF ABDULMUMEEN

YUELUF ABDEEDE ADEMIKE
YLISLE ADEBAYD WASHEEL
WLEBUF ADEDWAMOLA AYINDE
YUSLIF ADEKLMNLE SLUWATOYIN
WLESUF MEDIAT ENIMIRE
YLSUF OLUWATIRILEHIN
YUGUF SAHEED OLAYINDLA

4,106

4,507
4,108

Hames
YULEUF SURMUDEES ADENAELE
YUESLFF BAZHIRY ADEGBOYEGA
YLISLIFF DLAKLIRILE MLIDASHIR
ZOHAHADEER ADOMLU ¥ USLF
ZAKAR] MOHAMMED
ZENITH BAMKDE-LORDE 582 LTD -
TRADEG
ZENITHEANE! AFRENVEST (WA)
CLIENTS- TRONG
ZIEIRI OMDH MARLA
ZHEA TECHMOLOGHES LIMITED



REGENCY
ALLIANCE

Abuja

8, Sawha| Street wuse Zone 1,

FCT, Abuja

(B053860963

Email: Abujaregicn@regencyalliance.com

REGIONAL OFFICES

|badan

Bayse 1 Checkmate Plaza,opp

Iyana Adeoyve Round About Ring Rd,
Ibadan Oyo State.

0a021816301

Email; Ibadanregion@regencyalliance.com

Part Harcourt

5.ada Geornge Rd, Off NTA/Mgbuoba Rd,
Ph, Rivers State

08126010473

Email; Phregion@regencyalliance.com

Abeokuta

18 Mapoly Road, onikelobo
Abeckuta,ogun State

0BOB0ATER4T

Email: Abeokuta@regencyaliance.com

Benin

97b Forestry Road,

Benin City Edo State.
0ro59a71427

Email: Banin@regencyallianca. com

Nupeju

46 Town Planning Way llupeju, Lagas
080534909022

Email: lupsjui@regencyaliiance com

Warri

16 Ogunnu Road, Court 4 Junction
Warri South Local Govemment,
Dalta State

08025562220

Email: Warn@regencyalliance som

BRANCHES

Ado-ekiti

Suite & Aniyeloye Shopping Mall,
Fajuyi, Ado Ekiti

OBOETEETENG

Email: Ekiti@ragencyalliance.com

Port - Harcourt

5,ada George Rd,

Off NTA/Mgbuoba Rd, Ph, Rivers Siate
08126010473

Email: Phregioni@regencyalliance.com

Kano

& Post Office Road,

Behind Sudan Airways, Kano,
QB150854567

Email: Kano@regencyalliance.com

Owerri

1a Mcc Uratta Road,

Awibe Flaza,

Chwerr Imao State

DEDETHETETZ

Email: Dwerri@regencyalliancs com

Ibadan

Bayse icheckmate Plaza,

opp lyana Adeoyo Round About Ring Rd,
Ibadan Oyo State.

09021816381

Email: Ibadanregion@regencyalliance.com

REGENCY NEM INSURANCE LTD,
65, Patrice Lumumba Road

Adrport Residential Area

Accra, Ghana.

Tet; 233 (0) 302778108, +233 (0)302765463,+233(0) 3027647689

Fax: +233 {0) 302782871

Websita e regencyallianceghana.com

Email: infoi@regencyallianceghana.com

RIC PROPERTIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED

Mo 9 Kasummu Ekemode Street
Off Saka Tinubu Straet

Wictoria Island, Lagas Migeria
Tal: (234} 07059525703
Emailinforic-proparties.com
WWW. G -properies com

GHANA

SUBSIDIARIES

RIC MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED

Ozhogbo

Jesus Court Building Oke Fia
Oshogho, Osun Siate.

0B02558TT92

Email; Gshogbo@regencyalliance.com

Victoria Island

3 kasumu Ekemade Street,
Victoria Island, Lagos
DBOSSE5998

Email: Vig@regencyalliance com

Kaduna

Turaki Ali House (NNDC. Building)
3rd Floor, Kanta Road Kaduna
09012831873

Email: Kaduna@regancyalliance.com

Abuja

8, Sawhaj Street,

Wuse Zone 1. FCT, Abuja

08083860963

Email: Abujsregion@regencyaliianca.com

16, lkayi Read, Obalends
Lagos Nigeria
P.OBOX 70333

Victoria Island, Lagos MNigaria

Tel: (234) 08053499134

Wabsite: www.nic-microfinance. com

Email: inforc-microfinance com

RIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

9, Kasumu Ekemaode Street,

Off Saka Tinuby Street

P.0.Box 70333 Victoria island Lagos
Tel: (234) OTOB3IEH2780
Email:customercared@ric-tech.com
wwwrie-tach com







